

Durham University Library

Durham Cathedral Archive: Catalogue of records relating to Cathedral services

Date range of material: 1609 to present

Durham University Library July 2024



Contents

Preface	iii
Introduction	1
Catalogue of material:	
Installation books	2
Registers of baptisms, marriages and burials	3
Registers of services	5
Registers of preachers	7
Inventories of plate	8
Offertory accounts	9
Altar books	10
Orders of service	11
Sunday service notes	357
Service schedules	359
Posters	364
Leaflets and flyers	365
Precentors' records	366
Vergers' diaries	367
Vergers' records (other)	369
Stewards' records	370
Visitor records	372
Diary Committee records	373

Preface

Creation of catalogue

March 2015

Contact details

Palace Green Durham DH1 3RN England

Telephone: 0191 334 2972

Email: PG.Library@durham.ac.uk URL: http://www.dur.ac.uk/library/asc/

ark:/32150/s1rj4304520/PDF

Introduction

Collection title: Durham Cathedral Archive: records relating to Cathedral services

Reference code: GB-0033-DCD/C Dates of creation: 1609 to present

Extent: 13 metres

Repository: Durham University Library, Archives and Special Collections

Creator: Dean and Chapter of Durham Cathedral, and the officers serving within the church

(Precentors, Sacrists, Vergers, Stewards)

Language of material: English

Contents

Records relating to services and other events held within Durham cathedral, and to visitors to the cathedral church

Related material

Attendance registers for deans, canons and minor canons 1882-1933 are held within Durham Cathedral Library at Add.MS.5-9.

Accession details

Parts in the custody of Durham University since [1950s], with some items transferred from Durham Cathedral Library between 2011 and 2014, or transferred directly by Vergers and Stewards as noted within list.

Conditions of access

Records older than 30 years are open for consultation. More recent records may require prior written permission from the Chapter Clerk.

Copyright and copying

Permission to make any published use of material from the collection must be sought in advance from the Reprographics Officer at Durham Cathedral Library (library@durhamcathedral.co.uk). The Library will assist where possible with identifying copyright owners, but responsibility for ensuring copyright clearance rests with the user of the material.

Custodial history

The following records were until April 2011 kept within Durham Cathedral Library and referenced as "Durham Cathedral Precentor's Records" (code GB-0036-PRE): DCD/C/C6-9, DCD/C/D1-2, DCD/C/D5, DCD/C/M1-4

Accruals

Series DCD/C/H-Q regularly added to by vergers, stewards or other cathedral officers.

Form of citation

The form of citation should use the code GB-0033-DCD, or the collection name Durham Cathedral Archive, followed by the *reference number*

To order items in the search room, use the collection reference code(s), derived by removing the repository code (GB-0033-), followed by the reference number. Citing the section of the finding aid is useful.

Installation books

DCD/C/A 1660-1940

Record installations of bishops and members of chapter in the cathedral. For records relating to collations of the deanery and prebend stalls, see under DCD/A/BA. 5 volumes

DCD/C/A1 1660-1696

As well as recording installations of deans and prebendaries, and enthronements of bishops, the volume includes items relating to the appointment of other statutory positions, including almsmen, singing men and king's scholars (grammar school boys). Other items include:

acts relating to the replacement of the chapter seal acts relating to prebendaries' stipends and residences act of parliament authorising the Marian statutes letter from Charles II relating to augmentation of certain stipends record examination of a prebendal house (ruinous and requiring rebuilding)

See loose list of contents at front of volume (f i-ii, ? 19th century).

ii + 91 folios

DCD/C/A2 1700-1755

List of contents at front (p i-ii). Loose at front is an envelope containing notes of a legal brief marked "Shrewsbury peerage," apparently relating to the production of this item in the case (in House of Lords).

ii + 135 pages (two pages numbered 97)

DCD/C/A3 1757-1791

Plus 3 loose sheets at front, viz rough list of deans from Dissolution to 1787, list of deans and prebendaries 1758-1789 (with notes of their other spiritual posts) and chronological list of (?) installations of deans and prebendaries, with note of who was present on each date.

i + 75 folios

DCD/C/A4 1791-1860

List of contents on a leaf bound in at front (f i) and continued on p 232

i + 143 folios

DCD/C/A5 1860-1940

List of contents on pages ii-iv at front, continued at end on p 284. Pages 252-283 blank. Some 20th century entries include copies of service leaflets pasted in.

iv + 284 pages

Registers of baptisms, marriages and burials

DCD/C/B 1609-1812 and 1836

3 volumes

The registers are published in George J. Armytage, *The baptismal, marriage, and burial registers of the Cathedral Church of Christ and Blessed Mary the Virgin at Durham,* 1609-1896 (Harleian Society Registers, 23, 1897).

Note that the registers are numbered differently by Armytage, viz "vol I" (as DCD/C/B1), "vol II" (combines DCD/C/B2-3) and "vol III" (1813-1896 baptisms and burials, 1883-1896 marriages). The entries from Armytage's vol III ought to be (and probably are) entered in three separate registers, all of which are still in the custody of the cathedral.

All three volumes microfilmed by the Genealogical Society of Utah, August 2001 (film roll number 228)

Related material in other DUL collections: Later registers (post-1813 baptisms and burials and post-1837 marriages, though note that Armytage records no marriages between 1837 and 1882) are still in the custody of the cathedral. Contact the Sacrist and Succentor for any queries. They are published by Armytage (as below) for the period to 1896. A photostat copy of the burials register is kept in the searchroom at 5 The College, containing entries up to 5 January 1982 (including burials in the burial ground on Potter's Bank), though the original register may include later entries also.

DCD/C/B1 1609-1723

Baptisms, 1609-1720; marriages, 1611-1723 (in groups scattered through register, many entered as if working from the back of the volume; burials, 1612-1678. Arranged thus:

Baptisms, 1609-1720: f 7v-13v Marriages, 1610/11-1702: f 2r-7v

Marriages, 1702-1715: f 28v-33v (in reverse)

Marriages, 1715-1722: f 16r-21v

Marriages, 17[22]-1723: f 13v-15v (in reverse)

Burials, 1611/12-1678: f 22r-28v

Although the title page (f 1) is dated 1598, the earliest entry in the volume is for 1609. The paper cover lists the baptisms as starting in 1611, although there are also entries for September 1609 and February 1610/11.

Binding: Paper covers are probably contemporary (at least pre-1752, judging by the use of old-style dates), the back cover being used as a title page (working in reverse). Rebound in grey boards.

33 folios

DCD/C/B2 1678-1812

Burials, 1678-1812: f 1r-17v

Affidavits re burials in wool, 1678-1689/90: f 1r-6v

Baptisms, 1726-1812: f 1rev-6rev (from back of volume)

Binding: leather-covered boards, repaired 20th century

v + 42 folios, plus iii + 6 folios in reverse from back of volume

DCD/C/B3 1723-1754 and 1836

Marriages, 1723-1754, plus one for 1836

Most marriages from 1752 include reference to a marriage licence. The single 1836 entry notes that it is also registered in Durham St Mary-le-Bow, and refers to the special licence. For much of the 19th century at least, the cathedral was not licensed for the solemnisation of marriages. Even following its licensing (? 1882, judging from the marriage registers), couples require a special licence from the archbishop of Canterbury before they can be married in the cathedral, if not resident within the cathedral precincts. Binding: original leather-covered boards

50 folios (f.12-50 blank)

DCD/C/B4 2 January 1942

Archbishop's licence for marriage in Durham Cathedral of Adolphus Benjamin Parry-Evans and Blanche Owen loose item (boxed)

Registers of services

DCD/C/C 1899-1908 and 1930-2009

Recording offertory and communicant details for services within the cathedral, alongside service dates/times as noted.

½ metre

DCD/C/C1 6 August 1899-28 December 1908

Marked "Cathedral offertory". Includes amounts and purposes of offertories, initials of servers and (?) clerk or finance officer, as well as numbers of communicants (in the form "18+3" etc). Note of names of sacrists at front. Weekday services without offertories are excluded.

DCD/C/C2 1 January 1930-31 December 1939

Marked "Cathedral offertory". Details as previous volume, but omitting initials of clerk/finance officer. Collections from boxes also included, and some weekday services and recitals (but only where there is an offertory or communion, or both).

DCD/C/C3 1 January 1940-11 June 1949

Marked "Cathedral offertory". Details as previous volume, but with the celebrants' initials in place of the servers'. No entries for collection boxes, but all weekday communions included as well as concerts etc with offertories.

DCD/C/C4 12 June 1949-3 January 1959

Marked "Cathedral collections". Details and scope as previous volume.

DCD/C/C5 1 January 1959-20 July 1968

Marked "Cathedral offertory". Details and scope as previous volume.

Although the dates overlap with the previous volume, service details recorded differ.

DCD/C/C6 21 July 1968-18 February 1978

Marked "Cathedral collections". Details and scope as previous volume. From 14 January 1974, only single figures are recorded for the numbers of communicants.

DCD/C/C7 19 February 1978-8 August 1987

Marked "Cathedral collections". Details and scope as previous volume.

DCD/C/C8 9 August 1987-15 July 2000

Marked "Cathedral collections". Details and scope as previous volume, but also some entries for weddings, funerals etc, and very little information in relation to the purpose of offertories after 15 October 1989.

DCD/C/C9 16 July 2000-10 August 2003

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (both with separate columns for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C10 11 August 2003-30 April 2005

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (both with separate columns for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C11 1 May 2005-26 August 2006

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (both with separate columns for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank. One folio loose.

DCD/C/C12 27 August 2006-20 October 2007

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (both with separate columns for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C13 21 October 2007-24 January 2009

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (both with separate columns for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C14 25 January 2009-18 June 2010

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (latter with separate column for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C15 19 June 2010-10 December 2011

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (latter with separate column for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C16 11 December 2011-26 April 2013

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (latter with separate column for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C17 27 April 2013-4 September 2014

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (latter with separate column for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

DCD/C/C18 5 September 2014-6 February 2016

Standard "Register of Services" published by SPCK. Includes officiants, numbers of communicants and attendances (latter with separate column for numbers under 16), preachers names and some notes for special services. Columns for subject [of sermons] and collections are left blank.

Registers of preachers

DCD/C/D 1918-2000

6 volumes

DCD/C/D1 September 1918-December 1923

Includes services with sermons only (chiefly Sunday but some special weekday services), showing date and time of service, purpose (for special services), preacher and text used (biblical reference). Columns for numbers of communicants, attendance and offertory are not used.

DCD/C/D2 January 1924-July 1933

Details and scope as previous volume (without the unused columns, and including service times for most special services only). Sunday services are shown on right hand page, and special services on left page facing.

DCD/C/D3 August 1933-May 1945

Details and scope as previous volume (Sunday and special services in a single sequence at end of volume).

DCD/C/D4 May 1945-December 1964

Details and scope as (end of) previous volume. Not all entries include details of text preached on.

DCD/C/D5 September 1981-July 2000

Details and scope as previous volume, but including very few references to texts. Note numbered out of order

DCD/C/D6 January 1965 - September 1981

Details and scope as DCD/C/D4. Note numbered out of order

Inventories of plate

DCD/C/E 1894-1971

Inventories of the cathedral's communion plate, with photographs, descriptions of acquisitions, and records of the regular examination of the plate

/1. 1894-1917

/2. 1917-1971 (with extensive enclosures: photographs, notes, lists etc) 2 volumes

Offertory accounts

DCD/C/F 1927-1969

Account books for collections raised from offertory boxes and services in the cathedral 5 volumes

DCD/C/F1 1927-1954

Collections from boxes within the cathedral, and receipts/payments accounts for Poor, Fabric and Services funds (most dating from 1933, Fabric fund from 1927). Loose vouchers and correspondence relating to charitable and parish donations (also subscriptions for the war memorial, 1947), stored in separate envelope alongside volume

DCD/C/F2 1933-1941

Account book for offertories from [boxes] and services, recording details of donations to charitable and fabric funds and other gifts. Lists of ticket sales at back. Loose vouchers and correspondence for donations stored in separate envelope alongside volume

DCD/C/F3 1941-1952

Account book for offertories from [boxes] and services, recording details of donations to charitable and fabric funds and other gifts. Lists of ticket sales at back. Loose vouchers, rough calculations and correspondence for donations stored in separate envelope alongside volume

DCD/C/F4 1954-1959

Account book for offertories from [boxes] and services, recording details of donations to charitable and fabric funds and other gifts. Loose vouchers, rough calculations and correspondence for donations stored in separate envelope alongside volume

DCD/C/F5 1959-1969

Account book for offertories from [boxes] and services, recording details of donations to charitable and fabric funds and other gifts. Loose vouchers, rough calculations, accounts and correspondence for donations stored in separate envelope alongside volume

Altar books

DCD/C/G 1845-1980

Altar copies of prayer books and bibles etc. DCD/C/G1-6 are mid-19th century copies of the Book of Common Prayer, apparently purchased for the separate stalls.

1 metre

Other catalogues: See bibliographic records within the printed library catalogue.

Orders of service

DCD/C/H 1863, 1876, 1896 - present

Printed orders for special services, including festivals, carol services, marriages, baptisms, funerals, memorials and commemorative events. Also programmes for concerts and occasional notices, catalogues of exhibitions and other printed items relating to services and events within the cathedral

5½ metres

Related material in other DUL collections: Full sets of service sheets for the Carol Service with Nine Lessons (later Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols), 1933-1996, and for the Advent Procession with Carols, 1975-1993, are included with the organist's papers within accession Misc.2017/18:42.

See also service papers collected by the Diocesan Registry and Bishop's Office, at DDR/BP/DIO/5. That list includes cross-references to other collections of service sheets held in Durham.

DCD/C/H U

Undated orders of service

DCD/C/H U.1-3 [early - mid 20th century]

Litany for the Missionary Work of the Church/ Litany Form for Missions, 3 versions 3 leaflets

DCD/C/H U.4-5 [early - mid 20th century]

St Hild's College Reunion, 2 versions

2 leaflets

DCD/C/H U.6 [mid 20th century]

Form of Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors of Durham Cathedral 2f

DCD/C/H U.7-10 [mid - late 20th century]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4 leaflets

DCD/C/H U.11 [mid 20th century]

Prayers for Occasional Use Issued by the Authority of the Archbishops of Canterbury and York

1f

DCD/C/H U.12 [mid 20th century]

Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge (SPCK) Order of Service at the Opening of a Branch Bookshop

2f

DCD/C/H U.13 [mid 20th century]

Prayers for the Peace of the World Issued by the Authority of the Archbishop of Canterbury

2f

DCD/C/H U.14 [mid 20th century]

The Order of Consecrating Plate for the Altar

DCD/C/H U.15-16 [mid 20th century]

Set Thou Our Feet Upon The Rock A Service for Use in Empire Youth Sunday, 2 copies, one in a card cover, the other with viger's instructions 2f

DCD/C/H U.17 [mid 20th century]

Cathedral Church of Durham The Order of Services Appointed for use Upon 20 March St. Cuthbert's Day

2f in card covers

DCD/C/H U.18 [mid 20th century]

Durham and District Council of Churches A United Act of Worship on Good Friday in Durham Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H U.19 [mid 20th century]

Durham Cathedral Lent Special Services

2f

DCD/C/H U.20 [mid 20th century]

Missionary Festival of the Diocese of Durham (annotated with hymn numbers, pointing and sections of music)

6f

DCD/C/H U.21 [mid 20th century]

A Form of Service for the Commissioning of Church Army Crusaders
1f

DCD/C/H U.22 [mid 20th century]

Church of England Guild of Vergers Order of Service of Praise and Thanksgiving 2f

DCD/C/H U.23 [c.1952 x 1960]

Forms of Divine Service for Remembrance Sunday

2f

DCD/C/H U.24 [mid 20th century]

The Form and Manner of Making and Ordaining Priests and Deacons ... on the Same Day

8f

DCD/C/H U.25-26 [mid 20th century]

The Order of Confirmation ... Approved for use in the Diocese of Durham, 2 copies, one annotated with vergers' notes and titled "Latest Service Form" 6f

DCD/C/H U.27-28 [mid 20th century]

Church Parade of the St John Ambulance Brigade, 2 versions 2 leaflets

DCD/C/H U.29-30 [mid 20th century]

Programme of Chants Sung by the Choir of the Russian Orthodox Theological Academy, Paris, Led by M. Ivan Denissov, 2 versions 2 leaflets

DCD/C/H U.31 [mid 20th century]

The Form and Manner of Making of Deaconesses Adopted by the Upper Houses of the Convocations of Canterbury and York

2f

DCD/C/H U.32 [c.1952 x 1960]

The Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion

2f

DCD/C/H U.33 [mid 20th century]

Carols

4f

DCD/C/H U.34 [mid 20th century]

Order of Service for the Licensing of Women Workers Durham Diocesan Board of Women's Work

4f

DCD/C/H U.35 [mid 20th century]

Office for Licensing Church Workers

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H U.36 [mid 20th century]

Form of Service to the used at the Consecration of a Church [and Burial Ground] in the Diocese of Durham

16p

DCD/C/H U.37 [early/mid 20th century]

Form of collation and installation to a canonry in the cathedral church of Durham (apparently used for an installation to the sixth canonry)

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H U.38 [mid 20th century]

Festival service of The Mothers' Union (Diocese of Durham)

4f

DCD/C/H U.39 [mid 20th century]

The order of the services appointed for use upon 20 March St Cuthbert's Day. With separate sheet of chants, and a few annotations (probably for reprinting)

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H U.40 [mid 20th century]

The order of the services appointed for use upon 27 May St Bede's Day 2f

DCD/C/H 1863-1896

Orders of service, 19th century

DCD/C/H 1863.1 10 September 1863

The psalms, canticles, hymns, anthems etc, to be sung in Durham Cathedral at the festival of parochial choirs of the diocese of Durham (printed by Novello & Co, London)

8f

Ownership history: Formerly Durham Cathedral Library Local collection, shelfmark L264.2, accession 50,624

DCD/C/H 1876.1 19 October 1876

Order of the Services at the Re-Opening of Durham Cathedral. Very fragile 4f

Provenance: Found at the back of cupboards in the vergers' vestry c.1980

DCD/C/H 1896.1 July 1896

The Order of Processions in Durham Cathedral as Sanctioned by the Dean 4f

Ownership history: Formerly: Chapter P/L 2604.03 ORD

DCD/C/H 1900-1909

Orders of service, 1900s

DCD/C/H 1900.1 5 February 1900

[Canon Tristram's Golden Wedding] with a memorial addressed to Canon and Mrs Tristram

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1900.2 14 February 1900

Memorial Service for those fallen in the present war especially for those of the Durham Light Infantry.

2f

DCD/C/H 1901.1 1 November 1901

Enthronement, institution etc of the bishop of Durham (manuscript order of service, with printed sections pasted in)

14f

DCD/C/H 1903.1 12 March 1903

[Funeral of] E.M.T.

2f

DCD/C/H 1906.1 12 March 1906

Funeral for H.B.T. [died 8 March].

2f

DCD/C/H 1907.1 18 May 1907

[Funeral of] L.H.H. T[ristram]

1f

DCD/C/H 1910-1919

Orders of service, 1910s

DCD/C/H 1910.1 [May] 1910

Special Forms of Service in commemoration of His Late Majesty King Edward VII of Blessed and Glorious Memory to be used in all churches and chapels in England and Wales and Berwick-upon-Tweed

8f

DCD/C/H 1912.1 19 June 1912

North-Eastern Cathedral Choirs Association Annual Festival Service

DCD/C/H 1912.2 16 October 1912

Funeral of Very Revd George William Kitchin, Dean of the Cathedral & Chancellor of the University of Durham [2 copies]

2f

DCD/C/H 1913.1 2 January 1913

Institution & Installation of Very Revd Herbert Hensley Henson as Dean 2f

DCD/C/H 1913.2 3 May 1913

Installation of Henry George Percy Duke of Northumberland as Chancellor of the University of Durham [with inserted sheet of Service Instructions]

4f

DCD/C/H 1913.3 3 May 1913

Thanksgiving Service [for the Installation of the Chancellor of the University of Durham]

4f

DCD/C/H 1914.1a-b 27 January 1914

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

Paper leaflet, 14f, bound by Hugh Rees Ltd of London and Camberley in gold-tooled blue leather; also copy in paper covers

DCD/C/H 1914.2 19 June 1914

Funeral of Alfred Robert Tucker (1849 - 1914)

2f

DCD/C/H 1914.3 16 August 1914

Reception of the Regimental Colours of the Durham Local Militia

4f

DCD/C/H 1914.4 1914

Form of Intercession with Almighty God on Behalf of His Majesty's Naval and Military Forces Now Engaged in War, to be Used in Churches and Chapels in England and Wales and Berwick-upon-Tweed

4f

DCD/C/H 1915.1 27 January 1915

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f

DCD/C/H 1915.2 11 February 1915

Memorial Service [for Lord Londonderry]

2f

DCD/C/H 1915.3 17 July 1915

Funeral of Harriot Mary Moule (1844-1915)

2f

DCD/C/H 1916.1 [1916]

A Form of Humble Prayer to Almighty God to be Used in Services of Intercession on Behalf of the Nation and Empire in this time of war [WWI], annotated 8f, in card covers

DCD/C/H 1916.2 27 January 1916

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f

DCD/C/H 1916.3 10 April 1916

The National Mission of Repentance and Hope Service of Preparation

DCD/C/H 1916.4 31 December 1916

Service of Thanksgiving and Intercession

DCD/C/H 1917.1 27 January 1917

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

[1], 9, [2] p.

DCD/C/H 1918.1 27 January 1918

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1918.2 25 July 1918

Institution and Installation of Rt Revd James E.C. Welldon as Dean of Durham 2f

DCD/C/H 1918.3 4 August 1918

4th Anniversary of the War [WWI]

DCD/C/H 1918.4 17 November 1918

Special Service of Thanksgiving for the Cessation of Hostilities

2f, torn with part of f.2 missing

DCD/C/H 1919.1 8 January 1919

Masonic Service in Memory of the Late Right Worshipful Brother Henry de Vere

Vane, Lord Barnard, Provincial Grand Master

2f

DCD/C/H 1919.2 27 January 1919

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1919.3 20 March 1919

Memorial Service for the late Theresa Susey Helen, Dowager Marchioness of Londonderry

2f

DCD/C/H 1919.4 12 April 1919

Service in memory of the Boy Scouts who have laid down their Lives for the Nation and Empire in the Great War [WWI] [annotated with musical directions] 6f

DCD/C/H 1919.5 21 April 1919

Service in Memory of those Members of the Cadet Corps who have laid down their lives in the War [WW1]

DCD/C/H 1919.6 21 April 1919

Roll of Honour of Ex-Cadets of Durham County Cadet Force who have fallen in the Great War

4f, in card covers

DCD/C/H 1919.7 31 May 1919

Installation of Earl of Durham as Chancellor of the University

4f

DCD/C/H 1919.8 6 July 1919

Thanksgiving to Almighty God on the Occasion of the signing of the Treaty of Peace [annotated with choir directions]. 2 copies

2f

DCD/C/H 1919.9 [1918 x 1933]

Order of Service When His Majesty's Judges attend the Cathedral before the opening of the Assizes (tempore Dean Welldon)

2f

DCD/C/H 1919.10 [1918 x 1933]

List of services on Sundays and weekdays, (tempore Dean Welldon)

1f

DCD/C/H 1920-1929

Orders of service, 1920s

DCD/C/H 1920.1 27 January 1920

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, 2 copies

4f

DCD/C/H 1920.2 13 May 1920

Funeral of Rt Revd Handley Moule (1841-1920) (bishop of Durham, 1901-1920)

2f

DCD/C/H 1920.3 14 July 1920

Meeting of Deans

2f

DCD/C/H 1920.4 30 October 1920

Induction, Installation and Enthronement of Rt Revd Herbert Hensley Henson as Bishop of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 1920.5 4 November 1920

Marriage of Hon. Oliver Frederick George Stanley MC and Lady Maureen Helen Vane-Tempest-Stewart

6f

DCD/C/H 1920.6 11 November 1920

Laying up of the Colours of various battalions of the Durham Light Infantry 2f

DCD/C/H 1921.1 27 January 1921

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

DCD/C/H 1922.1 27 January 1922

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1922.2 8 May 1922

Funeral of Mabel Mary Lillingston [died 4 May]

2f

DCD/C/H 1922.3 11 October 1922

Order of Special Service for the Great Priory of England and Wales [Masons]

6f

DCD/C/H 1923.1 27 January 1923

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1923.2 20 October 1923

Service of Dedication of the Memorial Chapel of the Durham Light Infantry [annotated on one copy with musical directions throughout] [attached to another copy:

"Descriptive Notice of Memorial Chapel", 1f] [2 copies]

2f

DCD/C/H 1924.1 28 January 1924

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1924.2 26 April 1924

Funeral of John Nathaniel Quirk (1849-1924) Lord Bishop of Jarrow, 1914-1924 2f

DCD/C/H 1925.1 29 January 1925

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1925.2 27 November 1925

Service in commemoration of her late Majesty Alexandra the Queen Mother (1844-1925), 2 copies

2f

DCD/C/H 1926.1 28 January 1926

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1927.1 27 January 1927

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1927.2 13 May 1927

Service of Dedication of the Altar in memory of Revd Alfred Hamilton Cruickshank, Canon and Sub-dean of the Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 1927.3 17 July 1927

Funeral of Col John Ridley Ritson [died on 11 July]

DCD/C/H 1928.1 27 January 1928

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1928.2 28 July 1928

The Twenty-Fifth Miners' Festival Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1928.3 22 September 1928

Memorial Service for John George Lambton, Earl of Durham and Chancellor of

Durham University (1855-1928)

2f

DCD/C/H 1928.4 16 October 1928

Funeral of Percy Augustus Derry, Canon and Archdeacon of Auckland (d. 13 October)

2f

DCD/C/H 1929.1 28 January 1929

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1929.2 5 June 1929

Installation of the Duke of Northumberland as Chancellor of the University

4f

DCD/C/H 1929.3 5 June 1929

Durham University Convocation Installation of Chancellor, Alan Ian Percy Duke of

Northumberland

4f

DCD/C/H 1929.4 7 July 1929

Thanksgiving for the Sovereign's deliverance from severe illness

4f

DCD/C/H 1929.5 27 July 1929

Twenty-Sixth Miners' Festival Service [annotated with musical directions throughout]

[slight rip in centre of both pages]

2f

DCD/C/H 1929.6 26 October 1929

Missionary Festival Service at Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1930-1939

Orders of service, 1930s

DCD/C/H 1930.1 [c.1930]

Christmas Carols sheet, "as used in Durham Cathedral in the early 1930's"

4f

Ownership history: Formerly numbered P/L.245

DCD/C/H 1930.2 [?1930s]

Special Anniversaries to be commemorated at Durham Cathedral, list of saints,

bishops, foundation etc

1f

Ownership history: Formerly numbered L264.031

DCD/C/H 1930.3 [?1930s]

Girls' Friendly Society Festival Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1930.4 27 January 1930

Commemoration of Founders & Benefactors, preacher the bishop of Middleton

4f

DCD/C/H 1930.5 2 February 1930

Purification of Saint Mary the Virgin

2f

DCD/C/H 1930.6 27 April 1930

Boy Scouts' Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1930.7 31 May 1930

Royal Arch Masons' Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1930.8 12 June 1930

Diocesan Missionary Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1930.9 12 September [?1930]

Society of Christ and Blessed Mary the Virgin Installation of Head Deaconess (Ethel Panton)

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1930.10 8 October 1930

Service of Thanksgiving St John's College Durham [21st anniversary]

3f

DCD/C/H 1930.11 26 October 1930

Form of Special Service [radio broadcast service]

2f

DCD/C/H 1931.1 27 January 1931

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, preacher the bishop of Sodor and Man

4f

DCD/C/H 1931.2 20 May 1931

University of Durham Convocation Installation of the Chancellor The Most Honourable Charles Stewart Henry Vane-Tempest-Stewart Marquess of Londonderry 6f

DCD/C/H 1931.3 20 May 1931

Service on the Occasion of the Installation of the Marquis of Londonderry as Chancellor of the University

4f

DCD/C/H 1932.1 27 January 1932

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, preacher N.P. Williams, Lady Margaret Professor of Divinity Oxford

DCD/C/H 1932.2 17 March 1932

Day of Prayer and Gifts for Missionary Work

4f

DCD/C/H 1932.3 18 June 1932

Masonic Service in Memory of the Late Right Worshipful Brother Gerald Wellesley Liddell, Lord Ravensworth, Provincial Grand Master

2f

DCD/C/H 1932.4 10 July 1932

Masonic Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1932.5 27 July 1932

Service in Memory of the Late John Meade Falkner, Honorary Librarian of the Catehdral, Honorary Fellow of Hertford College, Oxford

2f

DCD/C/H 1932.6 18 September 1932

St John Ambulance Brigade Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1932.7 15 October 1932

Collation of Revd James Geoffrey Gordon to the Archdeaconry of Durham and the Fourth Canonry of the Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 1932.8 23 November 1932

The Order of the Temple, Provincial Priory of Northumberland and Durham, Installation of Brigadier-General Sir H. Conyers Surtees as Provincial Prior 2f

DCD/C/H 1932.9 23 November 1932

[Summons] to the installation of the Provincial Prior Nominate Brigadier-General Sir H. Conyers Surtees in the Chapter House 2f

DCD/C/H 1932.10 24 November 1932

Order of Proceedings ... at the Meeting of Provincial Grand Lodge ... at which William Todd ... will be Installed as Provincial Grand Master

2f

DCD/C/H 1933.1 [1933 x 1951]

Church Lads' Brigade [tempore Dean Alington]

2f

DCD/C/H 1933.2 [1933 x 1951]

Church Lads' Brigade [tempore Dean Alington] (another version)

2f

DCD/C/H 1933.3 pre-1933

Bede College Commemoration Service (not and probably pre-Dean Alington)

DCD/C/H 1933.4 [1933 x 1951]

Bede College Commemoration Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1933.5 [1933 x 1951]

Hymn [by] CAA, 1st line: "For Saints, the glory of their days"

1f

DCD/C/H 1933.6-7 [1933 x 1951]

The Mothers' Union Diocese of Durham Festival Service [tempore Dean Alington], 2 copies, 1 annotated with instructions and 1 with hymn numbers

4f

DCD/C/H 1933.8 27 January 1933

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, preacher S.C. Carpenter, Master of the Temple

4f

DCD/C/H 1933.9 21 April 1933

Funeral of Herbert Conyers Surtees who died on 18 April 1933

2f

DCD/C/H 1933.10 26 April 1933

Institution and Installation of Rev. Cyril Argentine Alington the Dean, with an inserted sheet of service instructions, also invite, ticket, letters, oaths, procession list 4f + 11f

DCD/C/H 1933.11 25 June 1933

Durham Light Infantry Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1933.12 11 July 1933

Oxford Movement Centenary Service, in a cardboard cover and annotated with clergy directions throughout

2f

Provenance: Given by C. Brooks, lay clerk, 1961

DCD/C/H 1933.13 3 December 1933

Cathedral Church of S Nicholas Newcastle-upon-Tyne, Patronal Festival ... Evensong ... sung by the united Cathedral Choirs of Durham and Newcastle Choirs 2f

DCD/C/H 1933.14 24 December 1933

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, in cardboard covers and annotated with musical directions throughout

2f

Provenance: Given by C. Brooks, lay clerk, 1961

DCD/C/H 1934.1 [1934 x 1951]

Evensong attended by 8th Bn. The Durham Light Infantry (*tempore* Dean Alington but not 1933)

2f

DCD/C/H 1934.2 27 January 1934

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, preacher the archbishop of York 4f

DCD/C/H 1934.3 30 January 1934

Funeral of Dawson Dawson-Walker, Canon of Durham Cathedral and Professor of Divinity in Durham Cathedral, who died on January 28, 1934 2f

DCD/C/H 1934.4 6 February 1934

[Funeral of] Edward Vazeille Stocks, University Librarian, Curator of the Cathedral Library and sometime Co-Librarian, [died] 3 February 1934 2f

DCD/C/H 1934.5 26 May 1934

Annual Convocation of Royal Arch Masons of England, Provincial Grand Chapter of Durham, annotated with musical directions throughout 2f

DCD/C/H 1934.6 5 September 1934

[Wedding of] C.B.A.H. & P.A.L.

2f

DCD/C/H 1934.7 26 September 1934

Festal Evensong sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Durham, Newcastle, Ripon and York, without music

4f

DCD/C/H 1934.8 26 September 1934

Festal Evensong sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Durham, Newcastle, Ripon and York, with music

2f

DCD/C/H 1934.9 5 October 1934

University of Durham College of Medicine Centenary Service, in card covers 2f

Ownership history: Formerly numbered L264.03

DCD/C/H 1934.10 22 October 1934

Unveiling of the Memorial to Charles Stewart, Marquess of Londonderry, and Theresa Susey Helen his Wife, by the Marquess of Crewe 2f

DCD/C/H 1934.11 24 December 1934

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

2f

DCD/C/H 1935.1 27 January 1935

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, preacher W.R. Inge 4f

DCD/C/H 1935.2 [c.26 February] 1935

[Funeral of] Kennett Champain Bayley (1873-1935)

DCD/C/H 1935.3 [6 May 1935]

A Form of Prayer and of Thanksgiving to Almighty God for the Protection Afforded to the King's Majesty During the Twenty-Five Years of His Auspicious Reign Ordered by the Lords of His Majesty's Most Honourable Privy Council (George V's Silver Jubilee), annotated with clergy instructions and amendments throughout, in card covers

4f

DCD/C/H 1935.4 18 May 1935

Festival of Church Choirs Affiliated to the School of English Church Music in the Diocese of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1935.5 27 May 1935

Commemoration of the Venerable Bede 735-1935, preacher the archbishop of Canterbury

4f

DCD/C/H 1935.6 18 July 1935

York Minster Evensong sung by the Combined Choirs of the Cathedrals of Durham, Newcastle, Ripon and York

2f

DCD/C/H 1935.7-8 29 September 1935

Province of Durham Bi-Centenary Service of Commemoration Masonic Service, Evensong, additional copy of just evensong annotated with musical direction throughout

6f + 4f

DCD/C/H 1935.9 24 December 1935

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

2f

DCD/C/H 1936.1 27 January 1936

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1936.2 28 January 1936

Service in Commemoration of His Late Majesty King George V

4f

DCD/C/H 1936.3 9 February 1936

Evensong attended by Durham County Branches of the British Legion 2f

DCD/C/H 1936.4 26 February 1936

Ash Wednesday Service, in a cardboard cover

1f

DCD/C/H 1936.5 26 March 1936

Prayer Service for Missionary Work, annotated with directions for vergers 4f

DCD/C/H 1936.6 16 May 1936

Masonic Service Durham Installed Masters' Lodge No. 4441, 2 copies, one annotated with hymn and page numbers

4f

DCD/C/H 1936.7 20 May 1936

Order of the Temple [Masons] Provincial Priory of Northumberland and Durham 4f

DCD/C/H 1936.8 1 July 1936

Ripon Cathedral Festal Evensong sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Ripon, York, Durham and Newcastle, with inserted responses, chant setting for Psalm 104 and William Ellis's "Light's Abode"

4f +4f

DCD/C/H 1936.9 4 July 1936

Festival of English Church Music ... address by the Revd Canon Quick D.D. conductor Mr J. Dykes Bower, 2 copies, one with an inserted sheet containing note of service for Sunday 11 July, with name "M. Eden"

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1936.10 25 July 1936

Miners' Festival Service (The Thirty-third), annotated with instructions for vergers on the back

4f

DCD/C/H 1936.11 after 15 September 1936

[Funeral of] Robert Stephen Vere de Vere (1872-1936) of Curragh Chase, Co Limerick

3f

DCD/C/H 1936.12 3 October 1936

Wedding of A.F. Douglas-Home, Lord Dunglass, to E.H. Alington 6f

DCD/C/H 1936.13 8 November 1936

Armistice Sunday Evensong, annotated with instruction to verger on back 2f

DCD/C/H 1936.14 5 December 1936

Recital by the Newcastle Bach Choir, conductor S.T.M. Newman 1f

DCD/C/H 1936.15 24 & 27 December 1936

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, annotated with musical directions for the choir 2f

DCD/C/H 1937.1 [1937] (date not given, but found at this point in the collection) Order of Confirmation ... Approved for Use in the Dlocese of Durham, 2 copies, one stamped as belonging to Durham St Nicholas, the other annotated with directions for hymns on p.1 & 3

7f

DCD/C/H 1937.2 19 January 1937 Church Union Letter & Declaration 2f DCD/C/H 1937.3 27 January 1937

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1937.4 31 January 1937

Dedication ... of Standards Presented to the Durham City Branch of the British Legion by Mrs L. Mitchell (formerly Mrs Stewart) in memory of James B. Stewart, 6th Battalion Yorkshire Regiment (Green Howards)

21

DCD/C/H 1937.5 14 February 1937

Earl Haig Memorial Service attended by Durham County Branches of the British Legion

2f

DCD/C/H 1937.6 11 March 1937

Day of Prayer and Gifts for Missionary Work

5f

DCD/C/H 1937.7 1 May 1937

Annual Convocation of Provincial Grand Chapter of Durham [Masons]

2f

DCD/C/H 1937.8 9 May 1937

Form of Prayer and Dedication for Use on ... the Sunday before the Coronation of ... King George VI and Queen Elizabeth

4f

DCD/C/H 1937.9 22 May 1937

Durham County Girl Guides Service of Thanksgiving for the Coronation of King George VI & Queen Elizabeth

2f

DCD/C/H 1937.10 3 June 1937

[Wedding of] Catherine Helen Vazeille Stocks & Thomas Binstead Bright, annotated with vergers' instructions

2f

DCD/C/H 1937.11 13 June 1937

Masonic Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1937.12 29 June 1937

[Durham University Convocation Service]

2f

DCD/C/H 1937.13 1 July 1937

University of Durham Centenary Celebration Service of Thanksgiving 2f

DCD/C/H 1937.14 1 July 1937

University of Durham Centenary Celebrations Convocation

DCD/C/H 1937.15 10 July 1937

Festival of English Church Music 800 Voices from Choirs affiliated to the School of English Church Music

2f

Durham Diocesan Lay Helpers' Association Admission of Parochial and Diocesan Readers, Evangelists, Teachers, and Lay Missioners, with inserted an order of service for Admission of Candidates to Office of Reader

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1937.17 24 July 1937

Miners' Festival Service (The Thirty-Fourth)

4f

DCD/C/H 1937.18 22 September 1937

Festal Evensong by the Cathedral Choirs of Durham, Newcastle, Ripon and York 4f

DCD/C/H 1937.19 7 November 1937

Armistice Sunday Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1937.20 5 December 1937

Newcastle Cathedral Patronal Festival Evensong sung by the combined Cathedral Choirs of Durham and Newcastle, in card covers

4f

Provenance: Given by the late W.F. Townsend, lay clerk

DCD/C/H 1937.21 24 December 1937

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1938.1 27 January 1938

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

4f

DCD/C/H 1938.2 13 February 1938

Earl Haig Memorial Service attended by Durham County Branches of the British Legion

2f

DCD/C/H 1938.3 after 27 March 1938

Memorial Service Kathleen Lucy Alington (1908-1938)

2f

DCD/C/H 1938.4 31 March 1938

Day of Prayer and Gifts for Missionary Work

6f

DCD/C/H 1938.5 15 June 1938

Diocesan Missionary Service

DCD/C/H 1938.6 19 June 1938

Masonic Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1938.7 30 June 1938

Diocese of Durham Annual Sunday School and Youth Festival

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1938.8 16 July 1938

Durham Diocesan Readers' Board Admission of Candidates to Office of Reader 1f

DCD/C/H 1938.9 23 July 1938

Miners' Festival Service (The Thirty-Fifth)

4f

DCD/C/H 1938.10 31 August 1938

[Funeral of] James Geoffrey Gordon (1881-1938) Bishop of Jarrow (1932-1938) 4f

DCD/C/H 1938.11 6 November 1938

Armistice Sunday Evensong, in card covers

2f

DCD/C/H 1938.12 16 November 1938

Mark Masonry Provincial Grand Lodge of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1938.13 16 November 1938

Order of Proceedings ... at the Meeting of Provincial Grand Lodge ... at which R.W.

Ernest Dixon ... will be Installed as Provincial Grand Master

2f

DCD/C/H 1938.14 24 December 1938

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1939.1 27 January 1939

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with with verger's directions 4f

DCD/C/H 1939.2 5 February 1939

Earl Haig Memorial Service attended by Durham County Branches of the British Legion, in card covers

2f

DCD/C/H 1939.3 22 March 1939

Day of Prayer and Gifts for Missionary Work, annotated with clergy directions 4f

DCD/C/H 1939.4 12 April 1939

Induction, Installation and Enthronement of Rt. Rev. Alwyn Terrell Petre Williams as Bishop [of Durham]

DCD/C/H 1939.5 23 April 1939

Durham County Boy Scouts' Association Service of Re-dedication St George's Day 4f

DCD/C/H 1939.6 9 June 1939

United Service of Prayer, annotated with hymn numbers

4f

DCD/C/H 1939.7 24 June 1939

Durham Installed Masters' Lodge Demonstration of Lodge Ceremony of Initiation [Masons] notice, with inserted erratum sheet

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1939.8 3 July 1939

Mothers Union Festival Service notice, in card covers

1f

DCD/C/H 1939.9 5 July 1939

Ripon Cathedral Festal Evensong sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Ripon, York and Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1939.10 8 July 1939

Sixth Annual Festival of Church Choirs Affiliated to the School of English Church Music

2f

DCD/C/H 1939.11 15 July 1939

Durham Diocesan Readers' Board Admission of candidates to Office of Reader 1f

DCD/C/H 1939.12 16 July 1939

Evensong attended by Freemasons

2f

DCD/C/H 1939.13 19 July 1939

Girls' Friendly Society Diocesan Festival notice

1f

DCD/C/H 1939.14 22 July 1939

The Thirty-Sixth Miners' Festival Service, one annotated with hymn numbers 4f

DCD/C/H 1939.15-16 1 October 1939

A Form of Prayer to Almighty God at This Time of War, 2 versions, one printed by Oxford University Press, the other by Eyre and Spottiswoode 4f

DCD/C/H 1939.17 [24 & 31 December] 1939

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1940-1949

Orders of service, 1940s

DCD/C/H 1940.1 [1940]

The Mothers' Union circular with a letter from Hester Alington and programme by Elizabeth Cradock

2f

DCD/C/H 1940.2 28 February 1940

Memorial Service John Stapylton Grey Pemberton

2f

DCD/C/H 1940.3 6 April 1940

[Wedding of J.C. Vaughan-Wilkes to J.A. Alington], in card covers, annotated with hymn numbers and notes on music

6f

DCD/C/H 1940.4 26 May 1940

A Form of Prayer to Almighty God at this Time of War (Revised Edition)

8f

DCD/C/H 1940.5 29 June 1940

Diocesan Missionary Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1940.6 31 July 1940

United Service of Prayer and Thanksgiving, sewn to a card

1f + 1f

(not held) 24 December 1940

Related material in other DUL collections: For Carol Service with Nine Lessons (annotated as also used 1941-1943), see series among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42

DCD/C/H 1941.1 8 March 1941

Service including Mendelssohn's "Hymn of Praise"

1f

DCD/C/H 1941.2 23 March 1941

Forms of Prayer and Thanksgiving to Almighty God to be used on the National Day of Prayer

6f

DCD/C/H 1941.3 25 June 1941

Diocesan Missionary Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1942.1 8 April 1942

Wedding of M[ichael] R[amsey] and J[oan] H[amilton]

2f

DCD/C/H 1942.2 26 April 1942

Some Suggestions for the Observance in Great Britain of Empire Youth Sunday with the Order of Service to be Used in Westminster Abbey

6f

DCD/C/H 1942.3 14 June 1942

Hymn Sheet for Service

DCD/C/H 1942.4 [3 September] 1942

Form of National Prayer and Dedication for use on the Third Anniversary of the Outbreak of War, 2 copies, one annotated with directions for clergy, the other in card covers

2f

DCD/C/H 1942.5 20 October 1942

Memorial Service for Sir George Morley, Chief Constable of Co Durham 2f

DCD/C/H 1943.1 22 April 1943

[Funeral of] Arthur Blackwell Goulburn Lillingstone, canon 1914-1942 2f

DCD/C/H 1943.2 16 May 1943

Empire Youth Sunday, annotated with directions for clergy

4f

DCD/C/H 1943.3 27 September 1943

[Funeral of] Patrick Alington, Captain, Grenadier Guards, annotated with choir directions

4f

(not held) 24 December 1943

Related material in other DUL collections: For Carol Service with Nine Lessons (annotated as also used in 1944, with amendment sheet for 1944), see series among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42

DCD/C/H 1944.1 21 May 1944

Empire Youth Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1944.2 17 June 1944

Durham High School Jubilee Celebrations Thanksgiving Service

DCD/C/H 1945.1 1945

Thanksgiving for Victory – Order of Service, in card covers 2f

DCD/C/H 1945.2 [9 May 1945]

Offering of Thanksgiving, Commemoration, Penitence and Dedication on the Occasion of the Cessation of Hostilities in Europe, annotated with hymn numbers 6f

DCD/C/H 1945.3 16 September 1945

Evensong attended by Representatives and Officers of Local Government in Co. Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1945.4 23 September 1945

Masonic Thanksgiving Service at Evensong

DCD/C/H 1945.5 30 September 1945

Church Parade of the Durham County Constabulary

6f

DCD/C/H 1945.6 22 November 1945

An Hour's Music Commemorating the 250th Anniversary of the Death of Henry

Purcell concert programme, in card covers

2f

Provenance: Given by the late C. Brooks, lay clerk, 1961

Ownership history: Formerly numbered P L780.73

DCD/C/H 1945.7 12 December 1945

[Wedding of] R.A.B.M. & L.S.A.

5f

DCD/C/H 1945.8 [24 & 30 December] 1945

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, annotated with choir directions throughout 4f

DCD/C/H 1946.1 26 January 1946

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors invite

1f

DCD/C/H 1946.2 14 March 1946

Dean Alington At Home, speaker Monsieur Jean Inebuit for Save the Children Fund, invite to Wilhelm Levison

1f

DCD/C/H 1946.3 19 May 1946

Empire Youth Sunday, annotated with organist directions

4f

DCD/C/H 1946.4 June 1946

Durham County Music Committee Area Festivals entry form and syllabus, with a programme for a recital of organ and vocal music

4f

DCD/C/H 1946.5 27 June [1946]

The Dean and Mrs Alington at home to meet the Provost of King's, invite 1f

DCD/C/H 1946.6 6 July 1946

Durham Cathedral Festival Committee Festival Performance concert programme, conductor Herbert Wiseman

1f

DCD/C/H 1946.7 [10 July 1946]

Durham Diocese Girls' Friendly Society Festival Service, 2 copies, one annotated with notes for organist, clergy and choir, with a letter from K. English, Diocesan Secretary inserted

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1946.8 20 July 1946

The Thirty-Seventh Miners' Festival Service

DCD/C/H 1946.9 15 September 1946

Battle of Britain Sunday Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1946.10 22 September 1946

Ordination by the Bishop of Durham, 2 copies, one annotated with musical directions, the other with choir and clergy directions

4f

DCD/C/H 1946.11 5 October 1946

Seventh Annual Festival Service of Church Choirs in the Dlocese of Durham Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music, annotated with choir directions 4f

DCD/C/H 1946.12 [23 October 1946]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with hymn numbers, with invites for the service and for Dean and Mrs Alington at home afterwards 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1946.13 [24 & 29 December] 1946

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.1 12 January 1947

National Association of Local Government Officers Conference in Durham Morning Prayer, annotated with choir and clergy directions 6f

DCD/C/H 1947.2 22 February 1947

Dedication of the Miners' Memorial by the Bishop of Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.3 8 March 1947

An Act of Memorial for Leslie [Owen], Bishop of Lincoln, Sometime Bishop of Jarrow, at Evening Prayer

2f

DCD/C/H 1947.4 18 May 1947

Empire Youth Sunday, annotated with musical directions

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.5 29 May 1947

Friends of Durham Cathedral Annual Meeting notice

1f

DCD/C/H 1947.6 8 June 1947

Evensong attended by the Farmers and Agricultural Workers of Co. Durham 4f

DCD/C/H 1947.7 15 June 1947

Service of Thanksgiving & Remembrance for Seafarers of Co. Durham 4f

DCD/C/H 1947.8 21 June 1947

Evensong Attended by Members of the St John's Ambulance Brigade

DCD/C/H 1947.9 5 July 1947

College of the Venerable Bede, Durham, Centenary Commemoration Service, annotated with hymn numbers, in card covers

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.10 6 July 1947

National Day of Prayer Evensong Attended by Members of the British Red Cross Society, annotated with hymn numbers

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.11 6 July 1947

A Form of Divine Service ... for general use on the National Day of Prayer, annotated with hymn numbers

2f

DCD/C/H 1947.12 26 July 1947

The Thirty-Eighth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.13 7 September 1947

Unveiling of the Memorial to the Fallen of the 4th (Durham) Survey Regiment RA, TA, at Evensong, annotatetd with hymn number

2f

DCD/C/H 1947.14 21 September 1947

Battle of Britain Sunday Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1947.15 28 September 1947

Ordination by the Bishop of Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.16 4 October 1947

[Funeral of] Herbert Hensley Henson, Bishop [of Durham] (1863-1947)

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.17 4 October 1947

Eighth Annual Festival Service of Church Choirs in the Diocese of Durham Affiliated to the RSCM, annotated with musical directions

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.18 [22 October 1947]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1947.19 9 November 1947

Remembrance Sunday Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1947.20 16 November 1947

Evensong attended by the Mayor, Aldermen and Councillors of the City of Durham, annotated with amendments to Psalm

DCD/C/H 1947.21 21 December 1947

Ordination by the Bishop of Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1947.22 [24 & 28 December] 1947

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, first carol annotated with tonic sol-fa

4f

DCD/C/H 1948.1 [1948]

Missionary Festival of the Diocese of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 1948.2 23 March 1948

Letter from Francis Jackson to Mr. Eden inviting him to give [on organ] recital [at York Minster; with a draft programme on the dorse

1f

DCD/C/H 1948.3 31 March 1948

Newtown Methodist Church Recital of Organ and Vocal Music for the Opening of the Organ invitation with programme

1f

DCD/C/H 1948.4 8 April 1948

Unveiling of the War Memorial by HRH Duke of Gloucester, with an invitation to Mr & Mrs D. Ramage inserted and with musical directions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1948.5 9 May 1948

Empire Youth Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1948.6 17 May 1948

Youth Pilgrimage Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1948.7 29 May 1948

Friends of Durham Cathedral Annual Meeting notice

1f

DCD/C/H 1948.8 6 June 1948

Masonic Memorial Service and Evensong, annotated wuth musical directions 4f

DCD/C/H 1948.9 12 June 1948

Festal Evensong Sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Durham, Newcastle, Ripon and York, annotated with musical directions

4f

DCD/C/H 1948.10 19 June 1948

Durham County Methodist Big Meeting, programme incluiding a cathedral service 10f

DCD/C/H 1948.11 3 July 1948

Ninth Annual Festival Service of Church Choirs in the Diocese of Durham and Teeside, North Yorkshire, Affiliated to the RSCM

DCD/C/H 1948.12 24 July 1948

The Thirty-Ninth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1948.13 26 September 1948

Evensong Attended by members of the Army Cadet Force of Co Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1948.14 [?October] 1948

A Call to Prayer and Prayers for the Lambeth Conference and ... the Assembly of the World Council of Churches at Amsterdam, annotated

4f

DCD/C/H 1948.15 [27 October 1948]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with musical directions, with invites to the service and to tea in the Great Dormitory afterwards to meet the archbishop of Canterbury

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1948.16 [24 December] 1948 & [2 January 1949]

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1949.1 [1949]

Missionary Festival of the Diocese of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 1949.2 18 February 1949

Memorial Service for [Charles Stewart Henry Vane-Tempest-Stewart] the Marquess of Londonderry (1878-1949)

2f

DCD/C/H 1949.3 13 May 1949

Memorial Service for Mabel Sarah Coey, Principal of Neville's Cross College 1943-1949

2f

DCD/C/H 1949.4 29 May 1949

Empire Youth Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1949.5 19 June 1949

A Solemn Thanksgiving for the English Prayer Book on the 400th Anniversary of it First Authorization, in card covers

4f

DCD/C/H 1949.6 22 June 1949

York Minster Festal Evensong Sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Carlisle, Durham, Newcastle, Ripon and York

4f

DCD/C/H 1949.7 25 June 1949

The Tenth Annual Festival Service of Church Choirs in the Diocese of Durham and Teeside, North Yorkshire, Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1949.8 16 July 1949

The Tenth Annual Festival Service of Church Choirs in the Diocese of Durham and Teeside, North Yorkshire, Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1949.9 23 July 1949

The Fortieth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1949.10 7 October 1949

Offering of Worship ... by the Institute of Education, annotated as after evensong with no choir

4f

DCD/C/H 1949.11 [19 October 1949]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with music directions, with invites for the service and for the Dean and Mrs Alington at home afterwards 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1949.12 4 December 1949

Unveiling of the War memorial to the 607 County of Durham Fighter Squadron RAAF by Air Marshal R.M. Foster

4f

DCD/C/H 1949.13 [24 December] 1948 & [1 January 1949]

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, annotated with music directions 4f

DCD/C/H 1950-59

Orders of service, 1950s

DCD/C/H 1950.1 [1950]

The Mother's Union of the Diocese of Durham an Act of Recollection and of Praise, annotated with hymn numbers and "1947 1948 1949 1950"

DCD/C/H 1950.2 [?1950s]

Forms of Divine Service for Remembrance Sunday, in card covers 2f

DCD/C/H 1950.3 1 March 1950

West Hartlepool St George's Congregational Church Organ Recital by COnrad Eden with Cecil Lackey, annotated with notes of instruments and dates 2f

DCD/C/H 1950.4 23 April 1950

Durham County Boy Scouts Association Service for St George's Day 4f

DCD/C/H 1950.5 21 May 1950

Empire Youth Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1950.6 24 May 1950

Evensong Attended by the Chancellor and Members of Durham University 2f

DCD/C/H 1950.7 14 June 1950

Order of the Temple Provincial Priory of Northumberland and Durham Centenary Meeting

4f

DCD/C/H 1950.8 1 July 1950

Part Two of the Eleventh Festival Service of Church Choirs ... Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music, annotated with music on the back cover 2f

DCD/C/H 1950.9 9 July 1950

Laying Up of Colours of the 1st and 2nd Battalions of the Durham Light Infantry 6f

DCD/C/H 1950.10 15 July 1950

The Bishop of Durham's Appeal Service of Thanksgiving, in card covers 4f

Provenance: Given by the late C. Brooks, lay clerk, 1961

DCD/C/H 1950.11 22 July 1950

Forty-First Miners' Festival Service, first hymn annotated with tonic sol-fa

DCD/C/H 1950.12 [25 October 1950]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with hymn numbers 6f

The North Eastern Division of YMCAs and The YWCA Special Service 4f

DCD/C/H 1950.14 24 & 31 December 1950

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, annotated with hymn numbers 4f

DCD/C/H 1951.1 [1951]

The Mother's Union of the Diocese of Durham an Act of Recollection and of Praise, annotated with hymn numbers and "1947 1948 1949 1950 1951" 8f

DCD/C/H 1951.2 16 April 1951

Women's Voluntary Services Roll of Honour

4f

DCD/C/H 1951.3 6 May 1951

Empire Youth Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1951.4 12 May 1951

Durham County Girl Guides' Association

4f

DCD/C/H 1951.5 9 June 1951

Festival of Britain 1951, card covers

DCD/C/H 1951.6 1951

A Form of Divine Service for Use During the Festival of Britain, 1951, in card covers 2f

DCD/C/H 1951.7 8 July 1951

Easington Colliery Memorial Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1951.8 14 July 1951

Newcastle Cathedral Festal Evensong Sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Carlisle, Durham, Newcastle, Ripon and York, annotated with musical directions, hymn numbers etc

4f

DCD/C/H 1951.9 18 July 1951

Johnston Grammar School Jubilee Commemoration Service, in card covers 1f

DCD/C/H 1951.10 21 July 1951

The Forty-Second Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1951.11 11 October 1951

Institution and Installation of John Herbert Severn Wild as Dean of Durham, annotated with musical directions and timings

6f

DCD/C/H 1951.12 [31 October 1951]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f

DCD/C/H 1951.13 24 & 30 December 1951

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1952.1-2 15 February 1952

Commemoration of His Late Majesty King George VI, 2 copies, one annotated with notes on the back cover and another with musical directions

DCD/C/H 1952.3 25 May 1952

Empire Youth Sunday

4f

4f

DCD/C/H 1952.4 2 June 1952

Youth Pilgrimage Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1952.5 7 June 1952

Carlisle Cathedral Festal Evensong sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Carlisle, Durham and Newcastle, annotated with musical directions

DCD/C/H 1952.6 21 June 1952

Part One of the Thirteenth Annual Festival Service of Church Choirs ... Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music, with notes about the music on the back 4f

DCD/C/H 1952.7 5 July 1952

Part Two of the Thirteenth Annual Festival Service of Church Choirs ... Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music

DCD/C/H 1952.8 20 July 1952

Farewell to the 1st Battalion of the Durham Light Infantry and Dedication of a Book of Remembrance

6f

DCD/C/H 1952.9 26 July 1952

The Forty-Third Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1952.10 21 September 1952

RAOB GLE Annual Church Parade at Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1952.11 29 September 1952

York Minster ... Consecration of Arthur Michael Ramsey ... as Bishop of Durham 6f

DCD/C/H 1952.12 18 October 1952

Enthronement of Rt. Rev. Michael Ramsey as Bishop [of Durham], annotated with music and directions

6f

DCD/C/H 1952.13 [29 October 1952]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with hymn numbers, with invites for the University and Friends

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1952.14 8 November 1952

The North Eastern Division of YMCAs & The YWCA Special Service

DCD/C/H 1952.15 24 December 1952

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, card covers

4f

4f

Provenance: One given by the late C. Brooks, lay clerk, 1961

DCD/C/H 1952.16 31 December 1952

[Funeral of] Frank Nicholson (1875 – 1952)

4f

DCD/C/H 1953.1 3 January 1953

Wedding of Matthew White Ridley & Anne Katharine Lumley, annotated with musical directions and hymn numbers

DCD/C/H 1953.2 11 February 1953

[Funeral of] Edward George Pace (1881 – 1953), annotated with hymn numbers 4f

DCD/C/H 1953.3 19 February 1953

Durham Castle Rededication of the Norman Chapel

2f

DCD/C/H 1953.4 31 March 1953

Commemoration of Her Late Majesty Queen Mary, annotated with hymn numbers 2f

DCD/C/H 1953.5 31 March 1953

In Memory of Sir Lawrence Andrew Common (1889 – 1953)

2f

DCD/C/H 1953.6 31 May 1953

Order of Service for ... the Sunday Preceding Her Majesty [Queen Elizabeth II]'s Coronation, card covers

8f

DCD/C/H 1953.7 20 June 1953

The Annual Festival of Children's, Women's & Mixed Voice Choirs of County Durham, proof copy

4f

DCD/C/H 1953.8 27 June 1953

The June Festival Service of Church Choirs ... Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music

1f

DCD/C/H 1953.9 3 July 1953

Congregation Day Service [for the University of Durham], annotated re sermon 2f

DCD/C/H 1953.10 19 July 1953

British Red Cross Society Dedication of Colours and Presentation to Durham County Branch by HRH The Princess Royal after Evensong 4f

DCD/C/H 1953.11 23 August 1953

RAOB GLE Annual Church Parade

2f

DCD/C/H 1953.12 25 - 27 September 1953

National Federation of Cathedral Old Choristers' Associations – Federation Festival, draft programme

2f

DCD/C/H 1953.13 25 September 1953

National Federation of Cathedral Old Choristers' Associations – Thirtieth Federation Festival, programme, image of the castle

DCD/C/H 1953.14 26 September 1953

Thirtieth Annual Festival of the National Federation of Cathedral Old Choristers' Associations Evensong, 2 copies, image of a seal

4f

DCD/C/H 1953.15 28 October 1953

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, invite

1f

DCD/C/H 1953.16 7 November 1953

The North Eastern Division of YMCAs and The YWCA Special Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1953.17 [8 November] 1953

Remembrance Sunday, in card covers

1f

DCD/C/H 1953.18 [24 & 27 December] 1953

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, annotated with hymn number

4f

DCD/C/H 1954.1 4 April 1954

United Commercial Travellers' Association (Northern Federation)

4f

DCD/C/H 1954.2 15 May 1954

To Commemorate the Centenary of the [Boys Brigade] Founder's [Sir William Smith] birth, in card covers, annotated with directions

4f

DCD/C/H 1954.3 22 May 1954

The Church Army Durham Mission Van Thanksgiving

2f

DCD/C/H 1954.4 19 June 1954

The Annual Festival of Children's, Women's & Mixed Voice Choirs

4f

DCD/C/H 1954.5 26 June 1954

RSCM Festival

1f

DCD/C/H 1954.6 30 June 1954

York Minster Festal Evensong sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Carlisle, Durham,

Newcastle, Ripon and York

4f

DCD/C/H 1954.7 1 July 1954

St Chad's College Durham 1904-1954 Solemn Eucharist of Saint Chad

2f

DCD/C/H 1954.8 2 July 1954

Congregation Day Service [for the University of Durham]

DCD/C/H 1954.9 12 – 17 July 1954

Royal Archaeological Institute of Great Britain and Ireland Programme of the Summer Meeting 1954 at Durham, annotated on front cover with "Col. De Cordova" 20f

DCD/C/H 1954.10 17 July 1954

The Forty-Fifth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1954.11 21 September 1954

In Memory of Ida Mary Ritson (1878 – 1954), annotated with choir directions 2f

DCD/C/H 1954.12 26 October 1954

[Funerals of] Emile Henry Ugo De Groot (1914 – 1954), William Edward Foster (1910 – 1954) and Jean Margaret Telfer (1925 – 1954), 2 copies, one annotated with choir directions

2f

DCD/C/H 1954.13 [27 October 1954]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with musical directions, with invite

6f + 1f

Admission of Evelyn Garth Moore to the Office of Chancellor of the Diocese of Durham, 2 copies

2f

DCD/C/H 1954.15 19 December 1954

Ordination by the Bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1954.16 24 & 26 December 1954

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, annotated with choir directions 4f

DCD/C/H 1955.1 [?later 1950s]

To Commemorate the Battle of Britain 1940, annotated with hymn numbers 4f

DCD/C/H 1955.2 24 April 1955

United Commercial Travellers' Association (Northern Federation)

4f

DCD/C/H 1955.3 16 May 1955

[Funeral of] Cyril Argentine Alington (1872 – 1955), annotated with hymn numbers 2f

DCD/C/H 1955.4 5 June 1955

Ordination by the Bishop of Durham

DCD/C/H 1955.5 8 June 1955

Festal Evensong sung by Cathedral Choirs of York, Ripon and Durham, annotated with hymn numbers

2f

DCD/C/H 1955.6 1 July 1955

Congregation Day Service [for the University of Durham]

2f

DCD/C/H 1955.7 9 July 1955

Festival Service of Church Choirs ... Affiliated to the RSCM

1f

DCD/C/H 1955.8 10 July 1955

Farewell to the 2nd Battalion The Durham Light Infantry

4f

DCD/C/H 1955.9 16 July 1955

The Forty-Sixth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1955.10 18 July 1955

Festival Service of Church Choirs ... Affiliated to the RSCM

1f

DCD/C/H 1955.11 5 October 1955

Diamond Jubilee Service of the National Council of Women at Evensong, with the word and music of Kathleen Freeman's "Father of All" inserted, in card covers 2f +1f

DCD/C/H 1955.12 [26 October 1955]

Comemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with hymn numbers, with invite

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1955.13 18 December 1955

Ordination by Bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1955.14 [24 December] 1955 & [1 January 1956]

Carol Service with Nine Lessons, annotated with choir directions throughout, with an Order of Procession and Seating Plan inserted

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1956.1 28 April 1956

Children's Pilgrimage to Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 1956.2 27 May 1956

Order of the Services Apointed for Use Upon 27 May St. Bede's Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1956.3 27 May 1956

Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow

DCD/C/H 1956.4 13 June 1956

Order of the Temple Provincial Priory of Northumberland and Durham Service, with attached service Instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1956.5 17 June 1956

United Commercial Travellers' Association (Northern Federation)

3f

DCD/C/H 1956.6 29 June 1956

Congregation Day Service [for Durham University]

2f

DCD/C/H 1956.7 14 July 1956

Festival Service of Church Choirs ... Affiliated to the RSCM

1f

DCD/C/H 1956.8 21 July 1956

The Forty-Seventh Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1956.9 25 July 1956

Inthroning, Installing and Inducting Maurice [Henry Harland] Bishop of Durham, with an invite to D.G. Ramage

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1956.10 16 September 1956

Centenary of The Missions to Seamen at Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 1956.11 23 September 1956

Ordination by the Bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1956.12 [31 October 1956]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated with hymn numbers, with an invite

6f + 1f

The North Eastern Division of YMCAs & The YWCA Special Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1956.14 9 December 1956

St Mary-le-Bow St Mary's College A Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1956.15 24 & 30 December 1956

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1957.1 1 March - 30 November 1957

List of dates for intercessions for the parishes

DCD/C/H 1957.2 5 February 1957

In Memoriam Malcolm Percival Applebey (1883 – 1957)

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.3 20 March [1957]

Order of Services for St Cuthbert's Day, in card covers

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.4 18 May 1957

Thanksgiving for the Girl Guides of County Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.5 26 May 1957

Service Attended by the Mayor and Corporation of Durham and by the Royal Naval Association (Durham Branch) for the Dedication of a Standard

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.6 1 June 1957

Diocesan Pilgrimage of Sunday School Children to the Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.7 16 June 1957

Ordinations by the bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.8 23 June 1957

Thanksgiving Service for Scouts

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.9 5 July 1957

Congregation Day Service [for Durham University]

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.10 17 July 1957

Funeral of Henry Shaw Harrison (1871 – 1957)

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.11 20 July 1957

Forty-Eighth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1957.12 21 July 1957

Service for United Commercial Travellers' Association

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.13 22 September 1957

Ordination by the Lord Bishop of Durham

DCD/C/H 1957.14 [30 October 1957]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors [annotated with choir directions throughout], with an invite

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1957.15 30 November 1957

Consecration of the church of St Clare, Newton Aycliffe by the bishop of Durham [at St Clare's, Newton Aycliffe]

DCD/C/H 1957.16 22 December 1957

Ordinations by the bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1957.17 24 & 29 December 1957

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1958.1 1958 [exact date unknown]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors [annotated with choir directions throughout]

6f

DCD/C/H 1958.2 1 April 1958

Funeral of Hester Margaret Alington (1874 – 1958)

2f

DCD/C/H 1958.3 10 May 1958

Thanksgiving Service for Boys Brigade 75th Anniversary

2f

DCD/C/H 1958.4 15 May 1958

Evensong attended by the Royal Institute of British Architects on Ascension Day [bound in cardboard folder]

4f

DCD/C/H 1958.5 17 May 1958

Service for 200th Anniversary of the Durham Light Infantry attended by HRH Princess Alexandra of Kent [annotated with attached sheet of choir notes, 1f] 8f

DCD/C/H 1958.6 29 May 1958

Evensong attended by Friends of Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 1958.7 30 May 1958

Sunday School Festival for Lambeth Conference year

3f

DCD/C/H 1958.8 1 June 1958

Ordination by The Lord Bishop

2f

DCD/C/H 1958.9 11 – 15 June 1958

Programme of the Visit of the Overseas Bishops to Durham Diocese

4f

DCD/C/H 1958.10 22 June 1958

Evensong attended by the Red Cross

3f

DCD/C/H 1958.11 4 July 1958

Congregation Day Service [for Durham University]

DCD/C/H 1958.12 6 July 1958

Service for 50th Anniversary of the Territorial Army, in cardboard folder 6f

DCD/C/H 1958.13 12 July 1958

Festival Service of Church Choirs affiliated to the RSCM

1f

DCD/C/H 1958.14 21 September 1958

Ordinations by the bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1958.15 29 September 1958

Consecration of Very Rev. Mervyn Armstrong as Bishop of Jarrow [at York Minster] 6f

DCD/C/H 1958.16 16 October 1958

Installation Service of the Chancellor of Durham University [annotated with 'Canon Turner'?]

2f

DCD/C/H 1958.17 29 October 1958

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, invite

1f

DCD/C/H 1958.18 13 December 1958

Durham Schools' Christmas Festival Service, with annotation regarding collection on back

DCD/C/H 1958.19 21 December 1958

Ordinations by the bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1958.20 24 & 28 December 1958

Carol Service and Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1959.1 1959 [exact date unknown]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors [annotated with choir directions throughout]

6f

DCD/C/H 1959.2 23 April 1959

Service for Consecration of the church of All Saints, Preston-on-Tees by the bishop of Durham [at All Saints, Preston-on-Tees]

8f

DCD/C/H 1959.3 30 April 1959

Thanksgiving Service for Old People

4f

DCD/C/H 1959.4 24 May 1959

Ordinations by the bishop of Durham

DCD/C/H 1959.5 23 June 1959

Celebration of Jubilee of St John's College, Durham, and Inauguration of Cranmer Hall

4f

DCD/C/H 1959.6 3 July 1959

Congregation Day Service [for Durham University]

2f

DCD/C/H 1959.7 4 July 1959

Sunday Schools Teachers' Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1959.8 11 July 1959

Festival Service of Church Choirs in the diocese of Durham and Tees-side North Yorkshire affiliated to the RSCM

1f

DCD/C/H 1959.9 18 July 1959

Fiftieth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1959.10 20 September 1959

Ordinations by the bishop of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1959.11 13 October 1959

Women's Voluntary Service for Civil Defence Northern Region Commemorative Service [bound in cardboard folder]

4f

DCD/C/H 1959.12 28 October 1959

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with request from Vice-Chancellor and sheet of processional hymns

1f

DCD/C/H 1959.13 12 December 1959

Durham Schools' Christmas Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1959.14 20 December 1959

Ordination by the Lord Bishop

DCD/C/H 1959.15 24 & 27 December 1959

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1960-69

Orders of service, 1960s

DCD/C/H 1960.1 2 January 1960

Carol Service for readers of children's magazines (Eagle, Girl, Swift & Robin)

6f

Ownership history: Formerly numbered: L264.03 and 50,079

DCD/C/H 1960.2 [?19 February 1960]

Prayers and Thanksgivings for the Queen's Majesty and the happy birth of a Prince [Andrew]

1f

DCD/C/H 1960.3 8 May 1960

Evensong attended by Durham Special Constabulary

4f

DCD/C/H 1960.4 15 May 1960

Red Cross Dedication Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1960.5 21 May 1960

Bede College Reunion Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1960.6 22 May 1960

Evensong with Laying Up of the Standard of No. 607 Squadron RAAF

4f

DCD/C/H 1960.7 12 June 1960

Ordinations

2f

DCD/C/H 1960.8 19 June 1960

Thanksgiving Service for Army Cadet Force in its Centenary year

3f

DCD/C/H 1960.9 25 June 1960

Festival Service of Church Choirs in Durham Archdeaconry affiliated to Royal School of Church Music

1f

DCD/C/H 1960.10 25 June 1960

Durham County Methodist Big Meeting

9f

DCD/C/H 1960.11 1 July 1960

Service for University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1960.12 6 July 1960

Festal Evensong sung by Choirs of York, Ripon and Durham [bound in cardboard folder]

1f

DCD/C/H 1960.13 9 July 1960

Festival Service of Church Choirs in Auckland Archdeaconry affiliated to Royal Society of Church Music

1f

DCD/C/H 1960.14 16 July 1960

Fifty-First Miners' Annual Service

DCD/C/H 1960.15 25 September 1960

Ordinations

2f

DCD/C/H 1960.16 30 September 1960

Enrolment Service of the Institute of Education

4f

DCD/C/H 1960.17 2 October 1960

Evensong attended by Freemasons of Durham [one copy bound in cardboard folder] 4f

DCD/C/H 1960.18 8 October 1960

Thanksgiving for Durham City Junior Branch of Children's Society

4f

DCD/C/H 1960.19 16 October 1960

Dedication of Cross and Candlesticks for Regimental Chapel of Durham Light Infantry [bound in cardboard folder]

1f

DCD/C/H 1960.20 26 October 1960

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, invite

1f

DCD/C/H 1960.21 17 December 1960

Durham Schools' Christmas Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1960.22 18 December 1960

Ordinations

2f

DCD/C/H 1960.23 24 December 1960 & 1 January 1961

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1960.24 31 December 1960

Marriage of Kenneth Edge & Margaret Todd

2f

DCD/C/H 1961.1 2 January 1961

Carol Service [for readers of children's magazines, Eagle, Girl, Swift and Robin] 6f

DCD/C/H 1961.2 22 April 1961

Service for Users of the Roads [bound in cardboard folder, annotated with '1961' on front cover]

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.3 23 April 1961

Service for Durham Scouts on St. George's Day

DCD/C/H 1961.4 27 May 1961

Service Orders for St Bede's Day, annotated with full date 'Saturday, 27 May 1961 and notes on music used throughout]

2f

DCD/C/H 1961.5 28 May 1961

Ordinations

2f

DCD/C/H 1961.6 1 June 1961

Service for Commonwealth Technical Training Week, annotated with title and composer of anthem

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.7 10 June 1961

Durham Sunday School Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.8 14 June 1961

Girls' Friendly Society and Townsend Members' Fellowship Service

1f

DCD/C/H 1961.9 19 June 1961

Mothers' Union Diocesan Festival Service [annotated on front cover with full date and time and notes of amendments on p.2-4]

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.10 20 June 1961

Mothers' Union Diocesan Festival Service [annotated on front cover with full date and time and notes of amendments on p.2–4]

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.11 24 June 1961

Festival Service of Church Choirs in Auckland Archdeaconry affiliated to Royal School of Church Music

1f

DCD/C/H 1961.12 25 June 1961

St John Ambulance Church Parade [annotated on front cover with full date and time and amendments on p.2-3]

2f

DCD/C/H 1961.13 27 June 1961

Enthronement of Michael Ramsey as Archbishop of Canterbury [at Canterbury Cathedral]

11f

DCD/C/H 1961.14 2 July 1961

C[hurch] L[ads] B[rigade] Service

1f

DCD/C/H 1961.15 7 July 1961

Service for University Congregation Day

DCD/C/H 1961.16 8 July 1961

Festival Service of Church Choirs in Durham Archdeaconry affiliated to Royal School of Church Music

1f

DCD/C/H 1961.17 15 July 1961

Fifty-Second Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.18 24 September 1961

Ordinations

2f

DCD/C/H 1961.19 29 September 1961

Enrolment Service of the Institute of Education

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.20 30 September 1961

Evensong in the presence of the bishop of Durham and the bishop of Apameia,

Ecumenical Patriarchate of Constantinople

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.21 22 October 1961

Evensong attended by King Olav V of Norway

4f

DCD/C/H 1961.22 [25 October] 1961

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with invite

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1961.23 19 November 1961

Evensong attended by Magistrates of North East England for the 600th anniversary of the first Justices of the Peace

6f

DCD/C/H 1961.24 6 December 1961

Consecration of the Church of St. Chad, East Herrington by the bishop of Durham [at St. Chad, East Herrington]

7f

DCD/C/H 1961.25 24 & 31 December 1961

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.1 2 January 1962

Carol Service for readers of children's magazines [annotated on front cover with full date and time]

6f

DCD/C/H 1962.2 28 April 1962

Thanksgiving for Toc H Women's Association 40th anniversary [bound in cardboard folder, annotated with year on front cover]

DCD/C/H 1962.3 16 & 17 May 1962

Rededication Service for Mothers' Union [annotated with amendments to music throughout]

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.4 19 May 1962

Sunday School Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.5 20 May 1962

Evensong attended by Royal Antediluvian Order of Buffaloes G[rand] L[odge of] E[ngland] Church Parade

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.6 26 May 1962

Girls' Friendly Society and Townsend Members Fellowship Durham Festival Service 1f

DCD/C/H 1962.7 26 May 1962

Bede College Reunion Service [bound in cardboard folder, annotated on front cover with time]

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.8 27 May 1962

Durham Red Cross Dedication Service [bound in cardboard folder, annotated with note on p.2 and anthem details on p.5]

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.9 29 May 1962

Service Order for St Bede's Day [annotated on front cover with changed date and note "Evensong, also attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral", amendments on p.2 - 4]

2f

DCD/C/H 1962.10 2 June 1962

Holy Communion for St Hild College Reunion [bound in cardboard folder and annotated on p.1 with full date and time and amendments on p.3 – 4] 2f

DCD/C/H 1962.11 17 June 1962

Ordinations [annotated on p.3 with note of music during communion] 2f

DCD/C/H 1962.12 23 June 1962

Festival Service of Choirs in Durham Archdeaconry affiliated to Royal School of Church Music

1f

DCD/C/H 1962.13 24 June 1962

St John Ambulance Church Parade [bound in cardboard folder and annotated on front cover with full date and time and details of music throughout]

2f

DCD/C/H 1962.14 1 July 1962

Church Lads Brigade Service [annotated on front with full date and time] 1f

DCD/C/H 1962.15 6 July 1962

Service for University Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1962.16 15 July 1962

Evensong attended by Durham Special Constabulary [one copy bound in cardboard folder]

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.17 21 July 1962

Fifty-Third Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.18 23 September 1962

Ordination

2f

DCD/C/H 1962.19 5 October 1962

Enrolment Service of the Institute of Education

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.20 13 October 1962

Service for National Day of British Association of Hard of Hearing

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.21 13 October 1962

Evensong attended by Sunday School Teachers' Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.22 21 October 1962

Service for Sea Cadet Corps on Trafalgar Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1962.23 31 October 1962

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors [annotated on front cover with full date and time], with invite

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1962.24 16 November 1962

Wedding of R.H. & R.R.V.N.

2f

DCD/C/H 1962.25 30 November 1962

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Maurice Armsby: Hayden Creation 4f

DCD/C/H 1962.26 23 December 1962

Ordination by the bishop

2f

DCD/C/H 1962.27 24 and 30 December 1962

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

DCD/C/H 1963.1 2 January 1963

Carol Service for readers of children's magazines (Eagle, Girl, Swift & Robin) [annotated on front cover with full date and time]

6f

DCD/C/H 1963.2 12 February 1963

Memorial Service for Richard Laurence Stapylton Pemberton [1891-1963] [annotated with note on front cover "D.L.I. Chapel"]
2f

DCD/C/H 1963.3 10 March 1963

Evensong with Durham Colleges Music Festival [bound in cardboard folder] 2f

DCD/C/H 1963.4 14 April 1963

Service on Easter Morning [broadcast on BBC TV]

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.5 [12 May 1963]

Assize Sunday [service instructions]

1f

DCD/C/H 1963.6 19 May 1963

R[oyal] A[ncient] O[rder] of B[uffaloes] Church Parade

2f

DCD/C/H 1963.7 20 & 21 May 1963

Mothers' Union Thanksgiving Service for Marriage

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.8 15 June 1963

Sunday School Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.9 16 June 1963

Durham Red Cross Thanksgiving Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.10 22 June 1963

Durham Festival Service of Choirs affiliated to Royal School of Church Music 1f

DCD/C/H 1963.11 5 July 1963

Service for University Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1963.12 17 July 1963

Festal Evensong sung by Choirs of York, Ripon & Durham Date unknown, but found at this point in the collection

1f

DCD/C/H 1963.13 20 July 1963

Dedication of Durham Mission Van and Two Church Army Evangelists [annotated with notes by hymns throughout]

DCD/C/H 1963.14 20 July 1963

Fifty-Fourth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.15 21 September 1963

Thanksgiving Service for Durham Girls' Grammar School [annotated with attached piece on p.5]

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.16 28 September 1963

Church of England Men's Society Annual Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1963.17 12 October 1963

Sunday School Teachers' Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.18 20 October 1963

Service for Sea Cadet Corps for Trafalgar Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1963.19 22 October 1963

Evensong attended by Marquis of Granby Lodge [annotated on front cover "Marquis of Granby Lodge, 200th Anniversary, 1963"]

1f

DCD/C/H 1963.20 30 October 1963

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, invite

1f

DCD/C/H 1963.21 24 & 29 December 1963

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1964.1 25 April 1964

Service for Overseas Church

4f

DCD/C/H 1964.2 6 June 1964

Girls' Friendly Society and Townsend Fellowship Festival Service

1f

DCD/C/H 1964.3 13 June 1964

Sunday School Teachers' Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1964.4 14 June 1964

R[oyal] A[ncient] O[rder of] B[uffaloes] Church Parade

2f

DCD/C/H 1964.5 20 June 1964

Durham Festival Service of Choirs affiliated to Royal Society of Church Music

1f

DCD/C/H 1964.6 1 July 1964

Service for University Congregation Day

DCD/C/H 1964.7 3 July 1964

Consecration of the Church of St Philip & St James, Kimblesworth by the bishop of Durham [at St Philip and St James, Kimblesworth]

6f

DCD/C/H 1964.8 29 July - 26 September 1964

Festival of Light Son et Lumiere flyer

1f, 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1964.9 2 October 1964

Enrolment Service of the Institute of Education

4f

DCD/C/H 1964.10 10 October 1964

Sunday School Teachers' Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1964.11 10 October 1964

Service on National Day of British Association of the Hard of Hearing

4f

DCD/C/H 1964.12 18 October 1964

Laying up of Colours of Durham Light Infantry (TA) [includes service instructions] 7f

Funeral of Christopher William Vane, 10th Baron Barnard [1888-1964]

4f

DCD/C/H 1964.14 24 & 27 December 1964

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1965.1 28 January 1965

Memorial Service for Sir Winston Churchill (1874 – 1965)

2f

DCD/C/H 1965.2 8 February - 8 March 1965

Poster for course of lectures, "The Way Ahead"

DCD/C/H 1965.3 24 February 1965

Consecration of Rev. Alexander Kenneth Hamilton as bishop of Jarrow [at York Minster]

6f

DCD/C/H 1965.4 14 June 1965

Memorial Service for George Hallatt Christie

2f

DCD/C/H 1965.5 30 June 1965

Service for University Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1965.6 12 September 1965

Service to Commemorate 25th Anniversary of the Battle of Britain

```
DCD/C/H 1965.7 13 September 1965
```

Memorial Service for John James (Jack), Baron Lawson of Beamish (1881-1965) 2f

DCD/C/H 1965.8 26 September 1965

Service for Old Age Pensions Association

4f

DCD/C/H 1965.9 30 September 1965

Enrolment Service of the Institute of Education

4f

DCD/C/H 1965.10 9 October 1965

Service for National Day of British Association of the Hard of Hearing

4f

DCD/C/H 1965.11 24 & 26 December 1965

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.1 21 May 1966

Diocesan Service for Overseas Church

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.2 22 May 1966

Service for Voluntary Workers in National Savings Movement (1916 – 1966)

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.3 5 June 1966

Ordinations

2f

DCD/C/H 1966.4 18 June 1966

Children's Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.5 19 June 1966

Evensong attended by Durham Special Constabulary

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.6 29 June 1966

University Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1966.7 11 September 1966

Service to Commemorate the Battle of Britain 1940

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.8 18 September 1966

Service for Old Age Pensions Association

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.9 25 September 1966

Ordinations [with insert of Cathedral notices, 1f]

DCD/C/H 1966.10 5 October 1966

Enrolment Service of the Colleges of Education

4f

DCD/C/H 1966.11 16 October 1966

Evensong attended by members of the Inner Wheel

1f

DCD/C/H 1966.12 1 November 1966

Consecration of Rev. Canon Ian Thomas Ramsey as bishop of Durham [at York Minster]

6f

DCD/C/H 1966.13 15 December 1966

Enthroning, Installing and Inducting of Ian Ramsey, as bishop of Durham

DCD/C/H 1966.14 24 December 1966 & 1 January 1967

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.1 26 February 1967

Farewell and Amalgamation of the 6th and 8th Battalions of the Durham Light Infantry Territorial Army

9f

DCD/C/H 1967.2 23 March 1967

Office for the Royal Maundy, including also a programme for the Queen's visit to Durham, a timetable and ticket for the service

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.3 22 April 1967

Durham Diocesan Board for Religious Education Children's Committee Teachers' Festival 1967

2f

DCD/C/H 1967.4 23 April 1967

Service for the Scouts of County Durham on St. George's Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.5 13 May 1967

A Diocesan Service for the Church Overseas

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.6 23 May 1967

Memorial Service for Samuel Watson CBE, former general secretary of the National Union of Mineworkers (Durham Area, [1898-1967]

2f

DCD/C/H 1967.7 13 June 1967

Service for the Opening of Van Mildert College in the University Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.8 28 June 1967

Service for University Congregation Day

DCD/C/H 1967.9 9 July 1967

Evensong attended by members of the Methodist Conference

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.10 15 July 1967

Fifty-Eighth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.11 22 July 1967

[Memorial Dedication for Dr. G.H. Christie]

1f

DCD/C/H 1967.12 26 July 1967

Marriage of Margaret Ann Fenton Christie & Edmund Morrison Tyler, Junior

4f

DCD/C/H 1967.13 23 September 1967

Evensong attended by members of Association of Bell-ringers

1f

DCD/C/H 1967.14 24 September 1967

Ordination by the bishop

2f

DCD/C/H 1967.15 [25 October] 1967

Founders and Benefactors

2f

DCD/C/H 1967.16 24 & 31 December 1967

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1968.1 29 March 1968

Memorial Service for Alwyn Terrell Petre Williams, bishop of Durham 1939 – 1952 2f

DCD/C/H 1968.2 6 May 1968

Treasures from Durham Cathedral exhibition at Newcastle University's Hatton Gallery opening, invite

1f

DCD/C/H 1968.3 11 May 1968

Evensong attended by members of the International Order of Good Templars in their centenary year

4f

DCD/C/H 1968.4 9 June 1968

Ordination by the bishop

2f

DCD/C/H 1968.5 16 June 1968

Service for the United Commercial Travellers' Association (Northern Association) 2f

DCD/C/H 1968.6 26 June 1968

Service for University Congregation Day

DCD/C/H 1968.7 6 July 1968

Festival Service of Choirs in the Durham Diocese affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music

2f

DCD/C/H 1968.8 13 July 1968

Northern Three Choirs Festival Service [at Ripon Cathedral]

1f

DCD/C/H 1968.9 20 July 1968

Fifty-Ninth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1968.10 27 July 1968

Wedding of Elizabeth & Christopher [Turner]

2f

DCD/C/H 1968.11 22 September 1968

Ordination by the bishop

2f

DCD/C/H 1968.12 27 September 1968

150th Anniversary of the Institution of Civil Engineers Evensong

1f

DCD/C/H 1968.13 28 September 1968

Enrolment Service of the Colleges of Education

4f

DCD/C/H 1968.14 26 October 1968

Grand Priory ... of the Most Venerable Order of the Hospital of St John of Jerusalem 8f

DCD/C/H 1968.15 12 December 1968

Laying up of the Colours of the 1st Battalion of the Durham Light Infantry by the Light Infantry [annotated with notes of hymn numbers throughout] [one copy includes service instructions and quire seating plan, 4f]

10f

(not held) 24 and 29 December 1968

Related material elsewhere: For Carol Service with Nine Lessons, see Organist's papers at accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1969.1 30 March 1969

Palm Sunday Notice of Cathedral Holy Week Services

1f

DCD/C/H 1969.2 1 June 1969

Ordination by the bishop

2f

DCD/C/H 1969.3 11 June 1969

Celebration of Diamond Jubilee of St John's College Durham with Cranmer Hall 6f

DCD/C/H 1969.4 11 June 1969

Order of the Temple [Masons] Provincial Priory of Northumberland and Durham [annotated with hymn numbers throughout]

2f

DCD/C/H 1969.5 25 June 1969

Congregation Ceremony [attached is ticket to Cathedral Congregation Service and Order for Congregation Service, 2f]

2f

DCD/C/H 1969.6 28 June 1969

Festival Service of Choirs in the Durham Diocese affiliated to Royal School of Church Music, with fragment of music

2f

DCD/C/H 1969.7 21 September 1969

Ordination by the bishop

2f

DCD/C/H 1969.8 14 October 1969

Funeral of Lawrence Roger Lumley, 11th Earl of Scarbrough K.G. (1896-1969)

4f

DCD/C/H 1969.9 [29 October 1969]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors [with insert of changes to order, 1f] 6f

DCD/C/H 1969.10 24 & 28 December 1969

Carol Service with Nine Lessons 1970

4f

DCD/C/H 1970-79

Orders of service, 1970s

DCD/C/H 1970.1 10 May 1970

Evensong attended by Durham Special Constabulary

4f

DCD/C/H 1970.2 17 May 1970

The Inauguration of the Restored Organ [at Whitsuntide] [annotated on p.3, 4, 5 & 7 with notes for choir]

5f

DCD/C/H 1970.3 1 June 1970

Funeral of James Fitzjames Duff [1898-1970], Her Majesty's Lieutenant for the County of Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1970.4 20 June 1970

Durham County Methodist Big Meeting

12f

DCD/C/H 1970.5 1 July 1970

Service for University Congregation Day

DCD/C/H 1970.6 5 July 1970

Service of Thanksgiving and Dedication in the Centenary Year of British Red Cross (Durham County Branch)

4f

DCD/C/H 1970.7 18 July 1970

Sixty-First Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1970.8 6 September 1970

Service for the British Association for the Advancement of Science

4f

DCD/C/H 1970.9 20 September 1970

Ordination of Deacons and a Priest

4f

DCD/C/H 1970.10 17 October 1970

Dedication of the Memorial to Cyril Argentine Alington, Dean of Durham, 1933 – 1951 and Hester Margaret Alington

2f

DCD/C/H 1970.11 28 October 1970

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, invite

1f

DCD/C/H 1970.12 24 November 1970

Memorial Service for Sir Edward Collingwood (1900-1970), Chairman of the Council of Durham University [annotated with hymn numbers on p.2 & 6]

4f

DCD/C/H 1970.13 12 December 1970

Service for the Installation of the Chancellor of Durham University

2f

DCD/C/H 1970.14 24 & 27 December 1970

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1971.1 1 May 1971

Ecumenical Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1971.2 28 June 1971

Service for the Save the Children Fund in the presence of HRH The Princess Anne 2f

DCD/C/H 1971.3 30 June 1971

Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1971.4 4 July 1971

Ordination of Deacons and of Priests

DCD/C/H 1971.5 17 July 1971

Sixth-Second Miners' Festival Service [annotated with hymn numbers on p.3, 4, 7 & 8]

4f

DCD/C/H 1971.6 19 July 1971

Memorial Service for William Talbot Gray, High Sheriff of County Palatine of Durham [annotated with hymn numbers on p.3 & 5]

4f

DCD/C/H 1971.7 19 September 1971

Ordination of Deacons and a Priest

4f

DCD/C/H 1971.8 24 & 26 December 1971

Carol Service with Nine Lessons

4f

DCD/C/H 1972.1 13 - 16 April 1972

Cathedral Architects' Conference programme

2f

DCD/C/H 1972.2 22 April 1972

Memorial Service for Elizabeth Sladden

4f

DCD/C/H 1972.3 4 June 1972

Mattins for the Crown Courts in Durham, Northumberland and the City of Newcastle upon Tyne

6f

DCD/C/H 1972.4 25 June 1972

Ordination of Deacons and a Priest

4f

DCD/C/H 1972.5 28 June 1972

Service for University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1972.6 16 September 1972

Evensong attended by the Federation of Cathedral Old Choristers

1f

DCD/C/H 1972.7 13 October 1972

Memorial Service for Ian Thomas Ramsey (1915-72) (bishop of Durham 1966-1972)

4f

DCD/C/H 1972.8 12 November 1972

Service for the Opening of Christian Viewpoint 1972

2f

DCD/C/H 1972.9 24 & 31 December 1972

Carol Service with Nine Lessons [annotated on one copy with notes for choir by hymns throughout]

DCD/C/H 1973.1 6 January 1973

Consecration of Ronald Oliver Bowlby as Bishop of Newcastle

81

Ownership history: Formerly: Chapter P/L 264.037 BOW

DCD/C/H 1973.2 3 February 1973

Memorial Service for Canon H. K. Luce (Headmaster, 1932 – 1958) in Durham School Chapel

2f

DCD/C/H 1973.3 1 May 1973

Consecration of Rev. John Stapylton Habgood as bishop of Durham [at York Minster] 8f

DCD/C/H 1973.4 19 May 1973

Enthroning, Installing and Inducting of Rt. Rev. John Habgood as bishop of Durham [at Durham Cathedral], with an invitation

9f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1973.5 20 May 1973

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, the City of Newcastle upon Tyne and Teesside

6f

DCD/C/H 1973.6 23 June 1973

Festival Service of Choirs in the Durham Diocese affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music

2f

DCD/C/H 1973.7 23 September 1973

Ordination of Deacons and a Priest

4f

DCD/C/H 1973.8 [31 October] 1973

Hymns for Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors [annotated with hymn numbers on p.5 & 7]

4f

DCD/C/H 1973.9 24 & 30 December 1973

Carol Service with Nine Lessons [annotated with choir directions alongside hymns throughout]

3f

DCD/C/H 1974.1 12 April 1974

Durham and District Council of Churches United Act of Witness on Good Friday [annotated "arrangements for transport for AGM" on p.3, and arrow moving Meditation piece to after the address on p.6]

4f

DCD/C/H 1974.2 1 May 1974

Institution and Installation of Rev. Eric William Heaton as Dean of Durham at Evensong, with an invitation

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1974.3 19 May 1974

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1974.4 22 June 1974

A Commemorative Concert Snng by the Cathedral Choirs of Durham, Ripon and York [at York Minster] for the Sir Edward Bairstow Centenary 2f

DCD/C/H 1974.5 22 June 1974

Festal Evensong Sung by the Cathedral Choirs of Durham, Ripon and York [at York Minster]

1f

DCD/C/H 1974.6 23 June 1974

Ordination of Deacons and a Priest

4f

DCD/C/H 1974.7 3 July 1974

Service for University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1974.8 4 July 1974

An End of Term Service for Church Day Schools

6f

DCD/C/H 1974.9 19 October 1974

Vienna Boys Choir concert (Durham Music festival), director Gerald Trabesinger, brochure, programme, and flyer

6f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1974.10 23 October 1974

Lionel Rogg organ recital (Durham Music Festival): Pachelbel, Couperin, J.S. Bach, Franck, Liszt

1f, 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1974.11 5 November 1974

Eucharist on the Retirement of Arthur Michael Ramsey as Archbishop of Canterbury (1961-1974) [at Westminster Abbey]

4f

DCD/C/H 1974.12 21 November 1974

Recital to Commemorate the Centenary of the birth of Sir Edward Bairstow 2f

DCD/C/H 1974.13 24 & 29 December 1974

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with choir directions at hymns throughout]

8f

DCD/C/H 1975.1 28 March 1975

Durham Council of Churches United Act of Witness [annotated on front cover with note "in Durham Cathedral"]

DCD/C/H 1975.1A 15 March 1975

[Funeral of] Samuel Walter Potts

[12] p.

DCD/C/H 1975.2 11 May 1975

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 8f

DCD/C/H 1975.3 13 June 1975

Funeral of Henry Cecil Ferens (1899 – 1975), one with annotations 6f

DCD/C/H 1975.4 14 June 1975

Northern Three Choirs Festival Festal Evensong [at Ripon Cathedral] [annotated with choir directions on p.5, 6 & 7]

4f

DCD/C/H 1975.5 30 November 1975

Procession with Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout] 8f

DCD/C/H 1975.6 24 & 28 December 1975

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout]

10f

DCD/C/H 1975.7 6 December 1975

Programme for presentation by The Elizabethans of *A morality play, 'Rex Vivus', c.1400*

6f + paper covers

DCD/C/H 1976.1 28 August 1976

Marriage of F.E.E. & I.S.H

2f

DCD/C/H 1976.2 28 November 1976

Procession with Carols, annotated with choir directions and service preparations/instructions throughout respectively 8f

DCD/C/H 1976.3 24 & 28 December 1976

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

12f

DCD/C/H 1977.1 15 May 1977

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 8f

DCD/C/H 1977.1A 21 May 1977

At York Minster: a concert of English Church Music sung by the cathedral choirs of Durham, Ripon and York

[4] p.

DCD/C/H 1977.2 5 June 1977

Service of Thanksgiving for the Silver Jubilee of HM the Queen

DCD/C/H 1977.3 26 June 1977

Ordination of Deacons and of Priests

4f

DCD/C/H 1977.4 14 July 1977

Programme for the visit to Cathedral of HM the Queen and HRH the Duke of Edinburgh

2f

DCD/C/H 1977.4A 16 July 1977

Sixty-Eighth Miners' Festival Service

[1], 6, [1] p.

DCD/C/H 1977.5 20 August 1977

Service for Independent Methodist Churches

4f

DCD/C/H 1977.5A 3 September 1977

Solemnization of Holy Matrimony, Anne Caroline Heaton with Ian Hinckley Ross [8] p.

DCD/C/H 1977.6 25 September 1977

Ordination of Deacons and of Priests

4f

DCD/C/H 1977.7 [26 October 1977]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, annotated "OR marked copy, 1977" on front cover with Quire seating plan on p.2 and instructions throughout, and includes service instructions sheet, 1f, annotated with "OR" and notes 10f

DCD/C/H 1977.8 20 November 1977

Service of Thanksgiving for University and City Centre Churches 5f

DCD/C/H 1977.8A 24 November 1977

[Funeral of] George Garland

[2], 8, [2] p.

DCD/C/H 1977.9 27 November 1977

Procession with Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout] 10f

DCD/C/H 1977.10 24 & 28 December 1977

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout]

12f

DCD/C/H 1978.1 19 April 1978

Gateshead Deanery Celebration Service

12f

DCD/C/H 1978.2 11 May 1978

Service for Students of Educations [including "Brief notes on the hymns and voluntaries" sheet, 1f]

DCD/C/H 1978.3 25 May 1978

Ordination of Deacons and Priests

6f

DCD/C/H 1978.4 29 June 1978

Installation of Rev. Canon W.W. Tymms as Canon Residentiary, and Rev. J. G.

Bates and Rev. T. D. Bell as Honorary Canons, service instructions, Quire seating plan and list of those attending

6f

DCD/C/H 1978.5 15 July 1978

Sixty-Ninth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1978.5A 16 July 1978

Order of service at Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and

Wear and Cleveland

8f

DCD/C/H 1978.6 20 July 1978

A Recital of Church Music by the Schola Cantorum of Ampleforth Abbey, director

David Bowman

2f

DCD/C/H 1978.7 14 October 1978

The Durham Singers, the Northern Praeclassica, the Durham Chamber Orchestra, conductor Richard Addison: Mozart Requiem, Vespers and String Quintet in G Minor 1f

DCD/C/H 1978.8 15 November 1978

Evensong in memoriam I. J. C. Foster

1f

DCD/C/H 1978.9 3 December 1978

Procession with Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout] 10f

DCD/C/H 1978.10 16 December 1978

Christmas Service for Mentally Handicapped Children of the Northern Region 2f

DCD/C/H 1978.11 17 - 28 December 1978

Christmas card with details of services

2f

DCD/C/H 1978.12 24 & 28 December 1978

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout]

12f

DCD/C/H 1979.1 2 February 1979

Evensong [with memorial for Mary Holdsworth]

DCD/C/H 1979.2 29 April 1979

Scout Association Thanksgiving Service for St George's Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1979.2A 11 May 1979

At Chapel of St Hild, College of St Hild and St Bede: memorial service for Miss Angel Lawrence Lawrence

[8] p.

DCD/C/H 1979.2B 16 June 1979

Solemnization of Holy Matrimony [of] [?] Gillian and [?] Julian

[4] p.

DCD/C/H 1979.3 22 - 24 June 1979

Festival of Flowers programme, including inserted List of Flower Arrangements and Arrangers

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 1979.4 24 June 1979

Choral Evensong for the Festival of Flowers

2f

DCD/C/H 1979.5 28 June 1979

Service for University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1979.5A 1 July 1979

Ordination of deacons and priests (some pages mutilated)

[3], 11, [2] p.

DCD/C/H 1979.5B 7 July 1979

Festival service of choirs in the Durham diocese affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music (annotated with hymn numbers and singing instructions)

[4] p.

DCD/C/H 1979.5C 8 July 1979

Service of thanksgiving on the occasion of the 800th anniversary of the granting of a charter to the City of Durham

[1], 10, [1] p.

DCD/C/H 1979.6 11 July 1979

Ljom Male Voice Choir from Norway concert, conductor Gjert Fluge 2f

DCD/C/H 1979.7 15 July 1979

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 8f

DCD/C/H 1979.8 8 September 1979

College of St Hild and St Bede Service of Holy Communion College Association Reunion

6f

DCD/C/H 1979.9 9 September 1979

Choral Matins (admission of choristers)

DCD/C/H 1979.10 29 September 1979

Girls' Friendly Society and Townsend Fellowship Annual Diocesan Service 2f

DCD/C/H 1979.11 29 September 1979

Marriage of Angus Alexander Stewart & Patricia Weightman Heron 4f

DCD/C/H 1979.12 21 October 1979

Evensong attended by the Freemasons of the Province of Durham 6f

DCD/C/H 1979.13 1 & 2 December 1979

Procession with Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout] 10f

DCD/C/H 1979.13A 15 December 1979

Christmas service for mentally handicapped children of the Northern region [4] p.

DCD/C/H 1979.14 16 - 28 December 1979

Christmas card with details of services

2f

DCD/C/H 1979.15 24 & 28 December 1979

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with choir directions by hymns throughout]

12f

DCD/C/H 1980-89

Orders of service, 1980s

DCD/C/H 1980.1 [?1980s]

St Chad's College Northern Reunion

4f

DCD/C/H 1980.2 6 February 1980

Institution and Installation of Revd Peter Richard Baelz as Dean of Durham 8f

DCD/C/H 1980.3 10 February 1980

Evensong for Canon Perry's 20th Anniversary as Archdeacon of Durham 2f

DCD/C/H 1980.4 18 March 1980

Wedding of Isabella and Philip

4f

DCD/C/H 1980.5 30 March - 7 April 1980

Holy Week and Easter services card, from the dean

2f

DCD/C/H 1980.5A 3 July 1980

Diocese of Durham Board of Education: annual service for church schools

DCD/C/H 1980.5B 12 July 1980 Seventy-First Miners' Festival Service [1], 7 p.

DCD/C/H 1980.6 13 July 1980

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1980.7 20 September 1980

Thanksgiving for the Restoration of the Bells

6f

DCD/C/H 1980.7A 27 September 1980

College of St Hild and St Bede, Durham: Service of Holy Communion [for] College Association Reunion, with letter from organiser within College [1] + 10 + [1] p. + letter 1f.

DCD/C/H 1980.8 11 October 1980

Service Notes for Choral Evensong with Installation of the bishop of Jarrow [with seating plan, 1f, attached]

3f

DCD/C/H 1980.9 29 – 30 November 1980

Procession with Carols [annotated with notes of directions for choir on front cover, inside front cover, p.9, 12-16]

8f

DCD/C/H 1980.9A 1 - 21 December 1980

Sheet from Precentor listing Cathedral services and events (internal diary)

1f

DCD/C/H 1980.10 21 - 28 December 1980

Christmas card with details of services

2f

DCD/C/H 1980.10A 24-28 December 1980

Sheet from [Precentor] listing Christmas services

1f

DCD/C/H 1980.11 24 & 28 December 1980

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with notes of directions for choir on p.2, 4, 6-24]

12f

DCD/C/H 1981.1 12 - 20 April 1981

Holy Week and Easter card with details of services 2f

DCD/C/H 1981.2 14 May 1981

327th Festival of the Corporation of the Sons of the Clergy (sung by the cathedral choirs of Durham, St Albans, Gloucester and St Paul's) at St Paul's Cathedral, with an inserted notice of the service

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1981.2A 28 June 1981

Ordination of a deaconess, deacons and priests

[12] p.

DCD/C/H 1981.3 1 July 1981

Congregation Day Service bidding prayer

1f

DCD/C/H 1981.3A 11 July 1981

Seventy-Second Miners' Festival Service

[1], 7 p.

DCD/C/H 1981.4 19 July 1981

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1981.5 8 September 1981

Opening Eucharist for the 5th Anglican Consultative Council [with insert of Order of Procession, 1f]

10f

DCD/C/H 1981.5A 4 November 1981

Songs of Praise from Durham Cathedral (BBC TV)

14f

DCD/C/H 1981.6 8 November 1981

Matins and Act of Remembrance

4f

DCD/C/H 1981.7 28 – 29 November 1981

Procession with Carols [annotated with notes of directions for choir on p.9 – 14 and p.17 – 19]

10f

DCD/C/H 1981.8 24 & 27 December 1981

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with notes of directions for choir on p.2–4, 6–21 and 23]

12f

DCD/C/H 1982.1 30 January 1982

Funeral of Gordon Robertson Berriman priest

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.2 28 February - 4 April 1982

Lent 1982 A Course of Sermons on "Uncomfortable Words" poster

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.3 4 March 1982

Readings and Music for Lent based on the writings of George Herbert, with a poster 7f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.4 [20 March 1982]

St Cuthbert's Day choral procession and evensong

DCD/C/H 1982.5 26 March 1982

Thanksgiving for the Work of Dr Barnardo's

8f

DCD/C/H 1981.6 4 - 11 April 1982

Holy Week and Easter services poster

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.7 9 April 1982

Good Friday A Commemoration of the Passion of Christ

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.8 [9 April] 1982

Durham Council of Churches Good Friday Procession and Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.9 17 April 1982

Baptism of Aidan Mark Bruce Warner and Holy Communion, annotated with clergy roles

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.10 25 April 1982

Thanksgiving for 75 years of Socuting in the Diocese of Durham 1907-1982

8f

DCD/C/H 1982.11 8 May 1982

Fifth Deaf Choirs Festival

8f

DCD/C/H 1982.12 9 May 1982

The Fellowship of the Services

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.13 15 May 1982

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1982.14 25 May 1982

Venerable Bede Choral Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.15 [30 May] 1982

Whit Sunday services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.16 5 June 1982

Evensong Attended by the Friends of the Cathedral, with a notice re clergy dress

1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.17 [7 June 1982]

The Mothers' Union Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.18 19 June 1982

The Methodist Big Meeting

DCD/C/H 1982.19 20 June 1982

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Re-Dedication Service ... to mark the Diamond Jubilee of the St John Cadets and the ... Centenary of the St John Ophthalmic Hospital of Jerusalem

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.20-21 20 June 1982

Evensong with Thanksgiving and Prayer upon the Cessation of Armed Conflict in the Falkland Islands, 2 versions, with a bidding prayer

2f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.22 22 June 1982

St John's College Durham ... farewell to those who leave Cranmer Hall and St John's Hall this summer

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.23 27 June 1982

Ordination of a Deaconess, Deacons and Priests, with notes for stewards and visiting clergy

6f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.24 29 June 1982

University of Durham 150th Anniversary Celebrations concert (Berlioz Te Deum, Beethoven Symphony No.5)

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.25 30 June 1982

Thanksgiving for 150th Anniversary of founding of University of Durham, with a timetable inserted

8f + 3f

DCD/C/H 1982.26 30 June 1982

Installation of Dame Margot Fonteyn De Arias as Chancellor of Durham University 6f

DCD/C/H 1982.27 1 July 1982

Diocese of Durham Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools 6f

DCD/C/H 1982.28 [3 July 1982]

Order of the Temple Provincial Priory of Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.29 3 July 1982

Time and Eternity A Festival of the Christian Year sung by choirs of the Durham area affiliated to the Royal Church School of Music

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.30 4 July 1982

Service for the Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.31 7 July 1982

Service for University Congregation Day

DCD/C/H 1982.32 10 July 1982

Seventy-Third Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.33 18 July 1982

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland, annotated with clergy roles, with a timetable and a prayer of thanks

6f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.34 25 July 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.35 1 August 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.36 8 August 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.37 15 August 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.38 22 August 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.39 29 August 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.40 4 September 1982

Wedding of Sheila M. Strongman and Peter D. Hingley [in Galilee Chapel]

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.41 5 September 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.42 12 September 1982

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain, with a timetable and a bidding prayer

2f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.43 12 September 1982

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.44 19 September 1982

Matins

DCD/C/H 1982.45 26 September 1982

Ordination of Priests and Deacons, with an Alternative Services Series 3 booklet, and various instructions, notes and plans

6f, 12f + 8f

DCD/C/H 1982.46 3 October 1982

Baden Powell Scouts Association - Northumbria Area

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.47 8 October 1982

City of Durham Presentation of the Perpetual Right to process the Civic Sword to the University of Durham in celebration of its 150th Anniversary and the Inaugural Anniversary Lecture [in Durham Town Hall]

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.48 9 October 1982

Thanksgiving to mark the Golden Jubilee of the British Limbless Ex-Service Men's Association, with a timetable and sermon notes

6f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.49 [October 1982]

Office of Compline for the Durham University Catholic Society 2f

DCD/C/H 1982.50 21 October 1982

Chorister School Confirmation Service

1f

DCD/C/H 1982.51 [27 October 1982]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, noted as used 26 October 1983 and then changed format in 1984

10f

DCD/C/H 1982.52 14 November 1982

Matins and Act of Remembrance, with the Durham Light Infantry Prayer 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.53 27 – 28 November 1982

Procession with Carols [annotated with directions for choir on p.9, 13, and 17 – 20], with 2 drafts

10f + 4f + 10f

DCD/C/H 1982.54 4 December 1982

A Family Carol Concert [by the NSPCC]

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.55 7 December 1982

St John's College [Durham] Advent Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.56 [11 December 1982]

Durham School Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1982.57 11 December 1982

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.58 15 December 1982

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1982.59 16 December 1982

Durham Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.60 17 December 1982

Funeral of Richard Hearn Walker

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.61 18 December 1982

Mencap Northern Region Christmas Service, with instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1982.62 19 December 1982

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and the Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.63 19 - 28 December 1982

Christmas services poster, with instructions

2f

DCD/C/H 1982.64 24 & 28 December 1982

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with directions for choirs on p.4, 9,

13, 16, 18, 21 and 23], with a bidding prayer

12f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.1 5 February 1983

Thanksgiving to launch Beautiful Britain Year in the North, with a full draft

6f + 13f

DCD/C/H 1983.2 12 February 1983

Funeral of Jessamine Hinton (1904-1983)

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.3 February 1983

At the Installation of Honorary Canons

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.4 22 February [1983]

Houghton Deanery Confirmation

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.5 3 March 1983

Readings and Music for Lent 1983, with a poster

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.6 6 March 1983

Installation of the headmaster of Durham School instructions

DCD/C/H 1983.7 10 March 1983

Cathedral Lecture by Prof Owen Chadwick on "Hensley Henson and the Durham Miners" poster

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.8 13 March 1983

Evensong on the Occasion of the Twenty-First Anniversary of Nature Conservation in North-East England, with a bidding prayer 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.9 15 March 1983

St John's College [Durham] Passiontide Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.10 20 March 1983

The Order of Services Appointed for Use upon 20 March St Cuthbert's Day, with a service paper for evensong on 20 March, and instructions for the processions 2f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.11 [20 March 1983]

Stanhope Deanery Confirmation & Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 1983.12 20 March 1983

A Pilgrim Service for St Cuthbert's Day at St Cuthbert's Shrine

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.13 27 March - 4 April 1983

Holy Week and Easter services poster and instructions

1f + 4f

DCD/C/H 1983.14 1 April 1983

Good Friday A Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ, with a sheet of Good Friday collects

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.15 [1 April] 1983

Durham Council of Churches Good Friday Procession and Service

5f

DCD/C/H 1983.16 3 - 4 April 1983

Easter Day and Easter Monday services

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.17 11 April 1983

Easington Deanery Confirmation and First Communion

10f

DCD/C/H 1983.18 23 April 1983

Thanksgiving and Dedication in the year of the Centenary of the Co-operative Women's Guild Northern Section

DCD/C/H 1983.19 27 April 1983

Diocese of Durham Mothers' Union A Eucharist on the Occasion of the Northern Speakers' Conference

3f

DCD/C/H 1983.20 30 April 1983

Magnificat A Service of Rejoicing for the Work and Witness of Christian Women through the Ages, with notice

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.21 1 May 1983

A Service of Thanksgiving, a Celebration of Joy and a Journey of Faith and Hope [for the 10th anniversary of the bishop of Durham, consecrated at York Minster on same day], with a hymns sheet and a poster

6f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.22 2 May 1983

Ceremony for the Dedication of a Stained Glass Window

41

DCD/C/H 1983.23 7 May 1983

Service Notes for Installation of Rev. Canon Derek Hodgson as Archdeacon of Auckland and Canon Residentiary [annotated with notes on front page 'Installation' and 'Head Verger'] [with note of Memo attached]

5f

DCD/C/H 1983.24 8 May 1983

Baden-Powell Scouts' Association Northumbria Area Thanksgiving and

Commemoration of St George

6f

DCD/C/H 1983.25 [12 May] 1983

Gateshead West Deanery Confirmation

12f

DCD/C/H 1983.26 21 May 1983

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1983.27 22 May 1983

Whit Sunday services, with instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.28 25 May 1983

Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.29 [6 June 1983]

Mothers' Union Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.30 12 June 1983

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

DCD/C/H 1983.31 16 June 1983

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.32 25 June 1983

Festival Service of Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.33 [26 June 1983]

Dismissal of Choristers

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.34 26 June 1983

Methodist Conference Middlesbrough Ecumenical Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1983.35 29 June 1983

A Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.36 2 July 1983

Order of the Temple Provincial Priory of Durham, with instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.37 2 July 1983

Thanksgiving and Intercession, prepared by the Wearmouth Group of the Movement for the Ordination of Women, with instructions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1983.38 3 July 1983

Ordination of Deaconesses, Deacons and Priests, with additional hymns, a prayer, and a list of ordinands and programme

8f + 6f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.40

DCD/C/H 1983.39 7 July 1983

Diocese of Durham Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools 6f

Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham and Newcastle Regiment, 2 versions 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1983.41 16 July 1983

Seventy-Fourth Miners' Festival Service, with prayers

10 July 1983

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.42 17 July 1983

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1983.43 22 July 1983

Memorial Service for Sir John Garmondsway Wrightson (1911-1983), with prayers, two versions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1983.44 23 July 1983

Girls Friendly Society & Townsend Fellowship Durham Diocesan Service 4f

DCD/C/H 1983.44A 27 July 1983

Organ recital by Dr Peter le Huray (St Catharine's College, Cambridge)

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.45 3 August 1983

Funeral of Charles Kenneth Pattinson

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.46 6 August 1983

Marriage of Jo and Kevin

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.47 [13 August] 1983

Boys Brigade Centenary Campus 83 opening service

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.48 [19 August] 1983

Boys Brigade Centenary Campus 83 closing service

6f

DCD/C/H 1983.49 25 August 1983

Funeral of Kenneth Dobison

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.50 [?August 1983]

The Office of Compline as used by the Durham University Catholic Society

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.51 28 August 1983

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.52 4 September 1983

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.53 11 September 1983

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.54 11 September 1983

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.55 16 September 1983

Marriage of Jane and John

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.56 17 September 1983

Marriage of S.K. and B.F. (in the Galilee)

DCD/C/H 1983.57 [c.September 1983]

Durham Light Infantry Annual Reunion, with the DLI prayer

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.58 1 October 1983

Service for Disabled People

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.59 9 October 1983

Boys' Brigade North of England District Centenary Thanksgiving Service

8f

DCD/C/H 1983.60 15 October 1983

Evensong In Memoriam Charles Kenneth Pattinson

1f

DCD/C/H 1983.61 18 October 1983

Chorister School Confirmation

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.62 [26 October 1983]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, marked up for the head verger, with instructions and a poster

10f + 1f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1983.63 11 November 1983

City of Durham Annual Lecture by Michael Ramsey Archbishop of Canterbury "Miners and Bishops" text

6f

DCD/C/H 1983.64 13 November 1983

Matins and Act of Remembrance, with instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1983.65 26 – 27 November 1983

[Advent] Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1983.66 3 December 1983

NSPCC Family Carol Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.67 6 December 1983

St John's College Advent Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.68 9 December 1983

Schools' Carol Sing-in, sponsored by the Friends of Durham Cathedral as part of their Jubilee Celebrations and with the cooperation of Durham County Education Authority

6f

DCD/C/H 1983.69 10 December 1983

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1983.70 14 December 1983

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1983.71 [16 December 1983]

Durham School Carol Service

3f

DCD/C/H 1983.72 17 December 1983

Mencap Northern Region A Christmas Service, with instructions and a full version for the dean

8f + 1f + 5f

DCD/C/H 1983.73 18 December 1983

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and the Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1983.74 24 & 28 December 1983

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with notes for choir throughout], with instructions

12f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.1 6 January 1984

Funeral of Olga Patricia Slater (1914 – 1983)

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.2 15 February 1984

New College Durham Re-Dedication Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1984.3 4 March 1984

Installation of the Second Master of Durham School, instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 1984.4 8 March 1984

Readings and Music for Lent, poster

1f

DCD/C/H 1984.5 [20 March 1984]

St Cuthbert's Day order of services, and instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.6 15 - 22 April 1984

Holy Week and Easter services, poster

1f

DCD/C/H 1984.7 20 April 1984

A Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.8 20 April 1984

[United Service for the] Durham Council of Churches

3f

DCD/C/H 1984.9 22 - 23 April 1984

Easter Day and Easter Monday service sheet

DCD/C/H 1984.10 29 April 1984

Baptism of Joy Mary Warner

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.11 2 May 1984

A Ceremony for the Dedication of a Stained Glass Window [donated by Marks and Spencer], with a poster detailing also a lecture by Mark Angus

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.12 5 May 1984

Thanksgiving and Dedication on the Occasion of the Centenary of Durham High School

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.13 12 May 1984

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

8f

DCD/C/H 1984.14 20 May 1984

Evensong attended by the Mayor and Councillors

1f

DCD/C/H 1984.15 24 May 1984

Archdeaconry of Durham Holy Communion and Admission of Churchwardens, 2 copies (1 large print)

8f

DCD/C/H 1984.16 [25 May 1984]

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.17 9 June 1984

A Service to Mark the Centenary of the National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children (NSPCC)

6f

DCD/C/H 1984.18 16 June 1984

Methodist Big Meeting

8f

DCD/C/H 1984.19 17 June 1984

[Croxdale Church] Christian Stewardship Dedication Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.20 17 June 1984

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.21 [24 June 1984]

Ordination of Deaconesses, Deacons and Priests, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1984.22 [?June 1984]

Thanksgiving & Intercession Prepared by the Sunderland Group of the Movement for the Ordination of Women

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.23 [?June 1984]

Praise for Pentecost

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.24 [30 June 1984]

Order of the Temple Provincial Priory of Durham

2f + covers

DCD/C/H 1984.25 1 Juy 1984

Service for the Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham & Newcastle Regiment

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.26 4 Juy 1984

A Service for the University on Congregation Day, with a bidding prayer 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.27 5 July 1984

Diocese of Durham Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools 6f

DCD/C/H 1984.28 6 July 1984

Funeral of William Bayne Fisher (1916-1984)

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.29 [7 July 1984]

Festival Service of Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music The Christian Year

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.30 8 July 1984

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1984.31 15 July 1984

Seventy Fifth Miners' Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.31A 21 July - 18 August 1984 (dates at Durham Cathedral: also at DLI Museum and Arts Centre)

Virginia Bodman: work in progress (exhibition catalogue, artist in residence) covers + [8] p., illustrated

DCD/C/H 1984.32 [8 September 1984]

The Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion, with a copy of James Thurber's The Unicorn in the Garden

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1984.33 9 September 1984

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain 2f

DCD/C/H 1984.34 21 September 1984

Enthronement of David [Jenkins], Lord The bishop of Durham, with choreography 11f

DCD/C/H 1984.35 22 September 1984

A Service of Thanksgiving and Rededication to mark the Golden Jubilee of the British Diabetic Association, with instructions and ?sermon notes 6f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1984.36 6 October 1984

The Grand Priory of the Most Venerable Order of the Hospital of St John of Jerusalem Service of Re-Dedication

8f

DCD/C/H 1984.37 11 October 1984 In Memory of Charles Arthur Lillingston

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.38 14 October 1984

Baden Powell Scouts Association Northumbria Area Annual Parade Service 2f

DCD/C/H 1984.39 27 October 1984

Reception of the White Ensign flown by HMS Invincible in the South Atlantic 1982 4f

DCD/C/H 1984.40 7 November 1984

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with 2 drafts, one heavily annotated, with instructions and poster

10f, + 2x2f + 1f + 1f

Matins and Act of Remembrance

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.42 22 November 1984

Holy Communion sung by the Cathedral Choristers poster

1f

DCD/C/H 1984.43 25 November 1984

Lanchester Deanery Confirmation, with corrected final hymn inserted 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.44 1 – 2 December 1984

Procession and Carols (annotated with notes for choir direction throughout), with a poster

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.45 4 December 1984

[NSPCC] Family Carol Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.46 8 December 1984

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1984.47 8 December 1984

A Service of Thanksgiving with Carols to mark the Diamond Jubilee of British Red Cross Youth

8f + covers

St John's College Advent Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.49 12 December 1984

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1984.50 13 December 1984

Wolsingham Church Thanksgiving for the Life and Work of John Gwilym Bates,

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.51 [14 December 1984]

Durham School Carol Service

7f

DCD/C/H 1984.52 15 December 1984

Carol Service for MENCAP Northern Region, with instructions [for the dean] and [vergers]

6f + 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.53 20 December 1984

The Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1984.54 23 December 1984

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and the Blessing of the Crib, with instructions 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1984.55 24 & 28 December 1984

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols [annotated with '3' on front cover and notes for choir direction throughout]

12f

DCD/C/H 1984.56 25 December 1984

Christmas Day service sheet

2f

(not held) [1985 x 1988]

For two programmes for organ recitals by Stephen Layton and David Briggs, presented by Durham University Organ Society, see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1985.1 26 January 1985

Choral Evensong and Installation of the Precentor, with instructions

1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.2 21 February 1985

Readings and Music for Lent poster

DCD/C/H 1985.3 8 March 1985

Durham Chamber Ensemble, The Seven last Words of Our Saviour on the Cross 4f

DCD/C/H 1985.4 [?March 1985]

Christ the Light A Celebration of Faith

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.5 9 March 1985

The Corrymeela Community Order of Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.6 31 March - 7 April 1985

Holy Week and Easter services, choreography and service sheets, with poster 9f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.7 5 April 1985

A Commemoration of the Passion of Jesu Christ, with a bidding prayer 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.8 5 April 1985

[United Service for the] Durham Council of Churches with choreography 4f

DCD/C/H 1985.9 14 April 1985

Memorial Service for George Kinnear Stobart (1901-1984)

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.10 [21 April 1985]

Baden-Powell Scouts Northumbria Area Thanksgiving Service and Commemoration of St George, with hymns booklet

2f + 6f

DCD/C/H 1985.11 24 April 1985

The Mothers' Union a Celebration of the Eucharist on the occasion of the visit of the Central President, with choreography

8f + 7f

DCD/C/H 1985.12 28 April 1985

Evensong on the occasion of the 60th Anniversary of the Royal Observer Corps 2f

DCD/C/H 1985.13 12 May 1985

Evensong on the occasion of the Centenary of the SSAFA the Soldiers', Sailors' and Arimen's Families' Association

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.14 18 May 1985

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1985.15 25 May 1985

Northern Cathedrals Festival The Cathedral Choirs of York, Ripon and Durham 2f

DCD/C/H 1985.16 25 May 1985

The Venerable Bede Evenson and Procession Sung by the Cathedral Choirs of York, Ripon and Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.17 1 June 1985

Holy Communion with Joseph Haydn's St Nicholas Mass sung by The Sinfonia Chorus with the Northern Sinfonia

8f

DCD/C/H 1985.18 8 June 1985

Evensong attended by The Friends of Durham Cathedral

1f

DCD/C/H 1985.19 15 June 1985

39th Methodist Big Meeting, with instructions

6f + covers, +1f

DCD/C/H 1985.20 20 June 1985

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service, with a correction about the introit 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.21 23 June 1985

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.22 29 June 1985

A Service for Queen's Scouts [Scouts Association Service] 9f

DCD/C/H 1985.23 [?June 1985]

A Service of Thanksgiving and Intercession Prepared by the Sunderland Group of the Movement for the Ordination of Women

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.24 [29 June] 1985

The Ceremony of Sounding Retreat [on Palace Green] for the Tercentenary of The Light Infantry and the Tenth Anniversary of the 7th Battalion The Light Infantry 2f

DCD/C/H 1985.25 30 June 1985

Ordination of a Deaconess, Deacons and Priests, with notes and comments 8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 1985.26 3 July 1985

A Service for the University on Congregation Day, with instructions 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.27 4 July 1985

Diocese of Durham Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools 6f

DCD/C/H 1985.28 [6 July 1985]

Festival Service of Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music The Nine Gifts

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.29 7 July 1985

Service for the Church Lads' and CHurch Girls' Brigade Durham & Newcastle Regiment

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.30 8 July 1985

Girls' Friendly Society Diocesan Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.31 13 July 1985

The Seventy Sixth Miners' Festival Service, annotated with the dean's welcome 4f

DCD/C/H 1985.32 18 July 1985

Durham Cathedrla Chorister School Thanksgiving

1f

DCD/C/H 1985.33 21 July 1985

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1985.34 8 August 1985

'Matchstick Cathedral', by Jane Chilton, *Durham Advertiser* newspaper cutting 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.35 8 September 1985

Evensong on the occasion of the commemoration of the Battle of Britain 2f

DCD/C/H 1985.36 14 September 1985

Annual Readers' Service

8f

DCD/C/H 1985.37 14 September 1985

Wedding of Ian Herbert Stevens and Alison Mary Porter

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.38 16 September 1985

Licensing of Dr E.A. Varley as Adult Education Adviser in the Diocese of Durham 2f

DCD/C/H 1985.39 6 November 1985

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with poster

8f + 1f

Matins and Act of Remembrance

DCD/C/H 1985.41 16 November 1985

County Durham and South Tyne Girl Guide Association Service of Thanksgiving for Seventy Five Years of Guiding

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.42 22 November 1985

Holy Communion St Cecilia's Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.43 30 November & 1 December 1985

[Advent] Procession with Carols, with poster

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.44 7 December 1985

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.45 10 December 1985

St John's College Advent Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.46 [10 December 1985]

St Chad's College Advent Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.47 12 December 1985

Diocese of Durham Mothers' Union Eucharist (Rite A) including Commissioning

Service 2f

DCD/C/H 1985.48 13 December 1985

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1985.49 14 December 1985

MENCAP Northen Region Christmas Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1985.50 18 December 1985

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1985.51 22 December 1985

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and the Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1985.52 24 & 28 December 1985

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with instructions

12f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1985.53 25 December 1985

Christmas Day service sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.1 6 January 1986

Thanksgiving memorial service for Thomas Malcolm Sadler (1928 – 1985)

(not held) 25 January 1986

For programme for Durham Choral Society concert (Verdi, Poulence, Mozart), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1986.2 29 January 1986

The Christ of Glory

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.3 [5 March] 1986

Readings and Music for Lent based on "The Selfish Giant", a story by Oscar Wilde 8f

DCD/C/H 1986.4 11 March 1986

Cathedral Lecture Dr E.A. Varley "The Last of the Prince Bishops The Episcopate of William van Mildert 1826 to 1836" poster

1f

DCD/C/H 1986.5 18 March 1986

St John's College [Durham] Passiontide

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.6 20 March [1986]

The Order of the Services Appointed for Use upon St Cuthbert's Day, with a service sheet for choral evensong and procession

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1986.7 23 - 30 March 1986

Holy Week and Easter choreography and service sheets, with poster 4f + covers + 1f

DCD/C/H 1986.8 27 March [1986]

The Blessing of Oils on Maundy Thursday

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.9 [28 March 1986]

Litany and Ante-Communion

1f

DCD/C/H 1986.10 28 March 1986

A Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ, with a list of lessons

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1986.11 28 March 1986

Good Friday United Service notice and choreography sheet

1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1986.12 4 April 1986

Celebration and Thanksgiving in memory of Sid Chaplin (1916-1986), with address 2f

DCD/C/H 1986.13 19 April 1986

Evensong and Thanksgiving for the life of Ethleen Scott [first principal of St. Aidan's College (dates unknown)]

DCD/C/H 1986.14 23 April 1986

New College Durham Rededication

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.15 26 April 1986

Handel's Messiah by Durham Singers, conductor Alan Oyston

6f

DCD/C/H 1986.16 17 May 1986

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1986.17 18 May 1986

Whit Sunday services

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.18 21 May 1986

Praise for Pentecost

6f

DCD/C/H 1986.19 24 May 1986

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.20 25 May 1986

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council

1f

DCD/C/H 1986.21 [2 June 1986]

Mothers' Union Festival Service, with choreography instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1986.22 13 June 1986

Funeral of Father Alfred Antony Snell

3f

DCD/C/H 1986.23 19 June 1986

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1986.24 21 June 1986

Methodist Big Meeting

6f + covers

DCD/C/H 1986.25 22 June 1986

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration

and Re-Dedication

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.26 24 & 25 June 1986

Diocese of Durham Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools

٦f

DCD/C/H 1986.27 29 June 1986

Ordination of Deaconesses, Deacons and Priests

DCD/C/H 1986.28 2 July 1986

A Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.29 5 July 1986

Festival Service of Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1986.30 6 July 1986

Service for the Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham & Newcastle Regiment

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.31 6 July 1986

The United Reform Church Northern Province Service of Worship 3f

DCD/C/H 1986.32 [8 July 1986]

The First Presbyterian Church Choir, New Canaan, Connecticut, USA, concert 3f

(not held) 11 July 1986

For programme for The Bach Choir (North Country Tour), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1986.33 12 July 1986

The Seventy-Seventh Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.34 14 July 1986

Funeral of Harold Osmond Duncan, priest (1908-1986)

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.35 20 July 1986

Matins for the Courts

6f

DCD/C/H 1986.36 16 August 1986

[Wedding of] Susan Mary Hardman and John Halstead Moore 4f

DCD/C/H 1986.37 13 September 1986

Annual Readers' Service

7f

DCD/C/H 1986.38 14 September 1986

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain 2f

DCD/C/H 1986.39 20 September 1986

North East Ordination Course Tenth Anniversary Thanksgiving Eucharist 8f

(not held) 4 October 1986

For programme for concert by Durham Sinfonia (Saint Saëns and Mahler), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1986.40 5 October 1986

Matins attended by Durham School [annotated with directions on p.2]

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.41 5 October 1986

Service of Thanksgiving for 70 Years of Cub Scouting

6f

(not held) 11 October 1986

For programme for concert by Honley Male Voice Choir (presented by Durham Lions Club), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1986.42 18 October 1986

Chorister School Confirmation

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.43 23 October 1986

One World Week Listen for a Change silence and meditation with readings 3f

DCD/C/H 1986.44 5 November 1986

Service Notes for Commemoration of Benefactors [with inserts of three copies of Order of Procession, one marked 'revised', another with notes, 1f] 2f

DCD/C/H 1986.45 9 November 1986

Matins and Act of Remembrance

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.46 15 November 1986

Concert – Durham Cathedral Choir [annotated with note of date on front cover] 10f

DCD/C/H 1986.47 23 November 1986

[Northumbria] Area Baden-Powell Scouts Parade Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.48 26 November 1986

Industry Year Survival and Exploitation

5f

DCD/C/H 1986.49 29 – 30 November 1986

Procession with Carols [annotated with note 'M' on front cover and direction notes for choir throughout, also musical scores pasted in at various points]

9f

DCD/C/H 1986.50 6 December 1986

NSPCC Family Carol Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.51 6 December 1986

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1986.52 9 December 1986

St John's College [Durham] Advent Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.53 [9 December 1986]

St Chad's College Durham Advent Procession

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.54 12 December 1986

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

81

DCD/C/H 1986.55 13 December 1986

MENCAP Northern Region Christmas Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1986.56 17 December 1986

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1986.57 18 December 1986

Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.58 21 December 1986

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and the Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1986.59 22 & 24 December 1986

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, dean's marked copy

10f

DCD/C/H 1986.60 25 December 1986

Christmas Day services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.1 7 - 9 January 1987

Carlisle Diocesan Clergy Consultation worship handbook

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.2 30 January 1987

University [of Durham] Service

2f

(not held) 14 February 1987

For programme for organ recital by Martin Souter (presented by Sunderland and District Organists' Association), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1987.3 [4 March 1987]

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.4 6 March 1987

Women's World Day of Prayer World Centenary

DCD/C/H 1987.5 10 March 1987

Visit of Archbishop Desmond Tutu hymn sheet

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.6 15 March 1987

Ordination of Deaconesses as Deacons

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.7 20 March 1987

A Celebration of Cuthbert Monk, Bishop, Saint on the 1300th anniversary of his death, with flyer

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1987.8 22 March 1987

Evensong

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.9 12 April 1987

Palm Sunday Holy Communion 8am

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.10 12 April 1987

Palm Sunday Holy Communion 11.30am

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.11 15 April 1987

Seven Last Words of Our Saviour on the Cross

3f

DCD/C/H 1987.12 16 April [1987]

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.13 17 April 1987

Good Friday [Liturgy]

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.14 17 April 1987

Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.15 17 April 1987

[United Service for the] Durham Council of Churches

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.16 [19 Apri 1987]

Easter Celebration

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.17 19 April 1987

Easter Day services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.18 3 May 1987

Baden Powell Scouts [Northumbria Area] George's Day Service

DCD/C/H 1987.19 [9 May 1987]

A Celebration of Love and Marriage

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.20 10 May 1987

Matins with Durham School in Attendance

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.21 17 May 1987

Service of Thanksgiving and Rededication to Mark the Golden Jubilee of the Royal British Legion Women's Section Durham County

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.22 23 May 1987

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1987.23 24 May 1987

Holy Communion on Rogation Sunday

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.24 25 May 1987

Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.25 28 May 1987

Wearmouth Deanery Confirmation

6f

DCD/C/H 1987.26 31 May 1987

Evensong Attended by the Mayor and City Council

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.27 6 June 1987

Evensong Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.27A 16 June 1987 (in Durham Cathedral: concert programme

runs 30 May to 1 July)

Cathedral Classics: summer festival of music in cathedrals

covers +47 + [1] p.

DCD/C/H 1987.28 18 June 1987

St John's College [Durham] Valedictory Service

5f

DCD/C/H 1987.29 20 June 1987

Methodist Big Meeting

6f + covers

DCD/C/H 1987.30 23 & 24 June 1987

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools, with an extra hymn

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1987.31 27 June 1987

Licensing and Installation of the Reverend Christopher William Newlands as Precentor and Sacrist, instruction sheet

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.32 28 June 1987

Ordination of Deacons and Priests

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.33 4 July 1987

Festival Service of Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1987.34 5 July 1987

Service for the Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham & Newcastle Regiment

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.35 11 July 1987

Seventy-Eighth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.36 17 July 1987

First Vespers of the Feast of the Deposition of St Cuthbert

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.37 18 July 1987

Marriage of William Dennis Dickinson and Emma Teresa Lloyd

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.38 19 July 1987

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1987.39 5-8, 10-15 August 1987

The Mysteries by Durham Theatre Company, flyer

1f

DCD/C/H 1987.40 4 September 1987

Catholic Renewal Cuthbert 687 1987 Yesterday and Today Pilgrimage, with membership application form

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1987.41 10 September 1987

Tunstall Chapel Durham Cathedral Service of Prayer and Dedication after the Civil Marriage of Anna Margaret and John Elfed, conducted by the dean 2f + covers

DCD/C/H 1987.42 12 September 1987

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.43 13 September 1987

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain 2f

DCD/C/H 1987.44 19 September 1987

A Celebration of Faith and Hope

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.45 27 September 1987

Ordination of Deacons

81

DCD/C/H 1987.46 3 October 1987

[Marriage of] Christine Woodruff Heron and Andrew Leonard Hine

2f + covers

DCD/C/H 1987.47 11 October 1987

Matins with Durham School in Attendance

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.48 6 November 1987

Auckland Deanery Confirmation, with choreography instructions

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1987.49 7 November 1987

United Reformed Church Induction of Revd David Jenkins as Moderator of the Synod of the Northern Province, at Jesmond United Reformed Church

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.50 7 November 1987

Evensong and Institution and Installation of the Reverend W D Heads and the Reverend R J Knell as Honorary Canons, with instructions

1f + 2f

(not held) 7 November 1987

For programme for organ recital by Thomas Trotter (presented by Sunderland and District Organists' Association), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1987.51 8 November 1987

Matins and Act of Remembrance

4f

(not held) 27 November 1987

For Service of Thanksgiving for the Life and Work of Frank Dowrick 1921-1987, see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1987.52 28 & 29 November 1987

[Advent] Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.53 29 November 1987

Advent Sunday Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.54 5 December 1987

NSPCC Family Carol Concert

DCD/C/H 1987.55 5 December 1987

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.56 6 December 1987

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Festival of Lessons and Carols

6f + covers

DCD/C/H 1987.57 8 December 1987

St John's College [Durham] Advent Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1987.58 8 December 1987

St Chad's College Advent Procession

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.59 11 December 1987

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1987.60 12 December 1987

MENCAP Northern Region Christmas Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1987.61 15 December 1987

Funeral of David John Perham (1926-1987), chapter clerk

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.62 16 December 1987

Durham Johnston Comprehesnive School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1987.63 17 December 1987

Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.64 20 December 1987

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and the Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1987.65 22 & 24 December 1987

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1988.1 13 January 1988

Diocese of Durham Board of Education licensing of Revd Jonathan Roberts as

Diocesan Education Adviser (Youth)

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.2 24 January 1988

Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.3 29 January 1988

University [of Durham] Service In the Palm of His Hand God's Love in Celebration

DCD/C/H 1988.4 9 March 1988

New College Durham [Biennial] Cathedral Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1988.5 [9 March] 1988

"Joy" Readings and Music for Lent

10f

(not held) 12 March 1988

For programme for Haydn, The Creation (Durham University Choral Society), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1988.6 13 March 1988

Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.7 15 March 1988

St John's College with Cranmer Hall Durham Service of Thanksgiving 6f

DCD/C/H 1988.8 16 March 1988

Licensing as Diocesan Ecumenical Officer of Revd David Christopher Hawtin 6f

DCD/C/H 1988.9 27 March 1988

Palm Sunday Holy Communion 11.30am

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.10 31 March 1988

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.11 17 April 1988

Thanksgiving for John Arthur Gordon Arnot, DLI Regimental Chapel Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.12 26 April 1988

Sedgefield Deanery Confirmation

8f

DCD/C/H 1988.13 15 May 1988

Evensong Attended by the Mayor and City Council

1f

DCD/C/H 1988.14 18 May 1988

Lanchester Deanery Confirmation

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.15 22 May 1988

Whitsunday Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 1988.16 [26 May 1988]

Praise for Pentecost

DCD/C/H 1988.17 4 June 1988

Evensong and Procession Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral

1f

DCD/C/H 1988.18 [6 June 1988]

Mothers' Union Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.19 [8 June 1988]

Chester-le-Street Deanery Confirmation

10f

DCD/C/H 1988.20 15 June 1988

Gateshead Deanery Confirmation and First Communion

10f

DCD/C/H 1988.21 19 June 1988

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham Service of Re-Dedication

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.22 21 & 22 June 1988

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools

8f

DCD/C/H 1988.23 28 June 1988

Mothers' Union Service of Welcome to the Ugandan Bishops

6f

DCD/C/H 1988.24 29 June 1988

A Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.25 1 July 1988

In Thankful Memory of Arthur Michael Ramsey (1904-1988), Scholar, Bishop, Friend 4f

DCD/C/H 1988.26 2 July 1988

Festival Service of Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.27 9 July 1988

Institution and Installation of Revd G.G. Gibson, Revd J.M. Hancock, Revd J.R.

Stringer as Honorary Canons at Evensong, with instructions

1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1988.28 10 July 1988

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1988.29 12 July 1988

Funeral of Arthur Hubert Couratin (1902-1988), priest

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.30 13 July 1988

Eucharist in Celebration of the Partnership Between the Dioceses of Durham and Lesotho

DCD/C/H 1988.31 14 July 1988

Chorister School Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.32 16 July 1988

Seventy-Ninth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.33 22 - 24 July 1988

Northern Cathedrals Festival, the Choirs of Durham, York and Ripon Cathedrals, programme

18f + covers

DCD/C/H 1988.34 22 July 1988

Northern Cathedrals Festival Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 1988.35 23 July 1988

Northern Cathedrals Festival Evensong with the Combined Choirs of Ripon, York and Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.35A 14 August 1988

Sheet noting order of services, which are sung by the choir of St Luke's church, Evanston, Illinois

1f

DCD/C/H 1988.36 26 August 1988

Funeral of Stephen James Wilkinson, 1st Battalion LI

2f

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

8f

Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion in the Presence of HRH Princess Alexandra

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.39 13 September 1988

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain 2f

DCD/C/H 1988.40 15 September 1988

[Funeral of] Robert Nelson Rowell TD (aged 63), in DLI Chapel Durham Cathedral 2f

DCD/C/H 1988.41 25 September 1988

Matins Attended by the Freemen of England

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.42 25 September 1988

Evensong

DCD/C/H 1988.43 29 September 1988

A Celebration of Cathedral Ministry and Worship, annotated with instructions 6f

DCD/C/H 1988.44 15 October 1988

Durham Aged Mineworkers' Homes Association 90th Anniversary

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.45 16 October 1988

Evening Service and Sermon

1f

DCD/C/H 1988.46 4 November 1988

Commemoration of All Souls Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.47 6 November 1988

Evening Service and Sermon

1f

DCD/C/H 1988.48 13 November 1988

Evening Service and Sermon

1f

DCD/C/H 1988.49 14 November 1988

Funeral of Charles Henry Gordon Hopkins priest (1909-1988)

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.50 16 November 1988

Vienna Boys Choir concert flyer

For programme, see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

1f

DCD/C/H 1988.51 26 & 27 November 1988

[Advent] Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1988.52 27 November 1988

Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.53 3 December 1988

An Act of Worship for Advent (recorded for BBC Radio 3)

6f

DCD/C/H 1988.54 6 December 1988

St John's College [Durham] Advent Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1988.55 7 December 1988

Women's Royal Voluntary Service Golden Jubilee Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

DCD/C/H 1988.56 9 December 1988

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1988.57 10 December 1988

NSPCC Family Carol Service

4f

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.59 12 December 1988

National Union of Townswomen's Guilds Diamond Jubilee Carol & Thanksgiving

Service, with vergers' instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1988.60 14 December 1988

Durham Johnston School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1988.61 15 December 1988

Diocese of Durham Mothers' Union Eucharist including Commissioning Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.62 15 December 1988

Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.63 17 December 1988

MENCAP Northern Region Christmas Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1988.64 18 December 1988

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1988.65 22 & 24 December 1988

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1988.66 25 December 1988

Christmas Day services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.1 15 January 1989

Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.2 27 January 1989

Service for the University "Hope for those without Hope"

٦f

DCD/C/H 1989.3 5 February 1989

Holy Communion

DCD/C/H 1989.4 8 February 1989

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent, with poster and choreography instructions

4f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.5 21 February 1989

"Sweet Peace, Where Dost Thou Dwell?", a sequence of music and readings for Lent, with poster

5f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.6 11 March 1989

Chorister School Confirmation

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.7 18 March 1989

Installation of Judge Rupert Bursell as Chancellor of the Diocese, with instructions 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.8 19 March 1989

Palm Sunday Holy Communion 11.30am, with choreography instructions of

DCD/C/H 1989.9 20 - 23 March 1989

Holy Week services vergers' instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.10 23 March 1989

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion, proof

4f

DCD/C/H 1989.11 24 March 1989

The Liturgy of Good Friday, with choreography instructions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1989.12 24 March 1989

A Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.13 24 March 1989

[United Service for the] Durham Council of Churches, with some associated correspondence about the service

2f + 6f

DCD/C/H 1989.14 25 & 26 March 1989

Vergers' instructions

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.15 26 March 1989

Easter Celebration

4f

DCD/C/H 1989.16 26 March 1989

Easter Day services sheet

DCD/C/H 1989.17 10 April 1989

Service of Thanksgiving and Rededication to Mark the Centenary of Durham County Council, with a draft and choreography instructions

8f + 10f + 6f

DCD/C/H 1989.18 23 April 1989

Scout Association St George's Day Parade, annotated, with choreography instructions 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1989.19 30 April 1989

Rogation Sunday Litany and Holy Communion choreography instructions 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.20 4 May 1989

Ascension Day Holy Communion, with choreography instructions 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.21 13 May 1989

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day, to Commemorate the 150th Anniversary of the Founding of the College 6f

(not held) 13 May 1989

For programme for Durham Choral Society concert (Parry, Matthias, Vaughan Williams), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1989.22 14 May 1989

Whitsunday Holy Communion, with choreography instructions 6f

DCD/C/H 1989.23 14 May 1989

Whitsunday Matins and Evensong

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.24 21 May 1989

Evensong Attended by the Mayor and City Council

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.25 25 May 1989

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession, with choreography instructions 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.26 3 June 1989

Evensong and Procession Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.27 10 June 1989

The Parishes of St Cuthbert Marton-in-Cleveland and St Agnes Easterside Pilgrimage to Durham and Jarrow

15f

DCD/C/H 1989.28 15 June 1989

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service

DCD/C/H 1989.29 17 June 1989

Methodist Big Meeting

8f

DCD/C/H 1989.30 18 June 1989

St John Ambulance Brigade Service of Re-Dedication, with choreography instructions 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.31 25 June 1989

Ordination of Deacons and Priests, with choreography instructions 10f + 17f

DCD/C/H 1989.32 28 June 1989

A Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.33 30 June 1989

In Memory of Clifton William Gibby (1902-1989)

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.34 1 July 1989

Evensong sung by choirs affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1989.34A 2 July 1989

Commemoration of the birth of Thomas Cranmer, 1489

1 f.

DCD/C/H 1989.35 4 & 5 July 1989

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools 8f

DCD/C/H 1989.36 9 July 1989

Matins Attended by the Morris Ring

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.37 13 July 1989

Chorister School Service "The Love of God"

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.38 [?July 1989]

Thanksgiving for the Life of Harry Smurthwaite (1904-1989)

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.39 15 July 1989

Eightieth Miners' Festival Service, with drafts imcluding images of the Haswell Lodge banner

6f + 8f

DCD/C/H 1989.40 16 July 1989

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland

DCD/C/H 1989.41 21 - 23 July 1989

Northern Cathedrals Festival, York, programme, with a flyer

DCD/C/H 1989.42 13 August 1989

Matins, sung by Bewdley St Anne's choir

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.43 20 August 1989

Matins, sung by Lyra Davidica

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.44 3 September 1989

Matins, sung by the Buxton Madrigal Singers

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.45 9 September 1989

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

8f

Matins

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.47 [10 September 1989]

Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion

2f

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain, with choreography instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.49 11 September 1989

Conference of Rectors, Presidents and Vice-Chancellors of European Universities (CRE) 9th General Assembly Opening Ceremony

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.50 11 - 15 September 1989

CRE 9th General Assembly programme, with a flyer

64p + covers + 1f

DCD/C/H 1989.51 16 September 1989

Institution and Installation of Very Revd John Robert Arnold as Dean of Durham 8f

DCD/C/H 1989.52 23 September 1989

College of St Hild and St Bede, College Association Reunion Service in the year of the 150th Anniversary of the founding of the College

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.53 [?September 1989]

Thanksgiving for the Life of Dame Enid Russell-Smith (1903-1989)

1f

DCD/C/H 1989.54 [?30 September 1989]

[All Age Church Day]

DCD/C/H 1989.55 3 October 1989

National Council of Women of Great Britain Annual Conference Ecumenical Service 4f

DCD/C/H 1989.56 8 October 1989

Matins with Durham School in Attendance

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.57 21 October 1989

Memorial Service for Dame Enid Russell-Smith 1903-1989

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.58 22 October 1989

Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.59 22 October 1989

Service of Thanksgiving to mark the 25th Anniversary of the Cystic Fibrosis Research

Trust

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.60 2 November 1989

Commemoration of All Souls Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1989.61 12 November 1989

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1989.62 17 November 1989

[Funeral of] William Brown (1927-1989), clerk of works to the dean and chapter 2f

DCD/C/H 1989.63 2 and 3 December 1989

[Advent] Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1989.64 9 December 1989

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1989.65 10 December 1989

"The Heart of Love", A Meditation on the Nativity, recorded for BBC Radio 3

12f

DCD/C/H 1989.66 12 December 1989

St John's College Durham Advent Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1989.67 12 December 1989

St Chad's College Advent Procession

4f

DCD/C/H 1989.68 15 December 1989

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

DCD/C/H 1989.69 16 December 1989 MENCAP Northern Region Christmas Service DCD/C/H 1989.70 17 December 1989 Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib 2f DCD/C/H 1989.71 19 December 1989 Chorister School Carol Service 2f DCD/C/H 1989.72 20 December 1989 **Durham Johnston [Carol Service]** 4f DCD/C/H 1989.73 22 & 24 December 1989 Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols 10f DCD/C/H 1989.74 24 December 1989 Christmas Eve Holy Communion 2f DCD/C/H 1989.75 25 December 1989 Christmas Day services sheet 2f DCD/C/H 1990-99 Orders of service, 1990s DCD/C/H 1990.1 26 January 1990 A Service for the University 4f DCD/C/H 1990.2 27 January 1990 Evensong Farewell to the Bishop of Jarrow 2f DCD/C/H 1990.3 4 February 1990 Holy Communion 2f DCD/C/H 1990.4 10 February 1990 Evensong Canon Perry's 20th Anniversary as Archdeacon of Durham 2f DCD/C/H 1990.4A 11 February 1990 Baptism of Eleanor Catherine Lancelot 2f DCD/C/H 1990.4A 14 February 1990 [from Cheney and DCD/C/J] Diocesan Confirmation (note of hymns, psalm and anthem) DCD/C/H 1990.5 28 February 1990 Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent 4f

DCD/C/H 1990.6 3 March 1990

Evensong sung by the combined choirs of Durham Cathedral and St Mary's Cathedral Edinburgh

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.7 14 March 1990 Diocesan Confirmation guidelines

1f

(not held) 17 March 1990

For programme for Durham Choral Society concert (Beethoven, Missa Solemnis), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1990.8 19 March 1990

"Life and Death Have Contended" St John's College Durham Passiontide Service 6f

DCD/C/H 1990.9 20 March 1990 Chorister School End of Term Service 2f

DCD/C/H 1990.10 20 March 1990

Evensong and Procession on St Cuthbert's Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.11 8 April 1990 Palm Sunday Holy Communion 8f

DCD/C/H 1990.12 12 April 1990 Maundy Thursday Holy Communion 4f

DCD/C/H 1990.13 13 April 1990

The Liturgy of Good Friday

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.14 13 April 1990

[United Service for the] Durham Council of Churches 2f

DCD/C/H 1987.15 [14 April 1990] Evening Prayer for the Vigil of Easter 2f

DCD/C/H 1990.16 15 April 1990

The Easter Celebration

4f

DCD/C/H 1990.17 15 April 1990

Easter Day services sheet

DCD/C/H 1990.18 24 April 1990

Teikyo University of Japan in Durham Opening Ceremony, with inauguration and speeches in Japanese

2f + 1f + 3f

DCD/C/H 1990.19 28 April 1990

Bede School [Centenary] Service of Commemoration and Thanksgiving

6f

DCD/C/H 1990.20 [29 April 1990]

Baden-Powell Scouts' Association St George's Day Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1990.21 10-12 May [1990]

T.S. Eliot's "Murder in the Cathedral" programme

4f

DCD/C/H 1990.22 12 May 1990

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1990.23 13 May 1990

An Act of Thanksgiving for 150 Years if Service to the people of County Durham by the Durham Constabulary

8f

DCD/C/H 1990.24 21 May 1990

Age Concern Golden Jubilee Service of Thanksgiving

6f

DCD/C/H 1990.25 27 May 1990

Matins to Commemorate the 50th Anniversary of Airborne Forces, with a note about a subsequent parade

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1990.25A

Matins to Commemorate the 50th Anniversary of Airborne Forces (another copy), with organist's annotations

4f in card covers

DCD/C/H 1990.26 27 May 1990

Holy Communion

1f

DCD/C/H 1990.27 27 May 1990

Baptism of Victoria Lucy Beatrice Lawrence

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.28 [31 May 1990]

Houghton-le-Spring Deanery [Church Urban Fund] Priority Eucharist, with a flyer about the Priority Fund

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1990.29 2 June 1990

Evensong and Procession Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral

DCD/C/H 1990.30 6 June 1990

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Centenary Service of Thanksgiving

4f

DCD/C/H 1990.31 14 June [1990]

Praise for Pentecost

8f

DCD/C/H 1990.32 16 June 1990

Methodist Big Meeting, with choreography instructions

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1990.33 21 June 1990

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1990.34 24 June 1990

St John Ambulance Brigade Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication 6f

DCD/C/H 1990.35 1 July 1990

Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1990.36 4 July 1990

A Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.37 7 July 1990

Evening Prayer sung by choirs affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Service for Church Schools 8f

DCD/C/H 1990.39 14 July 1990

Eighty-First Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1990.40 15 July 1990

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1990.41 17 July 1990

Chorister School Service "Loving God and serving the world"

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.42 26 July 1990

St John's College Development Campaign An Evening of Song in Support of the Alphonce Mphafi Mohapi Scholarship Fund, Trelawnyd Male Voice Choir 6f

DCD/C/H 1990.43 10 August 1990

Brancepeth St Brandon's church, Funeral of Charles William Surtees (1912-1990)

DCD/C/H 1990.44 8 September 1990

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

8f

DCD/C/H 1990.45 [9 September 1990]

Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.46 9 September 1990

Evensong on the commemoration of the Battle of Britain

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.47 22 September 1990

Evensong and Commemoration of Col K.G.N. Miller (1916-1990)

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.48 29 September 1990

Evensong and Installation of the Bishop of Jarrow

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.49 2 October 1990

Evensong and Installation of Revd Dr David Brown as Residentiary Canon, with instructions

2f + 6f

(not held) 6 October 1990

For programme for Duke Ellington (service and performance, with Stan Tracey orchestra), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1990.50 7 October 1990

Matins with Durham School in Attendance

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.51 1 November 1990

Funeral of Maurice Alfred Shelford (1909-1990), priest

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.52 2 November 1990

Commemoration of All Souls

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.53 7 November 1990

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with choreography instructions 2f + 2f

(not held) 22 November 1990

For programme for concert by Vienna Boys Choir (with flyer), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1990.54 30 November 1990

Evensong Licensing of Revd Geoffrey Watson as Rural Development Adviser 1f

DCD/C/H 1990.55 1 & 2 December 1990

[Advent] Procession with Carols

DCD/C/H 1990.56 2 December 1990

Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1990.57 4 December 1990

St John's College Durham Advent Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1990.58 4 December 1990

St Chad's College Advent Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 1990.59 8 December 1990

NSPCC Young League Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1990.60 14 December 1990

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1990.61 15 December 1990

MENCAP Durham County Group Annual Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1990.62 17 December 1990

Carol Service for Prison Service Staff and Families

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.63 17 December 1990

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.64 18 December 1990

Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1990.65 19 December 1990

Durham Johnston [Carol Service]

4f

(not held) 22 and 24 December 1990

Related material elsewhere: For Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, see Organist's papers at accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1991.1 27 January 1991

Service for the University of Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.2 13 February 1991

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.3 24 February 1991

Ordination of Lyn Jamieson as Deacon

DCD/C/H 1991.4 24 February 1991

Durham North Girl Guide Association A Service of Dedication for the New County Standard

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.5 1 March 1991

Evensong and Commemoration of Theodore Sumner Wetherall Priest

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.6 2 March 1991

Chorister School Confirmation

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.7 3 March 1991

Evensong Attended by the Institution of Civil Engineers Northern Counties Association on the Occasion of Their Centenary

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.8 12 March 1991

St John's College Durham Passiontide Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.9 16 March 1991

Thanksgiving for the Life and Work of Councillor Jim Graham (1941-1991) Chairman of Durham County Council 1989-1991, with an image of him

8f

DCD/C/H 1991.10 20 March 1991

Evensong and Commemoration of Saint Cuthbert

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.11 24 March 1991

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 1991.12 27 March 1991

Chroister School End of Term Service

1f

DCD/C/H 1991.13 28 March 1991

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion and Blessing of the Oils

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.14 28 March 1991

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.15 29 March 1991

The Liturgy of Good Friday

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.16 29 March 1991

Good Friday A Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ

DCD/C/H 1991.17 29 March 1991

Durham Council of Churches Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.18 31 March 1991

Easter Day services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.19 14 April 1991

Matins attended by Durham University Alumni Association

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.20 28 April 1991

The Baptism of Benjamin Bennett Bartlett, with instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1991.21 5 May 1991

Rogation Sunday Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.22 5 May 1991

Thanksgiving to Commemorate the 50th Anniversary of the Air Training Corps

6f

DCD/C/H 1991.23 11 May 1991

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.24 19 May 1991

Whitsunday services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.25 25 May 1991

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.26 1 June 1991

Evensong and Procession Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.27 2 June 1991

Evensong Attended by the Mayor and City Council

1f

DCD/C/H 1991.28 [3 June 1991]

The Mothers' Union Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.29 11 June 1991

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1991.30 15 June 1991

The Methodist Big Meeting programme

DCD/C/H 1991.31 23 June 1991

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

6f

DCD/C/H 1991.32 30 June 1991

Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1991.33 4 July 1991

Eucharist A Celebration of the Venerable Bede

8f

DCD/C/H 1991.34 5 July 1991

Funeral of Jack Iley (1911-1991)

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.35 6 July 1991

Evensong sung by the Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1991.36 7 July 1991

Centenary Service for the Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham and Newcastle Regiment

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.37 13 July 1991

Eighty-Second Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.38 14 July 1991

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1991.39 19 - 21 July 1991

Northern Cathedrals Festival programme

1f, 4-fold

DCD/C/H 1991.40 19 July 1991

Northern Cathedrals Festival Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 1991.41 20 July 1991

Northern Cathedrals Festival Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.42 [8 September] 1991

North of England Boys Brigade Council Saints Alive

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.43 14 September 1991

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

10f

DCD/C/H 1991.44 15 September 1991

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

DCD/C/H 1991.45 22 September 1991

Durham South Girl Guides Association Service of Blessing of the County Standard 6f

DCD/C/H 1991.46 25 October 1991

Evensong Attended by the Presidium and Staff if the Conference of European Churches and Churches Together in Durham 6f

DCD/C/H 1991.47 27 October 1991

Durham St Margaret of Antioch, Funeral of Cuthbert Temple Lane Harrison (1905-1991)

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.48 30 October 1991 New College Durham Cathedral Service 6f

DCD/C/H 1991.49 1 November 1991 Holy Communion for All Saints Day 4f

DCD/C/H 1991.50 3 November 1991

Thanksgiving Service for 450 Years' Government of Durham School by the Dean and Chapter

6f

DCD/C/H 1991.51-52 [6 November 1991]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with annotations for the dean, 2 copies, with instructions

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1991.53 10 November 1991 A Service for Remembrance Sunday 4f

(not held) 15 November 1991

For programme for concert, The parley of instruments with Durham Cathedral Choir (Durham University Concert Series, Musicon), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1991.54 30 November & 1 December 1991 [Advent] Procession with Carols 8f

DCD/C/H 1991.55 1 December 1991 Holy Communion The Book of Common Prayer 2f

DCD/C/H 1991.56 3 December 1991

Diocese of Durham Mother's Union Eucharist (Rite A) including Commissioning Service

DCD/C/H 1991.57 7 December 1991

Durham Young NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.58 7 December 1991

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.59 7 December 1991

Evensong Commemoration of Cuthbert Temple Lane Harrison (1905-1991)

4f

DCD/C/H 1991.60 8 December 1991

Evensong and Dedication of the Scuplture of the Annunciation in the Galilee Chapel 2f

ı

DCD/C/H 1991.61 9 December 1991

Durham Students' Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.62 10 December 1991

St John's College Durham Advent Carol Service, with instructions

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1991.63 10 December 1991

St Chad's College Durham Advent Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 1991.64 13 December 1991

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1991.65 14 December 1991

Institution and Installation of the Reverend John Greaves as Honorary Canon at Evensong

1f

DCD/C/H 1991.66 17 December 1991

The Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.67 [19 December 1991]

[Carol Service for Staff of HM Prisons]

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.68 21 & 24 December 1991

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1991.69 22 December 1991

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.70 25 December 1991

Christmas Day Matins

DCD/C/H 1991.71 25 December 1991

Christmas Day Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1991.72 25 December 1991

Christmas Day Evensong

1f

DCD/C/H 1992.1 25 January 1992

Ecumenical Decade of Churches in Solidarity with Women Celebrate Together

Europe 1992 Celebration Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.2 15 February 1992

Chorister School Confirmation by the Bishop of Durham

1f

DCD/C/H 1992.3 1 March 1992

Holy Communion and the Baptism of Thomas James Moger

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.4 4 March 1992

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.5 11 March 1992

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes 75th Anniversary Service 4f

(not held) 14 March 1992

For programme for concert by Durham University Choral Society (Brahms, German Requiem), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1992.6 17 March 1992

St John's College Durham Passiontide Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1992.7 20 March 1992

Evensong and Procession on Saint Cuthbert's Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.8 27 March 1992

Durham Cathedral Youth Event

6f

DCD/C/H 1992.9 12 April 1992

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

8f

(not held) 14 April 1992

For programme for Durham Cathedral Choir, On Tour 1992, see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1992.10 16 April 1992

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

DCD/C/H 1992.11 17 April 1992

The Liturgy of Good Friday

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.12 [18 April 1992]

Evening Prayer for the Vigil of Easter

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.13 19 April 1992

The Easter Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 1992.14 19 April 1992

Easter Day services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.15 7 May 1992

Installation of Sir Peter Ustinov as Chancellor of the University of Durham 4f

DCD/C/H 1992.16 9 May 1992

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.17 9 May 1992

Service of Thanksgiving for the Life of Louis Allen, with reception invite 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1992.18 14 May 1992

Confirmation and First Communion Deanery of Gateshead West 12f

DCD/C/H 1992.19 25 May 1992

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.20 28 May 1992

Ascension Day Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.21 6 June 1992

Evensong and Procession Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral 2f

DCD/C/H 1992.22 7 June 1992

Pentecost services sheet

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.23 8 June 1992

Praise for Pentecost

10f

DCD/C/H 1992.24 20 June 1992

Evensong and Commemoration of John Stahelin

DCD/C/H 1992.25 20 June 1992

The Methodist Big Meeting programme

8f

DCD/C/H 1992.26 21 June 1992

Holy Communion and the Baptism of Thomas James Wright

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.27 21 June 1992

Evensong Attended by Members and Friends of the Multiple Sclerosis Society 4f

DCD/C/H 1992.28 24 June 1992

Evensong Attended by the Durham Provincial Grand Lodge of Freemasons 2f

DCD/C/H 1992.29 27 June 1992

Evensong Attended by members of the Friends of Cathedral Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1992.30 27 June 1992

A Watch of Prayer on the Eve of the Petertide Ordination by the Durham Branch of the Movement for the Ordination of Women

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.31 28 June 1992

Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1992.32 1 July 1992

A Service fo the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.33 4 July 1992

Evensong Sung by Choirs Affiliated to the Royal School of Church Music 2f

DCD/C/H 1992.34 5 July 1992

Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham and Newcastle Regiment Annual Parade and Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.35 7 & 8 July 1992

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Church Schools' Service 10f

DCD/C/H 1992.36 11 July 1992

Eighty-Third Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.37 15 July 1992

Chorister School Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.38 19 July 1992

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1992.39 6 September 1992

Inauguration Service for the European Symposium and the 50th Anniversary of the Aycliffe Centre for Children

6f

DCD/C/H 1992.40 13 September 1992

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.41 20 September 1992

Durham North Girl Guide Association Peace Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.42 29 September 1992

Ordination of Deacons

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.43 18 October 1992

Evensong Attneded by Members of Durham County Council

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.44 4 November 1992

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 1992.45 6 November 1992

Holy Communion and Requiem Mass

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.46 8 November 1992

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.47 8 November 1992

Remembrance Sunday Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.48 15 November 1992

Evensong and Commemoration of the Very Revd John Herbert Severn Wild (dean 1951-1973)

4f

DCD/C/H 1992.49 28 & 29 November 1992

[Advent] Procession with carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1992.50 [December 1992]

Durham Cathedral 1093-1993 events listing, 2 versions

1f, 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1992.51 5 December 1992

NSPCC Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.52 5 December 1992

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1992.53 7 December 1992

Durham Students' Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.54 11 December 1992

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1992.55 17 December 1992

Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.56 [18 December 1992]

[HM Prison Staff Carol Service]

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.57 20 December 1992

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1992.58 22 & 24 December 1992

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1993.1 20 January 1993

A Eucharist to Celebrate the Commissioning as Principal of St John's College Durham of David V. Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.2 23 January 1993

Evensong and Installation of the Revd Geoffrey Stephen Pedley as Residentiary Canon, with instructions and oaths

2f + 3f

DCD/C/H 1993.3 31 January 1993

LEPRA Service of Thanksgiving World Leprosy Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.4 20 February 1993

Installation of the Revd David John Whittington as Honorary Canon, with additional rubric

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1993.5 24 February 1993

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent

4f

(not held) 26 February 1993

For programme for concert by Durham University Chamber Choir (Parry, Duruflé), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1993.6 13 March 1993

Durham University Choral Society concert programme, J.S. Bach, Mass in B Minor, conductor James Lancelot

8f + card covers

DCD/C/H 1993.7 16 March 1993

A Passiontide Service for St John's College

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.8 20 March 1993

Catholic Renewal in Durham Diocese Saint Cuthbert's Day Annual Pilgrimage to the Shrine

10f

DCD/C/H 1993.9 20 March 1993

A Service of Thanksgiving and Dedication on St Cuthbert's Day

10f

DCD/C/H 1993.10 30 March 1993

Durham County Schools Pupils' Pilgrimage Act of Worship

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.11 4 April 1993

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 1993.12 8 April 1993

Holy Communion and Blessing of Oils

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.13 8 April 1993

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.14 9 April 1993

The Liturgy of Good Friday

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.15 9 April 1993

Good Friday a Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.16 11 April 1993

Easter Day services sheet

2f

The Easter Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.18 11 April 1993

Easter Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.19 24 April 1993

The North East Ecumenical Europe Forum Celebrating Europe

Ωf

DCD/C/H 1993.20 [25 April 1993]

[Northumbrian Area] Baden-Powell Scouts' Association St George's Day Service

DCD/C/H 1993.21 8 May 1993

College of St Hild and St Bede University of Durham College Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.22 22 May 1993

Diocese of Durham Service at the Visitation for the Archdeaconries of Durham and Auckland

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.23 22 May 1993

The Mothers' Union Diocese of Durham "God's Colourful Creation"

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.24 27 May [1993]

The Order of Services Appointed for Use Upon 27 May St Bede's Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.25 7/8 June 1993

Mothers' Union Durham Diocesan Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.26 17 June 1993

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.27 19 June 1993

The Methodist Big Meeting

8f

DCD/C/H 1993.28 27 June 1993

Petertide 1993 Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1993.29 30 June 1993

Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.30 4 July 1993

Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham and Newcastle Regiment Annual Parade and Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.31 6 July 1993

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Church Schools' Service "Holy Ground" 10f

DCD/C/H 1993.32 10 July 1993

The Eighty-Fourth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.33 11 July 1993

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

DCD/C/H 1993.34 18 July 1993

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1993.35 24 July [1993]

Bring a Friend to the Youth Pilgrimage Service

4f

Songs of Northumbria, Thomas Allen and Sheila Armstrong with the Northumbria Concert Orchestra conducted by David Haslam, with a flyer

18f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1993.37 1 September 1993

Collation of Revd Canon George Granville Gibson as Archdeacon of Auckland 2f

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

8f

DCD/C/H 1993.39 12 September 1993

Evenson on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain in the year of the 50th anniversary of the RAFA and the 75th anniversary of the RAF 2f

(not held) 2 October 1993

For programme for Choral Celebration (conductor John Rutter), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1993.40 9 October 1993

Durham Sinfonia concert, conducted by Simon Wright, playing Mahler's Symphony No.2 in C Minor

4f + 1f inserted

DCD/C/H 1993.41 10 October 1993

"Let all the world in every corner sing my God and King" Durham Celebrates 8f

DCD/C/H 1993.42 13 October 1993

Service of Rededication of the Work of the Children's Society and its Supporters in North East England

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.43 30 October 1993

Sunderland and Districy Organists Association Organ Recital by Roger Fisher of Chester Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.44 [3 November 1993]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with instructions 10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1993.45 14 November 1993

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

DCD/C/H 1993.46 [17 November 1993]

[BBC] Advent Songs of Praise

12f

DCD/C/H 1993.47 20 November 1993

British Federation of Young Choirs Durham Singing Day, conducted by Andrew Carter

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.48 21 November 1993

Durham South Girl Guides Association Service of Celebration, with "Let's Have a Celebration" inserted

6f + 8f

DCD/C/H 1993.49 27/28 November 1993

Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1993.50 1 December 1993

Townswomen's Guild Thanksgiving Service of Carols and Readings

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.51 4 December 1993

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.52 4 December 1993

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.53 6 December 1993

Durham Students' Carol Service "Behold, Your King!" [by the Durham Inter-Collegiate Christian Union]

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.54 [7 December 1993]

St John's College [Durham] Advent Carols

4f

DCD/C/H 1993.55 7 December 1993

St Chad's College Durham Advent Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.56 10 December 1993

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1993.57 11 December 1993

MENCAP Durham County Group Annual Carol Service

With service notes

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.58 11 December 1993

Evensong and Installation of Revd Eric George Stephenson as Honorary Canon and Licensing of Revd Margaret Parker as Minor Canon

DCD/C/H 1993.59 [13 December 1993]

[Durham HM Prison Staff] Service of Readings and Carols for Christmas "Looking for the Light"

5f

DCD/C/H 1993.60 16 December 1993

Chorister School Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.61 18 December 1993

Evensong and Installation of Revd Dr Peter Crick and Revd Brian Hails as Honorary Canons

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.62 19 December 1993

Carols for Christmas BBC Radio Cleveland 95FM live broadcast

6f

DCD/C/H 1993.63 22/24 December 1993

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with instructions and lesson readers for each service

10f

DCD/C/H 1993.64 [25 December] 1993

Christmas Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1993.65 [25 December] 1993

Christmas Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.1 16 February 1994

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent

4f

(not held) 18 February 1994

For programme for performance of Bach, St John Passion (Gentlement of Durham Cathedral Choir), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1994.2 15 March 1994

A Passiontide Service for St John's College [Durham]

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.3 27 March 1994

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.4 31 March 1994

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion and Blessing of the Oils

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.5 30 March 1994

The Chorister School End of Term Service

DCD/C/H 1994.6 31 March 1994

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.7 1 April 1994

The Liturgy of Good Friday

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.8 1 April 1994

Good Friday A Commemoration of the Passion of Jesus Christ

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.9 1 April 1994

Churches Together in Durham United Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.10 [2 April 1994]

Evening Prayer for the Vigil of Easter

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.11 3 April 1994

The Easter Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.12 [3 April] 1994

Easter Day Matins and Holy Communion

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.13 [3 April] 1994

Easter Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.14 6 - 14 April 1994

Durham Cathedral Choir on Tour brochure for a tour of the USA with programmes for concerts in Washington DC, Durham NC, Richmond VA, New York, Chestertown MA, and Boston MA

12f

DCD/C/H 1994.15 13 April 1994

Licensing of Revd Matthew Alexander Whitehead as Warden of the Durham Diocesan Readers' Board

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.16 23 April 1994

Service of Blessing for Gwyneth and Jeremy

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.17 30 April 1994

Service of Thanksgiving and Rededication to Mark the Centenary of the Creation of Parish Councils in England and Wales

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.18 5 May 1994

Praise for Pentecost

DCD/C/H 1994.19 7 May 1994

College of St Hild and St Bede University of Durham College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.20 25 May 1994

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.21 28/29 May 1994

Trinity Ordination of Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1994.22 [28/29] May 1994

39 Articles The First Ordinations of Women to the Priesthood in the Diocese of Durham, statements, images and career histories of each of the 38 women 22f

DCD/C/H 1994.23 30 May 1994

[Durham Prison] St Cuthbert's Chapel A Celebration of Holy Communion, Stephanie Watson's first as priest

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.24 4 June 1994

Evensong and Procession Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral 2f

DCD/C/H 1994.25 6 June 1994

Mothers' Union Durham Dlocesan Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.26 18 June 1994

The Methodist Big Meeting

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.27 25 June 1994

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1994.28 26 June 1994

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.29 2 July 1994

Diocese of Durham's Farewell to Bishop David [Jenkins]

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.30 3 July 1994

Petertide Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1994.31 5/6 July 1994

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Church Schools' Service 8f

DCD/C/H 1994.32 9 July 1994

Eighty-Fifth Miners' Festival Service, with instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1994.33 17 July 1994

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and Cleveland 6f

DCD/C/H 1994.34 22-24 July 1994

Northern Cathedrals Festival brochure

1f, 4-fold

Torvald Moseid, The Dream Poem (Draumkvedet) exhibition catalogue

12f + covers

DCD/C/H 1994.36 11 September 1994

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.37 24 September 1994

Mothers' Union Durham Diocesan Celebration of the Family

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.38 26 September 1994

A Service of Celebration, Thanksgiving and Dedication for the Work of the Lesotho Durham Link

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.39 8 October 1994

Hallelujah for Hospices, Handel's Messiah, conductor Mark Brown

14f

DCD/C/H 1994.40 22 October 1994

Enthroning, Inducting and Installing Michael [Turnbull] Lord Bishop of Durham, with choreography

12f

DCD/C/H 1994.41 26 October 1994

Schola Cantorum Concert to Celebrate the Life and Work of Jerome Roche 1942-1994

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.42 27 October 1994

To Dedicate the Marriage of Tim Ollier and Doreen Chinchen Within the Eucharist 6f

DCD/C/H 1994.43 [2 November 1994]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.44 2 November 1994

Holy Communion, Cardosa: Missa Pro Defunctis

DCD/C/H 1994.45 3 November 1994

The Admission of Revd Dr Duane W.H. Arnold as the Eighth Principal of St Chad's College

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.46 13 November 1994

Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.47 26/27 November 1994

Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.48 28 November 1994

Funeral of Robert Welsh

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.49 3 December 1994

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.50 3 December 1994

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.51 5 December 1994

Durham Students' Carol Service "Light of the World"

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.52 6 December 1994

St John's College [Durham] Advent Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.53 6 December 1994

St Chad's College Durham 40th Advent Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 1994.54 [14 December] 1994

Durham Johnston [School] Christmas Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.55 16 December 1994

Chorister School Carol Service, with instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1994.56 16 December 1994

Durham School Nine Lessons and Carols

12f

DCD/C/H 1994.57 17 December 1994

MENCAP Cleveland and Duham Area Groups Annual Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1994.58 [19 December 1994]

[Durham Prison Staff] Service of Readings and Carols for Christmas "Looking for the Light"

DCD/C/H 1994.59 22/24 December 1994

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with instructions

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1994.60 [25 December] 1994

Christmas Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1994.61 [25 December] 1994

Christmas Day Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1994.62 [25 December] 1994

Christmas Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1995.1 10 February 1995

Funeral of Nancy Perham (1926-1995)

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.2 17 February 1995

Cuthbert of Northumbria, written to celebrate the millennium of the arrival of St Cuthbert's shrine at Durham, librettist Ben Dunwell, composer Will Todd, assistant musical director Ralph Woodward, conductor Christopher Austin 10f

DCD/C/H 1995.3 1 March 1995

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.4 4 March 1995

Durham School Choral Society and Orchestra concert, Mozart *Requiem*, Tippett *Five Negro Spirituals*, Telemann *Trumpet Sonata in D*, conductor Roger Muttitt 4f

DCD/C/H 1995.5 11 March 1995

Durham University Choral Society concert, Verdi *Requiem*, conductor James Lancelot 10f

DCD/C/H 1995.6 14 March 1995

St John's College Passiontide Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.7 18 March 1995

St Cuthbert's Day Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 1995.8 23 March 1995

The Chorister School End of Term Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1995.9 24 March 1995

The Royal Philharmonic Orchestra concert, Brahms Violin Concerto in D Maj,

Shostakovich Symphony No5, conductor Daniele Gatti

DCD/C/H 1995.10 6 April 1995

John M. Wright (1933-1995) funeral

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.11 9 April 1995

Palm Sunday Holy Communion, with instructions

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1995.12 16 April 1995

The Easter Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.13 23 April 1995

Durham County Scout Association St George's Day Parade

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.14 26 April 1995

Copenhagen Boys Choir British Concert Tour, conductor Ebbe Munk, with Copenhagn Boys Choir on Record inserted

4f + 1f four-fold

DCD/C/H 1995.15 30 April 1995

Holy Communion and Holy Baptism of Jessica Naomi Meakin

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.16 3 May 1995

Cathedral Confirmation and Baptism

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.17 7 May 1995

A Service of Thanksgiving, Reconciliation and Hope to Commemorate the 50th Anniversary of the End of the War in Europe

6f

(not held) 24 May 1995

For programme for Concert of Sacred Choral and Organ Music (Durham University Chamber Choir), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1995.18 25 May 1995

Ascension Day Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.19 5 June 1995

Mothers' Union Durham Diocesan Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.20 15 June 1995

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.21 17 June 1995

The Methodist Big Meeting programme

DCD/C/H 1995.22 20 June 1995

The Harvard-Radcliffe Collegium Musicum Tour of Great Britain concert, conductor Jameson Marvin

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.23 24 June 1995

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1995.24 25 June 1995

St John Ambulance Brigade Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.25 2 July 1995

Petertide Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1995.26 4/5 July 1995

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Church Schools' Service Friendship and Co-operation

8f

DCD/C/H 1995.27 6 July 1995

Co-Op Non-denominational Service for Banner-Making Schools

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.28 8 July 1995

The Eighty-Sixth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.29 9 July 1995

The Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Annual Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.30 19 July 1995

Chorister School End of Term Service, with a list of leavers inserted

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1995.31 21 July 1995

City of Leeds Youth Orchestra concert, conductor Colin Brackley Jones

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.32 22 July 1995

Diocese of Durham Millennium Celebration at Durham County Cricket Ground,

Chester-le-Street, with a list of guests

16f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1995.33 20 August 1995

Evensong and Commemoration of the Fiftieth Anniversary of the End of the Second World War

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.34 3 September 1995

Evensong and Procession fo the 1000th Anniversary of the Translation of St Cuthbert 2f

DCD/C/H 1995.35 4 September 1995

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal 1995 Translation of St Cuthbert Sung Eucharist and Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.36 25 September 1995

A Eucharist to Give Thanks for the Forty Years in the Preisthood of the Reverend Canon Tony Meakin

10f

DCD/C/H 1995.37 29 September 1995

Michaelmas Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1995.38 13 October - 4 November [1995]

Approaching the Dissolve, Tony Sinden video altarpiece

3f foldout

DCD/C/H 1995.39 21 October 1995

Celebrating the World Church (with Cranmer Hall) conference programme 1f

DCD/C/H 1995.40 2 November 1995

Holy Communion Plainsong Missa Prof Defunctis

2f

DCD/C/H 1995.41 4 November 1995

Evensong sung by the choirs of Newcastle Cathedral and Durham Cathedral 2f

DCD/C/H 1995.42 8 November 1995

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f

DCD/C/H 1995.43 12 November 1995

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.44 23 November 1995

Vienna Boys Choir concert, music director Thomas Böttcher, programme, with brochure

1f + 10f

DCD/C/H 1995.45 25 November 1995

St John's College Durham Up and Down the City Walls, In and Out the Bailey! A light-hearted celebration of Old Durham ...

8f

DCD/C/H 1995.46 2/3 December 1995

[Advent] Procession with Carols, with instructions

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1995.47 5 December 1995

St John's College Advent Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1995.48 5 December 1995 St Chad's College An Advent Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 1995.49 7 December 1995

Carols at Durham Cathedral A service of Readings and Carols for everyone in the National Health Service Northern and Yorkshire Region, with a list of readings and readers

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1995.50 9 December 1995

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.51 13 December 1995

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Christmas Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.52 22/24 December 1995

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1995.53 25 December 1995

Christmas Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1995.54 25 December 1995

Christmas Day Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1995.55 25 December 1995

Christmas Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1996.1 2 February 1996

Candlemas or The Feast of the Presentation of Christ in the Temple Procession and Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1996.2 21 February 1996

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent

4f

DCD/C/H 1996.3 25 February 1996

Evensong and Commemoration of The Reverend Canon Professor H E W Turner 1907-1996

4f

DCD/C/H 1996.4 8 March 1996

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Tyrrell Brockbank (1920-1995), with instructions 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1996.5 16 March 1996 St Cuthbert's Day Holy Communion

DCD/C/H 1996.6 31 March 1996 Palm Sunday Holy Communion 8f

DCD/C/H 1996.7 5 April 1996 Good Friday The Three Hours 10f

DCD/C/H 1996.8 12 April 1996

Northern Sinfonia concert, conductor Heinrich Schiff, flyer: Elgar Cello Concerto, Tchaikovsky Symphony No.5

1f

DCD/C/H 1996.9 26 June 1996

A Service for the Universty on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1996.10 30 June 1996

Petertide Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1996.11 29 September 1996

Michaelmas Ordination of a Deacon and Priests

12f

(not held) 5 October 1996

For programme for Durham Sinfonia in Durham Cathedral, see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1996.12 19 October 1996

Battle of Nevilles Cross Service of Commemoration, inserted is a description of the Te Deum in 1346

4f + 1f

[Advent] Procession with Carols

8f

(not held) 6 December 1996

For programme for Saint Cuthbert Oratoria (Durham University Choral Society and Durham University Orchestral Society), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 1996.14 10 December 1996 St John's College Advent Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1996.15 10 December 1996 St Chad's College An Advent Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 1996.16 12 December 1996

Carols at Durham Cathedral A service of Readings and Carols for everyone in the National Health Service Northern and Yorkshire Region 8f

DCD/C/H 1996.17 13 December 1996

Durham School A Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1996.18 14 December 1996

Evensong and Commemoration of The Reverend Eric William Heaton 1920-1996

DCD/C/H 1996.19 14 December 1996

MENCAP Annual Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1996.20 17 December 1996

The Chorister School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1996.21 18 December 1996

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Christmas Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1996.22 22 December 1996

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1996.23 22/24 December 1996

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1996.24 25 December 1996

Christmas Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.1 24 January 1997

Funeral of Margaret Ramsey (1918-1997) at Trumpington St Mary and St Michael parish church

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.2 15 March 1997

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot: J.S. Bach St John Passion

10f

DCD/C/H 1997.3 22 March 1997

Holy Communion in Celebration of St Cuthbert's Day and Dedication of the Millennium Window

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.4 23 March 1997

Palm Sunday services, except the next.

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.5 23 March 1997

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

DCD/C/H 1997.6 28 March 1997

Good Friday The Three Hours

10f

DCD/C/H 1997.7 30 March 1997

Easter Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.8 4 April 1997

Laying to Rest of Ashes of Margaret Ramsey (1918-1997) in the Chapel of St Peter, Auckland Castle

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.9 17 April 1997

Holy Communion and Farewell to the venerable Canon Derek Hodgson and Mrs Greta Hodgson

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.10 3 May 1997

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.11 7 May 1997

Durham Consort of Voices concert programme, 19th and 20th Century Choral Music, directors Jeremy Dibble and Giles Brightwell

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.12 8 May 1997

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.13 8 May 1997

Ascension Day Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.14 10 May 1997

The Burning Road (northern premiere), words by Ben Dunwell, music by Will Todd, with Brahms' German Requiem, Northampton Bach Choir with Durham Singers and Durham Sinfonia, conductor David Temple

10f + card covers

DCD/C/H 1997.15 11 May 1997

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.16 11 May 1997

A Student Service of Celtic Communion

10f

DCD/C/H 1997.17 23 May 1997

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

DCD/C/H 1997.18 31 May 1997

A Concert of English Music, Derwentside Choral Society with the Cramlington Singers and the Northern Camerata Orchestra, conductor Alan B. Price 6f

DCD/C/H 1997.19 2 June 1997

Mothers' Union Durham Diocesan Festival Service, signed by the world wide president Lady Christine Eames

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.20 2 June 1997

Pilgrims' Way 1997

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.21 7 June 1997

Concert by the Gentlemen of the Cathedral Choir, director James Lancelot, on the occasion of the Festival of the Friends of the Cathedral

1f

DCD/C/H 1997.22 7 June 1997

Evensong and Procession attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral 2f

DCD/C/H 1997.23 11 June 1997

Confirmation for Candidates from the Durham Deanery by the Bishop of Jarrow 4f

DCD/C/H 1997.24 14 June 1997

Concert by the Chorister School Choir, the Cathedral Choristers, Parents and Friends, Guest Soloists and Orchestra, Trident Brass, conductor Jennifer Tasker, Fauré Cantique de Jean Racine, Ewald Quintet No.1, Mozart Vespers 4f

DCD/C/H 1997.25 19 June 1997 St John's College Valedictory Service 8f

DCD/C/H 1997.26 20 June 1997

Durham University Orchestral Society, conductors Neil Matthews and Dominic Nunns, Elgar In the South (Alassio), Mendelssohn Konzerstück for clarinet and basset horn, Shostakovich Symphony No.10

8f + card covers

DCD/C/H 1997.27 21 June 1997

The Methodist Big Meeting Golden Jubilee Celebration 1947-1997, with an insert about the change of preacher on the withdrawal of Dr Donald English 8f + card covers + 1f

DCD/C/H 1997.28 22 June 1997

St John Ambulance Brigade County Durham Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.29 24 June 1997

Deanery of Gateshead West Confirmation with Holy Communion 8f

DCD/C/H 1997.30 27 June 1997

University Congregational United Church of Christ Seattle Washington USA Chancel Choir concert, director Robert Scandrett

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.31 29 June 1997

Petertide 1997 Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1997.32 4 July 1997

A Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.33 6 July 1997

Seventh Sunday after Pentecost Holy Communion and Holy Baptism of Alexandra Johanna Meakin

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.34 8/9 July 1997

Durham Diocesan Board of Education School Leavers' Service Investigator X 8f

DCD/C/H 1997.35 12 July 1997

The Eighty-Eighth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.36 13 July 1997

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear and North Yorkshire

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.37 16 July 1997

Chorister School [Leavers' Service], with a list of leavers

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1997.38 19 July 1997

Summer Concert in aid of NCH Action for Children, featuring The Northumbria Police Band, Framwellgate Moor School Chamber Choir, Mary Anderson

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.39 30 July 1997

Organ Recital by Suzanne Brodie programme

1f

DCD/C/H 1997.40 16 August 1997

Piano Recital by Vincenza Patrizia Jannone programme, including an image of her 2f

DCD/C/H 1997.41 31 August 1997

Evensong and Collation and Installation of Canon Trevor Willmott as Archdeacon of Durham and Residentiary Canon of the Cathedral

DCD/C/H 1997.42 3 - 6 September 1997

On a Hilltop High. A Festival of Flowers at Durham Cathedral staged by Northumberland and Durham Area of NAFAS (National Association of Flower Arrangement Societies)

22f + card covers

DCD/C/H 1997.43 6 September 1997

Evensong sung by the Buxton Madrigal Singers attended by Member sof the Red Cross in celebration of the Flower Festival

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.44 7 September 1997

Evensong and Memorial for Diana Princess of Wales

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.45 13 September 1997

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers Service

10f

DCD/C/H 1997.46 13 September 1997

Licensing and Installation of the Reverend Michael Hampel as Precentor and Sacrist 4f

DCD/C/H 1997.47 14 September 1997

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain 4f

DCD/C/H 1997.48 28 September 1997

Michaelmas 1997 Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of Deacons and a Priest 12f

DCD/C/H 1997.49 4 October 1997

The Parish of Christ Church High Harrogate on Pilgrimage to Durham Cathedral 10f

DCD/C/H 1997.50 4 October 1997

Durham Sinfonia concert programme, conductor Simon Wright, Mozart Overture The Impressario, Strauss Horn Concerto No.1, Mahler Symphony No.5 4f

DCD/C/H 1997.51 11 October 1997

Evensong and Collation and Installation of Canon Martin Kitchen as a Residentiary Canon

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.52 12 October 1997

Durham School Order of Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.53 15 October 1997

Russian Philharmonic Folk Orchestra from Kostroma concert programme, director Vladimir Soroshkin

DCD/C/H 1997.54 23 October 1997

Durham Diocesan Liturgical Committee Service of Reconciliation in the Style of the Taize Community

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.55 29 October 1997

Funeral of Norman Richardson CBE Freeman of the City of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.56 ?[30 October 1997]

Trevelyan College Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.57 1 November 1997

All Saints' Day Choral Evensong attended by Durham Cathedral Old Choristers' Association

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.58 [5 November 1997]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.58A 6 November 1997

Requiem eucharist for Harold Tilney Rushford (died 31 October 1997)

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.59 9 November 1997

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.60 12 November 1997

Festival of Preaching Preacher of the Year Award Final 1997, with instructions 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1997.61 24 November 1997

Durham University Music Society Organ Recital by Julian Cooper

2f

DCD/C/H 1997.62 26 November 1997

A Ceremony of Carols, London Festival Orchestra, conductor Ross Pople, with flyer 12f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1997.63 27 November 1997

Memorial Service for Alec Andrew Muir CBE Chief Constable of Durham 1950-1970 4f

DCD/C/H 1997.64 29/30 November 1997

[Advent] Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1997.65 1 December 1997

A Service to Commemorate World Aids Day

DCD/C/H 1997.66 5 December 1997

Durham University Choral Society and Orchestral Society, conductor James Lancelot, Mendelssohn's Elijah

10f

DCD/C/H 1997.67 6 December 1997

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.68 6 December 1997

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

1f, 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1997.69 9 December 1997

St Chad's College An Advent Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 1997.70 9 December 1997

St John's College Advent Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1997.71 12 December 1997

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1997.72 15 December 1997

A Service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health Service in the Northern and Yorkshire Region

8f

DCD/C/H 1997.73 17 December 1997

Chorister School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.74 18 December 1997

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.75 20 December 1997

Evensong and Installation of the Reverends Richard Ireland Davison, Adrian John Dorber and Marilyn Jamieson as Honorary Canons

4f

DCD/C/H 1997.76 22/24 December 1997

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1998.1 9 January 1998

Funeral of Betty Berriman-Taylor (1919-1998), with prayers by [Dean] Peter Baelz, a copy letter appreciation of Betty from Walter?, and a copy *International Herald Tribune* article about Durham and Salisbury cathedrals of 26 December 1997 4f + 3f

DCD/C/H 1998.2 17 January 1998

Organ Recital by James Lancelot, Messiaen's La Nativité du Seigneur

DCD/C/H 1998.3 31 January 1998

Clever but a façade, performance of works by Betjeman, Britten, Glendinning, Gurney, Sitwell, Todd and Walton

12f

DCD/C/H 1998.4 2 February 1998

Candlemas or the Feast of the Presentation of Christ in the Temple Procession and Holy Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.5 7 February 1998

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Bach St Matthew Passion 8f

DCD/C/H 1998.6 11 February 1998

Dame Gillian Weir [organ recital]: Demessieux, Schnitzer, Pachelbel, Willan, Franck, Messiaen

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.7 22 February 1998

Durham South Guide Association Thinking Day Service, annotated

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.8 25 February 1998

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent and the Imposition of Ashes

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.9 28 February 1998

Concert of French Church Music including Widor's Mass for Two Choirs and Two Organs, the Gentlemen of Durham Cathedral Choir and Friends with Palatinate Voices, conducted by Keith Wright

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.10 5 March 1998

University of Durham Music Deaprtment Palace Green Lunchtime Concert, Durham Polyphony

1f

DCD/C/H 1998.11 9 March 1998

Havergal College Choir Tour of England concert, director Elisabeth Muir 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.12 14 March 1998

Durham University Choral Society with Durham University Orchstral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot: Vaughan Williams Sea Symphony, Elgar Serenade for Strings, Parry Chivalry of the sea

12f

DCD/C/H 1998.12A 20 March 1998

York Minster. The consecration of The Reverent Canon Geoffrey Stephen Pedley, canon residentiary of Durham Cathedral, to be bishop of Lancaster ...

With service notes (1f) and details of processions (4f)

A5 booklet in card covers, [1], 23, [1] p.

DCD/C/H 1998.13 20 March 1998

Evensong and Procession on Saint Cuthbert's Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.14 21 March 1998

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

10f

DCD/C/H 1998.15 25 March 1998

Chorister School End of Term Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.16 29 March 1998

Choral Evensong marking the 50th anniversary of the Fire Brigade returning from

National to Local Authority Control

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.17 4 April 1998

Gala Concert by the Black Dyke Band, director James Watson

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.18 5 April 1998

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.19 9 April 1998

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion Renewal of Vows and Blessing of the Oils

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.20 10 April 1998

Good Friday The Three Hours

10f

DCD/C/H 1998.21 10 April 1998

Durham Churches Together United Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.22 11 April 1998

Evening Prayer for the Vigil of Easter

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.23 12 April 1998

The Easter Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.24 12 April 1998

Easter Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.25 12 April 1998

Easter Day Holy Communion

Λf

DCD/C/H 1998.26 12 April 1998

Easter Day Evensong

DCD/C/H 1998.27 15 April 1998

Anglo American Concert, Durham Magnet Center Chorale North Carolina, director Scott Hill, and Framwellgate Moor Comprehensive School Brass Band and Choir, with images of both choirs

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.28 17 - 19 April 1998

Forward to the Promised Community, St Hild and St Bede, Worship Book for the Ecumenical Decade Churches in Solidarity with Women

28f + card covers

DCD/C/H 1998.29 25 April 1998

Durham Choral Society, conductor Richard Brice, Verdi Four Sacred Pieces, Elgar The Music Makers

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.30 8 May 1998

African Sanctus with concert presentation by David Fanshawe, Durham School, Teesside High School amnd Barnard Castle School combined concert choirs, conductors Roger Muttitt and Paul Harrison

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.31 9 May 1998

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.32 16 May 1998

An Ecumenical Pilgrimage in Honour of Mary the Mother of Our Lord 12f

DCD/C/H 1998.33 17 May 1998

Evensong attended by the Leonard Cheshire Foundation Golden Jubilee 1948-1998 4f

DCD/C/H 1998.34 20 May 1998

The Procession and Service of the Child Bishops, St Oswald's Church, with a list of those taking part

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1998.35 20 May 1998

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Benjamin Zander, Dvorák Cello Concerto, Shostakovich Symphony No.5

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.36 28 May 1998

Durham Diocesan Liturgical Committee Service of Prayer and Music in the Style of the Taize Community

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.37 1 June 1998

The Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.38 1 June 1998

Final Honours Recital by Nicola Jeffery, Bach, Howells, Mendelssohn, Vierne, Dupré 4f

DCD/C/H 1998.39 6 June 1998

Wearmouth Deanery Confirmation and Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.40 9 June 1998

Princeton University Orchestra concert, conductor Michael Pratt, Nicolai Overture to the Merry Wives if Windsor, Barber First Essay, Gershwin Three Songs, Schumann Symphony No.4

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.41 13 June 1998

Evensong and Procession attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral 4f

DCD/C/H 1998.42 18 June 1998

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.43 19 June 1998

Northern Sinfonia concert, conductor Ilan Volkov, Grieg and Sibelius works 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.44 20 June 1998

Cathedral Choir Concert, director James Lancelot, presented as a token of the choir's gratitude to those whol helped make possible its tour of Norway in April, with invitation to join the choir association

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.45 21 June 1998

St John Ambulance Brigade County of Durham Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.46 22 June 1998

Durham University Orchestral Society: Chamber Orchestra conductor Richard Walmsley, Prokofiev Symphony No.1, Bartók Piano Concerto No.3; Symphony Orchestra conductor Paul Brown, Saint-Saëns Sympohny No.3 8f

DCD/C/H 1998.47 23 June 1998

The NHS at 50 A Celebration

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.48 28 June 1998

Petertide 1998 Ordination of Deacons and Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 1998.49 30 June 1998

The English Martyrs School and Sixth Form College Silver Anniversary Concert 8f

DCD/C/H 1998.50 3 July 1998

Philadelphia Sinfonia II 198 Tour of Great Britain, conductor David Osbon, Beethoven Egmont Overture, Mozart Symphony No.5, Osbon Moto Perpetuo, Elgar Enigma Variations

DCD/C/H 1998.51 3 July 1998

Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.52 5 July 1998

The Church Lads' and The Church Girls' Brigade Annual Service and Parade 4f

DCD/C/H 1998.53 7 July 1998

Funeral of Michael Richard Vasey (1946-1998)

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.54 7/8 July 1998

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Church School Leavers' Services "Endangered Species"

8f, torn

DCD/C/H 1998.55 8 July 1998

Evensong and Installation of the Reverends Stuart Bain and Penny Jones as Honorary Canons

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.56 11 July 1998

The Eighty-Ninth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.57 12 July 1998

Evensong attended by Bishops from the Lambeth Conference 1998

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.58 15 July 1998

Chorister School End of Term Service, with a list of leavers

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1998.59 15 July - 26 August 1998

Organ Recitals overall programme

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.60 15 July 1998

Organ Recital by Keith Wright programme: Fletcher, Bach, Vierne, Wagner, Gigout, Sibelius

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.61 16 July 1998

Holy Communion in thanksgiving for the life of Margaret Eleanor Lancelot (1908-1998) 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.62 19 July 1998

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear and North Yorkshire

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.63 19 July 1998

Glenbard East High School Concert Choir and Orchestra, Lombard, Illinois, USA, European Concert Tour, director Ross K. Helse

DCD/C/H 1998.64 22 July 1998

Organ Recital by Suzanne Brodie: Franck, Darke, Willan, Bach, Popplewell, Widor 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.65 30 July 1998

Northern Junior Philhamronic Orchestra, conductor Jacek Kaspszyk, Bartok The Miraculous Mandarin Suite, Prokofiev Piano Concerto No.3, Shostakovich Symphony No.10

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.66 5 August 1998

Organ Recital by David Liddle: Bach, Frescobaldi, Saint-Saëns, Wood, Hollins, Liddle, Liddle

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.67 12 August 1998

Organ Recital by James Lancelot: Bach, de Grigny, S.S. Wesley, Yon, Rheinberger, Parry, Roger-Ducasse, Dupré, Dupré

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.68 16 August 1998

Evensong attended by the Burma Campaign Fellowship Group

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.69 19 August 1998

Organ Recital by Marcus Huxley: Bach, Mozart, Rheinberger, Alain, Cundick, Elgar, Franck

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.70 26 August 1998

Ogrna Recital by Andrew Lucas: Howells, Bach, Schmidt, Franck, Leighton, Wagner, Vierne

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.71 27 August 1998

The Rodolfus Choir concert to celebrate Sir Hubert Parry's 150th anniversary, director Ralph Allwood: Parry, Bax, Bach, Chopin, Delius 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.72 4 September 1998

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith Translation of the Relics of Saint Cuthbert Sung Eucharist and Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 1998.73 12 September 1998

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers Service

10f

DCD/C/H 1998.74 13 September 1998

Evensong on the Occasion of the Commemoration of the Battle of Britain 4f

DCD/C/H 1998.75 19 September 1998

Carlton Main Frickley Colliery Band concert

DCD/C/H 1998.76 20 September 1998

Evensong and Installation of Revd Thomas Arthur Middleton and Revd Richard Ian Smith as Honorary Canons

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.77 24 September 1998

Durham Aged Mineworkers' Homes Association Centenary 1898-1998 Service of Thanksgiving

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.78 26 September 1998

Organ Recital by James Lancelot for the Cumbrian Society of Organists and the Durham and Newcastle Dioceses Guild of Vergers: Vierne, Lemare, Whitlock, Bridge, Elgar

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.79 27 September 1998

Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of Priests

10f

DCD/C/H 1998.80 3 October 1998

Durham Sinfonia concet, conductor Sachio Fujioka: Prokofiev Romeo and Juliet, Tchaikovsky Symphony No.5

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.81 4 October 1998

Holy Communion and Holy Baptism of Amelia Grace Ellis

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.82 6 October 1998

Northern Sinfonia concert, conductor Harry Christophers: Respighi Ancient Airs and Dances, Gesualdo Tres Sacrae Cantiones, Stravinsky Monumentum pro Gesualdo di Venosa and Choral Variations, Gabrieli Ego sum qui sum, Stravinsky Canticum Sacrum and Pulcinella Suite

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.83 8 October 1998

Heinrich Schütz-Choir, Münster, concert, conductor Winfried Berger: Schütz, J.S. Bach, Brahms

1f

DCD/C/H 1998.84 13 October 1998

A Journey of Threads, tapestries from Norway by Ragnhild Monsen, exhibition opening

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.85 15 October 1998

Evensong Commemorating the 300th Anniversary of the Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge (SPCK)

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.86 17 October 1998

Wedding of Rachel and James, with regulations

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1998.87 27 October 1998

Evensong sung by Bromsgrove School (as part of the North of England Music Tour) 6f

DCD/C/H 1998.88 [29 October 1998]

Trevelyan College Evening Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.89 2 November 1998

Holy Communion Requiem by Duruflé

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.90 8 November 1998

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.91 8 November 1998

Evensong Collation and Installation of Canon William Nigel Stock as a Canon Residentiary, with the Chapter House Ceremony

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.92 14 November 1998

YMCA Service of Thanksgiving

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.93 16 November [1998]

Off The Ground Productions, Hamlet by William Shakespeare, Cathedral and Church Tour, flyer

1f

DCD/C/H 1998.94 18 November 1998

Funeral of Neville Knight (1950-1998) with a poem inserted

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1998.95 24 November 1998

Estonian Philharmonic Chamber Choir, Tallinn Chamber Orchestra, The Hilliard Ensemble concert, conductor Tönu Kaljuste: Arvo Pärt Litany and Trisagion for Strings, Erkki-Sven Tüür Passion for Strings and Requiem, with Musicon programme inserted

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1998.96 28/29 November 1998

[Advent] Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.97 1 December 1998

A Service to Commemorate World Aids Day, sponsored by the Bishops' AIDS Ministry Group

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.98 2 December 1998

Concert by the Cathedral Choir on the occasion of the Opening of the Meissen Library

DCD/C/H 1998.99 3 December 1998

The Chorister School Prep-Prep presents Whoops-a-Daisy Angel by Niki Davies 2f

DCD/C/H 1998.100 4 December 1998

Durham University Choral and Orchestral Societies, conductors James Lancelot and Richard Walmsley: Mussorgsky Pictures at an Exhibition, Tippett A Child of Our Time

10f

DCD/C/H 1998.101 5 December 1998

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.102 5 December 1998

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

1f, 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1998.103 6 December 1998

St Chad's College Advent Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.104 7 December 1998

Student Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.105 8 December 1998

Woodard Schools and Society of SS. Mary and Aidan of York Service of Installation of Rt Revd Frank V. Weston Bishop of Knaresborough as Provost by the Visitor, Rt Revd Martin Wharton Bishop of Newcastle

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.106 10 December 1998

A Service of Readings and Carols for All Those Engaged in the National Health Service in the Northern and Yorkshire Region

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.107 12 December 1998

BT Scottish Ensemble, director Clio Gould, John Tavener's Tears of the Angels, by candlelight

14f

DCD/C/H 1998.108 16 December 1998

The Chorister School Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.109 16 December 1998

Durham Prisons A Service of Readings and Carols for Christmas

4f

DCD/C/H 1998.110 17 December 1998

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Christmas Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1998.111 18 December 1998

Durham School A Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1998.112 19 December 1998

MENCAP Annual Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.113 20 December 1998

Lightning of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.114 22/24 December 1998

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1998.115 25 December 1998

Christmas Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1998.116 25 December 1998

Christmas Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 1998.117 25 December 1998

Christmas Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.1 23 January 1999

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice: Mozart Clarinet Concerto and Mass in C Minor

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.2 2 February 1999

Candlemas or The Feast of the Presentation of Christ in the Temple Procession and Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.3 12 February 1999

Durham School Half Term Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.4 17 February 1999

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent and the Imposition of Ashes

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.5 27 February 1999

St Chad's College Northern Reunion, with a hymn inserted

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1999.6 9 March 1999

Holy Baptism of Julie Hall

DCD/C/H 1999.7 13 March 1999

Durham University Choral Society, conductor James Lancelot: Handel Messiah 8f

DCD/C/H 1999.8 16 March 1999

St John's College Passiontide Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.9 17 March 1999

Ecuinternational Chorale New York USA Celebrating the New Millennium, Singing Tour to Our Native Land, conductor Dorothy Ann Davis

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.10 17 March 1999

Choir of Clare College Cambridge Northern Tour, director Timothy Brown 10f

DCD/C/H 1999.11 20 March 1999

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

10f

DCD/C/H 1999.12 20 March 1999

Evensong and Procession on St Cuthbert's Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.13 21 March 1999

BBC Radio 4 Sunday Worship, Afire with Heavenly Love, a service for St Cuthbertstide

1f

DCD/C/H 1999.14 26 March 1999

The Chorister School End of Term Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.15 1 April 1999

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion Renewal of Vows and Blessing of the Oils 8f

DCD/C/H 1999.16 1 April 1999

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.17 2 April 1999

Good Friday The Three Hours

12f

DCD/C/H 1999.18 2 April 1999

Durham Churches Together United Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.19 3 April 1999

Evening Prayer for the Vigil of Easter

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.20 4 April 1999

The Easter Celebration and Holy Baptism of Rowan Reid Taylor

DCD/C/H 1999.21 4 April 1999

Easter Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.22 4 April 1999

Easter Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.23 4 April 1999

Easter Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.24 9 April 1999

The National Youth Wind Orchestra of Great Britain with Philharmonia Orchestra concert, conductor James Gourlay: Gregson, Sparke, Vaughan Williams, Hindemith, Gorb, Rodrigo, Reid

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.25 2 May 1999

Evensong attended by Rotary International District 1030 to celebrate Rotary Service 4f

DCD/C/H 1999.26 3 May 1999

Durham University Music Society, Julian Cooper organ recital: Franck, Widor, Vierne, 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.27 8 May 1999

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.28 12 May 1999

Durham University Consort of Voices concert (chapter house), director Jeremy Dibble: Walford Davies, S.S. Wesley, Vaughan WIlliams, Stanford, Parry, Naylor 1f

DCD/C/H 1999.29 13 May 1999

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.30 13 May 1999

Ascension Day Holy Communion, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.31 15 May 1999

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Baldur Brönnimann: Brahms Tragic Overture and Symphony No.2, Mozart Sinfonia Concertante

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.32 16 May 1999

A Service of Praise and Thanksgiving, preacher Dr David Hope archbishop of York 8f

DCD/C/H 1999.33 25 May 1999

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.34 25 May 1999

Compline on the occasion of the Cathedral Organists's Association's Conference in Durham

1f

DCD/C/H 1999.35 1 June 1999

Final Honours Recital given by Suzanne Brodie (organ): J.S. Bach, Liszt, Couperin, Dupré

3f

DCD/C/H 1999.36 2 June 1999

Age Concern North East Service of Thanksgiving in Celebration of UN International Year of Older Persons

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.37 7 June 1999

The Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.38 12 June 1999

Recital by St Peter's Consort A Cappella, director John S. North: Anon, Schütz, Byrd, Tallis, Viadana, Rachmaninov, Kallinikov, Tchaikovsky, Holt, Lloyd, Malcolm, Thompson, Ley, Aston

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.39 13 June 1999

St John Ambulance County of Durham 1099-1999 Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.40 17 June 1999

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.41 19 June 1999

Durham University Orchestral Society Symphony and Chamber Orchestra Easter Term Concert, conductors David Gorton and Richard Walmsley: Sibelius Symphony No.5, Holst Planets Suite

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.42 20 June 1999

Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Annual Regimental Service and Parade 4f

DCD/C/H 1999.43 24 June 1999

Orange Grove Touring Choir from Durham, North Carolina, concert, director Marlon West: Gilchrist, Logan, Dennard, Iverson, Smallwood, Whitman, Hawkins 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.44 26 June 1999

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.45 27 June 1999

Cathedral and Durham Deanery Confirmation

DCD/C/H 1999.46 2 July 1999

A Service for the University on Congregation Day

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.47 4 July 1999

Petertide 1999 Ordination by the Bishop of Durham of Deacons and Preists 12f

DCD/C/H 1999.48 4 July 1999

Service of Thanksgiving for the Lives of Catherine Hooper, Michael Hough and David Taylor

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.49 6/7 July 1999

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Church School Leavers' Services 8f

DCD/C/H 1999.50 10 July 1999

The Ninetieth Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.51 11 July 1999

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear and North Yorkshire

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.52 13 July 1999

An Informal Concert of Solo Song given by the Choral Scholars of Durham Cathedral Choir: Carissimi, Schubert, Ireland, Handel, Purcell, Quilter, Gurney, J.S. Bach, Brahms, Vaughan Williams, Finzi

1f

DCD/C/H 1999.53 14 July - 25 August 1999

Organ Recitals: James Lancelot, Keith Wright, Catherine Ennis, Suzanne Brodie, Timothy Hone, Philip Rushforth, Colin Andrews

10f

DCD/C/H 1999.54 15 July 1999

Chorister School End of Term Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.55 17 July 1999

Marriage of Kate and Oliver

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.56 19 July 1999

The Wesley Chancel Choir, Wesley Monumental United Methodist Church, Savannah, Georgia USA, concert, director Timothy Hall 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.57 3 August 1999

Northern Junior Philharmonic Orchestra concert, conductor Wayne Marshall: Bernstein Symphonic Dances from Westside Story, Gershwin Piano Concerto in F, Rachmaninov Symphony No.2

DCD/C/H 1999.58 7 August 1999

Grosvenor Chorale (Belfast) recital, conductor Edward J. Craig: Tye, Vittoria, Gibbons, Tavener, Lassus, Parry, Burgess, Stanford, Rutter 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.59 22 August 1999

Bedford School Chapel Choir concert, director Bruce Grindley: Bruckner, Faure, Byrd, Josquin, Bairstow, Lotti, Rachmaninov, Stanford 2f

DCD/C/H 1999.60 4 September 1999

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, with an advert inserted 8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 1999.61 11 September 1999 Diocese of Durham Annual Readers Service 10f

DCD/C/H 1999.62 12 September 1999

Evensong on the occasion of the commemoration of the Battle of Britain 4f

DCD/C/H 1999.63 23 September 1999 Funeral of John Parkinson (1927-1999)

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.64 26 September 1999

Michaelmas 1999 Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of a Deacon 10f

DCD/C/H 1999.65 8 October 1999

Funeral of Frank William Taylor (1933-1999)

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.66 9 October 1999 St Mary's College Centenary Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.67 9 October 1999

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Sachia Fujioka: Beethoven Overture the Consecration of the House, Mozart Clarinet Concerto, Gounod Petite Symphone for Wind, Strauss Also Sprach Zarathustra
4f

DCD/C/H 1999.68 13 October - 19 November 1999

Katayoun Pasban Dowlatshahi, cathedral artist in residence, exhibition catalogue: Internal Realms: External Spaces
6f

DCD/C/H 1999.69 16 October 1999

The Children's Society National Festival Service Agenda for a new Millennium 12f

DCD/C/H 1999.70 21 October 1999

151 (Durham) Brigade Officers' Reunion Service and Dedication of a Descriptive Tablet for the Durham Light Infantry Chapel

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.71 22 October 1999

Durham School Half Term Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.72 23 October 1999

The Dedication of Yews and Ourselves for the blessing and distribution of the yew trees giften by the Conservation Foundation to mark the coming Millennium 6f

DCD/C/H 1999.73 26 October 1999

A Service to Celebrate the Commissioning as Principal of St John's College Durham and the Licensing as Assistant Bishop in the Diocese of Durham of Rt Revd Prof Stpehen W. Sykes

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.74 2 November 1999

Holy Communion Fauré's Requiem

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.75 [3 November 1999]

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.76 [6 November 1999]

Trevelyan College Service

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.77 7 November 1999

St John's College A Service of Advent Hope

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.78 14 November 1999

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.79 16-19 November 1999

Lighting the Way [pilgrimage]

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.80 16 November 1999 - 25 December 2000

Durham Cathedral in the Millennium Year 2000, list of principal services and events 1f, 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1999.81 20 November 1999

The Hilliard Ensemble UK Tour concert with Jan Garbarek saxophones: Mnemosyne 1f 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1999.82 21 November 1999

Evensong and Dedication of the Chapel and Icon of St Hild

DCD/C/H 1999.83 22 November 1999

Evensong St Cecilia's Day sung by Durham University Choral Society

1f

DCD/C/H 1999.84 24 November 1999

Palatinate Voices concert (chapter house), conductor Keith Wright: Rheinberger,

Byrd, Tallis, Guerrero, Bruckner, Duruflé

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.85 27/28 November 1999

[Advent] Procession with Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.86 30 November 1999

Sacriston Infant School Nativity Stained Glass Pictures Exhibition and Dedication Service

1f

DCD/C/H 1999.87 1 December 1999

A Service to Commemorate World Aids Day sponsored by the Bishops' AIDS Ministry Group

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.88 2 December 1999

Durham University Consort of Voices concert, director Jeremy Dibble: Rachmaninov, Vaughan Williams, Brahms, Moeran, Howells, Warlock, Tchaikovsky

1f

DCD/C/H 1999.89 3 December 1999

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice: Handel Messiah 8f

DCD/C/H 1999.90 4 December 1999

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 1999.91 4 December 1999

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service 1f 3-fold

DCD/C/H 1999.92 5 December 1999

St Chad's College Advent Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.93 6 December 1999

Durham Inter Collegiate Christian Union (DICCU) Student Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 1999.94 7/8 December 1999

Chorister School Pre-Prep presents The Bossy Christmas Fairy by Patricia Lee and edited by Alison Hedger

DCD/C/H 1999.95 8 December 1999

A Service of Readings and Carols for All Those Engaged in the National Health Service in the Northern and Yorkshire Region 10f

DCD/C/H 1999.96 11 December 1999

Candlelit Christmas Concert, The English Philharmonic Orchestra with the Durham Cathedral Choir, conductor David Haslam: Torelli, Vivaldi, J.S. Bach, Manfredini, Handel

8f

DCD/C/H 1999.97 12 December 1999

Evensong and Installation of Revd David Charles Couling as Honorary Canon 4f

DCD/C/H 1999.98 14 December 1999 Durham High School for Girls Carol Service 4f

DCD/C/H 1999.99 15 December 1999

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1999.100 16 December 1999

Chorister School Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.101 17 December 1999

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Christmas Carol Service

DCD/C/H 1999.102 18 December 1999

Hartlepool MENCAP and Gateway present the MENCAP Annual Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 1999.103 19 December 1999

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 1999.104 22/24 December 1999

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 1999.105 23 December 1999

Organ recital by Keith Wright: J.S. Bach, Daguin, Sibelius

1f

DCD/C/H 1999.106 25 December 1999

Christmas Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 1999.107 30 December 1999

Organ recital by James Lancelot for guests of the Royal County Hotel: Sweelinck, J.S. Bach, Langlais, Bovet, Boëllmann

DCD/C/H 1999.108 31 December 1999

Walk With God Durham Churches Together Marks the Dawning of the Year of Our Lord 2000

6f

DCD/C/H 2000-2009

Orders of service, 2000s

DCD/C/H 2000.1 2000

Resurrection - An Act of Faith, A Pictorial Sculpture for the Millennium by Anthony Green RA, Guided Tour by the Artist

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.2 1 January 2000

Celebration 2000

1f

DCD/C/H 2000.3 15 January 2000

A Celebration of Service at the beginning of the Third Millennium Rotary International District 1030

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.4 19 January 2000

Service of Prayer and Music in the Style of the Taize Community 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.5 26 January 2000

Organ recital by James Lancelot, La Nativité du Seigneur by Messiaen 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.6 29 January 2000

Concert by Durham Choral Society and Newcastle Bach Choir, conducted by Richard Brice and Eric Cross, Verdi's Requiem, with flyer and programme change inserted 12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.7 1 February 2000

Concert by Durham Polyphony, First Vespers for the Feast of the Purification in the Venetian Manner of c.1590

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.8 2 February 2000

Candlemas or the Feast of the Purification of Christ in the Temple Procession and Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.9 5 February 2000

The Sixteen, conductor Harry Christophers, A Choral Pilgrimage Inspiring Music in England's finest Cathedrals An introduction to the music and architecture of pre-Reformation England, with a flyer and programme for the Durham concert 80f + 2f +1f

DCD/C/H 2000.10 12 February 2000

A Conert for the new Millennium, by combined musicians of Durham School and Teesside High School, conductors Roger Muttitt, Mark Mawhinney, with a flyer for DULOG's Westside Story and the Monteverdi Vespers by the Gentlemen of the Cathedral Choir and Durham University Chamber Choir

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.11 18 February 2000

Durham School Half Term Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.12 20 February 2000

Durham South Guide Association Thinking Day Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.13 26 February 2000

Black Dyke Band, director James Watson

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.14 5 March 2000

Home Front Commemoration Service Guarding the Common Good

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.15 8 March 2000

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent and the Imposition of Ashes

4f

Durham University Choral Society, conductor James Lancelot, Beethoven's Missa Solemnis

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.17 14 March 2000

St John's College A Service for Lent

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.18 18 March 2000

Holy Communion in Celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2000.19 20 March 2000

Evensong and Procession on Saint Cuthbert's Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.20 25 March 2000

Diocese of Durham Mothers' Union Diocesan Eucharist a Celebration of the Feast of the Annunciation

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.21 1 April 2000

Cappella Novocastriensis and Newcastle Classsical Players, conductor Eric Cross, Mozart Coronation Mass, Exsultate Jubilate, Requiem (Newcastle Early Music Festival), + audience survey

9f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.22 2 April 2000

A Recital by Collegium Regale, Choral Scholars from King's College Cambridge 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.23 8 April 2000

Derwentside Choral Society, Lanchester Choral Society, Ovingham Singers, Northern Camerata, conductor Jim McAvoy, Haydn's The Creation

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.24 20 April 2000

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion Renewal of Vows and Blessing of the Oils 8f

DCD/C/H 2000.25 20 April 2000 Maundy Thursday Holy Communion 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.26 21 April 2000 Good Friday The Three Hours 12f

DCD/C/H 2000.27 22 April 2000 Evening Prayer for the Vigil of Easter 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.28 23 April 2000

The Easter Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.29 23 April 2000

Easter Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.30 23 April 2000

Easter Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.31 23 April 2000

Easter Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.32 26 April 2000

Millennium Reunion Concert, Durham County Youth Choir, conductor Matthew Grehan-Bradley, Tippett Spirituals, Jenkins Adiemus, Whelan Riverdance, Handel Zadok, Rutter Gloria.

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.33 29 April 2000

Marriage of Jane Speck and James Stewart

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.34 1 May 2000

Durham University Music Society, organ recital by Julian Cooper, Langlais, Messiaen, Alain, Duruflé

DCD/C/H 2000.35 3 May 2000

Northumbria Deaf Mission Signed Millennium Service for the Deaf

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.36 4 - 29 May 2000

Plumb by David Ward, artist in residence

1f

DCD/C/H 2000.37 6 May 2000

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.38 6 May 2000

Durham Sinfonia, conductor André de Ridder, Shostakovich Symphony No.9,

Schumman Konzertstück for 4 Horns, Sibelius Symphony No.3

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.39 12 May 2000

Gentlemen of Durham Cathedral Choir and Durham University Chamber Choir, conductors Richard Walmsley and Daniel Hyde, Monteverdi's Vespers

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.40 13 May 2000

Celebrate! Durham Churches Together Festival 2000 programme

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.41 20 May 2000

Durham Choral Society conductor Richard Brice, Haydn Theresienmesse,

Saint-Saens Symphony No.3, Handel Dixit Dominus

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.42 24 May 2000

Organ Recital by Gillian Weir, Franck, Widor, Duruflé, J.S. Bach, Hampton, Reubke 4f

DCD/C/H 2000.43 25 May 2000

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.44 27 May 2000

Millennium March for Jesus - 2000

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.45 1 June 2000

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.46 3 June 2000

Evensong and Procession Attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral

Commemorating the Life and Ministry of the Very Rev Peter Baelz, Dean of Durham

Commemorating the Life and Ministry of the Very Rev Peter Baelz, Dean of Durham 1980-1988

DCD/C/H 2000.47 [4 June 2000]

Northern Kentucky University Chamber Choir, conductor Randy Pennington, Britten, Howells, Tallis, Farrant, Parry, Stanford, Holst, Bairstow, Rutter, Moeran 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.48 4 June 2000

Evensong and Installation of Revd Dr Jim Francis as a Non-Residentiary Canon and Admission of the Chapter Clerk as a Member of the Chapter, with notes 4f

DCD/C/H 2000.49 4 June 2000

Palatinate Voices and Friends, conductor Keith Wright, Tallis, Poulenc, Tavener, Bruckner, Victoria and Plainsong
2f

DCD/C/H 2000.50 5 June 2000

Durham Diocesan Mother's Union Festival Service "Witnessing to the World" 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.51 6 June ?2000

Diocesan Liturgical Committee Service for Pentecost in the Style of Taize 4f

DCD/C/H 2000.52 7 June 2000

Solemn Mass An Example of how Holy Communion might be celebrated using Common Worship Order 1

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.53 10 June 2000

Concert by Sørlandske Korverksted, from Kristiansand District, Norway, conducted by Andrew Wilder

1f

DCD/C/H 2000.54 11 June 2000

Day of Pentecost Holy Communion and Holy Baptism of Sophie Rebecca Barwick 8f

DCD/C/H 2000.55 11 June 2000

St John Ambulance County Durham Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.56 12 June 2000

Easington Deanery Confirmation Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.57 14 June 2000

Family Communion An Example of how Holy Communion might be celebrated using Common Worship Order 1

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.58 17 June 2000

The Chorister School and Friends, directed by Jennifer Tasker, with the Stanhope Silver Band, directed by Doug Cleasby, Millennium Concert 4f

DCD/C/H 2000.59 18 June 2000

Church Lads' & Church Girls' Brigade Annual Regimental Service and Parade 4f

DCD/C/H 2000.60 21 June 2000

Contemplative Eucharist An Example of how Holy Communion might be celebrated using Common Worship Order 1
4f

DCD/C/H 2000.61 23 June 2000

Durham University Orchestral Society, Symphony Orchestra conductor John Habron, Wagner Die Meistersinger Overture and Stravinsky The Firebird Suite and Chamber Orchestra, conductor Peter Livingstone, Vaughan Williams A London Symphony 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.62 24 June 2000 The Durham Mystery Plays, with a flyer

14f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.63 24 June 2000

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.64 25 June 2000 Evensong attended by Help the Aged

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.65 26 June 2000

Sedgefield - Rheinhausen Millennium Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.66 27 June 2000

Concert by Choir of Christ the King from Frankfurt am Main, director Kathleen Berthold, Mainly Romantic

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.67 27 June 2000

A Service of Celebration and Thanksgiving for University Life 4f

DCD/C/H 2000.68 28 June - 16 August 2000

Summer Organ Recitals: Keith Wright, Daniel Hyde, James Lancelot, Ian Shaw, Robert Quinney, Peter Wright, David Goode 14f

DCD/C/H 2000.69 2 July 2000

Petertide 2000 Ordination of Deacons and Priests, with choreography and notes for visiting ministers

12f

DCD/C/H 2000.70 2 July 2000

Concert by Durham Cathedral Choir, director James Lancelot

DCD/C/H 2000.71 4/5 July 2000

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual Church School Leavers' Services 8f

DCD/C/H 2000.72 7 July 2000

A Service for the University at Congregationtide

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.73 8 July 2000

The Ninety-First Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.74 9 July 2000

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tybne & Wear and North Yorkshire 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.75 9 July 2000

Evensong attended by the British Korean Veterans' Association

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.76 12 July 2000

Dedication of the Dunkirk Veterans Association Standard

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.77 17 July 2000

Concert by the Durham Signers, director Alan Oyston, with Trident Brass, for the 16th International Symposium on Fluorine Chemistry

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.78 19 July 2000

Chorister School End of Term Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.79 19 July 2000

Chorister School Speech Day and Prizegiving

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.80 23 July 2000

Service of Thanksgiving for the Community with the mayor of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.81 25 July - 6 August 2000

Bellring, an audio-visual installation by Ian Breakwell and Ron Geesin in the cloisters, description and invite

4f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.82 26 July 2000

The Trelawnydd Male Voice Choir, conductor Geraint Roberts, evening of song in support of the Alphonce Mphafi Mohapi Scholarship Fund for St John's [College] Development Campaign

DCD/C/H 2000.82A 27 July 2000

A service of celebration for the Northern Province of the Church of England (at York Minster, in the presence of HM Queen and HRH Duke of Edinburgh)

With instructions for vergers (4p.)

DCD/C/H 2000.83 4 August 2000

Northern Junior Philharmonic Orchestra, conductor Oliver von Dohnanyi, with an appeal flyer

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.84 13 August 2000

Holy Communion with Thanksgiving for the Birth of Luis Alberto Bokma-Fernandez and Holy Baptism of Nicholas Alexander Ridley 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.85 2 September 2000

Musikè Academy at Durham with the English Philharmonic Orchestra concert, J.S. Bach, Britten, Telemann, Beethoven, with a flyer 12f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.86 4 September 2000

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith, Translation of the Relics of Saint Cuthbert, Sung Eucharist and Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 2000.87 9 September 2000 Diocese of Durham Annual Readers Service 10f

DCD/C/H 2000.88 10 September 2000

Evensong commemorating the 60th anniversary of the Battle of Britain 4f

DCD/C/H 2000.89 15 September 2000

Affirming Catholicism in the UK and Ireland in Shape for Celebration Living the Eucharist, St Cyprian Bishop of Carthage 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.90 16 September 2000

Affirming Catholicism in the UK and Ireland in Shape for Celebration Living the Eucharist, St Ninian Bishop of Galloway
6f

DCD/C/H 2000.91 26 September 2000

A Celebration of Britain in Bloom

3f, foldout

DCD/C/H 2000.92 28 September 2000

Requiem Eucharist for Henrietta Maria Rushford

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.93 8 October 2000

Michaelmas 2000 Ordination of Deacons and Priests, with instructions 12f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.94 14 October 2000

BT Voices for Hospices 2000, director Alan Oyston, Haydn's Creation 16f

DCD/C/H 2000.94A 18 October 2000

York Minster. The consecration of ... The Reverend Canon William Nigel Stock, canon residentiary of Durham Cathedral, to be bishop of Stockport (and others) With details of processions (4 p.) and service movement instruction ([4] p.) A5 booklet in card covers, [1], 27, [1] p.

DCD/C/H 2000.95 20 October 2000 Durham School Half Term Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.96 3 November 2000

Opening Ceremony of the Anne Frank Exhibition

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.97 4 November 2000

Official Launch of the Anne Frank Exhibition

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.98 4 - 26 November 2000

Anne Frank, A History for Today, exhibition leaflet

1f, 3-fold

DCD/C/H 2000.99 4 November 2000

Durham Scout County Millennium Service of Scout Friendship

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.100 4 November 2000

Evensong and Licensing of Rt Revd Martyn Jarrett as Assistant Bishop

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.101 9 November 2000

The Society of Catholic Priests Durham Chapter, The Eucharist

4f

Evensong and Commemoration of the Four Hundredth Anniversary of the Death of Richard Hooker

1f

Trevelyan College Service

4f

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.105 17 November 2000

Funeral of Daphne Sharp (1914-2000)

DCD/C/H 2000.106 18 November 2000

The Tallis Scholars, director Peter Phillips, Sutton, Taverner, Sheppard, White,

Tavener, Tye, with programme changes inserted

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.107 25 November 2000

Durham University Choral Society, conductor James Lancelot, J.S. Bach's Christmas Oratorio

10f

DCD/C/H 2000.108 26 November 2000

Millennium Service for the Diocese and County of Durham, with instructions 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.109 30 November 2000

St Chad's College Advent Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.110 1 December 2000

A Service to Commemorate World Aids Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.111 2/3 December 2000

[Advent] Procession with carols, with a flyer for *Melody and Medley* by James

Lancelot, Keith Wright, and Daniel Hyde

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2000.112 4 December 2000

Durham Inter Collegiate Christian Union Student Carol Service 2000

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.113 5 December 2000

St John's College Advent Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.114 6 December 2000

Townswomen's Guild Millennium Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.115 6/7 December 2000

Chorister School Pre-Prep presents "The Sleepy Shepherd" by Niki Davies 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.116 7 December 2000

A Service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health Service in the Northern and Yorkshire region

8f

DCD/C/H 2000.117 9 December 2000

Durham NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.118 9 December 2000

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

1f 3-fold

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.120 13 December 2000

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2000.121 14 December 2000

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Christmas Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2000.122 15 December 2000

Chorister School Carol Service

6f

English Philharmonic Orchestra with The St Thomas Singers, conductor David Haslam, J.S. Bach Suite No.3 and Magnificat, Charpentier Midnight Mass for Christmas, Vaughan Williams Fantasia on Christmas Carols 1f 4-fold

DCD/C/H 2000.124 16 December 2000

MENCAP Durham & Cleveland District Groups Annual Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2000.125 17 December 2000

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib, with instructions 2f

DCD/C/H 2000.126 25 December 2000

Christmas Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.127 25 December 2000

Christmas Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2000.128 25 December 2000

Christmas Day Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 2000.129 31 December 2000

Welcome the Stranger Durham Churches Together Service for New Year's Eve 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.1 6 January 2001

Wedding of Fenella and Adrian

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.2 25 January 2001

Durham Polyphony, J. Ockeghem Missa pro defunctis, Palace Green Lunchtime Concert

DCD/C/H 2001.3 28 January 2001

A Special Service of Evensong, Holocaust Memorial Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.4 2 February 2001

Candlemas or The Feast of the Presentation of Christ in the Temple

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.5 4 February 2001

Evensong and Licensing of Donald Patrick Nesto as Honorary Assistant Bishop in the Diocese and Installation of David John Kennedy as Residentiary Canon 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.6 4 February 2001

Service of Thanksgiving to commemorate the sixtieth anniversary of The Air Training Corps

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.7 11 February 2001

Wedding of James Fleeman and Fiona Dunn

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.8 14 February 2001

Chetham's For Children, Chetham's Symphony Orchestra, conductor En Shao, Humperdinck Overture to Hansel und Gretel, Strauss Horn Concerto No.2, Brahms Symphony No. 2

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.9 16 February 2001

Durham School Half Term Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.10 24 February 2001

Black Dyke Band, conductor Nicholas J. Childs

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.11 27 Febraury 2001

Baptism of David Jopling Davis and Jessica Rachel Hamlett

of

DCD/C/H 2001.12 28 February 2001

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Len and the Imposition of Ashes

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.13 4 March 2001

Evensong and Cathedral Confirmation by The Bishop of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.14 16 March 2001

Funeral of Patrick Daniel Brown 1979-2001

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.15 17 March 2001

Holy Communion in celebration of St. Cuthbert's Day

DCD/C/H 2001.16 18 March 2001

Evensong and Commemoration of the life of Sir Derman Christopherson

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.17 20 March 2001

Evensong and Procession on St. Cuthbert's Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.18 22 March 2001

Funeral of Neville Hallyburton 1929-2001

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.19 23 March 2001

The Choristor School End of Term Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.20 24 March 2001

A special service for everyone involved in adoption, the Eve of Mothering Sunday, 'Connected for Life'

9f

DCD/C/H 2001.21 8 April 2001

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.22 8 April 2001

Evensong and Installation of Jon Bell as Non-Residentiary Canon and of David Hunt and Ann Loades as Lay Members of the Chapter, with notes and ceremony in **Chapter House**

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.23 11 April 2001

Funeral of Sir Kingsley Dunham 1910-2001

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.24 12 April 2001

Maundy Thursday, Holy Communion with the blessing of the oils and the renewal of vows

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.25 13 April 2001

Good Friday, The Three Hours

12f

DCD/C/H 2001.26 13 April 2001

Durham Churches Together - United Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.27 14 April 2001

Evening Prayer for The Vigil of Easter

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.28 15 April 2001

The Easter Celebration and Holy Baptism of Lauren Elise Bouzac

DCD/C/H 2001.29 20 April 2001

The National Youth Brass Band of Great Britain, conductor Elgar Howarth 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.30 28 April 2001

The College of St. Hild & St. Bede University of Durham, College Service Day 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.31 30 April 2001

Funeral of Joseph Stuart Grey 1932-2001

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.32 1 May 2001

The Archdeacons' Visitation

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.33 5 May 2001

Durham Sinfonia, conductor Andre de Ridder, Mahler Adagio from 10th Symphony,

Mahler Kindertotenlieder, Schmann 3rd Symphony

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.34 19 May 2001

Durham Choral Society, conductor Richard Brice, Josef Haydn The Creation 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.35 20 May 2001

Durham Springboard Celebration of Faith

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.36 24 May 2001

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.37 24 May 2001

Ascension Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.38 25 May 2001

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.39 1 June 2001

St. Cuthbert Oratario, Halle Orchestra, conductor Christopher Austin

12f

DCD/C/H 2001.40 2 June 2001

Evensong and Procession attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.41 3 June 2001

Holy Communion on the Day of Pentecost

DCD/C/H 2001.42 3 June 2001

Palatinate Voices, Music for a summer's evening, conductor Keith Wright, Copland In the Beginning, Tippet Five Spirituals from 'A Child of Our Time', Strauss Der Abend

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.43 4 June 2001

Parish Choir of St. Bede's Episcopal Church, conductor Douglas McConnell, Bach, von Bingen, da Palestrina, Burnett, McConnell, William M. Smith, Dietterich, Albrecht, Andre Thomas, Dawson, Nelson, Hovland 3f

DCD/C/H 2001.44 11 June 2001

The Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.45 14 June 2001

St. John's College Valedictory Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.46 17 June 2001

Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Annual Regimental Service and Parade 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.47 17 June 2001

Evensong attended by the Royal Naval Association on its 50th Anniversary 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.48 19 June 2001

Durham University End of Year Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.49 23 June 2001

The Student Chior of Stavenger Cathedral, conductor Arne Hadland, de Victoria, Aichinger, Bach, Brahms, Verdi, Carrapatoso, Hovland, Nyestedt 1f

DCD/C/H 2001.50 24 June 2001

St. John Ambulance Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.51 29 June 2001

A Service for the University at Congregationtide

5f

DCD/C/H 2001.52 30 June 2001

Wedding of Miriam Arnold and Jason Campbell

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.53 1 July 2001

Petertide 2001 Ordination by the Bishop of Durham of Deacons and Priests 12f

DCD/C/H 2001.54 1 July 2001

Concert by Durham Cathedral Choir with The Palatinate Ensemble, choirmaster James Lancelot, Purcell, Tomkins, Byrd, Tallis, Ralph Vaughn Williams, Mozart, Naylor, Walton

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.55 2/5 July 2001 Annual Church School Leavers' Service

DCD/C/H 2001.56 4 July 2001 Guild of Vergers Northern Rally 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.57 5 July 2001 Northumbria 2001, The Handbook 11f

DCD/C/H 2001.58 7 July 2001 Royal School of Music Durham Area Festival Service 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.59 8 July 2001 Southwind Performance 1f

DCD/C/H 2001.60 14 July 2001 92nd Miners' Festival Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.61 15 July 2001

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.62 19/29 July 2001

Together We Sing, Mayfield United Methodist Church Choir, conductor Craig L. McGaughey, Faure, Biebl, Randall Thompson, Nance, Earl Ferguson, David Bridges, Copland, Drennan, Hogan, Hayes, Richard Jackson, Vangeloff 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.63 20 July 2001 Funeral of John Montgomery Grove 1913-2001 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.64 1 September 2001

Musike International Academy Concert, The English Philharmonic Ochestra, director Jean-Bernard Pommier, Bach Six Brandenburg Concertos 9f

DCD/C/H 2001.65 4 September 2001

Translation of The Relics of Saint Cuthbert, Sung Eucharist and Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 2001.66 8 September 2001 Diocese of Durham Annual Readers Service 9f DCD/C/H 2001.67 12 September 2001

Service of Prayer and Music in the Style of the Taize Community

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.68 19 September 2001

Concert, Framwellgate School Durham Brass Band and Choir

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.69 22 September 2001

BRF Service of Thanksgiving and Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.70 23 September 2001

Evensong attended by Butterwick Children's Hospice during Hospice Awareness Week

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.71 23 Sepember 2001

The Deanery of Gateshead Order for Confirmation and Recption with Holy Communion

11f

DCD/C/H 2001.72 5 October 2001

National Day of Prayer

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.73 6 October 2001

A Choral Pilgrimage 'The Flowering of Genius', The Sixteen, conductor Harry Christophers

41f

DCD/C/H 2001.74 7 October 2001

Michaelmas 2001, Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of deacons and priests 12f

DCD/C/H 2001.75 7 October 2001

Evensong and Installation of the Revd Ian Jagger as Archdeacon of Auckland and non-residentiary canon

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.76 13 October 2001

Durham Sinfonia, conductor Andre de Ridder, Brahms Tragic Overture, Dvorak Violin Concerto, Elgar Enigma Variations

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.77 16 October 2001

Board of Education, A service to say thank you to Bishop Alan

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.78 2 November 2001

Holy Communion Requiem

DCD/C/H 2001.79 3 November 2001

Celebrating Volunteering, a service for all who give their time and energies as volunteers working with children and young people in the schools and parishes of the Dioceses of Durham

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.80 10 November 2001 Funeral of Alastair Sharp 1911-2001

DCD/C/H 2001.81 11 Novemer 2001 A service for Remembrance Sunday 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.82 17 November 2001 The Trevelyan College Service 2f

DCD/C/H 2001.83 25 November 2001 Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors 8f

DCD/C/H 2001.84 28 November 2001 St. Chad's College, An Advent Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 2001.85 30 November 2001 Durham Choral Society and Orchestra 8f

DCD/C/H 2001.86 1 December 2001 Procession with carols 10f

DCD/C/H 2001.87 3 - 31 December 2001 Notice of Christmas services and events 1f

DCD/C/H 2001.88 3 December 2001

Durham University Chamber Choir, conductor Oliver Pipe, Britten, Warlock, Carter, Howells, Spicer, Tavener, Hadley, Britten, Mathias

1f

DCD/C/H 2001.89 3 December 2001 Student Carol Service, Christmas Unwrapped 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.90 4 December 2001

Saint John's College Service to Celebrate The Seasons of Advent and Christmas 8f

DCD/C/H 2001.91 5/6 December 2001

The Chorister School Pre-Prep presents It's A Party! by Mark and Helen Johnson 2f

DCD/C/H 2001.92 5 December 2001

Northern Sinfonia, conductor Sir Roger Norrington, Beethoven Pastoral Symphony, Mozart Overture: La clemenza di Tito, Hadn Drumroll Symphony 6f

DCD/C/H 2001.93 7 December 2001

Friends of Durham Cathedral, a programme of Christmas music presented by The Durham Singers, director Alan Oyston, Mendelssohn, Peter Philips, Sweenlinck, Bach, Britten, Leighton, Tavener, Willcocks, arr Jaques, arr Willcocks, Boris Ord, Gruber, arr Andrew Carter, arr Vaughan Williams, Hobbs 2f

DCD/C/H 2001.94 8 December 2001

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.95 8 December 2001

Women's Institute Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.96 9 December 2001

Diocesan Farewell Service for the Bishop of Jarrow

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.97 12 December 2001

Durham School, A Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

9f

DCD/C/H 2001.98 13 December 2001

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2001.99 15 December 2001

Durham Cathedral Choir Association, Tidings of Joy, Christmas with the Choir of Durham Cathedral and the Palatinate Ensemble

16f

DCD/C/H 2001.100 16 December 2001

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.101 17 December 2001

Carols at Durham Cathedral for those engaged in the National Health Service in the Northern and Yorkshire Region, conductor Chris Bullough

12f

DCD/C/H 2001.102 18 December 2001

The Chorister School Carol Service,

6f

DCD/C/H 2001.103 19 December 2001

Durham Johnston Comprehensive School Christmas Carol Service

DCD/C/H 2001.104 21 December 2001

Provincial Grand Lodge of Durham Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.105 22 December 2001

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

11f

DCD/C/H 2001.106 25 December 2001

Christmas Day 2001 Matins

3f

DCD/C/H 2001.107 25 December 2001

Christmas Day 2001 Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 2001.108 25 December 2001

Christmas Day 2001 Evensong

2f

DCD/C/H 2001.109 31 December 2001

Durham Churches Together Service for New Year's Eve, Christ The Prince of Peace 4f

DCD/C/H 2001.110 2001

Sanctuary at Durham. Sanctuary - a place of refuge, leaflet

1f

DCD/C/H 2002.1 6 January 2002

Holy Communion Sung by the St Thomas Singers on the Feast of the Epiphany 4f

DCD/C/H 2002.2 19 January 2002

Consecration of Ven John Lawrence Pritchard Archdeacon of Canterbury to be Bishop of Jarrow

14f

DCD/C/H 2002.3 20 January 2002

Epiphany Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2002.4 23 January 2002

Daily Prayer a form of praise and prayer for use at any time of the day compiled by Bruce Carlin and Tom Jamieson

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.5 26 January 2002

Durham Choral Society Concert, conductor Richard Brice, Mozart Kyrie in D,

Concerto No 2 and Requiem Mass

10f

DCD/C/H 2002.6 2 February 2002

Candlemas or The Feast of the Presentation of Christ in the Temple

DCD/C/H 2002.7 3 February 2002

Evensong and Commemoration of the Life of Professor Ronald W Girdler 4f

DCD/C/H 2002.8 8 February 2002

Durham School Half Term Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.9 9 February 2002

Evensong with the Combined Choirs of Durham Cathedral and St Mary's Cathedral, Edinburgh

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.10 13 February 2002

Ash Wednesday Holy Communion for the Beginning of Lent and the Imposition of Ashes

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.11 23 February 2002

Palatinate Voices Concert, conductor Keith Wright, J S Bach St John Passion 8f

DCD/C/H 2002.12 24 February 2002

Evensong and Commemoration of the Life of the Right Reverend Alexander Kenneth Hamilton (1915-2001) Bishop of Jarrow 1965-1980

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.13 27 February 2002

Organ Rectial by Keith Wright, Le Chemin de la Croix, Fourteen Meditations by Marcel Dupré

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.14 2 March 2002

Durham University Choral Society Jubilee Concert, conductor James Lancelot, Parry I was glad, Stravinsky Symphony of Psalms, Haydn Mass no.12 in B flat (Harmoniemesse)

10f

DCD/C/H 2002.15 4 March 2002

An Easter Journey a service for Grey College

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.16 12 March 2002

St John's College Durham Passiontide Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.17 16 March 2002

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2002.18 16 March 2002

Be a Chorister for a Day flyer

DCD/C/H 2002.19 20 March 2002

St Cuthbert's Day Festal Evensong and Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.20 22 March 2002

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

12f

DCD/C/H 2002.21 22 March 2002

The Chorister School End of Term Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.22 28 March 2002

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.23 28 March 2002

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.24 29 March 2002

Durham Churches Together United Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2002.25 29 March 2002

Good Friday The Three Hours

12f

DCD/C/H 2002.26 31 March 2002

The Easter Celebration and Holy Baptism of Valerie Geddes

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.27 31 March 2002

Easter Day Matins

2f

DCD/C/H 2002.28 31 March 2002

Easter Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.29 31 March 2002

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.30 7 April 2002

Durham Cathedral Choir Association Collegium Regale The Choral Scholars of King's College Cambridge concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.31 8 April 2002

Funeral of Geoffrey Sutcliffe Ivy (1923-2002)

DCD/C/H 2002.32 8 April 2002

The Journal newspaper cutting re a memorial service for Queen Elizabeth the Queen Mother held on April 7

1f

DCD/C/H 2002.33 24 April 2002

Durham University Consort of Voices Recital of Choral Music featuring music by Charles Villiers Stanford on the 150th anniversary of his birth, director Jeremy Dibble 6f

DCD/C/H 2002.34 27 April 2002

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.35 [28 April] 2002

The Baden-Powell Scouts Association St George's Day Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.36 4 May 2002

Rotary International District 1030 A Celebration of Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.37 9 May 2002

Ascension Day Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.38 9 May 2002

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.39 11 May 2002

The Chorister School and Friends concert, director Jennifer Tasker

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.40 [12 May] 2002

Christian Aid Trade for Life service

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.41 13 May 2002

Visitation Charge of the Archdeacon of Auckland

1f

DCD/C/H 2002.42 17 May 2002

Lutheran Theological Southern Seminary Columbia, South Carolina, USA, Celtic Spirituality Pilgrimage

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.43 18 May 2002

Durham Choral Society Golden Jubilee Concert, conductor Richard Brice, The National Anthem arr Britten, Elgar Engima Variations, Vaughan Williams A Sea Symphony

DCD/C/H 2002.44 25 May 2002

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.45 26 May 2002

Trinity Sunday Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.46 2 June 2002

Evensong and Cleberation of the Golden Jubilee of Her Majesty Queen ELizabeth II

.. 8f

DCD/C/H 2002.47 8 June 2002

Lemington Male Voice Choir, director Paul Briggs, present a tribute to Private Adam Walkenshaw VC

2f

DCD/C/H 2002.48 10 June 2002

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Citizens of an Earthly and a Heavenly Kingdom 6f

DCD/C/H 2002.49 13 June 2002

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.50 15 June 2002

Durham Sinfonia Royal, conductor Baldur Brönnimann, Jubilee Concert in association with the British Red Cross

10f

DCD/C/H 2002.51 16 June 2002

St John Ambulance County Durham Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.52 16 June 2002

Holy Communion and Holy Baptism of Peter Rowe

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.53 18 June 2002

Durham University Ecumenical Christian Council End of Year Service

DCD/C/H 2002.54 23 June 2002

Holy Communion sung by the Cathedral Choir and Durham Cathedral Consort of Singers, accompanied by the Northern Sinfonia

With service notes for this and other services during same weekend 6f

DCD/C/H 2002.55 23 June 2002

Evensong attended by Help the Aged and Age Concern

DCD/C/H 2002.56 27 June 2002

Evensong for the University at Congregationtide

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.57 30 June 2002

Petertide 2002 Ordination by the Bishop of Durham of Deacons and Priests 12f

DCD/C/H 2002.58 30 June 2002

Church Lads' & Church Girls' Brigade Durham and Newcastle Regiment Annual Service and Parade

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.59 30 June [2002]

Concert by Durham Cathedral Choir, director James Lancelot, organists Keith Wright and James Davy

2f

DCD/C/H 2002.60 2-4 July 2002

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual School Leavers' Services 8f

DCD/C/H 2002.61 3 July [2002]

Lachrymae concert, Dufay missa and French chansons

2f

DCD/C/H 2002.62 6 July 2002

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service The Light of Life 4f

Summer Organ Recitals: Clive Driskill-Smith, James Davy, Keith Wright, Kerry Beaumont, James Lancelot, Roger Sayer, Susan Landale 12f

DCD/C/H 2002.64 13 July 2002

The Ninety-Third Miners' Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.65 14 July 2002

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire 6f

DCD/C/H 2002.66 14 July 2002

Evensong Collation & Installation of The Reverend Stephen Conway as Archdeacon of Durham and Canon Residentiary

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.67 17 July 2002

Chorister School End of Term Service, with a list of leavers 3f

DCD/C/H 2002.68 27 July 2002

Marriage of Rachel Eleanor Jane Openshaw and Gareth Richard Harmer 6f

DCD/C/H 2002.69 27 July 2002

The Fairhaven Singers of Cambridge, director Ralph Woodward, Music for a Summer's Evening A celebration of Iberian Renaissance motets and English Romantic anthems and part songs

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.70 7 August 2002

Carillon for SNTS, [director] Simon Tasker, A celebration of 900 years of English Music

8f

Marriage of Elizabeth Anne Bristow and John Paul Hoskins

14f

Royal School of Church Music International Summer School Festival Service Jesus Christ the Light of Life

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.73 11 August 2002

Holy Communion Anniversary of the Foundation of the Cathedral 1093

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.74 11-20 August 2002

Musikè Academy at Durham brochure, with a flyer

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2002.75 [17 August 2002]

Musikè Academy concert, M. Pommier conductor, Vivaldi, J S Bach, Mozart, Marcello 4f

DCD/C/H 2002.76 31 August 2002

Black Dyke Band concert, conductor Nicholas J Childs

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.77 1 September 2002

Evensong and Baptism of Thomas Gabriel Wright

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.78 4 September 2002

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert Sung Eucharist and Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.79 7 September 2002

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.80 8 Setpember 2002

Evensong and commemoration of the Battle of Britain

DCD/C/H 2002.81 11 September 2002

Evensong and Installation of Mr Ian Thomas Albert Hawksby as Headmaster of the Chorister School

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.82 15 September 2002

Matins and Installation of the Rev Gillian Mary Myers as Succentor and Sacrist 4f

DCD/C/H 2002.83 15 September 2002

Evensong marking the end of Canon Patrick Kent's Student Chaplaincy in te Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.84 20 September 2002

Bede a Journey by Opus Anglicanum brochures

2f + 1f 3-fold

DCD/C/H 2002.85 28 September 2002

Michaelmas 2002 Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of Priests

12f

DCD/C/H 2002.86 29 September 2002

Evensong attended by Butterwick Children's Hospice during Hospice Awareness Week

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.87 5 October 2002

Evensong sung by the combined choirs of Newcastle Cathedral and Durham Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.88 6 October 2002

Evensong and Installation of the Revd William (Bill) Ernest Lionel Broad as Non-Residentiary Canon

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.89 12 October 2002

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Baldur Brönnimann, Weber Der Freischütz overture, Frank Martin Petite Symphonie Concertante, Berlioz Symphonie Fantastique 4f

DCD/C/H 2002.90 13 October 2002

Evensong and Thanksgiving for the Life of Dr Edna Margaret Jenkinson (1925-2002) 4f

DCD/C/H 2002.91 [18 October] 2002

The Sixteen concert, conductor Harry Christophers, Earthly Powers, Eternal Harmony 22f

DCD/C/H 2002.92 19 October 2002

Marriage of Tom WIllmore and Gillian Boughton

DCD/C/H 2002.93 23 October 2002

Musicon organ recital, James Lancelot, J.S. Bach, Messiaen, Alain

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.94 31 October 2002

Go Large 3 Diocesan Youth Event

2f

DCD/C/H 2002.95 1 November 2002

Holy Communion for All Saints' Day

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.96 7 November 2002

Diocese of Durham Church of England Secondary Schools Service, Heroes of the Bible

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.97 10 November 2002

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.98 16 November 2002

Evensong and Installation of Mr John Bridge, Ms Linda Burton, Mr James Lancelot, Lord Puttnam, Mrs Moira Tate and Mrs Frances Wood as Lay Canons 6f

DCD/C/H 2002.99 19 November 2002

BBC Philharmonic concert, conductor Rumon Gamba, Walton Suite from Henry V, Tchaikovsky Violin COncerto, Elgar Engima Variations, Stanford Te Deum (Durham University Choral Society)

10f

DCD/C/H 2002.100 20 November 2002

Evensong sung by Durham Cathedral Choir and Durham Cathedral COnsort of Singers with the BBC Philharmonic Orchestra broadcast by the BBC 4f

DCD/C/H 2002.101 23 November 2002

Durham Diocesan Liturgical Committee "From Iona to Durham" Evening Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2002.102 24 November 2002

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.103 30 November - 1 December 2002

[Advent] Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2002.104 4-5 December 2002

The Chorister School Pre-Prep present The Bossy King by Niki Davies

DCD/C/H 2002.105 6 December 2002

St Nicholas' Day Concert of music and readings, director John Wright, in aid of Macmillan County Durham Appeal, Marie Curie Cancer Care and St Cuthbert's Hospice

12f

DCD/C/H 2002.106 7 December 2002

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.107 7 December 2002

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.108 8 December 2002

St Chad's College Advent Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.109 9 December 2002

Student Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.110 9 December 2002

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

4f

St John's College A Service to Celebrate the Seasons of Advent and Christmas 6f

Durham School A Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 2002.113 15 December 2002

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 2002.114 17 December 2002

The Chorister School Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.115 21 December 2002

MENCAP Durham & Cleveland District Groups Annual Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2002.116 22/24 December 2002

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

12f

DCD/C/H 2002.117 25 December 2002

Christmas Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2002.118 25 December 2002

Christmas Day Holy Communion

DCD/C/H 2002.119 31 December 2002

Durham Churches Together Service for New Year's Eve

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.1 6 January 2003

Holy Communion of the Feast of the Epiphany

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.2 13 January 2003

Funeral of Henry Gordon Defty (1914-2003)

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.3 17 January 2003

Society of the Sacred Mission funeral of Bishop Donald Patrick Nestor (1938-2003) 8f

DCD/C/H 2003.4 29 January 2003

Grey College service of thanksgiving for the life of Victor Ernest Watts (1938-2002), with hymn annotations

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.5 1 February 2003

Durham Choral Society concert programme, conductor Richard Brice, Beethoven Missa Solemnis

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.6 2 February 2003

Candlemas or the Feast of the Presentation of Christ in the Temple Procession and Holy Communion

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.7 14 February 2003

Durham School Cathedral Service Easter Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.8 5 March 2003

Ash Wednesday, Holy Communion for the beginning of Lent with the imposition of ashes

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.9 13 March 2003

Behold the Man service for Grey College

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.10 18 March 2003

St John's College "The train of his robe filled the temple" service of worship for Lent 8f

DCD/C/H 2003.11 20 March 2003

Institution and Installation of the Very Reverend Michael Sadgrove as Dean of Durham, with choreography

12f

DCD/C/H 2003.12 28 March 2003

Chorister School End of Term Service

DCD/C/H 2003.13 31 March 2003

Cuthbert: A Lifepath

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.14 7 April 2003

James Lancelot organ recital for the CKM Workshop: Reger, Vaughan Williams,

J.S. Bach, Parry, Franck, Bossi, Hindemith, Vierne

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.15 13 April 2003

Palm Sunday Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.16 13 April 2003

Evensong marking the end of the Reverend Margaret Parker's ministry as Minor Canon

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.17 17 April 2003

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.18 17 April 2003

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion and Stripping of the Altar

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.19 18 April 2003

Good Friday The Three Hours

14f

DCD/C/H 2003.20 20 April 2003

The Easter Vigil with Baptism, Confirmation and the first Communion of Easter 14f

DCD/C/H 2003.21 20 April 2003

Easter Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.22 20 April 2003

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.23 25 April 2003

Following in Celtic Footsteps A Pilgrimage to Northern England for Affirming Catholicism in Exeter The Celebration of the Eucharist

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.24 27 April 2003

Evensong and Installation of the Reverend Caroline Ann Dick and the Reverend Neville Peter Vine as Non-Residentiary Canons, with choreography

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2003.25 28 April 2003

Diocesan Service of Farewell to the Bishop and Mrs Turnbull

DCD/C/H 2003.26 3 May 2003

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.27 3 May 2003

Marriage of Edwin [Holmes] and Jessica [Hamlett]

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.28 7 May 2003

Durham University Consort of Voices Recital of Choral Music in the Chapter House, director Jeremy Dibble: Ley, Delius, Cornelius, S.S. Wesley, Warlock, Howells, Stanford, Walker, Rachmaninov, Parry, Bairstow, Mendelssohn 2f

(not held) 10 May 2003

For programme for concert by Durham Choral Society and Orchestra, see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 2003.29 11 May 2003

Stations of the Resurrection

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.30 11 May 2003

Christian Aid Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.31 16 May 2003

Service of Thanksgiving for The Lindisfarne Gospels with the presentation of the new Facsimile to the Cathedral, with an invite from the British Library, and the addresses given by Lynne Brindley, Anne Heywood and Michelle Brown, with 29 images of the service

8f + 1f + 3f + 29f

DCD/C/H 2003.32 23 May 2003

Durham School Cathedral Service Summer Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.33 24 May 2003

Ecumenical Service to celebrate the tercentenary of the birth of John Wesley 8f

DCD/C/H 2003.34 25 May 2003

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.35 29 May 2003

Ascension Day Holy Communion

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.36 [30 May 2003]

Lillestrøm Byorkester concert programme

1f

DCD/C/H 2003.37 1 June 2003

Easter Day Service Sheet (?)

DCD/C/H 2003.38 1 June 2003

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.39 2 June 2003

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service "In Love and Service"

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.40 2 June 2003

Benjamin Hunt's Final Honours Organ Recital: J.S. Bach, Mendelssohn, Brahms,

Franck, Jongen, Langlais

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.41 3 June 2003

James Davy's Final Honours [Organ] Recital: Hindemith, J.S. Bach, Franck, Messiaen 2f

DCD/C/H 2003.42 9 June 2003

Sir Thomas Allen in Sounds of the North - a celebration, concert programme, with Denise Robertson, Eric Robson and Alistair Anderson

12f

DCD/C/H 2003.43 7 June 2003

Evensong and Procession attended by The Friends of Durham Cathedral 6f

DCD/C/H 2003.44 8 June 2003

Holy Communion on the Day of Pentecost

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.45 13 June 2003

Funeral of John Anthony Williams (1947-2003)

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.46 14 June 2003

The Holy Eucharist in Thanksgiving for the Reverend Canon Patrick Kent's 50 years in the Priestly Ministry

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.47 15 June 2003

Trinity Sunday Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.48 15 June 2003

St John Ambulance County of Durham Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.49 15 June 2003

Palatinate Voices, director Keith Wright, Summer Evening Concert, Frank Martin mass for double choir and motets by Villette and Rachmaninoff

DCD/C/H 2003.50 16 June 2003

Durham University Ecumenical Christian Council End of Year Service 2003 "Being Sent Out"

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.51 17 June 2003

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.52 19 June 2003

Corpus Christi Sung Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.53 21 June 2003

Durham University Chamber Orchestra, conductor Marcus Twitchen, and Symphony Orchestra, conductor Paul West, concert programme: Mendelssohn A Midsummer Night's Dream, Copeland Appalachian Spring Suite, Mussorgsky Night on a Bare Mountain, Saint-Saëns Symphony No.3

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.54 22 June 2003

Church Lads' and Church Girls' Brigade Durham and Newcastle Regiment Annual Service and Parade

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.55 26 June 2003

Choral Vesper Norwegian Church Choirs visiting Viking places in Great Britain and Ireland, director Anne Karin Stormyr

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.56 28 June 2003

Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of Priests Petertide 2003

12f

DCD/C/H 2003.57 29 June 2003

Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of Deacons Petertide 2003, with seating plan, and notes for clergy in relation to both this and preceding ordination 12f

DCD/C/H 2003.58 5 July 2003

Evensong sung by the Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Choirs 4f

DCD/C/H 2003.59 6 July 2003

The Choral Scholars of Durham Cathedral Choir concert: Vaughan Williams, Bush, Britten, Irish, Finzi, Poulenc, Dowland, Bernstein, Traditional, Davy

DCD/C/H 2003.60 6 July 2003

Alzheimers Society Awareness Week Candle Vigil Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.61 8 July 2003

Durham Stewardship Conference 2003 Evening Pilgrimage

DCD/C/H 2003.62 8 - 10 July 2003

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual School Leavers' Service 8f

DCD/C/H 2003.63 9 July - 20 August 2003

Organ recitals: James Davy, Keith Wright, Philip Moore, James Lancelot, Hartmut Rohmeyer, Daniel Hyde, David Whittington 16f

DCD/C/H 2003.64 12 July 2003

The Ninety-Fourth Miners' Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.65 13 July 2003

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire 6f

DCD/C/H 2003.66 [13 July 2003]

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert programme: Byrd, Locklair, S.S. Wesley, Leighton, Stanford, Vaughan Williams, Walton, Parry

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.67 16 July 2003

Chorister School End of Year Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.68 16 July 2003

Chorister School Speech Day and Prizegiving programme, lisiting the award winners, with a list of leavers

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2003.69 19 July 2003

Marriage of Clare Helen Partridge and Simon Jonathan Newitt 10f

DCD/C/H 2003.70 2 August 2003

Acadèmie Musikè concert programme: Schumann, Mendelssohn, Chausson 4f

DCD/C/H 2003.71 19 August 2003

Funeral of Alice Ruth Heywood (1909-2003)

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.72 4 September 2003

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith Translation of the Relics of Saint Cuthbert

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.73 6 September 2003

Marriage of Serena Cant and Andrew Wyngard

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.74 13 September 2003

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

DCD/C/H 2003.75 14 September 2003

Evensong and Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.76 21 September 2003

Matins attended by the Freemen of England and Wales

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.77 27 September 2003

Ordination by the Bishop of Jarrow of Deacons Michaelmas 2003, with seating plan 12f

DCD/C/H 2003.78 28 September 2003

Evensong attended by Butterwick Children's Hospice during Hospice Awareness Week

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.79 29 September 2003

The Province of York Mothers' Union Festival Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.80 4 October 2003

Handel's Messiah Voices for Hospices, Hospices in Harmony, director Gerald Ions 20f

DCD/C/H 2003.81 11 October 2003

Durham Sinfonia with Durham Singers concert, conductor Baldur Brönnimann: Parry, Dvorak, Bruckner, Rachmaninov, Taverner

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.82 12 October 2003

The Inauguration of the Ministry of The Right Reverend Dr Nicholas Thomas Wright as Bishop of Durham

16f

DCD/C/H 2003.83 15 October 2003

Hilliard Ensemble concert programme of music by Arvo Pärt

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.84 16 October 2003

Funeral of Ronald Gill (1933-2003)

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.85 17 October 2003

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Brigadier Peter John Jeffreys DSO OBE (1909-2003)

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.86 29 October 2003

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Dr Sidney Holgate CBE (1918-2003)

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.87 1 November 2003

Evensong and Procession for All Saints' Day

DCD/C/H 2003.88 2 November 2003

Evensong with Installations and Licensing: Revd Canon Peter Waterhouse as a non-residentiary canon; Mrs Anne Lindsley as a lay canon; Revd Canon Christopher Atkinson as warden of spiritual direction and bishop's adviser in spiritual development within the diocese of Durham, with choreography

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.89 3 November 2003

Requiem Eucharist (Gabriel Fauré)

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.90 8 November 2003

Choreography for the evensong with thanksgiving for the life of Bill Stapleton 2f

DCD/C/H 2003.91 9 November 2003

Service for Remembrance Sunday

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.92 15 November 2003

Northern Spirit Singers lunchtime concert flyer

1f

DCD/C/H 2003.93 23 November 2003

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with full choreography, notes for processions, briefing notes for bishop and seating plan

8f + 4f + 2f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2003.94 29-30 November 2003

[Advent] Procession with Carols, with choreography

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2003.95 1 December 2003

A Service to Commemorate World Aids Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.96 2 December 2003

Catholic Renewal in the Diocese of Durham Prepare the Way An Evening of

Preparation for the Feast of Christmas

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.97 3-4 December 2003

Chorister School Pre-Prep "It's a Baby" by Mark and Helen Johnson

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.98 5 December 2003

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.99 6 December 2003

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.100 6 December 2003

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

DCD/C/H 2003.101 7 December 2003 St Chad's College Advent Procession

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.102 8 December 2003

Durham Intercollegiate Christian Union Student Carol Service

6f

Townswomen National Carol Service

6f

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 2003.105 13 December 2003

Durham Cathedral Choir Association, Handel's Messiah concert by Durham Cathedral Choir and Consort of Singers with Durham Baroque, conductor James Lancelot 12f

DCD/C/H 2003.106 14 December 2003

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Commissioning of Officers at Evensong 2f

DCD/C/H 2003.107 14 December 2003

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert by the Durham Singers, director Alan Oyston

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.108 16 December 2003

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2003.109 16 December 2003

A Service of Readings and Carols for all those Engaged in the National Health Service in the North East

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.110 17 December 2003

Chorister School Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2003.111 20 December 2003

MENCAP Haswell & Hartlepool District Groups Annual Carol Service

DCD/C/H 2003.112 2⁻²

21 December 2003

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

2f

DCD/C/H 2003.113 22 & 24 December 2003

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

DCD/C/H 2003.114 23 December 2003

Christmas Morning Worship recorded for transmission on BBC Radio 4 on Christmas Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.115 24 December 2003

Christmas Eve Midnight Eucharist

12f

DCD/C/H 2003.116 25 December 2003

Christmas Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.117 25 December 2003

Christmas Day Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2003.118 25 December 2003

Christmas Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2003.119 31 December 2003

A Service for New Year's Eve

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.1 6 January 2004

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Epiphany, with some annotations and drawings on the back page

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.2 20 January 2004

Every Performance a Landmark, concert by The King's Consort, conductor Robert King, of music perfromed at the coronation of King George II in 1727 48

DCD/C/H 2004.3 25 January 2004

Epiphany Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.4 31 January 2004

Durham Choral Society concert, condutor Richard Brice, Elgar The Dream of Gerontius

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.5 2 February 2004

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas or The Presentation of Christ in the Temple

12f

(not held) 7 February 2004

For programme for concert, The pre-reformation organ (Gentlemtn of the Cathedral Choir and Friends with James Lancelot, presented by The Early English Organ Project), see series of concert programmes among Organist's records, part of accession Misc.2017/18:42.

DCD/C/H 2004.6 13 February 2004

Durham School Cathedral Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.7 20 February 2004

Durham's Great Musick, The Early English Organ Project, treasures from the Chapter

Library including Byrd's Great Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.8 [21 February 2004]

Trevleyan College Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.9 22 February 2004

Girlguiding Durham South Thinking Day Service

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2004.10 25 February 2004

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.11 28 February 2004

Palatinate Voices with Durham Baroque concert, conductor Keith Wright, J.S. Bach

St John Passion

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.12 29 February 2004

Baptism of James Andrew Gilliam at Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.13 2 March 2004

Lunctime concert by musicians from Durham School

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.14 6 March 2004

St Chad's College Centenary Festival Service

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.15 7 March [2004]

Dedication of a wafer box in memoray of Donald Walsh instructions

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.16 13 March 2004

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot, J.S. Bach

St Matthew Passion

9f

DCD/C/H 2004.17 14 March 2004

Dedication of the Laus Deo organ service instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2004.18 14 March 2004

A Service of Baptism and Confirmation for the University

DCD/C/H 2004.19 15 March 2004

The New Creation, a service for Grey COllege

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.20 16 March 2004

St John's College Lent Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.21 17 March 2004

Evensong and Installations (Nils Chittenden and Duncan Myers as honorary minor canons; David Couling as chaplain to the cathedral congregation)

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.22 17 March 2004

Endeavour Orchestra concert, University of Durham

1f

DCD/C/H 2004.23 19 March 2004

St Cuthbert Festal Evensong and Procession, with service instructions and [draft] choreography

8f + 2f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.24 20 March 2004

Evensong sung by the choirs of St Mary's Cathedral Edinburgh and Durham Cathedral, with an introit inserted

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.25 20 March 2004

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.26 25 March 2004

The Annunciation of our Lord to the Blessed Virgin Mary Evensong and Procession 2f

DCD/C/H 2004.27 26 March 2004

Chorister School End of Term Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.28 27 March 2004

Cappella Novocastriensis concert, conductor Peter Coulson, Monteverdi Vespers of 1610, with a flyer

14f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.29 4 April 2004

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.30 4 April 2004

Palm Sunday Sung Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.31 5 - 7 April 2004

Address and Compline by Michael Perry

DCD/C/H 2004.32 8 April 2004

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows, with choreography

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2004.33 8 April 2004

Maundy Thursday Holy Communion and Stripping of the Altar

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.34 9 April 2004

Good Friday The Three Hours

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.35 9 April 2004

Good Friday Service Durham Churches Together

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.36 11 April 2004

The Easter Vigil with Confirmation and the first Communion of Easter

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.37 11 April 2004

Easter Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.38 11 April 2004

Easter Day Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.39 11 April 2004

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.40 14 April 2004

Prayer and Dedication after the Civil Marriage of Linda Burton and Andrew Fowler 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.41 15 April 2004

Prayer and Dedication after the Civil Marriage of Joan Ives and David Fuller 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.42 17 April 2004

Hertofrdshire CHorus, Durham Singers and Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor David Temple, Will Todd Mass in Blue and Brahms German Requiem 8f

DCD/C/H 2004.43 2 May 2004

Stations of the Resurrection A Processional service of scriptural readings and music for Eastertide

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.44 8 May 2004

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

DCD/C/H 2004.45 8 May 2004

Service of Thanksgiving for the Life of Stpehen Martin Shaw (1983-2004)

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.46 9 May 2004

Christian Aid Week service, We Believe in Life before Death, with an inserted hymn sheet and flyer

4f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.47 9 May 2004

Evensong and Installation of Revd John Scorer as Non-Residentiary Canon 4f

DCD/C/H 2004.48 12 May 2004

Durham University Consort of Voices, director Jeremy Dibble, recital of choral works by Brahms, Grieg, Grainger, Britten, Stainer and Vaughan Williams, in the Chapter House

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.49 15 May 2004

The Guild of Health A Day of Healing in Durham Opening Worship 2f

DCD/C/H 2004.50 16 May 2004

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council, with some annotations 4f

DCD/C/H 2004.51 20 May 2004

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.52 20 May 2004

Ascension Day Sung Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.53 25 May 2004

The Venerable Bede Evensong and Procession

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.53A 26 May 2004

Eucharist, Bishop's Study Day (Festival and commemoration of St Augustine, John Calbin, Philip Neri), with hymn sheet

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.54 26 May 2004

Durham University Concert Series Musicon, Binchois Consort, director Andrew Kirkman, Dufay Mass for St Anthony Abbot and Binchois Vox de cello etc 8f

DCD/C/H 2004.55 27 May 2004

The Bishop's Visitation

DCD/C/H 2004.56 29 May 2004

Looking Back, Moving On, celebrating ten years of women priests in the Dlocese of Durham, with prayer card

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.57 30 May 2004

Sung Eucharist on the Day of Pentecost

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.58 1 June 2004

Finals organ recital by Christopher Totney, J.S. Bach, Scheidt, Howells, Messiaen, Duruflé

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.59 7 June 2004

Durham Diocesan Liturgical Committee, service of prayer and music in the style of the Taizé community

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.60 10 June 2004

Corpus Christi

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.61 12 June 2004

Evensong and Procession attended by Durham Cathedral Friends

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.62 13 June 2004

St John Ambulance Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Red-Dedication

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.63 14 June 2004

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service, Building Relationships 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.64 14 June 2004

Durham University Ecumenical Christian Council End of Year Service, The Journey goes on ...

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.65 15 June 2004

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.66 16 June 2004

The Cathedral Scholars, the choral scholars of Durham Cathedral, Parce Mihi Domine, sacred choral music concert, including Tallis, Josquin, Gesualdo and Morales, in the Chapter House

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.67 18 June 2004

Durham University Chamber Orchestra, conductor Nathan Harmer, and Symphony Orchestra, conductor Marcus Twitchin, concert, Beethoven Overture o Egmont, Poulenc Sinfonietta, Mahler Symphony No.1 in D major, with flyer 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.68 19 June 2004

Marriage of Kathryn Anne Matthews and Craig Thornton

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.69 20 June 2004

Church Lads' amd Church Girls' Brigade Durham and Newcastle Regiment Annual Service and Parade

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.70 24 June 2004

Evensong sung by Sandefjord Chamber Choir and Durham Cathedral Choir 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.71 24 June 2004

Sandefjord Chamber Choir concert, conductor Svein Rustad

1f

DCD/C/H 2004.72 26 June 2004

The ordination of priests, Petertide 2004, with choreography

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2004.73 27 June 2004

The ordination of deacons, Petertide 2004, with notes for clergy and eucharistic ministers (also for preceding ordination)

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.74 10 July 2004

The Ninety-Fifth Miners' Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.75 27 August 2004

Marriage of Mary Emma Helen Roxanas and Richard Mark Butler

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.76 3 September 2004

900th Anniversary of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert Evening Pilgrimage 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.77 4 September 2004

Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert Holy Communion

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.78 4 September 2004

A Service of Thanksgiving on the 900th Anniversary of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.79 9 September 2004

Diocese of Blackburn Clergy Conference 2004 Pilgrimage Eucharist

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.80 12 September 2004

Evensong and Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

DCD/C/H 2004.81 18 September 2004 Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service 8f

DCD/C/H 2004.82 18 September 2004

Evensong and Thanksgiving for 50 years of the SPCK in Durham, with a newspaper cutting inserted

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2004.83 20 September 2004

Precentors' Conference 2004 Pilgrimage Prayers

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.84 21 September 2004 Sung Eucharist for the Precentors' Conference

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.85 22 September 2004

Precentors' Conference Concluding Liturgy

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.86 2 October 2004

Gateshead West Deanery Thanksgiving Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.87 9 October 2004

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Simon Wright, Dvorak Carnival Overture, Barber Concerto for Violin and Orchestra, Tchaikovsky Symphony No.6 the Pathétique 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.88 10 October 2004 The Dlocese of Durham Sing Praise

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.89 17 October 2004

Evensong and Installation of Revd John Miller as Non-Residentiary Canon 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.90 19 October 2004

Sedgefield Deanery Evening Pilgrimage

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.91 20 October 2004

Evensong on the occasion of a training day with Opus Anglicanum

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.92 22 October 2004

Durham School Cathedral Service Christmas Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.93 1 November 2004

Evensong and Procession for All Saints' Day

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.94 2 November 2004

Requiem Eucharist, Gabriel Fauré, annotated

DCD/C/H 2004.95 4 November 2004

Secondary School Service, What is Prayer?

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.96 7 November 2004

Baptism of Henry Scothon at Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.97 10 November 2004

A Celebration of the Life of Sir Peter Ustinov, chancellor of the University of Durham 1992-2004, with correspondence, invite and procession list

4f + 5f

DCD/C/H 2004.98 12 November 2004

A Festival of Music concert celebrating 60 years of the Army Benevolent Fund 6f

DCD/C/H 2004.99 14 November 2004

A Service for Remembrance Sunday

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.100 15 November 2004

Funeral of Wilfrid Widdas Tymms (1918-2004)

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.101 19 November 2004

Evensong and Procession on St Hild's Day

2f

DCD/C/H 2004.102 21 November 2004

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.103 27/28 November 2004

Advent Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.104 1 December 2004

A Service to Commemorate World Aids Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.105 1/2 December 2004

The Chorister School Pre-Prep presents Humph The Camel by Niki Davies, 2 versions with drawings by Hannah Noble and Matthew Callum respectively 2f, 2 copies

DCD/C/H 2004.106 3 December 2004

A Concert for the Feast of Saint Nicholas, en evening of music and readings, Carol Malia, Kate Adie, the duchess of Northumberland, the dean, with Durham Casdet Force Borneo Band buglers, Durham University Choral Society and the Carol Andrew Singers, director John Wright

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.107 5 December 2004

St Chad's College Advent Procession

DCD/C/H 2004.108 8 December 2004

A Service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health Service in the North East

10f

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert, presented by Prof Dick Watson and The Durham Singers, director Alan Oyston

4f

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.112 13 December 2004

Durham Christian Union Student Carol Service, believe

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.113 14 December 2004

Chorister School Christingle

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.114 14 December 2004

St John's College Advent Carol Service

10f

DCD/C/H 2004.115 16 December 2004

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.116 17 December 2004

Provincial Grand Lodge of Durham Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

8f

DCD/C/H 2004.117 19 December 2004

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.118 21 December 2004

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2004.119 22/24 December 2004

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.120 23 December 2004

Funeral of Olive Brenda Stoker (1918-2004)

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.121 24 December 2004

Christmas Eve Midnight Eucharist

DCD/C/H 2004.122 25 December 2004

Christmas Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.123 25 December 2004

Christmas Day Sung Eucharist

12f

DCD/C/H 2004.124 25 December 2004

Christmas Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2004.125 31 December 2004

A Service for New Year's Eve

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.1 6 January 2005

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of The Epiphany

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.2 15 January 2005

Holy Eucharist in Thanksgiving for Revd Canon David Couling's 40 years in the Priestly Ministry

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.3 19 January 2005

Lan Nativité du Seigneur, Nine Mediations by Oliver Messiaen, James Lancelot organ

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.4 23 January 2005

Epiphany Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.5 24 January 2005

Service of Prayer and Music in the Style of the Taizé Community marking the week of prayer for Christian unity

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.6 29 January 2005

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Brahms German Requiem, DvorakTe Deum

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.7 1 February 2005

Funeral of Charles Richard Anthony Davies (1930-2005)

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.8 2 February 2005

Evensong at Candlemas, braodcast by the BBC, with annotations

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.9 2 February 2005

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas or The Presentation of Christ in the Temple

DCD/C/H 2005.10 7 February 2005

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Captain Richard Wallace Annand VC DL (1914-2004)

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.11 9 February 2005

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes 8f

DCD/C/H 2005.11A 9 February - 27 March 2005

Lent, St Cuthbert, Holy Week and Easter service details

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.12 22 February 2005

Evensong and Installation of Revd Dr Stephen William Peter Hampton as Honorary Minor Canon

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.13 28 February 2005

Funeral of Thomas James Willmore (1919-2005)

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.14 3 March 2005

From Bede to Cuthbert, a service for Grey College

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.15 5 March 2005

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot, Haydn

Theresiemesse, Duruflé Requiem

12f

Funeral of Margaret Henderson Cubitt (1922-2005)

4f

Early Good Friday, The Eucharist

6f

Early Good Friday, Mid-day Prayer

4f

Early Good Friday, Prayers around the Cross

⊿f

DCD/C/H 2005.20 14 March 2005

Students of Durham University Easter Celebration Service, Believe (Durham

Inter-Collegiate Christian Union)

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.21 19 March 2005

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

DCD/C/H 2005.21A 19 March 2005

St Cuthbert's Day: festal evensong and procession, with service instructions (general) and service instructions (canons and clergy)

8f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2005.22 21-23 March 2005

Address and Compline, the bishop of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.23 24 March 2005

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows, with service instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2005.24 24 March 2005

Maundy Thursday Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.25 25 March 2005

Good Friday The Three Hours

14f

DCD/C/H 2005.26 27 March 2005

The Easter Vigil with Baptism, Confirmation and the first Communion of Easter, with readings

14f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2005.27 27 March 2005

Easter Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.28 27 March 2005

Easter Day Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.29 27 March 2005

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.30 23 April 2005

The Mayor's Appeal Concert in Aid of St Cuthbert's Hospice Celebrating St George's Day, director Alan Oyston, producer John Wright

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.31 30 April 2005

Easter Oratorio concert, text Tom Wright, music Paul Spicer, the Birmingham Bach Choir and the English Symphony Orchestra, conductor Paul Spicer

12f

DCD/C/H 2005.32 1 May 2005

Stations of the Resurrection, a processional service of scriptural readings and music for Eastertide

DCD/C/H 2005.33 5 May 2005

Ascension Day Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.34 5 May 2005

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.35 6 May 2005

Durham Light Infantry Association "Home Front Recall" Band Concert, to mark the 60th anniversary of VE and VJ and the celebration of those who remained in the

UK

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.36 7 May 2005

The College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.37 11 May 2005

Durham University Consort of Voices Tenth Anniversary Concert, director Jeremy Dibble, in the Chapter House, Mendelssohn, Rachmaninov, Stanford, Stainer, Parry, Britten

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.38 14 May 2005

Northern Cathedrals Festival Evensong, sung by the choirs of York Minster, Ripon Cathedral and Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.39 15 May 2005

Sung Eucharist on the Day of Pentecost

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.40 15 May 2005

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.41 15 May 2005

Christian Aid 1945-2005 A Service of Celebration and Commitment

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.42 22 May 2005

Trinity Sunday Sung Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.43 25 May 2005

Evensong and Procession on the feast of The Venerable Bede

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.44 26 May 2005

Sung Eucharist Corpus Christi

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.45 27 May 2005

Durham School Summer Term Service

DCD/C/H 2005.46 [28 May 2005]

Classic Rok concert with Inessa Galante and the Rotterdam Opera Choir, conductor Hans-Louis Meijer

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.47 6 June 2005

The Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service, Making Poverty History 6f

DCD/C/H 2005.48 7 June 2005

Regional Women's Network of the Methodist Church, Together we journey on 10f

DCD/C/H 2005.49 10 June 2005

Durham University Chamber Orchester, conductor Nathan Hamer, and Symphony Orchestra, conductor Christopher Johns, concert, Prokofiev Peter and the Wolf, Tchaikovsky Symphony No.6 Pathétique

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2005.50 11 June 2005

Service of Thanksgiving celebrating Rotary's Centenary, Rotary International District 1030

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.51 14 June 2005

St John's College Valedictory Service and Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.52 19 June 2005

Dedication of the Last Supper Table

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.53 19 June 2005

St John Ambulance Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-Dedication

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.54 22 June 2005

North Carolina Boys Choir and Chamber Choir concert, director William J. Graham 1f

DCD/C/H 2005.55 25 June 2005

Singing the Lord's Song, A Festival Service drawing on the Psalms, sung by the Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Choirs 6f

DCD/C/H 2005.56 2 July 2005

The Ordination of Priests, Thomas the Apostle

12f

DCD/C/H 2005.57 3 July 2005

Evensong and Installation of Revd Rosalind Brown as Canon Residentiary 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2005.58 3 July 2005

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert, Tallis, Palestrina, Mushel, Gombert, Britten, Tippett, Harris

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.59 5-7 July 2005

Durham Diocesan Board of Education Annual School Leavers' Service, "From the rising of the sun to it's going down, The Lord's name is to be praised." 8f

DCD/C/H 2005.60 6 July - 17 August 2005

Summer organ recitals: Colin Andrews and Janette Fishell, James Lancelot, Christopher Totney, Keith Wright, James Vivian, Stephen Farr, Kevin Bowyer, with a C.R.A. Davies appreciation

12f

DCD/C/H 2005.61 9 July 2005

The Ninety-Sixth Miners' Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.62 10 July 2005

Evensong and Thanksgiving on the 60th anniversary of the end of the Second World War

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.63 14 July 2005

National Council of Women of Great Britain 110th Anniversary Commemoration Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.64 16 July 2005

Marriage of Jane Marie Westerman and Andrew John Williams, with Nuptial Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.65 16 July 2005

Organ recital by James Lancelot, on the occasion of a visit by members of the Leeds, York and Wakefield Organists' Associations: Liszt, J.S. Bach, Reger 1f

DCD/C/H 2005.66 17 July 2005

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire 8f

DCD/C/H 2005.67 20 July 2005

Chorister School End of Year Service and Prize-giving

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.68 21 July 2005

Diakonia 19th World Assembly Opening Worship "Living Waters"

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.69 22 July 2005

Marriage of Samantha Clare Walker and Mark Geoffrey Robert Lawrence 4f

DCD/C/H 2005.70 23 July 2005

Marriage of Simon Stabler and Lesley Stringer

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.71 24 July 2005

Diakonia 19th World Assembly World Praise "Well of Hope"

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.72 25 July 2005

Evensong and Thanksgiving for HMS Invincible

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.73 5 August 2005

Oswald King of Northumbria, Martyr, Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.74 [8 August 2005]

Christ Church Grosse Pointe Michigan choir concert, choirmaster Frederic DeHaven: Murrill, Howells, S.S. Wesley, Vaughan Williams, Mathias, Stanford, Bairstow, Wood, Parry, Britten, American Spirituals

1f

DCD/C/H 2005.75 14 August 2005

Call and Celebration of the Decision to be Baptized

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.76 15 August 2005

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Blessed Virgin Mary

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.77 31 August 2005

Aidan Bishop of Lindisfarne, Missionary, 651, Evensong and Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.78 2 September 2005

Prayer and Dedication after the Civil Marriage of Martina Whittaker and Peter Noone 6f

DCD/C/H 2005.79 3 September 2005

One Cathedral and Three Sopranos concert, Martene Grimson, Nicole Leupp and Elinor Carter, Orchestra and Choir Hortus Palatinus, conductor David Whittington: Wagner, Berg, Strauss, Brahms, Berlioz

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.80 5 September 2005

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith, Translation of the Relics of Saint Cuthbert, Sung Eucharist and Procession

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.81 11 September 2005

Evensong and Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.82 14 September 2005

Joint Liturgical Group Conference 2005 Pilgrimage Prayers

DCD/C/H 2005.83 17 September 2005 Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.84 25 September 2005

Diocese of Durham Sing Praise, "Make Poverty History"

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.85 8 October 2005

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Baldur Brönnimann, Wager Flying Dutchman Overture, Strauss Four Last Songs, Brahms Symphony No.1

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.86 1 November 2005

Sung Eucharist for All Saints' Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.87 2 November 2005

Requiem Eucharist by Mozart

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.88 6 November 2005

Sung Eucharist with Holy Baptism, Confirmation and Reception into the Communion of the Church of England

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.89 9 November 2005

Special Congregation to celebrate the installation of the 11th Chancellor of Durham Universaity (Bill Bryson), with instructions, ticketing details and seating plan 4f + 3f

DCD/C/H 2005.90 13 November 2005

Service for Remembrance Sunday

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.91 16 November 2005

Margaret of Scotland, Queen, Scholar, Philanthropist, Reformer of the Church, 1093, Evensong and Dedication of the Margaret Altar Furnishings, with intsructions 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2005.92 18 November 2005

Durham University Concert Series Musicon, Ex Cathedra, conductor Jeffrey Skidmore, Latin American Vespers, with text inserted 10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2005.93 20 November 2005

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.94 23 November 2005

Palatinate Voices concert, conductor Keith Wright, music of Thomas Tallis, in the Chapter House

DCD/C/H 2005.95 26/27 November 2005

Advent Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.96 30 November/1 December 2005

The Chorister School Pre-Prep presents Donkey for Sale! by Niki Davies in the Chapter House

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.97 1 December 2005

Acts of Faith, Stories from Asia for World AIDS Day

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.98 1 December 2005

A Service to Commemorate World AIDS Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.99 3 December 2005

Carols for All: running order, instructions and carol sheet

2f, 2f, 14f

DCD/C/H 2005.100 3 December 2005

St Nicholas' Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 2005.101 3 December 2005

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert, Handel's Messiah, conductor James Lancelot

14f

DCD/C/H 2005.102 4 December 2005

St Chad's College Advent Procession

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.103 7 December 2005

A Service of Readings and Carols for all those Engaged in the National Health Service in the North East

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.104 9 December 2005

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert by the Durham Singers, director Alan Oyston

2f

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

8f

Evensong and Installation of Revd Peter Monteith Sinclair as Honorary Minor Canon 6f

DCD/C/H 2005.108 12 December 2005 Durham Christian Union Student Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.109 13 December 2005

St John's College Service of Readings and Music for Advent

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.110 14 December 2005

Chorister School Christingle

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.111 16 December 2005

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.112 16 December 2005

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.113 17 December 2005

Haswell and District Mencap Annual Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2005.114 18 December 2005

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.115 20 December 2005

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2005.116 22/24 December 2005

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

12f

DCD/C/H 2005.117 24 December 2005

Christmas Eve Midnight Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2005.118 25 December 2005

Christmas Day Sung Eucharist

12f

DCD/C/H 2005.119 25 December 2005

Christmas Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.120 25 December 2005

Christmas Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2005.121 31 December 2005

Service for New Year's Eve

DCD/C/H 2005.122 15-29 August 2005

Sewing the Seed, Embroiderers' Guild Durham City Branch 10th Anniversary, Exhibition

1f

DCD/C/H 2006.1 6 January 2006

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of The Epiphany

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.2 7 January 2006

Marriage of Gary Burns and Elaine Anderson, with a full order of service for the dean and staff etc

2f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2006.3 11 January 2006

Funeral of Elsie Victoria Higgins (1917-2006)

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.4 21 January 2006

Regional Service of Thanksgiving and Recommitment Make Poverty History, with the text of a dialogue between child and reality man

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2006.5 22 January 2006

Epiphany Procession with Carols

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.6 28 January 2006

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Walton Belshazzar's Feast, Saint-Saëns Symphony No.3, Todd Gala and Gloria

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.7 29 January 2006

Housing Action North East Partnership Homelessness Sunday

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.8 1 February 2006

Evensong and Reception of the John Auckland Bible and the Cuthbert Tunstall volume of the Works of St Cyprian

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.9 2 February 2006

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas also known as the Presentation of Christ in the Temple

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.10 4 February 2006

Black Dyke Band concert, conductor Nicholas Childs: Walton, Weber, Howarth, Arnold, Carmichael, Bernstein, Graham, Gregson, Iveson, Nash, Brand, Wagner arr Snell

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.11 8 February 2006

Sunderland Schools Outreach Concert, conductors Stephen Auster and Keith Wright: Jacob, Franck, Rutter, Simmons, Walton

DCD/C/H 2006.12 17 February 2006

Durham School Easter Term service

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.13 25 February 2006

Evensong sung by the choirs of St Mary's Cathedral, Edinburgh and Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.14 1 March 2006

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2006.15 8 March 2006

Trevelyan College Service, with a postcard of Rembrandt's Return of the Prodigal Son

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2006.16 9 March 2006

Grey College Durham A Nine Altars Pilgrimage

8f

The Chorister School A Muscial Celebration concert to celebrate twenty years of the School's Music Department

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.18 12 March 2006

Ordination of the Reverend Nils Philip d'Encer Chittenden as Priest

16f

DCD/C/H 2006.19 13 March 2006

Durham Christian Union Easter Celebration Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.20 14 March 2006

St John's College Service of Readings and Music on the Passion of Christ

DCD/C/H 2006.21 18 March 2006

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert's Day

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.22 20 March 2006

St Cuthbert Festal Evensong and Procession, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2006.23 24 March 2006

Chorister School End of Term Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.24 31 March 2006

Early Good Friday The Eucharist

DCD/C/H 2006.25 31 March 2006

Early Good Friday Mid-day Prayer

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.26 31 March 2006

Early Good Friday Prayers around the Cross

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.27 7 April 2006

Organ recital by James Lancelot for the Charles Hastings Wine Club: Reger, J.S.

Bach, Eben, Duruflé, Vierne, Boëllmann

1f

DCD/C/H 2006.28 9 April 2006

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.29 9 April 2006

Palm Sunday Procession and Sung Eucharist, with the Passion of Our Lord Jesus

Christ According to Mark

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2006.30 9 April 2006

Evensong and Installation of Canons (Stepehen Arthur Cherry, Sheial Jane Bamber,

Diana Margaret Johnson, Stephen Ronald Taylor), with instructions

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2006.31 10-12 April 2006

Address and Compline, by Rt Revd Prof Stephen Sykes

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.32 13 April 2006

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.33 13 April 2006

Maundy Thursday Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.34 14 April 2006

Good Friday The Three Hours

14f

DCD/C/H 2006.35 16 April 2006

The Easter Vigil with Confirmation and the first Communion of Easter

14f

DCD/C/H 2006.36 16 April 2006

Easter Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.37 16 April 2006

Easter Day Sung Eucharist

DCD/C/H 2006.38 16 April 2006

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.39 28 April 2006

International Workers' Memorial Day, Work and the Kingdom of God

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.40 6 May 2006

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Phillipe Bach, Vaughan Williams Fantasia on a Theme by Thomas Tallis, Bourgeois Concerto for Trombone and Orchestra, Elgar Symphony No.1, with flyer

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2006.41 13 May 2006

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.42 13 May 2006

Northern Cathedrals' Festival Evensong, sung by the choirs of Durham and Ripon Cathedrals and York Minster, in Ripon cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.43 14 May 2006

Stations of the Resurrection

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.44 20 May 2006

Durham Choral Society and Orchestra concert, conductor Richard Brice: Byrd, Parry,

Elgar, Vaughan Williams, Cant, Rutter

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.45 21 May 2006

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.46 21 May 2006

Durham Churches Together United Service Christian Aid Week

Ωf

DCD/C/H 2006.47 25 May 2006

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.48 25 May 2006

Ascension Day Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.49 26 May 2006

Durham School Summer Term service

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.50 26 May 2006

Evensong and Procession on the feast of the Venerable Bede

DCD/C/H 2006.51 [2 June 2006]

Music for a Summer Evening featuring the Band of the Royal Regiment of Fusiliers (Friends)

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.52 3 June 2006

Evensong and Procession attended by the Durham Cathedral Friends

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.53 4 June 2006

Sung Eucharist on the Day of Pentecost

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.54 4 June 2006

Palatinate Voices concert, conductor Keith Wright, Rachmaninov Vespers, Strauss Der Abend

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.55 5 June 2006

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service, Answering God's Call

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.56 8 June 2006

Deanery of Durham Confirmation

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.57 11 June 2006

Trinity Sunday Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.58 13 June 2006

St John's College Valedictory Service and Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.59 15 June 2006

Sung Eucharist Corpus Christi

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.60 16 June 2006

Friends of Cathedral Music Golden Jubilee National Gathering organ recital by james Lancelot: Reger, J.S. Bach, Berkeley, Karg-Elert, Eben, Vierne, Duruflé 1f

DCD/C/H 2006.61 17 June 2006

Durham University Orchestral Society concert: chamber orchestra, conductor Christopher Johns, Rossinin Barber of Seville overture, Vaughan WIlliams Fantasia on a Theme by Thomas Tallis; symphony orchestra, conductor Camilla Begg, Rachmaninoff Symphony No.2

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.62 18 June 2006

St John Ambulance County Durham, Annual Service of Commemoration and Re-dedication

DCD/C/H 2006.63 24 June 2006

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.64 25 June 2006

[Diocese] Faith and Life Service of Dedication and Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.65 1 July 2006

Ordination of Priests

18f

DCD/C/H 2006.66 2 July 2006

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert by the cathedral choir, director James

Lancelot

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.67 3 July 2006

Ordination of Deacons

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.68 4-6 July 2006

Durham Dlocese Board of Education Annual School Leavers' Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.69a-b 8 July 2006

Ninety-Seventh Miners' Festival Service, 2 copies (one large print size)

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.70 9 July 2006

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire 10f

DCD/C/H 2006.71 10 July 2006

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Major Ian Roger English MC TD (1919-2006)

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.72 11 July 2006

Benedict of Nursia Evensong and Procession

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.73 15 July 2006

Marriage of Tracey Hann and John Michael Nichols

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.74 18 July 2006

Chorister School Pre-Prep End of Year Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.75 19 July 2006

Chorister School End of Year Service and Prize-Giving

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.76 20 July 2006

Altrincham Grammar School for Girls lunctime concert: Marsh, St Saëns, Diabelli,

Mozart, Glinka, Pike, Rutter

DCD/C/H 2006.77 22 July 2006

Evensonmg and Commemoration of the 85th Anniversary of the Royal British Legion service instructions

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.78 15 August 2006

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Blessed Virgin Mary sung by the choir of St Mary of the Hills Parish, Blowing Rock, North Carolina

6

DCD/C/H 2006.79 24 August 2006

Funeral of Eleanor (Helen) Woodward (1918-2006)

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.80 2 September 2006

British Anglican Cursillo Council, Ultreya GB, A Eucharist for the guidance of the Holy Spirit

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.81 4 September 2006

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith, Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, Sung Eucharist and Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 2006.82 7-10 September 2006

Durham Heritage Open Days programme (including the cathedral)

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.83 [8 September 2006]

Affirming Catholicism, The Eucharist on Friday, The Birth of the Blessed Virgin Mary, large print size

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.84 9 September 2006

The Eucharist in thanksgiving for the Reverend Margaret Parker's 50 years in licensed ministry

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.85 16 September 2006

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.86 20 September 2006

Funeral of Christopher Moyes OBE, DL (1949-2006)

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.87 21 September 2006

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Jeanne Watson (1929-2006)

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.88 23 September 2006

The Priory of England and the Islands of the Most Venerable Order of The Hospital of St. John of Jerusalem, Service of Re-Dedication 10f

DCD/C/H 2006.89 7 October 2006

Evensong and Commemoration of the 75th Anniversary of the Guide Dogs for the Blind Association, large print and braille versions

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.90 14 October 2006

Durham Sinfonia concert with Durham Singers, conductor Baldur Brönnimann, Vaughan Williams Serenade to Music, Brahms Violin Concerto in D, Shostakovich Symphony No.5

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.91 [17 October 2006]

Holy Communion with the Commissioning of the Revd Dr David Wllkinson as Principal of St John's College

2f

DCD/C/H 2006.92 20 October 2006 Durham School Half-Term Service

DCD/C/H 2006.93 1 November 2006 Sung Eucharist for All Saints' Day 10f

DCD/C/H 2006.94 2 November 2006 Requiem Eucharist, Cardoso Missa Pro Defunctis

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.95 5 November 2006 Diocese of Durham, My Song is Love, Sing Praise 06 6f

DCD/C/H 2006.96 12 November 2006 A Service for Remembrance Sunday 6f

DCD/C/H 2006.97 12 November 2006 St Cuthbert's Hospice Light up a Life 4f

DCD/C/H 2006.98 17 November 2006 Evensong and Procession for St Margaret and St Hild 4f

DCD/C/H 2006.99 25 November 2006

Barnard Castle School Choral Society and Yarm School Choral Society concert, conductors Ketih Brown and Mark Mawhinney: Haydn Te Deum, Mozart Piano Concerto No.23, Mozart Great Mass in C Minor 7f

DCD/C/H 2006.100 26 November 2006 Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors 10f DCD/C/H 2006.101 30 November 2006

Evensong and Installation of the Venerable Ian Jagger as Archdeacon of Durham and Canon Residentiary

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.102 2/3 December 2006

[Advent] Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.103 5 December 2006

Catholic Renewal in the Diocese of Durham, Prepare the Way, An evening of preparation for the Feast of Christmas

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.104 6/7 December 2006

The Chorsiter School Pre-Prep present The Inkeeper's Breakfast, by Niki Davies 2f

DCD/C/H 2006.105 6 December 2006

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert, featuring the Durham Singers 2f

DCD/C/H 2006.106 7 December 2006

Advent Meditation and Compline

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.107 8 December 2006

A Concert for the Feast of St Nicholas in aid of St Cuthbert's Hospice, Marie Curie Cancer Cure and Macmillan Cancer Support, concert director John Wright 12f

DCD/C/H 2006.108 9 December 2006

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.109 10 December 2006

St Chad's College Advent Procession

10f

Durham Christian Union Student Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.111 12 December 2006

St John's College Advent Vespers

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.112 14 December 2006

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.113 14 December 2006

NSPCC Carol Service

DCD/C/H 2006.114 15 December 2006

Chorister School Christingle

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.115 15 December 2006

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.116 16 December 2006

Haswell and District Mencap Annual Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2006.117 17 December 2006

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.118 19 December 2006

A Service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health

Service in the North East

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.119 20 December 2006

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2006.120 22/24 December 2006

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

16f

DCD/C/H 2006.121 24 December 2006

Christmas Eve Midnight Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2006.122 25 December 2006

Christmas Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.123 25 December 2006

Christmas Day Sung Eucharist

12f

DCD/C/H 2006.124 25 December 2006

Christmas Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2006.125 31 December 2006

Durham Churches Together A Service for New Year's Eve

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.1 6 January 2007

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of The Epiphany

10f

DCD/C/H 2007.2 7 January 2007

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism

DCD/C/H 2007.3 13 January 2007

Marriage of Eileen Rochford and Barry Grimes

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.4 17 January 2007

Organ recital by James Lancelot, La Nativité du Seigneur, Nine Meditations by Olivier Messiaen

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.5 21 January 2007

Epiphany Procession with Carols

12f

DCD/C/H 2007.6 27 January 2007

Holocaust Memorial Day Vigil of Prayer for the Victims of Genocide

1f

DCD/C/H 2007.7 27 January 2007

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Albinoni Oboe Concerto, Bach Magnificat, Beethoven Mass in C

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.8 2 February 2007

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas also known as The Presentation of Christ in the Temple

12f

DCD/C/H 2007.9 6/7 February 2007

BBC Philharmonic Orchestra, conductor Martyn Brabbins: Bax Tintagel, Walton

Viola Concerto, Elgar Symphony No.3

BBC Philharmonic Choral Evensong

16f

DCD/C/H 2007.10 7 February 2007

Evensong sung by Durham Cathedral Choir, Durham Cathedral Consort of SIngers and Durham University Consort of Voices with the BBC Philharmonic broadcast live by the BBC

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.11 16 February 2007

Durham School Cathedral Service: God, My Neighbour, and Me

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.12 21 February - 8 April 2007

Lent, St Cuthbert, Holy Week and Easter

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.13 21 February 2007

Ash Wednesday Quiet Day led by Revd Tony Bryer

1f

DCD/C/H 2007.14 21 February 2007

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes

DCD/C/H 2007.15 2 March 2007

Palatinate Voices with Durham Baroque, conductor Keith Wright, Bach Motets and Buxtehude movements from Membra Jesu Nostri, in the Chapter House 8f

DCD/C/H 2007.16 7 March 2007

Trevelyan College Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.17 10 March 2007

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot, Elgar The Apostles

16f

DCD/C/H 2007.18 12 March 2007

Durham Christian Union, Easter Celebration Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.19 13 March 2007

Service of Penitence and Reconciliation for Lent

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.20 17 March 2007

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert

12f

DCD/C/H 2007.21 20 March 2007

St Cuthbert Festal Evensong and Procession with Dedication of the Liber Vitae 10f

DCD/C/H 2007.22 22 March 2007

The Chorister School End of Term Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.23 23 March 2007

Early Good Friday, Cross Purposes with Rev Canon Trevor Pitt

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.24 23 March 2007

Early Good Friday The Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.25 23 March 2007

Early Good Friday Mid-day Prayer

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.26 23 March 2007

Early Good Friday Prayers around the Cross

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.27 24 March 2007

North East Christian Churches Together, set all free A service to mark the bicentenary of the Abolition of the Slave Trade Act, with a flyer inserted from Chaste 8f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.28 1 April 2007

Palm Sunday Procession and Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2007.29 2-4 April 2007

Address and Compline by Rt Revd Stephn Pedley, with service instructions

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.30 2-5 April 2007

Monday - Thursday in Holy Week

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.31 5 April 2007

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows, with service instructions

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.32 5 April 2007

Maundy Thursday Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar, with service instructions 12f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2007.33 6 April 2007

Good Friday The Three Hours, with service instructions

18f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2007.34 8 April 2007

The Easter Vigil with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter, with service instructions

16f + 8f

DCD/C/H 2007.35 8 April 2007

Easter Day Matins, with service instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.36 8 April 2007

Easter Day Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism, with service instructions

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.37 8 April 2007

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.38 14 April 2007

Black Dyke band concert, conductor Nicholas Childs, Elgar, Bernstein, Hohne, Grieg,

Bulla, Graham. Rimsky Korsakov, Pryor, Gabriel, Respighi

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.39 16-18 April 2007

The Deans' Conference programme

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.40 16 April 2007

The Deans' Conference Pilgrimage Prayers

DCD/C/H 2007.41 16 April 2007

The Deans' Conference Compline

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.42 17/18 April 2007

The Deans' Conference Common Worship Morning Prayer and Meditation 8f

DCD/C/H 2007.43 18 April 2007

The Deans' Conference Holy Communion

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.44 19 April 2007

A Service of Thanksgiving and Farewell for Bishop John and Wendy Pritchard 12f

DCD/C/H 2007.45 21 April 2007

Service of Prayer and Dedication after a Civil Marriage Toby Osbourne and Anna Ingerith Clarkson

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.46 28 April 2007

Durham Scout County A Celebration of 100 years of Scouting

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.47 29 April 2007

Stations of the Resurrection A processional service of scriptural readings and music for Eastertide, with service instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.48 2 May 2007

Musicon concert, Dame Gillian Weir organ recital, Elgar, Smyth, Stanford, Parry, Liszt, Ives, Franck, Mulet, Eben

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.49 5 May 2007

College of St Hild and St Bede, College Day Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.50 5 May 2007

Marriage of Stefanie Constanze Reissner and Henry John Sheen, with instructions 10f + 2f (2 roses and leaves on the cover)

DCD/C/H 2007.51 6 May 2007

The Chorister School at the Sung Eucharist service instructions only 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.52 6 May 2007

Evensong and Installations (Mr Adrian Beney as a lay member of chapter, Revd Canon Nicholas Barker as Archdeacon of Auckland, Revd Dr Phlip Thomas as a non-residentiary canon), with seating plan, instructions and chapter house ceremony 8f + 2f + 4f + 1f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.53 9 May 2007

Durham University Consort of Voices and Orchestra concert, director Jeremy Dibble, Parry, Elgar, Harris, Stainer, Dyson, Howells, Mendelssohn 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.54 12 May 2007

North of England RSCM Festival "Risen, Ascended, Glorified", director David Hill, with service instructions

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.55 13 May 2007

Durham Churches Together, United Service, Christian Aid Week

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.56 16 May 2007

Organ recital, Andrew Bryden, playing Bonnet, J S Bach, Debussy, Langlais, Hollins, Reubke

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.57 17 May 2007

Ascension Day Chorister School Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.58 17 May 2007

Ascension Day Sung Eucharist, with service instructions

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.59 18 May 2007

Durham School Cathedral Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.60 [18 May 2007]

The Next Step..., Hope in our villages, towns & cities, & just10 transform your world north east england

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.61 19 May 2007

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Philippe Bach, Butterworth A Shropshire Lad, Sibelius Violin Concerto in D Minor, Bartok Concerto for Orchestra, with a letter appealing for funds

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.62 25 May 2007

Evensong, Procession and Dedication of the Galilee Chapel Kneelers, with service instructions

6f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.63 29 May 2007

Final Honours Rectial, Timothy Teague, organ, Hovland, J S Bach, Howells, Bridge, Vierne, Messiaen, Alain

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.64 1 June 2007

The Sixteen Choral Pilgrimage, director Harry Christophers, Music from the Sistine Chapel, Allegri Miserere and Palestrina, Anerio, Marenzio 20f

DCD/C/H 2007.65 3 June 2007

Trinity Sunday Sung Eucharist, with service instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.66 4 June 2007

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service, with service instructions 6f +2f

DCD/C/H 2007.67 6 June 2007

Organ recital, Roger Williams, J S Bach, Saxton, Preston, Frescobaldi, Messiaen,

Froberger, Mealor, Willson

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.68 9 June 2007

Evensong and Procession attended by Friends of Durham Cathedral

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.69 10 June 2007

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.70 11 June 2007

Evensong on the Eve of Hatfield Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.71 12 June 2007

Grey College, College Service and Memorial for Thetis Barker

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.72 16 June 2007

Durham University Orchestral Society concert, conductors Camilla Begg and Thomas Molloy, Stravinsky Suites No.1 & 2 for Small Orchestra, Wagner Siegfried Idyll, Mahler Symphony No.4

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.73 17 June 2007

St John Ambulance Durham Annual Service of COmmemoration and Re-Dedication 10f

DCD/C/H 2007.74 18 June 2007

Evensong attended by St Mary's College for the Valediction of Miss Jenny Hobbs MBE

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.75 19 June 2007

Valedictory Service and Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors of St John's College

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.76 23 June 2007

A Service to Celebrate the 175th Anniversary of the founding of Durham University 8f

DCD/C/H 2007.77 23 June 2007

Durham University Honorary Degree Congregation

DCD/C/H 2007.78 30 June 2007

The Ordination of Priests Petertide, with preparations, note for visiting clergy, eucharistic ministers and service instructions

20f + 2f + 4f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.79 1 July 2007

The Ordination of Deacons Petertide

20f

DCD/C/H 2007.80 3-5 July 2007

Durham Diocese Board of Education Annual School Leavers' Service 8f

DCD/C/H 2007.81 4 July 2007

Organ recital by James Lancelot for the Association of Anglican Musicians, Elgar, Parry, Conte, Hindemith, Locklair, Vierne

1f

DCD/C/H 2007.82 7 July 2007

Sung Eucharist The Association of Anglican Musicians

10f

DCD/C/H 2007.83 7 July 2007

Marriage of Jill Carr and Michael Chipchase, with instructions

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.84 8 July 2007

Dedication of the Nave Choir Stalls at the beginning of the Sung Eucharist, with instructions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.85 9 July 2007

Laying on of Hands with Prayer and Anointing

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.86 11 July 2007

Concert by the choir of St Thomas's Church, Fifth Avenue, New York, director John Scott, Sheppard, Tallis, Parsons, Byrd, J.S. Bach, Rachmaninoff, Messiaen, Britten, Noble, Moore, MacMillan, Hancock, Dupré

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.87 11 July 2007

Benedict of Nursia Evensong and Procession, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.88 12 July 2007

The Service for Authorising and Commissioning Pastoral Assistants

10f

DCD/C/H 2007.89 14 July 2007

The Ninety-Eighth Miners' Festival Service, with instructions

8f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2007.90 15 July 2007

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire, with instructions and seating plans

10f + 2f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.91 15 July 2007

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert, director James Lancelot, Palestrina, White, Byrd, Bull, Poulenc, Dubois, Britten, Stainer, Stanford 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.92 17 July 2007

Chorister School Pre-Prep End of Year Service, with instructions 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.93 18 July 2007

Chorister School End of Year Service and Prize-giving, with instructions and prize-giving programme

4f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.94 18 July 2007

Organ recital by Keith Wright, Buxtehude, Byrd, Bull, Langlais, Karg-Elert, Hakim 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.95 25 July 2007

Organ recital by Toby Moschard, Buxtehude, Whitlock, Howells, Bridge, Boëllmann 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.96 28 July 2007

Marriage of Julia Candy and Guy Bennett-Hunter, with instructions 10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.97 1 August 2007

Organ recital by Gordon Stewart, Hollins, J S Bach, Ravanello, Lemare, Carter, Bingham

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.98 4 August 2007

Marriage of Kate Bridge and Gerald Kelliher, with instructions 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.99 5 August 2007

Oswald King of Northumbria, Martyr, Evensong and Procession 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.100 8 August 2007

Organ recital by James Lancelot, Mathias, de Grigny, Anonymous, Tomkins, Bull, J S Bach, Buxtehude, Hakim, Langlais, Vierne 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.101 11 August 2007

Marriage of Andrew David Teasdale and Johanna Ruth Stockton 8f

DCD/C/H 2007.102 11 August 2007 Wedding of Beth Cook and James Jirtle 10f DCD/C/H 2007.103 15 August 2007

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Blessed Virgin Mary, with instructions 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.104 18 August 2007

Marriage of Mark Jones and Lucy Weston

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.105 26 August 2007

Stephen and Maggie [Cherry] 25th Wedding Anniversary Service of Thanksgiving 6f

DCD/C/H 2007.106 4 September 2007

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith Translation of the Relics of Saint Cuthbert Sung Eucharist and Procession 8f

DCD/C/H 2007.107 8 September 2007

Evensong attended by Durham University Alumni

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.108 9 September 2007

Commemoration of The Battle of Britain, with instructions

8f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.109 9 September 2007

The Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion Service

4f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.110 15 September 2007

Annual Readers' Service, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.111 16 September 2007

Evensong and Installation of the Bishop of Jarrow, Rt Rev Mark Bryant, with procession order, seating plan and instructions

10f + 2f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.112 22 September 2007

Marriage of Hector Michael Patmore and Lydia Frances Bartlett, with instructions 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.113 23 September 2007

Sung Eucharist [attended by Traidcraft], with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.114 23 September 2007

Pilgrimage Service

3f

DCD/C/H 2007.115 29 September 2007

Evensong and Presentation of Diocesan RSCM Awards instructions

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.116 30 September 2007

Dedication of the Lesotho flag at the Sung Eucharist, with instructions and a draft 2f + 1f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.117 13 October 2007

Durham Sinfonia concer, conductor Stpehen Bell, Mendelssohn Hebrides Overture, Elgar Cello Concerto, Tchaikovsky Symphony No 5

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.118 14 October 2007

DUECC Students' Candlelit Procession

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.119 19 October 2007

Durham School Cathedral Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.120 20 October 2007

World Premiere of the Durham Concerto, composed by Jon Lord

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.121 27 October 2007

Provincial Grand Lodge Mark Master Masons of Durham Celebrity Organ Recital by David Rogers, J S Bach, Stanley, Rheinberger, Sanderson, Roger, Nibelle 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.122 1 November 2007

Evensong and Procession for All Saints' Day, with instructions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.123 1 November 2007

Sung Eucharist for All Saints' Day, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.124 2 November 2007

Requiem Eucharist by Fauré, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.125 3 November 2007

Evensong and Thanksgiving for the Life of Alf Harper, with *Northern Echo* obituary 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.126 9 November 2007

Funeral of Charlotte Anne Reeves (1982-2007), with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.127 9 November 2007

Palatinate Voices concert, director Keith Wright, Most heavenly music!

1f

Darlington & District Organists' & Choirmasters' Association, afternoon with the

Tudor Organs

1f

DCD/C/H 2007.129 11 November 2007

A Service for Remembrance Sunday, with seating plan, DLI Remebrance Ceremony, and instructions

6f + 2f + 2f + 4f

Light up a Life [St Cuthbert's Hospice]

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.131 14 November 2007

Outreach Singing Day: J.S. Bach, Franck, Handel, Simmons, Charpentier, Marsh, Rutter

1f

DCD/C/H 2007.132 25 November 2007

Commemoration of Foundera and Benefactors, with instructions and seating plans 10f + 6f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.133 1 December 2007

Carols for All

2f

DCD/C/H 2007.134 1 December 2007

Saint Nicholas' Procession, with instructions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.135 1/2 December 2007

Advent Procession with Carols, with instructions and seating plans

12F + 4f + 1f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.136 3 December 2007

Funeral of John Derek Hodgson (1931-2007), instructions only

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.137 4 December 2007

St Mary's College Christmas Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.138 5 December 2007

Advent Meditation and Compline, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.139 7 December 2007

Durham Cathedral Choir Association, A Chistmas Celebration, with a flyer advertising membership

14f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.140 8 December 2007

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.141 8 December 2007

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.142 9 December 2007

Order for the Admission of Edward Yeo (Choral Scholar)

4f

Durham Christian Union Student Carol Service

Chorister School Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.145 13 December 2007

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.146 13 December 2007

Durham School Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.147 14 December 2007

Provincial Grand Lodge of Durham Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.148 15 December 2007

Haswell and District Mencap Annual Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2007.149 16 December 2007

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2007.150 18 December 2007

11th Service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health

Service in the North East

10f

DCD/C/H 2007.151 20 December 2007

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2007.152 22/24 December 2007

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with instructions and seating plans

16f + 6f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.153 24 December 2007

Christmas Eve Midnight Eucharist, with instructions and seating plans

10f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.154 25 December 2007

Christmas Day Matins, with instructions

4f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2007.155 25 December 2007

Christmas Day Sung Eucharist, with seating plan

12f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2007.156 25 December 2007

Christmas Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2007.157 31 December 2007

Durham Churches Together Service for New Year's Eve

DCD/C/H 2008.1 [c.2008]

"Love Durham Cathedral and Help Us to Conserve, Create and Discover Together" development brochure

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.2 3 January 2008

Funeral of Arthur Brookes 1926-2007, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.3 5 January 2008

World Praise with John Bell, SIngers from Lesotho and the Hillside Praise Band 8f

DCD/C/H 2008.4 6 January 2008

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Epiphany, with instructions

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.5 10-11 January 2008

Durham University Winter Congregation

3f

DCD/C/H 2008.6 16 January 2008

La Nativité du Seignuer Nine Meditations by Olivier Messiaen, by James Lancelot organ

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.7 20 January 2008

Epiphany Procession with Carols, with instructions

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.8 22 January 2008

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Robert John Sale 1930-2007

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.9 23 January 2008

A service of prayer with music from the Taizé Community to mark the Week of Prayer for Chrisitan Unity 2008

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.10 27 January 2008

Holocaust Memorial Day A Vigil of Prayer for the Victims of Genocide

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.11 31 January 2008

Liturgical Commission Roadshow: Presidency in Worship, Sung Eucharist, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.12 2 February 2008

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas also known as The Presentation of Christ in the Temple, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.13 6 February 2008

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.14 6 February - 23 March 2008

Service programme

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.15 9 February 2008

Evensong and Installation of Professor Ann Loades CBE as a Lay Canon, with instructions and seating plan

8f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.16 9 February 2008

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, J.S. Bach St John Passion 8f

DCD/C/H 2008.17 15 February 2008

Durham School Cathedral Service Easter Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.18 17 February 2008

Matins attended by the Mayor and City Council, with members of the Rifles, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.19 21 February 2008

Funeral of Phyllis Mary Richardson 1910-2008, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.20 27-29 February 2008

Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat, director Jennifer Tasker 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.21 1 March 2008

Palatinate Voices concert in the Chapter House, conductor Keith Wright: Parry, Tippett, Victoria, Guerrero

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.22 5 March 2008

Trevelyan College Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.23 8 March 2008

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot, Haydn The Creation

14f

Durham Christian Union Easter Celebration Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.25 11 March 2008

St John's College Passiontide Service

DCD/C/H 2008.26 12 March 2008

Durham Schools Cathedral Concert, with an application form for Durham Cathedral Young Singers

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.27 14 March 2008

Chorister School End of Term Service, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.28 15 March 2008

Holy Communion in celebration of St Cuthbert, with instructions

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.29 15 March 2008

St Cuthbert Festal Evensong and Procession, with instructions (x2)

10f + 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.30 16 March 2008

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem (Holy Communion 8 a.m.)

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.30A 16 March 2008

Palm Sunday Procession and Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2008.31 17-20 March 2008

Monday - Thursday in Holy Week services

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.32 17-19 March 2008

Address and Compline, address by Rt Rev Alec Graham, with instructions 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.33 20 March 2008

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows, with instructions

DCD/C/H 2008.34 20 March 2008

Maundy Thursday Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar, with instructions 10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.35 21 March 2008

Good Friday Three Hours, with solemn prayers and instructions

14f + 4f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.36 23 March 2008

The Easter Vigil with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter, with amended instructions and preparations

16f + 4f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.37 23 March 2008

Easter Day services

DCD/C/H 2008.38 23 March 2008

Easter Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.39 23 March 2008

Easter Day Sung Eucharist, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.40 23 March 2008

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.41 26 March 2008

Funeral of Marilyn Hird 1947-2008

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.42 1 April 2008

Evening Prayer and Thanksgiving for the Life of The Reverend Professor Dan Hardy, with instructions

1f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.43 17 April 2008

The Sixteen concert, director Harry Christophers, Treasures of England The Choral Pilgrimage 2008, with a survey form

20f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.44 20 April 2008

Evensong and Installation of the Reverend David Jeffrey Sudron as Minor Canon, Succentor and Sacrist, with instructions and seating plan

6f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.45 26 April 2008

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Timothy Reynish, Mendelssohn Overture Ruy Blas, Bruch Violin Concerto No.1, Dvorak Symphony No.9 From the New World 6f

DCD/C/H 2008.46 27 April 2008

Stations of the Resurrection, with instructions

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.47 1 May 2008

Ascension Day Chorister School Service, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.48 1 May 2008

Ascension Day Evensong instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.49 1 May 2008

Ascension Day The Order for the Administration of the Lord's Supper or Holy

Communion, with instructions

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.50 3 May 2008

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

DCD/C/H 2008.51 4 May 2008

BBC Radio 4 Sunday Worship After Sunday, two versions, with instructions 8f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.52 4 May 2008

Evensong sung by Durham Cathedral Choir and accompanied on the Wetherinsett organ braodcast live by the BBC, with instructions 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.53 5 May 2008

Rotherham Deanery Pilgrimage

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.54 7 May 2008

Durham High School for Girls Leavers' Service, Go with love 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.55 10 May 2008

Barnard Castle School Choral Society and Chapel Choir and Yarm School Choral Society and School Choir concert, conductors Keith Brown and Mark Mawhinney: Haydn Insanae et vanae curae and Maria Theresa Mass, Mozart Symphony No.29 and Regina Coeli

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.56 11 May 2008

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.57 11 May 2008

A Service of Baptism and Confirmation for the University, with instructions 14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.58 17 May 2008

Durham Choral Society with GAOS Choral Group concert, conductor Richard Brice, Mozart Requiem Mass and Solemn Vespers

10f

DCD/C/H 2008.59 18 May 2008

Trinity Sunday Sung Eucharist

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.60 19 May 2008

Funeral of Andrew Simpson (1982-2008), with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.61 22 May 2008

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Corpus Christi, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.62 23 May 2008

Durham School Cathedral Service

DCD/C/H 2008.63 24 May 2008

Evensong sung by the choirs of St Mary's Cathedral, Edinburgh and Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.64 25 May 2008

The Venerable Bede Sung Eucharist, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.65 25 May 2008

Evensong and Procession on the Feast of the Venerable Bede

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.66 27 May 2008

Organ recital by Nick Arden: J.S. Bach, Guilain, Messiaen, Franck

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.67 27 May 2008

Final Honours organ recital by Julian Haggett: Buxtehude, Couperin, J.S. Bach,

Vierne, Rheinberger

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.68 1 June 2008

Evensong attended by the Mayor and City Council, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.69 2 June 2008

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.70 3 June 2008

Deanery of Durham Confirmation, with instructions

14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.71 7 June 2008

Evensong and Procession attended by the Friends of Durham Cathedral, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.72 8 June 2008

St John Ambulance Durham Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication, with instructions

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.73 8 June 2008

Palatinate Voices concert in the CHapter House, conductor Keith Wright: J.S. Bach

Magnificat, Cantatas 71 and 131

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.74 9 June 2008

Evensong on the Eve of Hatfield Day, with instructions and booking form

4f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.75 9 June 2008

A Service of Prayer with Music from the Taizé Community, Let Christ Welcome You 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.76 12 June 2008

Pennywell School Service of Celebration, Where Everyone Matters, with instructions and booking form

4f + 3f

DCD/C/H 2008.77 13 June 2008

Durham University Orchestral Society concert, Conductors Tom Newall and Jonathan Slade: Ravel Valse Nobles et Sentimentales, Beethoven Symphony No.4, Shos takovich Symphony No.5

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.78 14 June 2008

Northern Cathedrals Festival Evensong sung by the choirs of York Minster, Ripon Cathedral and Durham Cathedral

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.79 16 June 2008

Funeral of Larence (Ned) Armstrong 1952-2008

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.80 17 June 2008

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.81 21 June 2008

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert Heavenly Concord, conductor Ralph Woodward

12f

DCD/C/H 2008.82 22 June 2008

Faith and Life Service of Dedication and Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.83 24-27 June 2008

Durham University Summer Congregation

3f

DCD/C/H 2008.84 28 June 2008

Ordination of Priests Petertide 2008, with various instructions and seating plan 18f + 4f + 2f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.85 29 June 2008

Ordination of Deacons Petertide 2008, with various instructions and seating plan 18f + 4f + 2f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.86 1-3 July 2008

Annual School Leavers' Service Running the Race

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.87 5 July 2008

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service, Creator of the day and night, director James Lancelot

DCD/C/H 2008.88 9 July - 13 August 2008

Organ recitals: Robert Sharpe, James Lancelot, Keith Wright, Timothy Noon, Simon Bell, Ashley Grote

12f

DCD/C/H 2008.89 10 July 2008

Morning Prayer of St Cuthbert of Lindisfarne for Hornsea School

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.90 10 July 2008

The Authorised Pastoral Assistants' Commissioning Service, Where Love is There God is

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.91 11 July 2008

St Benedict's Day Evensong & Procession, with instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.92 12 July 2008

The Ninety-Ninth Miners' Festival Service, with instructions

6f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.93 13 July 2008

Matins for the Courts in Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire, with instructions/seating plan

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.94 15 July 2008

The Chorister School Pre-Prep End of Year Service, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.95 16 July 2008

Chorister School End of Year Service and Prize-Giving, with instructions and list of prize winners

4f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.96 19 July 2008

Marriage of Paul Boulton and Claire Chaplin, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.97 19 July 2008

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert, director James Lancelot, with poster 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.98 20 July 2008

Order for the Dismissal of Choristers, Lay Clerks and Choral Scholars, instructions 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.99 25 July 2008

Marriage of Sinead Elizabeth Kear and Matthew Paul Andrews

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.100 26 July 2008

Marriage of Hannah Benoy and Michael Brown

DCD/C/H 2008.101 [?August 2008]

Springs Dance Company, Living the Eucharist - The Cathedrals Tour

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.102 [? August 2008]

Pilgrim Eucharist

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.103 5 August 2008

Evensong and Procession sung by the choir of the Church of the Holy Spirit, Lake Forest, Illinois, on the feast of St Oswald, with instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.104 15 August 2008

Sung Eucharist sung by Cantores Vagantes on the feast of the Blessed Virgin Mary 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.105 31 August 2008

Sung Eucharist on the feast of St Aidan, with instructions and lessons

10f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.106 1 September 2008

The Methodist Church Welcome Service for the Chair of the Darlington District The Revd Ruth Gee

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.107 4 September 2008

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith Translation of the Relics of Saint Cuthbert

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.108 7 September 2008

Sung Eucharist and Procession on the feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, with instructions

10f + 2f

Diocese of Blackburn Clergy Conference 2008 Healing and Reconciliation An Order of Service for Holy Communion

6f

The Order for the Presentation of Crosses and Medals instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.111 13 September & 8 November 2008

Voice Trials for Boys and Girls poster

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.112 14 September 2008

Sung Eucharist on Holy Cross Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2008.113 14 September 2008

The Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion Service

DCD/C/H 2008.114 14 September 2008

Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.115 20 September 2008

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.116 24 September 2008

Morning Prayer attended by members of the Church Buildings Council

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.117 27 September 2008

Affirming Catholicism in the Diocese of Ripon & Leeds & The Society of Catholic

Priests Solemn Mass For all the Northern Saints

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.118 28 September 2008

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism (Catherine Anne Pamela Phillips), with instructions 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.119 11 October 2008

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Timothy Reynish: Beethoven Egmont Overture,

Dvorak Cello Concerto, Rachmaninov Symphony No.2

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.120 17-26 October 2008

Durham Book Festival

18f

DCD/C/H 2008.121 18 October 2008

Evensong attended by Durham Cathedral Old Choristers' Association

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.122 18 October 2008

Provincial Grand Lodge Mark Master Masons of Durham Celebrity Organ Rectial by David Rogers: Rogers, Haydon, Miller, Buxtehude, J.S. Bach, Wolstenholme.

by David Rogers, Rogers, Flaydori, Miller, Buxteriade, 3.3. Bacii, Wolsterilloine

Whitlock, Howells

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.123 22 October 2008

One World Week 2008 Growing together - locally and globally A Service of prayer

with music from the Taizé Community

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.124 24 October 2008

Durham School Cathedral Service Christmas Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.125 25 October 2008

Siney Row Male Voice Choir (Golden Jubilee celebrations) Festival of Male Voice

Choirs

DCD/C/H 2008.126 1 November 2008

Memorial Service fo the Makwela-Wali Family

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.127 1 November 2008

Evensong and Procession on All Saints' Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.128 1 November 2008

Sung Eucharist on All Saints' Day

81

DCD/C/H 2008.129 2 November 2008

Sung Eucharist of Requiem on All Souls' Day, Fauré, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.130 4 November 2008

Organ Recital by Dame Gillian Weir: Messiaen Méditations

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.131 5 November 2008

Rite of Reception for Colin James Higgins, with instructions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.132 6 November 2008

Funeral of Colin James Higgins 1953-2008

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.133 9 November 2008

A Service for Remembrance Sunday, with instructions and seating plan

6f + 4f + 2f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.134 9 November 2008

Light up a Life (St Cuthbert's Hospice)

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.135 12 November 2008

Evensong and Thanksgiving for the Life of Christine Gregory

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.136 13 November 2008

Funeral of John Walton Marshall CBE DL 1931-2008, with instructions and images

6f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.137 [?November 2008]

Durham Cathedral Young Singers application form

1f

Marriage of Sarah Victoria Buxton and Stephen Paul Dellar

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.139 16 November 2008

Evensong and Procession for St Margaret and St Hild

DCD/C/H 2008.140 19 November 2008

Sunderland Schools Outreach Concert, conductors Stephen Auster, Mish Kelly and James Lancelot

1f

DCD/C/H 2008.141 21 November 2008

Grace House North East A Song for Grace A Celebration of Life with Grace House Hospice Appeal and Durham School

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.142 22 November 2008

Marriage of Jennifer Yates and Christopher Totney, with instructions 10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.143 23 November 2008

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors, with instructions and seating plans 10f + 4f + 2f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.144 24 November 2008

Contracanto concert, director Matthew Carlton: Harvey Come Holy Ghost, Martin Mass for Double Choir

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.145 29/30 November 2008

Advent Procession with Carols

10f

DCD/C/H 2008.146 2-4 December 2008

The Chorister School Pre-Prep and Nursery presents Mary's Knitting by Niki Davies in the Chapter House

2f

DCD/C/H 2008.147 3 December 2008

The 12th service of Readings and Carols for those engaged in the National Health Service in the North East

10f

DCD/C/H 2008.148 4 December 2008

Advent Meditation and Compline

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.149 5 December 2008

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.150 6 December 2008

Carols for All, with instructions

14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.151 6 December 2008

Saint Nicholas' Procession, with instructions

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.152 7 December 2008

St Chad's College Advent Procession

DCD/C/H 2008.153 9 December 2008

St John's College Carol Service

8f

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

10f

Burial of the Ashes of Mrs Margaret Wild, with instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2008.156 12 December 2008

A Concert for the Feast of St Nicholas in aid of Marie Curie Cancer Care. St

Cuthbert's Hospice and Macmillan Cancer Support

14f

DCD/C/H 2008.157 13 December 2008

Haswell and District Mencap Annual Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.158 14 December 2008

Evensong and Installation of Canons (Revd John Richard Doson, Revd Anne Catherine Dyer, Revd Dr Michael Robert Gilbertson, Mr Paul Geoffrey Chandler), with instructions

8f + 4f + 2f

01 + 41 + 21

DCD/C/H 2008.159 14 December 2008

St Mary's College Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.160 15 December 2008

Durham Christian Union Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2008.161 [December 2008]

Free by UCCF: thechristianunions

32f

DCD/C/H 2008.162 16 December 2008

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.163 17 December 2008

The Chorister School Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.164 18 December 2008

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.165 20 December 2008

NSPCC Carol Service

DCD/C/H 2008.166 20 December 2008

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2008.167 21 December 2008

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2008.168 22/24 December 2008

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols

16f

DCD/C/H 2008.169 25 December 2008

Sung Eucharist on Christmas Day, with instructions

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2008.170 25 December 2008

Matins on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.171 25 December 2008

Evensong on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2008.172 31 December 2008

Durham Churches Together A Service for New Year's Eve

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.1 3 January 2009

Marriage of Caroline Elizabeth Hewitt and John Graham Johnson, with instructions 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.2 6 January 2009

Sung Eucharist on the feast of the Epiphany, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.3 19 January 2009

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for Olive Stewart Chedburn (1930-2008), with instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.4 24 January 2009

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Beethoven Choral Fantasia and Symphony No.9 (Choral)

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.5 25 January 2009

Epiphany Procession, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.6 27 January 2009

Holocaust Memorial Day A Vigil for the Viuctims of Genocide Stand up to Hatred 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.7 2 February 2009

Procession and Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas, with instructions 8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.8 13 February 2009

Durham School Cathedral Service Easter Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.9 20 February 2009

The St John's Society Presents Faith and Victory Celebrating 100 Years of St John's College Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.10 21 February 2009

St John's College Centenary Service of Thanksgiving

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.10A 25 February - 12 April 2009

Lent, St Cuthbert, Holy Week and Easter schedule

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.11 25 February 2009

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.12 28 February 2009

St Chad's College Sung Eucharist for the Feast of Saint Chad

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.13 28 February 2009

Palatinate Voices concert, conductor Keith Wright, J S Bach St Matthew Passion 14f

DCD/C/H 2009.14 3 - 29 March 2009

Jane Alexander *on being human* essayes to complement an exhibition, with an invite 56p + 1f threefold

DCD/C/H 2009.15 11 March 2009

Evensong attended by The Mayor and City Council

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.16 14 March 2009

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot, Mendelssohn's St Paul

14f

DCD/C/H 2009.17 16 March 2009

Durham Christian Union Easter Celebration Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.18 17 March 2009

St John's College Lenten Service, Meeting Jesus on the Way

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.19 18 March 2009

Durham Cathedral Outreach Concert, with programme for the day and a flyer 4f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.20 20 March 2009

St Cuthbert's Day Festal Evensong and Procession, with instructions

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.21 21 March 2009

Sung Eucharist in celebration of St Cuthbert, with instructions

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.22 25 March 2009

Sung Eucharist on the feast of The Annunciation

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.23 27 March 2009

The Chorister School End of Term Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.24 28 March 2009

Appella Novocastriensis concert with Newcastle Baroque, conductor Eric Cross,

The King shall rejoice... to celebrate the 250th anniversary of the death of George

Frideric Handel

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.25 5 April 2009

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem, with instructions

2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.26 5 April 2009

Palm Sunday Procession & Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.27 6 - 9 April 2009

Monday - Thursday in Holy Week instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.28 7 April 2009

Funeral of Christopher Woolstenholmes (1948-2009)

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.29 9 April 2009

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows, with

instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.30 9 April 2009

Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar

12f

DCD/C/H 2009.31 10 April 2009

The Three Hours

16f

DCD/C/H 2009.32 10/11 April 2009

The Offices of the Paschal Triduum

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.33 12 April 2009

The Easter Vigil with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter, with instructions and preparations

12f + 4f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.34 12 April 2009

Matins on Easter Day, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.35 12 April 2009

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Riley Daniel Wilmshurst with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.36 12 April 2009

Evensong on Easter Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.37 15 April 2009

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Christopher Barber, with a flyer for a book of condolence

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.38 18 April 2009

London Welsh Male Voice Choir concert, conductor Haydn James, with Aquila Way flyer. Programme produced in house by Aquila Way

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.39 22 April 2009

[Funeral of] George Anthony Lobjoit Johnson (1925-2009), with instructions 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.40 29 April 2009

BBC Broadcast Evensong

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.41 1 May 2009

Durham High School for Girls 125th Birthday Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.42 3 May 2009

Stations of the Resurrection a processional service of scripural readings and music for Eastertide, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.43 9 May 2009

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.44 9 May 2009

Evensong and installation of Mr Philip Davies as Chapter Clerk, wth instructions and seating plan

6f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.45 10 May 2009

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Samuel John Brown, with instructions 12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.46 15 May 2009

Durham School Cathedral Service Look, what do you see?

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.47 16 May 2009

Durham Sinfonia concert, conductor Jeremy Silver, Beethoven Leonore overture, Mendelssohn Violin Concerto in E Minor, Sibelius Symphony No.2

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.48 17 May 2009

Rogation Sunday Sung Eucharist instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.49 21 May 2009

Chorister School Service on Ascension Day, with instructions

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.50 21 May 2009

Sung Eucharist on Ascension Day, with instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.51 25 May 2009

Evensong and Procession on the feast of St Bede the Venerable, with instructions 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.52 30 May 2009

Durham County Council Civil Service of Thanksgiving and Dedication 6f

DCD/C/H 2009.53 31 May 2009

Sung Eucharist and Baptism of Isabel Johanna Sheen

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.54 5 June 2009

Durham Cathedral comes to The Sage Gateshead, concert by Durham Cathedral Choir, Durham Cathedral Consort of Singers and The Palatinate Ensemble 12f

DCD/C/H 2009.55 6 June 2009

Evensong and Procession attended by The Friends of Durham Cathedral

DCD/C/H 2009.56 7 June 2009

Sung Eucharist on Trinity Sunday

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.57 7 June 2009

Evensong attended by The Right Worshipful the Mayor of Durham

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.58 8 June 2009

The Durham Diocesan Mother's Union Festival Service, with instructions 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.59 11 June 2009

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Corpus Christi

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.60 14 June 2009

Sung Eucharist attended by The Chorister School instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.61 14 June 2009

St John Ambulance Durham Annual Sevrice of Commemoration and Rededication, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.62 15 June 2009

Evensong on the Eve of Hatfield Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.63 15 June 2009

A service of prayer with music from the Taizé Community

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.64 [19 June 2009]

Durham Singers Choral Celebration, director Julian Wright, Purcell, Handel, Mozart,

Byrd, J S Bach, Parry, Bridge, Stanford, Pearsall, Walton, Eden

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.65 20 June 2009

Durham University Orchestral Society concert, conductors Jonathan Slade and Tom

Newall, Brahms Symphony No.1 Stravinsky Rite of Spring

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.66 21 June 2009

Faith and Life Service of Dedication and Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.67 22 June 2009

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.68 24 June 2009

Evensong hymn

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.69 27 June 2009

Ordination of Priests Petertide, with instructions and preparations

18f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.70 28 June 2009

Ordination of Deacons Petertide, with instructions and preparations

18f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.71 4 July 2009

Royal School of C urch Music Drurham Area Festival Service, The Glory of God -

A Festival of the Christian Year

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.72 July 2009

Annual School Leavers' Service, Gifts and Talents

DCD/C/H 2009.73 8 July - 12 August 2009

Organ Recitals: Joseph Causby, Keith Wright, Oliver Brett, James Lancelot, Josef Miltschitzky, Michael Haynes

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.74 10 July 2009

Morning Prayer of St Bede the Venerable for Hornsea School

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.75 11 July 2009

The One Hundredeth Miners' Festival Service, with instructions and a commemorative postcard by Heritage House Group of Norwich of mining objects in the cathedral. Instructions incorrectly dated July 2008

10f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.76 12 July 2009

Matins for Her Majesty's Courts of Justice, with instructions and seating plan 8f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.77 12 July 2009

St Benedict's Day Evensong and Procession, with instructions

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.78 14 July 2009

The Chorister School Pre-Prep End of Year Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.79 15 July 2009

Chorister School End of Year Service and Prize-Giving, with list of prize-winners 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.80 18 July 2009

Chorister School Choir etc concert, director Jennifer Tasker, Jenkins The Armed Man, Bowcock A Requiem Mass

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.81 [c.18 July 2009]

Dismissal of Choristers, Scholars and Lay Clerks instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.82 20 July 2009

Diocese of Durham Council for Ministry The Authorised Pastoral Assistants' Commissioning Service, Where Love is There God is 10f

DCD/C/H 2009.83 24 July 2009

A Service of Celebration, Thanksgiving and Praise to mark the 75 Anniversary of Diabetes UK

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.84 31 July 2009

The Park Cities Presbyterian Church Chancel Choir of Dallas, Texas, USA, concert, senior directoer Colin Howland, with a postcard of the choir for the Durham concert 10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.85 5 August 2009

Evensong and Procession on the feast of St Oswald

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.86 7 August 2009

Eton Choral Courses 2009 Choral Evensong

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.87 9 August 2009

Eton Choral Courses 2009 Psalms Recital

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.88 15 August 2009

Sung Eucharist on the feast of the Blessed Virgin Mary

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.89 28 August 2009

Organ recital by Christopher Mair, Vierne, J.S. Bach, Messiaen

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.90 30 August 2009

Evensong and Procession on the Eve of St Aidan's Day, with instructions 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.91 4 September 2009

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith, Sung Eucharist and Procession The Feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, with booking form

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.92 5 September 2009

Marriage of Lynda Gaynor Boothroyd and James Alexander McLaughlin 6f

DCD/C/H 2009.93 6 September 2009

Holy Communion on the feast of The Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.94 9 September 2009

Evensong and Installation of the Reverend Professor Mark Allen McIntosh as Van Mildert Professor of Divinity and Canon Residentiary, with instructions and seating plans

10f + 2f + 1f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.95 10 September 2009

The 9th International Conference on the Socal Context of Death, Dying, and Disposal organ recital by James Lancelot, J.S. Bach, Brahms, Dupré
1f

DCD/C/H 2009.96 12 September 2009

The Presentaion of Crosses and Medals with Admission of Choristers instructions 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.97 [13 September 2009]

Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion Service

DCD/C/H 2009.98 13 September 2009

Commemoration of the Battle of Britain

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.99 21 September 2009

The Journal on the Bobby Robson memorial service

72p

DCD/C/H 2009.100 26 September 2009

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.101 26 September 2009

The Circle of Love, An Ecumenical Service for Animal Welfare, with booking and survey forms

6f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.102 27 September 2009

Evensong and Thanksgiving for the life of The Rt Revd Ian Cundy, with instructions 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.103 1 October 2009

Holy Communion attended by the College of Canons and the Cathedral Council instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.104 10 October 2009

Orchestra North East (formerly Durham Sinfonia) inaugural concert, conductor John Wilson, Borodin Prince Igor Overture, Galzunov Violin Concerto in A Minor, Tchaikovsky Symphony No.4

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.105 16 - 17 October 2009

The Big Sleep

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.106 18 October 2009

Sung Eucharist on the feast of St Luke

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.107 20 October 2009

A Service of Prayer with Music from the Taizé Community, Hungry for one world, One World Week 2009

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.108 23 October 2009

Durham School Cathedral Service

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.109 24 October 2009

The Sixteen concert, director Harry Christophers, Choral Pilgrimage 2009 A Year of Celebration

24f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.110 31 October 2009

Organi recital by Simon Lindley, Jackson, Handel, Festing, Mendelssohn, Delius, Boellmann, Lefubure-Wely, Wagner 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.111 1 November 2009

Sunf Eucharist and Dedication of Candlesticks in memory of Canon Wilfrid Tymms on All Saints' Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.112 1 November 2009

Evensong and Admission of the Girl Choristers, with instructions

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.113 2 November 2009

Requiem Eucharist, Duruflé

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.114 8 November 2009

A Service for Remembrance Sunday, with instructions

6f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.115 8 November 2009

Light up a Life: Service of Remembering, St Cuthbert's Hospice

4f

Lumiere festival guide, with flyer

22f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.117 17 November 2009

Sunderland Schools Outreach Concert

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.118 17 November 2009

Evensong and Procession for St Margaret and St Hild, with instructions

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.119 19 November 2009

Durham Deanery Confirmation

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.120 21 November 2009

British - Spanish Tertulias Newcastle Gateshead concert

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.121 21 November 2009

Evensong and Installation of the Reverend Robert Hopper as a Non-Residentiary Canon

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.122 22 November 2009

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

DCD/C/H 2009.123 26 November 2009

Spirit of Christmas in aid of the Muscular Dystrophy Campaign

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.124 28/29 November 2009

Advent Procession with Carols, with instructions

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.125 29 November 2009

Litany in Procession and Sung Eucharist for Advent Sunday instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.126 1 - 3 December 2009

The Chorister School Nursery and Pre-Prep present Shine Stair, Shine! by Niki

Davies

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.127 4 December 2009

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.128 5 December 2009

St Nicholas Procession

2f

DCD/C/H 2009.129 6 December 2009

Can Words Express Our Wonder? by Rosalind Brown, launch flyer

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.130 6 December 2009

St Mary's College Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.131 8 December 2009

The 13th service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health

Service in the North East of England

10f

Advent Meditation and Compline

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.133 11 December 2009

Durham School Carol Service

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.134 12 December 2009

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.135 12 December 2009

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.136 13 December 2009

St Chad's College Advent Procession

DCD/C/H 2009.137 14 December 2009

Durham Christian Union Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.138 15 December 2009

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.139 16 December 2009

The Chorister School Carol Service, with instructions

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2009.140 18 December 2009

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2009.141 19 December 2009

Admission of a Lay Clark, Choral Scholar and Organ Scholar instructions

1f

DCD/C/H 2009.142 19 December 2009

Haswell and District Mencap Annual Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2009.143 20 December 2009

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.144 21 December 2009

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the Life of Alan Dunn, with instructions

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2009.145 22/24 December 2009

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with instructions

16f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2009.146 24 December 2009

Christmas Eve Midnight Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.147 25 December 2009

Christmas Day Matins

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.148 25 December 2009

Christmas Day Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2009.149 25 December 2009

Christmas Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2009.150 31 December 2009

Durham Churches Together A Service for New Year's Eve

DCD/C/H 2010 2010

Orders of service

DCD/C/H 2010.1 6 January 2010

Sung Eucharist on the feast of the Epiphany, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.2 10 January 2010

Holy Communion and Holy Baptism (Niamh Frances Matthews) 10f

DCD/C/H 2010.3 16 January 2010

Memorial Service for the Life of Major David Barclay Robertson TD 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.4 19 - 31 January 2010

Images of God, Hexham and Newcastle Catholic Partnership Suth Art Exhibition catalogue

14f

DCD/C/H 2010.5 23 January 2010

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Vaughan Williams Serenade to Music, Fantasia on a Theme by Thomas Tallis and Sea Symphony 8f

DCD/C/H 2010.6 24 January 2010

Sung Eucharist for the Unity of the Church

10f

DCD/C/H 2010.7 24 January 2010

Epiphany Procession, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.8 27 January 2010

Holocaust Memorial Day A vigil of prayers, silence and readings 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.9 28 January 2010

Funeral of Joan Wilkinson service notes only

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.10 2 February 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas, with service notes 12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.11 5 February 2010

A Celebration of Music Indepndent Schools Charity Concert in Aid of Teenage Cancer Trust

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.12 7 February 2010

Evensong and Commissioning of the Durham Dlocesan Mothers' Union President, with service notes, a leaflet on the Mothers' Union in Durham Diocese, and a card 6f + 2f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.13 8 February - 22 March 2010

Lunchtime Concerts flyer

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.14 8 February 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Oliver Brett and Michael Hickman piano duet, playing Mozart, Schubert and Poulenc

1f

Funeral of John Alexander Cole (1927-2010)

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.16 12 February 2010

Durham School Cathedral Service Easter Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.17 17 February - 4 April 2010

Lent, St Cuthbert, Holy Week and Easter schedule

4f

DCD/C/H 2010.18 17 February 2010

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.19 20 February 2010

The Bible Read

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.20 21 February 2010

The First Sunday of Lent Holy Communion service instructions

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.21 21 February 2010

Durham South Celebrates 100 Years of Girlguiding, One World, One Beat 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.22 22 February 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Matthew Morgan tenor and Oliver Brett piano, performing Torelli, Handel, Fauré, Lennox Berkeley, Warlock, Gurney, Britten and Somervell 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.23 27 February 2010

Order for the admission of choristers

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.24 27 February 2010

St Chad's College Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.25 27 February 2010

Palatinate Voices Concert, conductor Keith Wright, My harp is turned to mourning, Byrd, Lassus, Rore, Josquin, Lobo, Gesualdo, in the Chapter House

DCD/C/H 2010.26 2 March 2010

'You are witnesses...' A service of prayer for Christian unity with music from the Taizé Community

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.27 10 March 2010

Trevelyan College Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2010.28 13 March 2010

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot, Bach Mass in B Minor

12f

DCD/C/H 2010.29 15 March 2010

Durham Christian Union Easter Celebration Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.30 16 March 2010

'Any Given Friday - an alternative look at Good Friday'

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.31 17 March 2010

Durham Cathedral Outreach Concert with County Durham Primary Schools and the Boy Choristers of Durham Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2010.32 19 March 2010

Sung Eucharist & Procession on the Eve of the Feast of St Cuthbert 10f

DCD/C/H 2010.33 20 March 2010

From Lindisfarne to Durham, The Diocesan Pilgrimage, Eucharist in the parish church of St Mary

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.34 20 March 2010

Festal Evensong and Procession on St Cuthbert's Day, with service notes 10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.35 22 March 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Simon Lee alto saxaphone and Michael Hickman piano, playing J.S. Bach, Coates, Bozza

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.36 24 March 2010

Diocese of Durham Council for Ministry The Commissioning of Local Giving Officers, God Loves a Cheerful Giver

9f

DCD/C/H 2010.37 25 March 2010

The Annunication of our Lord to the Blessed Virgin Mary Evensong and Procession 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.38 25 March 2010

Sung Eucharist on the feast of the Annunication

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.39 26 March 2010

Chorister School End of Term Service, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.40 27 March 2010

Hymn at Evensong, from Stanbrook Abbey

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.41 28 March 2010

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.42 28 March 2010

Palm Sunday Procession and Sung Eucharist

10f

DCD/C/H 2010.43 [28 March 2010]

The Passion of our Lord Jesus Christ according to Luke

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.44 29 March - 1 April 2010

Monday - Thursday in Holy Week schedule

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.45 29 - 31 March 2010

Meditation and Compline in Holy Week, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.46 31 March 2010

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Gavin Bernard Townend

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.47 1 April 2010

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.48 1 April 2010

Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.49 2 April 2010

The Three Hours, with Solemn Prayers, and service notes

16f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.50 4 April 2010

Easter Vigil with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter, with readings and preparations

16f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.51 4 April 2010

Matins on Easter Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.52 4 April 2010

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Isabella Grace Thornton

10f

DCD/C/H 2010.53 4 April 2010

Evensong on Easter Day, with the order for the dismissal of a member of chapter (David Hunt)

4f + 1f

Marriage of Katie Wyke and James Randle

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.55 2 May 2010

Stations of the Resurrection A processional service of scriptural readings and music for Eastertide

10f

DCD/C/H 2010.56 3 May 2010

Lunctime COncert, James Lancelot organ, playing Smart, Lemare, Hollins, and Elgar 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.57 8 May 2010

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.58 12 May 2010

Durham High School for Girls Leavers' Service New Adventures

4f

DCD/C/H 2010.59 13 May 2010

Chorister School Service on Ascension Day

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.60 13 May 2010

Sung Eucharist on Ascension Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2010.61 15 May 2010

Royal School of Church Music Celebration Day, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.62 22 May 2010

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Haydn Te Deum in C,

Hummel Trumpert Concerto, Mozart Mass in C Minor

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.63 23 May 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Day of Pentecost

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.64 [May 2010]

Eucharist gathering scripture prayers sharing sending

DCD/C/H 2010.65 24 May 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Feats of St Bede the Venerable, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.66 25 May 2010

Evensong and Procession on the feast of St Bede the Venerable 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.67 27 - 29 May 2010

Durham Mysteries 2010 (*The Fall of Creation*, by E.M. Whitfield Brooks and Tim Brooks, plus other plays performed elsewhere), official programme plus leaflet 14f + 3f

DCD/C/H 2010.68 28 May 2010

Durham School Cathedral Service, Look, what do you see? 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.69 29 May 2010

Holy Eucharist on the fiftieth anniversay of the ordination to the Priesthood of the Very Revd Robert Jeffery

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.70 30 May 2010

Sung Eucharist on Trinity Sunday

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.71 31 May 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Alastair Kisby baritone and Michael Hickman piano, performing Wolf, Duparc, and Finzi

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.72 1 June 2010

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service, with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.73 3 June 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Corpus Christi, with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.74 4 June 2010

Südwest Deutscher Kammerchor Tübingen concert, Brahms, J.S. Bach, Swider, Whitacre, Verdi, Pärt, Mendelssohn-Bartholdy, in the Chapter House 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.75 5 June 2010

Evensong and Commemoration of the life of Canon Ron Corker 6f

DCD/C/H 2010.76 6 June 2010

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Edward Matthew Newitt 8f

DCD/C/H 2010.77 7 June 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Gentlemen from the Cathedral Choir, performing Palestina, Victoria, Tallis, Medlessohn, Samuel Wesley, Plummer and Bradley 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.78 9 June 2010

Organ recital, James Lancelot, playing Grigny, J.S. Bach, Whitlock, Reubke 8f

DCD/C/H 2010.79 12 June 2010

Organ recital by James Lancelot on the occasion of the Friends' Festival, playing J.S. Bach, Duruflé, Bossi and Whitlock

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.80 12 June 2010

Evensong and Procession attended by Friends of Durham Cathedral, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.81 13 June 2010

Evensong attended by the Right Worshipful the Mayor of Durham, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.82 13 June 2010

St John Ambulance Durham Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.83 14 June 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Rebecca Lowe soprano and Alexander Woodrow piano, performing Quilter, Richard Strauss and Walton

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.84 14 June 2010 Evensong on the eve of Hatfield Day 6f

DCD/C/H 2010.85 19 June 2010

Evensong and presentation of Diocesan RSCM Awards

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.86 20 June 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Third Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.87 21 June 2010

Grey College Golden Jubilee Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.88 23 June 2010

St John's College Valedictory Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.89 26 June 2010

Petertide Ordination of Priests by the Bishop of Jarrow, with service notes and preparations

16f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.90 27 June 2010

Petertide Ordination of Deacons by the Bishop of Jarrow, with service notes and preparations

16f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.91 30 June - 18 August 2010

Organ recitals series: Oliver Brett, Christian Ott, Keith Wright, James Lancelot, Margaret Phillips, David Ratnanayagam, Matthew Martin 10f

DCD/C/H 2010.92 5 July 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Michael Hickman baritone and Oliver Brett piano, performing Carissimi, Schubert, Purcell, Fauré, Brahms and Ireland
1f

DCD/C/H 2010.93 7 July 2010

Evensong and Thanksgiving for the life of Geoffrey Moorhouse, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.94 10 July 2010

The One Hundred and First Miners' Festival Service

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.95 11 July 2010

St Benedict's Day Holy Communion collects

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.96 11 July 2010

Matins for Her Majesty's Courts of Justice in the Counties of Durham, Northumberland, Tyne and Wear and North Yorkshire, with service notes and preparations

8f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.97 11 July 2010

Song-Cycling at Durham Cathedral, Mountain Maid, Alice Woodbridge soprano and Susanna Stranders piano, performing Handel, Mozart, Grieg, Puccini, Fauré, Novello and Porter

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.98 11 July 2010

St Benedict's Day Evensong and Procession, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.99 11 July 2010

Durham Cathedral Choir Association Members' Concert, director James Lancelot, performing Harwood, Vaughan Williams, Grieg, J.S. Bach, Gounod, Fauré, Rheiberger, Stanford and Parry

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.100 12 July 2010

Luncthime Concert, Naomi Watson violin, performing J.S. Bach and Ysaÿe 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.101 13-15 July 2010

Annual School Leavers' Service

DCD/C/H 2010.102 13 July 2010

Morning Prayer of St Bede the Venerable for Hornsea School

4f

DCD/C/H 2010.103 13 July 2010

Chorister School Pre-Prep End of Year Service, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.104 13 July 2010

Service of Celebration and Farewell for Bishop Tom and Maggie Wright, with service notes

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.105 14 July 2010

The Chorister School End of Year Service and Prize-Giving, with service notes 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.106 15/16 July 2010

The Miners' Hymns, a film by Bill Morrison with live musical score by Johann Jóhannsson, with flyer

16f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.107 18 July 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Seventh Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.108 18 July 2010

Service notes and running order for the dismissal of choristers and choir men following evensong

1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.109 24 July 2010

Marriage of Miriam Anne Wakefield and Samuel Magnum Goodacre 6f

DCD/C/H 2010.110 26 July 2010

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Muriel Woodruff Heron, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.111 1 August 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Ninth Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.112 5 August 2010

Evensong and Procession sung by the choir of St Paul's Church, Fayetteville, Arkansas, on St Oswald's Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.113 26 August 2010

Marriage of Laura Hallimond and Jonathan Douglas Martin, with service notes 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.114 28 August 2010

Marriage of Siân Divers and William Hornby, with service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.115 29 August 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Thirteenth Sunday after Trinity

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.116 3 September 2010

Durham Diocese Catholic Renewal in association with Forward in Faith Sung

Eucharist and Procession The Feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, with instructions

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.117 5 September 2010

Sung Eucharist and Procession on the feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, with service notes

8f + 1f

In Memoriam Michael Lassen

2f

Vespers of Saint Cuthbert sung by the Monks of Ampleforth Abbey

12f

Sung Eucharist on the Fifteenth Sunday after Trinity

8f

Durham Light Infantry Association Annual Reunion Service, with service notes 2f + 2f

Commemoration of the Battle of Britain, with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.123 14 September 2010

Service of Celebration of the Life and Achievements of William Jeffrey Holmes Lodge MBE

6f + 2f inserted

DCD/C/H 2010.124 18 September 2010

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.125 19 September 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Sixteenth Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.126 22 September 2010

Order for the presentation of crosses and medals [to choristers]

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.127 24-26 September 2010

Ramsey in Durham weekend of celebration to mark the dedication of the new Ramsey

Memorial Transfiguration Window

DCD/C/H 2010.128 25 September 2010

Evensong and Dedication of the Transfiguration Window, with service notes and seating plan

8f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.129 27 September 2010

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Jenny Atkinson (1936-2010) 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.130 30 September 2010

Holy Communion attended by the College of Canons and the Cathedral Council service notes only

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.131 30 September 2010

In Memoriam Michael Lassen

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.132 30 September 2010

Evensong and Installation of Mrs Carolyn Roberts as a Lay Member of Chapter, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.133 3 October 2010

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Lily Mei Rowe

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.134 5 October 2010

Monteverdi Choir concert, conductor Sir John Eliot Gardiner, Monteverdi's Vespers 14f

DCD/C/H 2010.135 9 October 2010

Orchestra North East concert, conductor David Murray, Vaughan Williams Lark Ascending, Smedley The Slipways, Vaughan Williams Dives and Lazarus, Rimsky-Korsakov Scheherazade

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.136 10 October 2010

Evensong and Installation of Canons (Graeme Buttery, Alan John farish, Frances Jane Grieve, Mary Warner), with service instructions and plan 6f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.137 15 October 2010

The Sixteen, director Harry Christophers, Ceremony and Devotion Music for the Tudors

22f

DCD/C/H 2010.138 16 October 2010

Northern Cathedrals Festival Evensong sung by the choirs of York Minster, Ripon Cathedral and Durham Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2010.139 17 October 2010

DUECC Candlelit Procession service notes only

DCD/C/H 2010.140 18 October 2010

Durham Book Festival Launch Night

18f

DCD/C/H 2010.141 19 October 2010

Durham High School for Girls Memorial Service for Irene Salter, headmistress 1958-1978, with a booking form

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.142 20 October 2010

Organ recital by James Lancelot, playing Franck, Haydn, J.S. Bach. Jackson, Vierne, Dubois

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.143 21 October 2010

One World Week 2010 'Peacing together one world' A service of prayer with music from the Taizé Community

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.144 21 October 2010

Durham School Cathedral Service Christmas Term

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.145 25 October 2010

Organ recital by Matthew Dunn, playing J.S. Bach, Gibbons and Medelssohn 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.146 31 October 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Fourth Sunday before Advent

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.147 31 October 2010

Order for the admission of choristers and choir men [at evensong]

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.148 1 November 2010

Evensong and Procession on All Saints' Day, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.149 1 November 2010

Sung Eucharist on All Saints' Day

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.150 2 November 2010

Requiem Eucharist, with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.151 6 November 2010

Evensong and Thanksgiving for the life of the Rt Rev Alan Smithson, with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.152 6 November 2010

Durham Singers concert, director Julian Wright, Handel Messiah

DCD/C/H 2010.153 7 November 2010

Order for the admission of a chroister [at evesong]

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.154 8 November 2010

Lunchtime COncert, by Clare Newitt baroque violin and KAith Wright harpsichord, playing Corelli, J.S. Bach

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.155 13 November 2010

Festival of Remembrance Concert, director Eric Ingram

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.156 14 November 2010

Service for Remembrance Sunday, with service notes

8f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2010.157 14 November 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday before Advent

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.158 14 November 2010

Evensong and Installation of Rev Robert William Lawrence as a Non-Residentiary

Canon, with service notes and seating plan

8f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.159 16 November 2010

Evensong and Procession for St Margaret and St Hild, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.160 17 November 2010

Dedication of the Deanery Undercroft Chapel of the Holy Cross, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.161 17 November 2010

Musicon Concert, members of the Ives Ensemble playing Morton Feldman: piano,

violin, viola, cello (1987), in the Chapter House

1f

DCD/C/H 2010.162 18 November 2010

Durham Cathedral Music Outreach Concert

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.163 21 November 2010

Sung Eucharist and Dedication of the Hodgson Chalices on the feast of Christ the

King, with preparations

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.164 21 November 2010

Commemoration of Founders and Benfactors, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.165 22 November 2010

Lunchtime Concert, Oliver Brett piano playing Schubert

DCD/C/H 2010.166 27/28 November 2010

Advent Procession with Carols, with service notes and notes for stewards 10f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.167 28 November 2010

Sung Eucharist on the First Sunday of Advent

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.168 2 December 2010

Advent Meditation and Compline, with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.169 4 December 2010

St Nicholas's Procession, with service notes

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.170 5 December 2010

Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday of Advent

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.171 5 December 2010

St Chad's College Advent Procession, with service instructions

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.172 6 December 2010

Durham Christian Union Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2010.173 8 December 2010

Funeral of Walter Eley (1918-2010), with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2010.174 8 December 2010

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert: St Chad's College Choir, Durham Johnston School Chamber Choir and Wind Band, Durham Cathedral Young Singers 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.175 December 2010

Chorister School Nursery and Pre-Prep "Born in a Barn" by Nikki Lewis, in the Chpater House

2f

A Concert for the Feast of St Nicholas in aid of St Cuthbert's Hospice, with script 12f + 2f

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2010.179 12 December 2010

St Cuthbert's Hospice Light up a Life Service

DCD/C/H 2010.180 13 December 2010 St Mary's College Christmas Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2010.181 14 December 2010

The 14th service of Readings and Carols fo all those engaged in the National Health Service in the North East of England

10f

DCD/C/H 2010.182 15 December 2010 Chorister School Carol Service, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.183 16 December 2010 Durham High School for Girls Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2010.184 17 December 2010 Durham Johnston [School] Christmas Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2010.185 18 December 2010 Haswelll and District Mencap Annual Carol Service 10f

DCD/C/H 2010.186 [18 December 2010]

Christmas with Durham Cathedral Choir A concert in support of music at Durham Cathedral

14f

DCD/C/H 2010.187 19 December 2010

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib, with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.188 22/24 December 2010 Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with service notes

14f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.189 24 December 2010 Midnight Eucharist on Christmas Eve 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2010.190 25 December 2010 Matins on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2010.191 25 December 2010 Sung Eucharist on Christmas Day 10f

DCD/C/H 2010.192 25 December 2010 Evensong on Christmas Day 4f

DCD/C/H 2010.193 26 December 2010 Sung Eucharist on St Stephen's Day 6f

2f

DCD/C/H 2010.194 28 December 2010 The Holy Eucharist on The Holy Innocents' Day 6f DCD/C/H 2010.195 31 December 2010 Durham Churches Together A Service for New Year's Eve 6f DCD/C/H 2011 2011 Orders of service DCD/C/H 2011.1 2 January 2011 Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday after Christmas 8f 6 January 2011 DCD/C/H 2011.2 Sung Eucharist on the feast of the Epiphany, with service notes 8f + 2fDCD/C/H 2011.3 9 January 2011 Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Thea Claire Boothroyd McLaughlin, with service notes 10f + 2fDCD/C/H 2011.4 13/14 January 2011 **Durham University Winter Congregation** DCD/C/H 2011.5 15 January 2011 Hymn "All my heart this night rejoices" 1f DCD/C/H 2011.6 16 January 2011 Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday of Epiphany 8f DCD/C/H 2011.7 17 January - 14 March 2011 **Epiphany Lunchtime Concert Series** 1f DCD/C/H 2011.8 17 January 2011 Lunctime concert, Charles Ellis cello and Oliver Brett piano 1f DCD/C/H 2011.9 23 January 2011 Sung Eucharist on the Third Sunday of Epiphany 8f DCD/C/H 2011.10 23 January 2011 Epiphany Procession, with service notes 10f + 4fDCD/C/H 2011.11 24 January 2011 The "34th Man" Tour, with Jose Henriquez and Alf Cooper, "meet one of the 33 rescued Chilean miners and the one they put their trust in".

DCD/C/H 2011.12 25 January 2011

A Service of Prayer for Christian Unity with Music from the Taizé Community "All things in common ..."

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.13 29 January 2011

The Admission of a Chorister [Cecily Lauder-Frost], with a hymn sheet 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.14 29 January 2011

Durham Choral Society and Orchestra concert programme, conductor Richard Brice, Parry *I was Glad*, Barber *Agnus Dei*, Stauss *Four Last Songs*, Rutter *Magnificat* 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.15 30 January 2011

Sung Eucharist and Thanksgiving for the Gift of a Child [Philippa Hope] 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.16 31 January 2011

Lunchtime concert, Christopher Potts clarinet and Oliver Brett piano 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.17 1 February 2011

Thanksgiving for the Life of Ann Couling (1937-2011), with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.18 2 February 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.19 12 February 2011

Marriage of Vicky Graham and Christopher Patrick Matthews, with service notes 4f in stiff boards with ribbon, + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.20 13 February 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Fourth Sunday Before Lent 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.21 14 February 2011

Lunchtime concert, Katy Thomson soprano, David Murray piano, Christopher Potts clarinet

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.22 18 February 2011

Durham School Cathedral Service, Easter Term

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.23 20 February 2011

Sung Eucharist. The Third Sunday before Lent

DCD/C/H 2011.24 26 February 2011

St Chad's College Festival Service

DCD/C/H 2011.25 26 February 2011

Durham University Chamber Choir concert: James MacMillan, Seven Last Words on the Cross

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.26 27 February 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday Before Lent

10f

DCD/C/H 2011.27 28 February 2011

Lunchtime concert, the Ebony Jazz Quartet

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.28 5 March 2011

25th Anniversary Celebration Eucharist fo the Durham-Lesotho Link

10f

DCD/C/H 2011.28A 9 March - 24 April 2011

Lent, St Cuthbert, Holy Week and Easter schedule

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.29 9 March 2011

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.30 10 March 2011

Welcome to Durham Cathedral open evening for graduate students and their families 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.31 10 - 20 March 2011

Sir John Stainer A Life in Music, programme of events

12f

DCD/C/H 2011.32 12 March 2011

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot: Stainer

Crucifixion, Schubert Mass in A flat

12f

DCD/C/H 2011.33 13 March 2011

Sung Eucharist on the First Sunday of Lent, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.34 13 March 2011

Royal British Legion Ninetieth Anniversary Celebration Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.35 13 March 2011

"Take the Gentle Path" A Service of Readings and Music for Lent

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.36 14 March 2011

Lunchtime concert, Oliver Brett piano

DCD/C/H 2011.37 14 March 2011

Durham Christian Union Easter Celebration Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.38 15 March 2011

St John's College Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.39 18 March 2011

Sung Eucharist and Procession on the Eve of the Feast of St Cuthbert, with service notes

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.40 19 March 2011

Festal Evensong and Procession on St Cuthbert's Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2011.41 20 March 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday of Lent

10f

DCD/C/H 2011.42 24 March 2011

Outreach Concert, pupils from Durham Schools

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.43 25 March 2011

Chorister School End of Term Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.44 25 March 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Annunciation

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.45 26 March 2011

Bach St John Passion, by Barnard Castle School Choral and Yarm School Choral

Societies and Orchestra, director Keith Brown

4f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2011.46 27 March 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Third Sunday of Lent

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.47 30 March 2011

The Painter and the Patriarch (cantata re the Zurbaran paintings at Auckland Castle)

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.48 3 April 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Fourth Sunday of Lent

8f

Sung Eucharist on the Fifth Sunday of Lent

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.50 17 April 2011

Palm Sunday Procession and Sung Eucharist, with service notes

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.51 18-21 April 2011

Holy Week Monday to Thursday vergers' notes

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.52 18-20 April 2011

Meditation and Compline in Hoy Week, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.53 18-24 April 2011

Readings for Meditation and Compline in Holy Week to Easter Day

14f

DCD/C/H 2011.54 21 April 2011

Maundy Thursday Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of

Vows, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.55 21 April 2011

Maundy Thursday Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.56 22 April 2011

Good Friday The Three Hours, with service notes

12f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2011.57 22-23 April 2011

Good Friday and Easter Eve Morning and Evening Prayer the Offices of the Paschal

Triduum

12f

DCD/C/H 2011.58 24 April 2011

The Easter Vigil with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter

12f

DCD/C/H 2011.59 24 April 2011

Easter Day Matins, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.60 24 April 2011

Easter Day Sung Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.61 24 April 2011

Easter Day Evensong

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.62 29 April - 2 May [2011]

1539 play programme

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.63 1 May 2011

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism [of William Isaac Johnson] on the Second Sunday

of Easter, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.64 7 May 2011

The College of St Hild and St Bede University of Durham College Day Service 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.65 8 May 2011

Stations of the Resurrection a processional service of scriptural readings and music for Eastertide

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.66 11 May 2011

Durham High School for Girls Leavers' Service, with images of the leavers and the headmistress Mrs Templeman on the front

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.67 14 May 2011

Museums at Night What's On

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.68 14 May [2011]

Palatinate Voices with Durham Baroque concert conducted by Keith Wright, J.S. Bach various.

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.69 18 May 2011

Evensong and Installation of Yvette Frances Stockwell Day as Headmistress of the Chorister School, with service notes

6f + 3f

DCD/C/H 2011.70 18 May 2011

Diocese of Durham Deanery Confirmation, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.71 21 May 2011

Marriage of Gillian Marshall and Mark Alan Jopling, with service notes 8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.72 21 May 2011

Evensong hymn sheet "From the beginning, God's most holy Word" 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.73 21 May 2011

Durham Choral Society and Orchestra, conducted by Richard Brice: Albinoni *Magnificat* and *Adagio for Organ and Strings*, Joseph Haydn *Little Organ Mass*, Michael Haydn *Requiem Mass*, with golden jubilee year programme.

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.74 24 May 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of St Bede the Venerable 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.75 24 May 2011

Evensong and Procession on the Feast of St Bede the Venerable 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.76 27 May 2011

Durham School Cathedral Service "Look, what do you see?"

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.77 28 May 2011

Holy Eucharist on the Fiftieth Anniversary of the Ordination of the Revd Canon David Goodacre

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.78 30 May 2011

Lunchtime concert, David Ratnanayagam organ

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.79 31 May 2011

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.80 2 June 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Ascension Day, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.81 4 June 2011

Evensong and Procession attended by Friends of Durham Cathedral

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.82 4 June 2011

Organ recital by James Lancelot on the occasion of the Friends' Festival

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.83 5 June 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Seventh Sunday of Easter

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.84 5 June 2011

Evensong attended by the Right Worshipful the Mayor of Durham, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.85 6 June 2011

Lunchtime concert, William Kilvington-Shaw trombone and piano, Matthew Caine piano

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.86 7 June 2011

St John's College Durham Valedictory Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.87 8 June 2011

Diocese of Durham Deanery Confirmation

8f

Blessing of the Marriage of Kelly Dee Skaggs and Nils Philip d'Encer Chittenden 10f DCD/C/H 2011.89 12 June 2011

St John Ambulance Durham County Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.90 12 June 2011

Evensong and Installation of Revd Rosemary Ann Nixon as Honorary Minor Canon, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.91 13 June 2011

Evensong on the Eve of Hatfield Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.92 16 June 2011

Fundraising in Support of Help for Heroes Zulu War Talks Isandlwana and Roke's Drift flyer

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.93 18 June 2011

Durham University Orchestral Society conducted by Calum Zuckert and Alex Fow concert: Rimsky-Korsakov *Scheherazade*, Copland *Appalachian Spring*, Ives *The Unanswered Question*

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.94 19 June 2011

Lindisfarne Developing Christian Disciples Faith and Life Service of Dedication and Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.95 20 June 2011

Lunchtime concert, Janus Ensemble

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.96 20 June 2011

A service of prayer with music from the Taizé Community "God of all comfort" 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.97 21 June 2011

Rite of Reception for Alison Agnes Jean Todd (1964-12011)

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.98 22 June 2011

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Alison Agnes Jean Todd (1964-2011)

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.99 23 June 2011

Outreach Concert for pupils from South Tyneside Schools and Girl Choristers of Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.100 23 June 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Corpus Christi

DCD/C/H 2011.101 25 June 2011

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service A Celebration of the King James Bible

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.102 27 June 2011

Lunchtime concert, Keith Wright harpsichord

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.103 28 June - 1 July 2011

Durham University Summer Congregation

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.104 2 July 2011

Ordination of Priests, with service notes and amended service notes

18f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.105 3 July 2011

Ordination of Deacons, with service notes and amended service notes

18f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.106 5-7 July 2011

Durham Diocese/Local Auhtority Area Church Schools Year 6 Leavers' Service 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.107 6 July 2011

Diocese of Durham Clergy Summer Gathering "The Big Splash - Reimagining

Baptism" Eucharist, with service notes

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.108 1-17 July 2011

Brass Durham International Festival programme

14f

DCD/C/H 2011.109 9 July 2011

One Hundred and Second Miners' Festival Service, with service notes

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.110 9 July 2011

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert directed by James Lancelot

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.111 10 July 2011

Matins for Her Majesty's Courts of Justice in the Counties of Durham,

Northumberland, Tyne and Wear, and North Yorkshire, with service notes

8f + 3f

DCD/C/H 2011.112 10 July 2011

Recital by Charles Ellis cello and Oliver Brett piano

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.113 11 July 2011

Chorister School Pre-Prep End of Year Service, with service notes

4f + 1f

Evensong and Procession on St Benedict's Day, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.115 13 July 2011

Chorister School End of Year Service and Prize-Giving, with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.116 13 July 2011

Organ recital by James Lancelot

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.117 14 July 2011

Stavanger Brass Band concert

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.118 16 July 2011

Marrieg of Rebecca Mary Louise Lowe and Peter Thomas Coulson, with service notes

14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.119 23 July 2011

Wedding of Paul Harrison and Catherine Teasdale, with service notes

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.120 24 July 2011

Rite of Reception for Julia Forsyth

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.121 25 July 2011

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Julia Mary Forsyth, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.122 28 July 2011

Diocese of Durham Diocesan Resource Team The Authorised Pastoral Assistants' Commissioning Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.123 30 July 2011

The Blessing of the Marriage of Katheryn and Dr Timothy Rawle

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.124 5 August 2011

Evensong and Procession on St Oswald's Day

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.125 13 August 2011

Marriage of Cathy Hue and Julian Shah-Tayler, with a hymn sheet

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.126 15 August 2011

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Blessed Virgin Mary

DCD/C/H 2011.127 20 August 2011

Marriage of Marie Louise Hvidt and Nicholas William Campbell Sinclair, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.128 13 July - 17 August 2011

Organ Recitals programme: James Lancelot, David Ratnanayagam, Keith Wright, Oliver Brett, Nicholas Wearne, Edmund Aldhouse
10f

DCD/C/H 2011.129 25 August 2011

Blessing of the Marriage of Stephen and Hiromi Scott, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.130 27 August 2011

Marriage of Charlotte Louise Arnold and Craig Trevor Rowbotham, with service notes

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.131 31 August 2011

Evensong and Procession on St Aidan's Day, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.132 3 September 2011

Marriage of Joanna Elizabeth Marie Sadgrove and William Edwin Hampden Jackson, with 4 colour photos of the bride and groom and the bride's father [Michael Sadgrove] by Peter Lowis.

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.133 4 September 2011

Sung Eucharist and Procession on the feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, with service notes

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.134 [11 September 2011]

[Durham Light Infantry Association] Annual Reunion Service, with service notes 2f + 2f

Commemoration of the Battle of Britain, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.136 16 September 2011

Organ recital by James Lancelot, on the occasion of the 52nd Annual Scientific Meeting of the Anglo German Medical Society/Deutsch/Englische Ärtstevereinigung 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.137 17 September 2011

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.137A 29 September 2011

Confirmation of the Election of The Very Reverend Justin Portal Welby as Bishop of Durham (at York Minster)

[1], 17, [2] p.

DCD/C/H 2011.138 1 October 2011

70th Anniversary of the Formation of the Royal Air Force Cadets

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.139 1 October 2011

Durham Cathedral Choir Association concert of flute, piano and harp, with David Haslam and Venera Bojkova, programme

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.140 8 October 2011

Orchestra North East concert, conducted by Neil Thomson,programme: Liadov *Eight Russian Folk Songs for Orchestra*, Arutiunian *Concerto for Trumpet in A flat major*, Shostakovich *Symphony No.10 in E minor*

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.141 11 October [2011]

St John's College Durham Welcome Service for Revd Mark Tanner Warden of Cranmer Hall

10f

DCD/C/H 2011.142 12 October 2011

Organ recital by James Lancelot to celebrate 150 years of Harrison and Harrison, organ builders

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.143 14 October 2011

The Sixteen directed by Harry Christophers, The Choral Pilgrimage 2011 "Hail, Mother of the Redeemer", Marian music by Tomás Luis de Victoria 22f

DCD/C/H 2011.144 21 October 2011

Durham School Cathedral Service Christmas Term

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.145 21 October 2011

Evensong (world premiere of a new anthem written for the choir, words by Don Paterson, music by Christopher Totney)

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.146 [22 October 2011]

Durham Singers, conductor Julian Wright, J.S. Bach *Mass in B Minor* 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.147 24 October 2011

Lunchtime Concert, Renaissance directed by Ben Rowarth 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.148 25 October 2011

Diocese of Durham Deanery Confirmation

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.149 [October 2011]

Community Giving leaflet, with standing order form

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.150 26 October 2011

A Cathedral Dialogue: Assisted Dying Human-kindess or Playing God, public conversation led by Prof Paul Badham and Dr Andrew Fergusson, flyer 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.151 29 October 2011

Cathedral Brass: The Reg Vardy Band, conductor Ray Farr, programme and flyer 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.152 31 October 2011 Lunchtime organ recital, James Scott

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.153 1 November 2011

Evensong and Procession on All Saints' Day, with service notes

DCD/C/H 2011.154 1 November 2011

Sung Eucharist on All Saints' Day

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.155 2 November 2011

Requiem Eucharist, with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.156 3 November 2011

Civic Service attended by the Company of HMS Bulwark, with service notes and order of recession

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.157 5 November 2011

Polish Radio Choir conducted by Artur Sedzielarz, Górecki *Polish Spirituals* 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.158 7 November 2011

Diocese of Durham Deanery Confirmation

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.159 [10/11 November 2011]

The (almost) Complete History of Durham, play programme 2f

Outreach Concert. Children from Sunderland Schools and The Boy Choristers of Durham Cathedral

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.161 12 November 2011

Festival of Remembrance Concert

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.162 13 November 2011

Service for Remembrance Sunday

DCD/C/H 2011.163 13 November 2011

Evensong and Installation of Canons

8f

DCD/C/H 2011.164 14 November 2011

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Kathleen Brown

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.165 16 November 2011

Evensong and Procession for St Margaret and St Hild with Dedication of Kneelers 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.166 17 - 20 November 2011

Lumiere Four Magical Winer Evenings Festival Guide

1f folded-up

DCD/C/H 2011.167 20 November 2011

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors

10f

DCD/C/H 2011.168 21 November 2011

Lunchtime concert programme, Christopher Potts, clarinet

1f

DCD/C/H 2011.169 26 November 2011

Inauguration of the Ministry of Rt Revd Justin Welby as Bishop of Durham, with service notes, admission ticket, notes for welcome ceremony, preparations, seating stewards, presbytery seating and seating plan

18f + 18f

DCD/C/H 2011.170 26/27 November 2011

Advent Procession with Carols, with service notes and seating plan

10f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.171 29 November - 1 December 2011

Chorister School Nursery and Pre-Prep present "Busy, Busy Bethlehem" by Niki Davies

2f

DCD/C/H 2011.172 29 November 2011

2011 Sandford Awards for Heritage Education

12f + 4f + folder

DCD/C/H 2011.173 30 November 2011

Evensong and Procession for St Andrew with Dedication of Memorial to the Scottish

Prisoners of 1650-1651

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.174 1 December 2011

Advent Meditation and Compline

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.175 3 December 2011

St Nicholas's Procession, with service notes

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.176 4 December 2011 St Chad's College Durham Advent Procession 12f

DCD/C/H 2011.177 5 December 2011 Durham Christian Union Carol Service 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.178 6 December 2011

15th Service of Readings and Carols for those engaged in the National Health Service in the North East of England
10f

DCD/C/H 2011.179 [8 December 2011]

Sunderland AFC Foundation and the Durham Cathedral Music Endowment Fund Carols of Light concert, with amendments 34f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.180 9 December 2011 Provincial Grand Lodge of Durham Carol Service 10f

DCD/C/H 2011.181 10 December 2011 Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service 8f

DCD/C/H 2011.182 10 December 2011 NSPCC Carol Service 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.183 11 December 2011 St Cuthbert's Hospice Light up a Life Service 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.184 12 December 2011 St Mary's College Christmas Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2011.185 13 December 2011 St John's College Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2011.186 14 December 2011 Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert 4f

DCD/C/H 2011.187 15 December 2011 Durham High School for Girls Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2011.188 16 December 2011 Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service 6f

DCD/C/H 2011.189 16 December 2011 Chorister School Carol Service, with service notes 6f + 2f DCD/C/H 2011.190 16 December 2011

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

6f

DCD/C/H 2011.191 17 December 2011

Christmas with Durham Cathedral Choir

16f

DCD/C/H 2011.192 18 December 2011

Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.193 22/24 December 2011

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with service notes and seating plan

14f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2011.194 24 December 2011

Midnight Eucharist on Christmas Eve, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.195 25 December 2011

Matins on Christmas Day

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2011.196 25 December 2011

Sung Eucharist on Christmas Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2011.197 25 December 2011

Evensong on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2011.198 31 December 2011

Durham Churches Together Service for New Year's Eve

6f

DCD/C/H 2012 2012

Orders of service

DCD/C/H 2012.1 [2012]

The Meissen Library Appeal

1f, foldout

DCD/C/H 2012.2 6 January 2012

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of the Epiphany, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.3 22 January 2012

Epiphany procession, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.4 28 January 2012

Durham Choral Society concert, conductor Richard Brice, Verdi Requiem

DCD/C/H 2012.5 2 February 2012

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.6 6 February 2012

Portico Chamber Choir concert, director Michael Ash: Purcell

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.7 7 February 2012

Rite of Reception for Michael Patrick Kent, priest

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.8 8 February 2012

Requiem Eucharist for the repose of the soul of Michael Patrick Kent, priest, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.9 10 February 2012

Durham School Cathedral Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.10 13 February 2012

Lunchtime concert: Renaissance, director Ben Rowarth: Mundy

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.11 13 February 2012

On the occasion of its 45th anniversary the N[orthumbrian] I[ndustrial] M[ission]

welcomes you to A Celebration of Chaplaincy

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.12 18 February 2012

Hymn sung [at Evensong]

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.13 19 February 2012

Sung Eucharist & Holy Baptism of Adam Thomas Dellar

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.14 20 February 2012

Polam Hall School concert: Mozart, Debussy, Hindemith, Pergolesi, Giordani, Rota,

Clarke, Satie, MacDowell, traditional, Wright, Auric, Boscha

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.15 22 February - 8 April 2012

Lent, St Cuthbert, Holy Week & Easter services

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.16 21 February 2012

Thansgiving for the Life of Gordon Terry (1942-2012), with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.17 25 February 2012

Hymn sung [at Evensong]

DCD/C/H 2012.18 26 February 2012

Sung Eucharist on the First Sunday of Lent

10f

DCD/C/H 2012.19 27 February 2012

Chorister School musicians concert: Mahler, Jenkyns, Latvian, Head, Gillock, Haydn, Handel, Rodriguez, Arrieu, Gedike, Perrin, Taylor, Gout, Harris, Webster and Burke, Gershwin

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.20 2 March 2012

Durham University Orchestral Society in association with the Stanford Society concert, conductors Calum Zuckert and Daniel Tate: Stanford Violin Concerto No.2, Stanford Concert Piece for Organ and Orchestra, Tchaikovsky Manfred Symphony 10f

DCD/C/H 2012.21 3 March 2012

St Chad's College Festival Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.22 5 March 2012

Francesca Massey piano recital: Rachaminoff, J.S. Bach, Schubert, Debussy, Poulenc, Bartók

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.23 5 March 2012

Thanksgiving for Brenda Telford (1931-2012) at Houghton-le-Spring

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.24 6 March 2012

St John's College Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.25 10 March 2012

Durham University Choral Society concert, conductor James Lancelot: Mozart Mass in C Minor, Handel Coronation Anthems

10f

DCD/C/H 2012.26 11 March 2012

The Seven Penitential Psalms Readings and Music for Lent

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.27 12 March 2012

Shona Hull soprano, Matthew Caine, Tate Quartet concert: Pergolesi Stabat Mater 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.28 12 March 2012

Trevelyan College Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.29 13 March 2012

Durham Christian Union, Easter Celebration Service, with a copy of the NIV edition of St John's Gospel, and an invitation to comment

6f + 64f +1f

DCD/C/H 2012.30 14 March 2012

Celebration for the life of Sara Pilkington (1991-2012), with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.31 17 March 2012

Sung Eucharist & Procession in celebration of St Cuthbert, with service notes 10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.32 19 March 2012

Durham School musicians concert: Gershwin, Kosma, McCartney, Ellington, Elgar, Debussy, Squire, Barber, Byrd, Attwood, Aston
1f

DCD/C/H 2012.33 20 March 2012 Welcoming of the St Cuthbert Banner

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.34 20 March 2012

Festal Evensong & Procession with Dedication of the Cuthbert Banner, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.35 21 March 2012

Durham Cathedral Outreach Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.36 23 March 2012

Chorister School End of Term Service, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.37 1 April 2012

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.38 1 April 2012

Palm Sunday Procession & Sung Eucharist

14f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.39 2 - 5 April 2012

Monday - Thursday in Holy Week services

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.40 2 - 4 April 2012

Meditation & Compline in Holy Week

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.41 5 April 2012

Sung Eucharist with The Blessing of the Oils & The Renewal of Vows, with service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.42 5 April 2012

Sung Eucharist & Stripping of the Altar, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.43 8 April 2012

The Easter Vigil with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter, with service notes 14f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.44 8 April 2012

Matins on Easter Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.45 8 April 2012

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Carola Elin Kaizer, with service notes 12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.46 8 April 2012

Evensong on Easter Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.47 27 April 2012

Organ Recital by Paul Derrett, in aid of Provincial Mark Master Masons of Durham: J.S. Bach, Morandi, Saint-Saens, Elgar, D. Rogers, Rapley, Warlock 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.48 29 April 2012

Stations of the Resurrection, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.49 3 May 2012

Zevenmaal Choir, Hardenberg, Netherlands, concert, conductor Mathijs Kraan: Tallis, Passereau, Waelrant, Vilette, Daniel, Fauré, Röntgen, Wilbers, Kraan,

Strategier, Mendelssohn

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.50 5 May 2012

College of St Hild and St Bede College Day Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.51 7 May 2012

Yorkshire Philoharmonic Choir concert, conductor Andrew Padmore: Handel, Haydn, Mozart, Brahms, Parry, S.S. Wesley

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.52 15 May 2012

The Bishop's Visitation, with booking form

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.53 17 May 2012

Chorister School Service on Ascension Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.54 17 May 2012

Sung Eucharist on The Ascension Day, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.55 19 May 2012

The Churches of North Meols, A Pilgrimage Service at the Shrine of St Cuthbert 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.56 19 May 2012

Durham Choral Society, Golden Jubilee Season 2011-2012. A Golden Celebration of Choral Music

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.57 20 May 2012

The Admission of Jonathan Carter and Jane Clark as Choristers and the Investment of Edward Carter and James Petherick as Head Boy Chorister and Second Boy Chorister

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.58 21 May 2012

Chorister School musicians concert: Mozart, Schumann, Bergmüller, Hahn, Joplin, Brahms, Rodriguez, Chpoin, Járdányi, Reade, Gershwin, Einaudi 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.59 21 May 2012

Jubilee Award Ceremony for HMP Durham presented by Governor Tim Allen 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.60 24 May 2012

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of St Bede the Venerable, with service notes 8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.61 25 May 2012

Evensong and Procession on the Feast of St Bede the Venerable, with service notes 8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.62 26 May 2012

Evensong attended by participants of Come and be a Chorister for the Day 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.63 [28 May 2012]

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service, with service notes 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.64 31 May 2012

Re-enactment of the Coronation of HM the Queen, with correspondence and seating plan

6f + 5f

DCD/C/H 2012.65 2 June 2012

Thanksgiving on the occasion of the Diamond Jubilee of Her Majesty the Queen 8f

DCD/C/H 2012.66 2 June 2012

The Tallis Scholars concert, director Peter Phillips, A Diamond Jubilee Celebration: Palestrina, Hassler, Pärt, Woolf, Rowarth, Taverner, A. Gabrieli, G. Gabrieli 8f

DCD/C/H 2012.67 6 June 2012

St John's College Valedictory Service

DCD/C/H 2012.68 7 June 2012

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Corpus Christi

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.69 9 June 2012

Organ recital by James Lancelot on the Friends' Festival: J.S. Bach, Mendelssohn, Parry, Elgar

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.70 9 June 2012

Evensong & Procession attended by The Friends of Durham Cathedral 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.71 9 June 2012

Renaissance concert, conductors Martin Neary and Ben Rowarth: Byrd, Warlock, Rowarth, Lobo, Whitacre, Tavener, Harris, with flyer and ticket

10f + 1f + 1f

St John Ambulance Durham Serice of Thanksgiving and Dedication, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.73 16 June 2012

Durham University Orchestral Society concert, conductors Daniel Tate and Calum Zuckert: Stravinsky Dumbarton Oaks Concerto in E flat, Ravel Ma Mère l'oye, Ravel Piano Concerto in G, Bernsteing West Side Story Symphonic Dances 10f

DCD/C/H 2012.74 17 June 2012

Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.75 17 June 2012

Evensong attended by The Right Worshipful the Mayor of Durham, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.76 17 June 2012

Lindisfarne Developing Christian Disciples, Faith & Life, Service of Dedication and Celebration, with booking forms

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.77 20 June 2012

Memorial Service for Frank Skilbeck (1927-2012), at Belmont St Mary Magdalene 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.78 26 June 2012

Installation of Sir Thomas Allen as the 12th Chancellor of Durham University 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.79 30 June 2012

Ordination of Priests by the Bishop of Durham, with service notes and notes for stewards

20f + 2f + 2f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.80 1 July 2012

Ordination of Deacons by the Bishop of Durham, with services notes and notes for clergy

20f + 4f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.81 3-5 July 2012

More Than Gold, School Leavers' Service

12f

DCD/C/H 2012.82 4 July 2012

Diocese of Durham Clergy Gathering, Location, Location, Location, Understanding North East England

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.83 5 July 2012

Collation, Induction & Installation of Revd David Sudron as Rector of Wallsend St Peter & St Luke, at Wallsend St Peter

10f

DCD/C/H 2012.84 7 July 2012

A Celebration in Music, Gloria, conductor Jennifer Tasker: Clarke, Weelkes, J.S.

Bach, Bowcock, Vivaldi, Tovey, Rutter

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.85 11 July 2012

Evensong & Procession on St Benedict's Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.85A 11 July - 8 August 2012

Organ recitals 2012 (James Lancelot, Francesca Massey and Brass players from Northern Sinfonia, David Ratnanayagam, Peter Dyke, Henry Fairs

[2], 13, [1] p.

DCD/C/H 2012.86 12 July 2012

Diocese of Durham Diocesan Resource Team, The Authorised Pastoral Assistants' Commissioning Service, with service notes

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.87 13 July 2012

Evensong & Commemoration of the Life of Dr Michael Victor Boyd (1933-2012) 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.88 14 July 2012

The One Hunderd and Third Miners' Festival Service, with service notes 8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.89 15 July 2012

Matins for Her Majesty's Courts of Justice in the Counties of Durham,

Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.90 15 July 2012

Durham Cathedral Choir Association Members' Concert, conductor James Lancelot: Walton, FAyfax, Byrd, Palestrina, Gárdonyi, Mendelssohn, Poulenc, Tournemire,

MacMillan, Parry

DCD/C/H 2012.91 16 July 2012

Queen Elizabeth's School Barnet musicians concert

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.92 17 July 2012

The Chorister School Nursery and Pre-Prep End of Year Service, with service notes 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.93 17 July 2012

The Chorister School End of Year & Prize-Giving, with service notes 6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.94 17 July 2012

Evensong Sung by the Cathedral Choir with Richard Martin (trumpet) 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.95 23 July 2012

Colyton Grammar School Choir concert, director David House: Caribbean, Chile, Rutter, Haydn, Bruckner, Stanford, Todd, L'Estrange
1f

DCD/C/H 2012.96 24 July 2012

Mass of St John Boste & Martyrs of the Diocese, chapel of the Holy Cross 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.97 4 August 2012

Marriage of Ibim Tamunotein Tumini Banigo and Oluwadamilare Ademola Fapohunda 8f

DCD/C/H 2012.98 4 August 2012

Marriage of Tabitha Helen Cheyne and Timothy David Salisbury, with service notes 8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.99 5 August 2012

Holy Communion on the Feast of Oswald, King of Northumbria, Martyr, 642 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.100 5 August 2012

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of St Oswald, King of Northumbria, Martyr, 642 8f

DCD/C/H 2012.101 5 August 2012

Evensong & Procession on the Feast of St Oswald, King of Northumbria, Martyr, 642

4f

Sung Eucharist on the Occasion of the Golden Wedding Anniversary of Stephen & Joy Sykes

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.103 20 August 2012

Marriage of Steven Carruthers & Laura Katherine Rose Davies 8f

DCD/C/H 2012.104 21 August 2012

Funeral & Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Dorothea Ruth Etchells (1931-2012), with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.105 31 August 2012

Evensong and Procession on St Aidan's Day, with service notes

4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.106 2 September 2012

Holy Communion on the Feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.107 2 September 2012

Sung Eucharist and Procession on the Feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert, with service notes

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.108 4 September 2012

Feast of the Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.109 9 September 2012

[Durham Light Infantry Association] Annual Reunion Service, with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.110 9 September 2012

Evening Prayer and Commemoration of the Battle of Britain, with service notes 8f + 4f

Catholic Theological Association of Great Britain Pilgrimage to the tomb of the Venerable Bede

8f

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.113 September 2012

Dalkeith Singers concert: Pergolesi, Rachmaninov, Bruckner, African, Johnston, Drake/Oakland/Shaw

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.114 22 September 2012

The Admission of Rose Beaumont, Reece Carhart, Archie Inns and Sarah Petherick as Choristers and the Presentation of Crosses aand Medals
4f

DCD/C/H 2012.115 23 September 2012

Sung Eucharist with the Baptism of Christopher Thomas Newitt on the Sixteenth Sunday after Trinity

DCD/C/H 2012.116 28 September 2012

Evensong and Installation of Revd Sheila Bamber, Canon Provost of Sunderland Minster, as a Supernumerary Non-Residentiary Canon

8f + 1f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.117 29 September 2012

Music of the Vikings by the Copenhagen Concert Choir

2f

DCD/C/H 2012.118 29 September 2012

Evensong and Presentation of Diocesan RSCM Awards

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.119 12 October 2012

The Murray Family Trio plays Great English Masterpieces: Finzi, Bridge, Ireland 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.120 17 October 2012

George Heriot's School Chamber Choir: King John IV of Portugal, Stanford, Whitacre, Harris, J.S. Bach

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.121 18 October 2012

Funeral & Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Ian Curry (1930-2012)

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.122 19 October 2012

The Sixteen Choral Pilgrimage concert, director Harry Christophers: Josquin, Brumel, Lassus

22f

DCD/C/H 2012.123 20 October 2012

Orchestra North East and Durham Singers concert, conductors Thomas Blunt and Julian Wright: Parry Blest Pair of Sirens, Bruch Violin Concerto No.1, Saint-Saëns Calme de Nuits, Parry At the round earth's imagin'd coners, Saint-Saëns Organ Symphony

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.124 22 October 2012

Hommage à Olivier Messiaen organ recital by Kevin Bowyer

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.125 24 October 2012

Diamond Jubilee and Long Service Award Ceremony for HMP Frankland by Governor Paddy Fox, with booking forms

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.126 24 October 2012

Evensong and Celebration of the 350th Anniversary of the 1662 Book of Common Prayer

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.127 25 October 2012

Durham School Cathedral Service

DCD/C/H 2012.128 27 October 2012

Ladybrook Singers concert: Frank, Rutterm Head, Schubert, Goodall, Sting, Bletcher, Lovland and Graham, Chinn

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.129 31 October 2012

Evensong and Commissioning of Rt Revd Dr David Stancliffe as Honorary Assistant Bishop attended by the Cathedral Chaplains and Listeners, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.130 1 November 2012

Evensong & Procession on All Saints' Day, with service notes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.131 1 November 2012

Sung Eucharist on All Saints' Day

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.132 2 November 2012

Requiem Eucharist, Manuel Cardoso: Missa pro defunctis

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.133 3 November 2012

The Durham Singers concert, conductor Julian Wright: Mozart Requiem, with flyer 10f + 1f

A Service for Remembrance Sunday, with service notes

8f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2012.135 15 November 2012

Evensong to mark the departure of the Meissen Library

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.136 17 November 2012

Vox concert: gospel, French and English traditional carols, Bardos, Chilcott, Bullard, Marsh, The Beatles

1f

DCD/C/H 2012.137 17 November 2012

Evensong & Procession for St Margaret and St Hild, with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.138 18 November 2012

Admission of Aaron Prewer-Jenkinson and Matthew Smith as Choral Scholars 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.139 20 November 2012

Funeral & Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Lt Edward Drummond-Baxter, 1st Battalion, The Royal Gurkha Rifles 6f

DCD/C/H 2012.140 21 November 2012

Durham Cathedral Music Outreach Concert, children from Sunderland Schools 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.141 21 November 2012

The Safe Durham Partnership Altogether Safer, County Recovery Service, Blessing of the Banner

10f

DCD/C/H 2012.142 25 November 2012

Commemoration of Founders and benefactors, with service notes and seating plans 10f + 4f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.143 1-2 December 2012

Carols for All, with service notes

14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.144 1 December 2012

St Nicholas's Procession, with service notes

2f + 2f

Advent Procession with Carols, with service notes and seating plans

12f + 4f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2012.146 2 December 2012

Sung Eucharist on the First Sunday of Advent, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.147 3 December 2012

Durham Christian Union Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.148 4 December 2012

Townswomen National Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.149 5 December 2012

The 16th service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health Service on the North East of England

10f

DCD/C/H 2012.150 6-7 December 2012

Programme of events at Durham Cathedral during the City's Christmas Festival

DCD/C/H 2012.151 6 December 2012

Advent Meditation and Compline

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.152 7 December 2012

St Mary's College Christmas Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.153 8 December 2012

Haswell and District MENCAP Annual Carol Service

10f

DCD/C/H 2012.154 8 December 2012

St Chad's College Advent Procession

DCD/C/H 2012.155 9 December 2012

Admission of Rebekah Louise Hewitt Verger, David Ratnanayagam Assistant Organist and Donald Stembridge Chorister

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.156 9 December 2012

St Cuthbert's Hospice Light up a Life Service

4f

St John's College Carol Service

6f

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert: St Chad's College Choir, Durham Johnston School Chamber Choir and Wind Band, Durham Cathedral Young Singers 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.159 13 December 2012

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.160 14 December 2012

The Chorister School Carol Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.161 14 December 2012

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols

6f

DCD/C/H 2012.162 15 December 2012

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.163 15 December 2012

NSPCC Carol Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.164 15 December 2012

Christmas with Durham Cathedral Choir with special guest Sir Thomas Allen 12f

DCD/C/H 2012.165 16 December 2012

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree & Blessing of the Crib, with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.166 21 December 2012

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2012.167 22 December 2012

Carols for Children, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.168 22/24 December 2012

Festival of Nine Lessons and Carols, with service notes

16f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2012.169 25 December 2012

Matins on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.170 25 December 2012

Sung Eucharist on Christmas Day, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2012.171 25 December 2012

Evensong on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2012.172 31 December 2012

Durham Churches Together A Service for New Year's Eve

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013 2013

Orders of service

DCD/C/H 2013.1 3 January 2013

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving of Jean Elizabeth Middlemass, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.2 6 January 2013

Sung Eucharist on the feast of The Epiphany of Our Lord, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.3 10 - 11 January 2013

Winter Congregation with list of students

6f + 5f

DCD/C/H 2013.4 13 January 2013

Sung Eucharist with the Baptism of Olivia Anne Adamson, Alexander David Martin, Herbert Samuel Patmore and Jessica Amelia-Rose Anne Wilmshurst-Gotton on the feast of The Baptism of the Christ, with service notes

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.5 20 January 2013

Epiphany Procession, with service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.6 23 January 2013

La Nativité du Seigneur, Nine Meditations by Olivier Messiaen

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.7 26 January 2013

Durham Choral Society & Orchestra, Rutter Requiem Lauridsen Lux Aeterna,

Charlotte Mobbs

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.8 27 January 2013

Sung Eucharist on The Fourth Sunday of Epiphany

DCD/C/H 2013.9 28 January 2013

Diocesan Service of Farewell to Bishop Justin and Mrs Caroline Welby 8f

DCD/C/H 2013.10 31 January 2013

Service of Thanksgiving for Sarah Alexandra Olivia Nixon, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.11 2 February 2013

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Candlemas, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.12 8 February 2013

Play Jazz and Swing Big Band music in Durham Cathedral, The Bush Big Band 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.13 9 February 2013

Durham County Council Thanksgiving for the Olympics and Paralympics 2012, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.14 13 February 2013

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent with the Imposition of Ashes and the Dedication of the Lenten Array Altar frontals and Vestments, with Rehearsal for Servers and Eucharist Mionisters service notes

7f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.15 13 February 2013

Holy Communion with the Imposition of Ashes

6f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.16 13 February 2013

Lent, St Cuthbert, Holy Week and Easter

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.17 15 February 2013

Durham School Cathedral Service, Easter Term

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.18 [17 - 23 February 2013]

Lenten Prayers at the Pietà, Week One

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.19 24 February 2013

Procession and Sung Eucharist on the Second Sunday of Lent, with The Litany in Procession and Sung Eucharist service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.20 24 February 2013

Britten and Britain Concert

10f

DCD/C/H 2013.21 2 March 2013

St Chad's College Festival Service

DCD/C/H 2013.22 2 March 2013

The Durham Singers with Durham Johnston School and Durham Cathedral Young Singers, Noye's Fludde, Rejoice in the Lamb and other works by Benjamin Britten 14f

DCD/C/H 2013.23 5 March 2013

Durham Christian Union Easter Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.24 9 March 2013

Durham University Choral Society, Epiphany Term Concert, Ludwig van Beethoven - Mass in C Major, JOhann Sebastian Bach - Magnificat 14f

DCD/C/H 2013.25 10 March 2013

Stations of the Cross, A processional service of scriptural readings and music for Lent, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.26 11 March 2013

Trevelyan College Service

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.27 12 March 2013

St John's College Communion

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.28 13 March 2013

Durham Cathedral Music Outreach Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.29 13 March 2013

Evensong and Commisioning of the Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Chaplain and Officials, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.30 16 March 2013

Barnard Castle School and Yarm School choral Societies and Orchestra with Clare Gale as a leader, J.S. Bach *St Matthew Passion*

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.31 17 - 23 March 2013

Lenten Prayers at the Pietà, Week Five

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.32 20 March 2013

Festal Evensong and Procession with Dedication of the New Creation Copes on St Cuthbert's Days, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.33 20 March 2013

Welcoming of the St Cuthbert Banner, St Cuthbert's Day, with service notes 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.34 21 March 2013

The Chorister School End of Therm Service, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.35 22 March 2013

Durham School Cathedral Service, Easter Term

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.36 23 March 2013

Sung Eucharist and Procession in celebration of St Cuthbert, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.37 23 March 2013

Open Door - Open Treasure, with information about project

6f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.38 [24 - 30 March 2013]

Lenten Prayers at the Pietà, Week Six

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.39 24 March 2013

Palm Sunday Procession and Sung Eucharist, with service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.40 24 March 2013

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.41 [25 - 28 March] 2013

Monday - Thursday in Holy Week

1f

DCD/C/H 2013.42 25 - 27 March 2013

Meditation and Compline in Holy Week, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.43 28 March 2013

Sung Eucharist with The Blessing of the Oils and The Renewal of Vows, with service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.44 28 March 2013

Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar

10f

DCD/C/H 2013.45 29 March 2013

The Three Hours, with Morning Prayer and Litany, The Three Hours, and Evening Prayer service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.46 [29 - 30 March 2013]

The Offices of the Paschal Triduum, Morning and Evening Prayer, Good Friday and Easter Eve

DCD/C/H 2013.47 31 March 2013

The Easter Vigil with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter, with service notes and preparations

14f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.48 31 March 2013

Matins on Easter Day, with Holy Communion, Matins and Evenosong on Easter Day service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.49 31 March 2013

Sung Eucharist on Easter Day, with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.50 31 March 2013

Evensong on Easter Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.51 7 April 2013

Sung Eucharist and Baptism of Alexander David Martin on The Second Sunday of Easter

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.52 13 April 2013

Saying Goodbye Service, prayers for children lost during pregnancy, at birth or in infancy

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.53 19 April 2013

Johann Sebastian Bach B MInor Mass, to celebrate International World Heritage Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.54 27 April 2013

Nortern Cathedral Festival Evensong sung by the choirs of York Minster, Ripon Cathedral and Durham Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.55 28 April 2013

Stations of Resuraction, A processional service of scriptual readings and music for Eastertide

10f

DCD/C/H 2013.56 3 May 2013

The Faurè Requiem Tour, City of London Sinfonia, with a short description of Durham Cathedral Choir and ticket for this event

8f + 1f + 1 ticket

DCD/C/H 2013.57 4 May 2013

The College of St Hild and St Bede University of Durham, College Day Service, with layout of academic and cathedral procession

8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.58 8 May 2013

"When I grow up...", Durham High School for Girls Leaver's Service

DCD/C/H 2013.59 9 May 2013

Chorister School Service on Ascension Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.60 9 May 2013

Sung Eucharist on The Ascension Day

10f

DCD/C/H 2013.61 18 May 2013

Evensong attended by participants of Come and be a Chorister for the Day 6f

DCD/C/H 2013.62 19 May 2013

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism of Rosie-Mai Wilmshurst on The Day of Pentecost, with Whitsunday service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.63 19 May 2013

Evensong and Procession on the Day of Pentecost

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.64 19 May 2013

Deanery of Durham, Deanery of Wearmouth, Durham and Deerness Valley Methodist Circuit, Service of Baptism and Confirmation, with notes to accompany the service 10f

DCD/C/H 2013.65 24 May 2013

Sung Eucharist on the Eve of the Feast of St Bede the Venerable, with service notes 8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.66 25 May 2013

Evensong and Procession on the Feast of St Bede the Venerable, with service notes 8f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.67 27 May 2013

Concert Musica Dunelmi, Renaissance featuring James Macmillian and Missa Dunelmi

10f

DCD/C/H 2013.68 28 May 2013

Durham Diocesan Mothers's Union Festival Service, with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.69 30 May 2013

Sung Euchareist on the Feast of Corpus Christi, with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.70 31 May 2013

The Marriage of Sarah Maskill and Anthony Graham Cleeve with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.71 2 June 2013

Evensong and Commemoration of the Coronation of Her Majesty the Queen 6f

DCD/C/H 2013.72 3 June 2013

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Judith (Judy) Marjorie McGowan 6f

DCD/C/H 2013.73 4 June 2013

St John's College Valedictory Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.74 8 June 2013

Organ Recital by James Lancelot on the occasion of the Freinds' Festival 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.75 8 June 2013

Evensong and procession attended by The Friends of Durham Cathedral, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.76 9 June 2013

Annual Service of Commemoration and Rededication for St John Ambulance in the North East, with amended service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.77 10 June 2013

Evensong on the eve of Hatfield Day

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.78 11-13 June 2013

School Leavers' Services 2013, with service booking form and service notes 16f

DCD/C/H 2013.79 15 June 2013

Durham University Orchestral Society, Shostakovich Symphony No. 5, Khachaturian Flute Concerto in D Minor

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.80 15 June 2013

Sir Thomas Allen in concert with Durham University Chamber Choir and Symphony Orchestra with programme amendments

14f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.81 16 June 2013

Lindisfarne Developing Christian Disciples, Faith and Life, Service of Dedication and Celebration

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.82 19 June 2013

Durham Cathedral Music Outreach Concert, children form Durham Schools and the Girl Choristers of Durham Cathedral, with leaflet of Durham Cathedral Young Singers 4f + 3f

DCD/C/H 2013.83 22 June 2013

Concert of The Norwegian Male Choir Vaaler Sangforening

DCD/C/H 2013.84 25 - 28 June 2013

Summer Congregation

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.85 26 June 2013

The Ordination of Priests and Deacons Oaths Ceremony

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.86 27 June 2013

Evensong on the tenth anniversary of the founding of the Cathedral's Education Centre

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.87 29 June 2013

The Ordination of Priests, Petertide, with full service notes, notes for diocesan, clergy & readers and visiting ministers, and with preparations & seating

18f + 4f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.88 30 June 2013

Ordination of Deacons, with notes for stewards, full service notes, notes for diocesan, clergy & readers and visiting ministers, and with preparations & seating

18f + 2f + 4f + 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.89 30 June 2013

Evensong and Thanksgiving for Lindisfarne Gospels

10f

DCD/C/H 2013.90 30 June 2013

Concert of Lindisfarne Gospels Choir

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.91 [1 - 31] July 2013

The Sounds of Lindisfarne and the Gospels

1f

DCD/C/H 2013.92 [1 July - 30 September 2013]

Lindisfarne Gospels Pilgrimage

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.93 1 July - 30 September 2013

Lindisfarne Gospels One amazing book, one incredible journey

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.94 3 July 2013

The Naming and Blessong of The Class 91 255 East Cost Electric Locomotive 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.95 4 July 2013

Invitation to mark the publication of Landscapes of Faith, The Christian Heritage of the North East

1f

DCD/C/H 2013.96 4 July 2013

Conceret of Monteverdi Vespers (Vespers of the Blessed Virgin 1610), directed by David Stancliffe

DCD/C/H 2013.97 5 July 2013

Concert of Aspirata Vocalis, conductor: Jan Røeboe, organ Annelise Sørensen 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.98 6 July 2013

RSCM [Royal School of Church Music] Durham Area Festival Service, Celebrating St Cuthbert, with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.99 7 July 2013

Sung Eucharist on The Sixth Sunday after Trinity

8f

Organ Recitals by Francesca Massey, Stefan Kagl, David Ratnanayagam, Simon Johnson. Marcus Wibberley and James Lancelot

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.101 10 July 2013

Unapologetic, Undefensive, Undefeated. Communicating our Faith in Today's World, Conference Eucharist, Clergy Summer Gathering Liquid Eucharist with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.102 11 July 2013

The Choral Pilgrimage 2013. Inspiring music in glorious buildings, tour, with leaflet of concert in Durham

22f + 1f

Evensong and Procession on St Benedict's Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.104 13 July 2013

The One Hundred and Fourth Miners' Festival Service, with service notes 8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.105 14 July 2013

Matins for Her Majesty's Courts of Justice in the Counties of Durham, Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire, with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.106 14 July 2013

Durham Cathedral Choir Association Members's Concert 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.107 17 July 2013

The Chorister School End of Year Service with Prize-Giving, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.108 18 July 2013

The Authorised Pastoral Assistants' Commissioning Service [APA], with service notes

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.109 20 July 2013

Monteverdi: Mantua and Rome *Missa In illo tempore*(1610) and motets by Monteverdi, Palestrina and Victoria, performed by Cambridge Taverner Choir with Owen Rees as a director

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.110 22 - 25 July 2013

Gospels Aloud. Celebrating the residency of the Lindisfarne Gospels in Durham, Opening Prayers, with leaflet with prayer

2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.111 24 July 2013

Mass of St John Boste and Martrys of the Diocese

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.112 27 July 2013

Marriage of Jane Elizabeth Horsfield and James Patrick Smith, with service notes 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.113 28 July 2013

Sung Eucharist on The Ninth Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.114 30 July 2013

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Joan Coulson

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.115 3 August 2013

The Marriage of Graham Walker and Charlotte Ramsbotham, with service notes 2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.116 4 August 2013

Sung Eucharist on the Tenth Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.117 5 August 2013

Evensong and Procession on the feast of St. Oswald

4f + 2f

The Blessing of the Marriage of Alice Hermione Laura and Andrew Michael Luke Ambrose-Thurman, with amended service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.119 17 August 2013

Concert of Vivien Wood Exile

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.120 30 August - 4 September

Jewels of the North: A Spectacular Festival of Flowers and Design

22f

DCD/C/H 2013.121 31 August 2013

Evensong and Procession on St. Aidan's Day, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.122 1 September 2013

Sung Eucharist and Procession and the Baptism of Isaac Otto Humphrey Jackson on the feast of The Translation of the Relics of St. Cuthbert, with service notes 12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.123 4 September 2013

Songs of Praise for the Jewels of the North Flower Festival, with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.124 6 September 2013

Feast of the Translation of the Relics of St. Cuthbert, with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.125 8 September 2013

Annual Reunion Service, with Durham Light Infantry Roll of Honour and service notes

4f + 1f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.126 8 September 2013

Evening Prayer and Commemoration of The Battle of Britain, with service notes 8f + 4f

The Dorchester Benefice, 2013 Pilgrimage to Northumbria 8f

DCD/C/H 2013.128 12 September 2013

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Brenda Smith Seed, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.129 14 September 2013

The Young Person's Guide to the Lindisfarne Gospels, with leaflet 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.130 14 September 2013

Pilgrimage of Darlington Deanery to Durham Cathedral in Holy Cross Day 10f

DCD/C/H 2013.130A 15-19 September 2013

The Benedictine Way: a study week at Durham Cathedral and St Chad's College, Durham

flyer [4] p. + booking form 1f.

DCD/C/H 2013.131 21 September 2013

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service, with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.132 21 September 2013

Evensong and Installation of Mr. Ivor Stolliday as a Lay Member of the Chapter on the feast of St. Matthew, Apostle and Evangelist 6f

DCD/C/H 2013.133 22 September 2013

Festal Evensong and Procession in honour of St. Cuthbert and St. Bede, attended by pilgrims from the Roman Catholic Diocese of Hexham and Newcastle, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.134 [31] September 2013

Gospels Aloud, Celebrating the residency of the Lindisfarne Gospels in Durham, Closing Prayers

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.135 5 October 2013

The Third Order of the Society of Saint Francis, European Province, Northern Cluster Celebration Day *Encountering Francis Today*, with Franciscan Third Order Pilgrimage service notes

14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.136 20 October 2013

Durham Cathedral Organ Recital

1f

DCD/C/H 2013.137 22 October 2013

Evensong attended by the College of Canons

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.138 24 October 2013

Durham School Half Term Service

6f

DCD/C/H 2013.139 1 November 2013

Evensong and procession on All Saintts' Day with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.140 1 November 2013

Sung Eucharist on All Saint's Day

8f

DCD/C/H 2013.141 2 November 2013

Requiem Eucharist with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.142 9 November 2013

Festival of Rememberance Concert

8f

A Service for Rememberance Sunday with service notes and DLI Rememberance ceremony

8f + 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.144 17 November 2013

Evensong and Procession for St Margaret andf St Hild with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.145 20 November 2013 Langely Day Holy Communion Service Notes 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.146 20 November 2013 Durham Cathedral Music Outreach Concert

DCD/C/H 2013.147 23 November 2013 The Durham Singers St Matthew Passion 16f

DCD/C/H 2013.148 24 November 2014

Sung Eucharist on the feast of Christ the King with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.149 24 November 2013

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors with service notesseating pland and order of procession to the Feretory

10f + 4f + 1f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.150 29 November 2013

Funeral & Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Ben Maddison with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.151 30 November - 1 December 2013 Advent Procession with Carols with seating plans and service notes 11f + 2f + 1f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.152 1 December 2013 Nusic for Advenrt and Christmas Renaissance 12f

DCD/C/H 2013.153 1 December 2013

The Chorister School Nursery and Pre-Prep Nativity Play with Hym handout 2f+ 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.154 1 December 2013 Sung Eucharist on the First Sunday of Advent 10f

DCD/C/H 2013.155 1 December 2013

Evensong and Installaton of Canons with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.156 3 December 2013

The 17th service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health Service in the North East of England with service notes 5f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.157 5 December 2013 Advent Meditation & Compline with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.158 6 December 2013 Christmas Carol Service in aid of Action for Children 2f DCD/C/H 2013.159 7-8 December 2013 Carols for All Service Notes & Running Order

2f

DCD/C/H 2013.160 7 December 2013

St Nicholas Procession with service notes

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.161 7 December 2013

Durham University Chamber Choir Concert with Calander

10f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.162 8 December 2013

St Chad's College Durham Advent Procession

10f

DCD/C/H 2013.163 9 December 2013

Durham Christian Union Carol Service with service notes

6f + 2f

St John's College Carol Service with service notes

8f + 2f

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.166 12 December 2013

Durham Cathedragl Choral Scholars Lunchtime Concert

1f

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.168 13 December 2013

The Chorister School Carol Service with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.169 13 December 2013

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons and Carols with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.170 14 December 2013

NSPCC Carol Service with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.171 14 December 2013

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Serice with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.172 14 December 2013

Christmas with Durham Cathedral Choir

DCD/C/H 2013.173 15 December 2013

the Lighting of the Christmas Tree & Blessing the Crib with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.174 15 December 2013

Light up a Life service with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.175 17 December 2013

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Robert Henderson Etherington with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.176 18 December 2013

The High Sheriff of the County Palatine of Durham Carol Service with service notes and procession plan

6f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.177 20 December 2013

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.178 20 December 2013

Provincial Grand Lodge of Durham Carol Service with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.179 21 December 2013

MENCAP Annual Carol Service with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.180 22 December 2013

Festival of Nine Lessons & Carols with service notes and seating plan

14f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2013.181 23 December 2013

Carols for Children with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.182 24 December 2013

Midnight Eucharist on Christmas Eve with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2013.183 25 December 2013

Matins on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.184 35 December 2013

Sung Eucharist on Christmas Day with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2013.185 25 December 2013

evensong on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2013.186 29 December 2013

Sung Eucharist on The First Sunday of Christmas

DCD/C/H 2014 2014

Orders of service

DCD/C/H 2014.1 [January 2014]

Labyrinth walk (New Year version), leaflet for labyrinth, provided by St Antony's Priory, Durham

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.2 6 January 2014

Sung Eucharist on the feast of The Epiphany

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.3 9 January 2014

Inaugural service to celebrate opening of The Durham Free School, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.4 12 January 2014

Sung Eucharist with the Baptism of Alexaqnder Boothroyd McLaughlin and Luice Francesa Wilmshurst-Gott

10f

DCD/C/H 2014.5 19 January 2014

Sung Eucharist on The Second Sunday of Epiphany

10f

DCD/C/H 2014.6 19 January 2014

The Admission of Patrick Friell as a Chorister and Daniel Gostin as a Choral Scholar 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.7 19 January 2014

Cranmer Hall 'Free to be' Notes

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.8 20th January 2014

Funeral & Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Edward Jonathan Love 24 March 1950 - 5 January 2014, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.9 22 January 2014

La Nativité du Seigneur Nine Meditations by Oliver Messiaen

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.10 23 January 2014

Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Capt. Richard Holloway RE 1984-2013, with service notes

DCD/C/H 2014.11 26 January 2014

Epiphany Procession, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.12 2 February 2014

Evensong and Procession on the Feast of Candlemas, with service notes 8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.13 14 February 2014

Durham School Half Term Service, with service notes

7f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.14 15 February 2014

Mirabilé Vocal Ensemble lunchtime concert

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.15 22 February 2014

The Inauguration of the Ministry of The Right Revd. Paul Roger Butler as Bishop of Durham, with preparation instructions, seating plan, seating notes, notes for procession ('presbytery seating'), service notes, notes for welcome ceremony and scriptural bookmark

20f + 2f + 1f + 2f + 2f + 8f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2014.16 1 March 2014

St. Chad's Colege Festival service, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.17 2 March 2014

Sung Eucharist

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.18 5 March - 20 April 2014

Lent, St. Cuthbert, Holy Week and Easter

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.19 5 March 2014

The Imposition of Ashes on Ash Wednesday

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.20 5 March 2014

Holy Communion with the Imp-osition of Ashes

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.21 5 March 2014

Sung Eucharist for the Begining of Lent with the Iposition of Ashes, with service notes

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.22 8 March 2014

Requiem with Durham Cathedral Choir

10f

DCD/C/H 2014.23 12 March 2014

Durham Cathedral Music Outreach COncert

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.24 15 March 2014

Durham | University Choral Society Epiphany Concert

11f

DCD/C/H 2014.25 16 March 2014

A Caroline Feast for Lent

DCD/C/H 2014.26 19 March 2014

Sung Eucharist & Procession on the Eve of the Feast of St. Cuthbert, with service notes

12f +4f

DCD/C/H 2014.27 20 March 2014

Festival Evensong & Procession on St. Cuthbert's Day, with service notes 10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.28 21 March 2014

The Chorister School End of Term Service, with service notes

4f +2f

DCD/C/H 2014.29 22 March 2014

Welcoming of the St. Cuthbert Banner, with service notes

2f +2f

DCD/C/H 2014.30 25 March 2014

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Audrey Kelly, with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.31 25 March 2014

Sung Eucharist on the feast of The Annunciation of our Lord to the Blessed Virgin Mary

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.32 28 March 2014

Durham School, End of Term Service *Whys, Ys and Wise*, with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.33 30 March 2014

Sung Eucharist on the The Fourth Sunday of Lent

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.34 13 April 2014

Palm Sunday Commemoration of the Lord's Entry into Jerusalem

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.35 13 April 2014

Palm Sunday Procession and Sung Eucharist, with service notes (also relating to other services on same day)

14f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.36 14 - 16 April 2014

Meditation and Compline in Holy Week, with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.37 14 -17 April 2014

Monday to Thursday in Holy Week

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.38 15 April 2014

Labyrinth Walk (Easter version), leaflet for labyrinth, provided by St Antony's Priory, Durham

DCD/C/H 2014.39 17 April 2014

Sung Eucharist with The Blessing of the Oils and The Renewal of Vows, with service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.40 17 April 2014

Sung Eucharist and Stripping of the Altar, with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.41 [18 - 19 April] 2014

The Offices of the Paschal Triduum

16f

DCD/C/H 2014.42 [18 - 19 April] 2014

The Three Hours, with service notes (for Morning Prayer and Litany, The Three Hours and Evening Prayer)

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.43 20 April 2014

The Easter Dawn Liturgy with Initiation and the first Communion of Easter, with preparations

14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.44 20 April 2014

Matins on Easter Day, with service notes (for Holy Communion, Matins and Evensong)

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.45 20 April 2014

Sung Eucharist on Easter Day, with service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.46 20 April 2014

Evensong on Easter Day

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.47 21 April 2014

The AniMotion Show

1f

DCD/C/H 2014.48 26 April 2014

Durham County Youth Choir 50th Anniversary Concert

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.49 30 April 2014

Funeral and Service of Thanksgiving for the life of Mary Elizabeth Welsh 23

November 1923 - 12 April 2014, with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.50 3 May 2014

The College of St. hild and St. Bede University of Durham College Day Service, with service notes

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.51 4 May 2014

Sung Eucharist on the Third Sunday of Easter

10f

DCD/C/H 2014.52 7 May 2014

Durham High School for Girls Leavers' Service with service notes

6f +2f

DCD/C/H 2014.53 10 May 2014

Evensong

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.54 10 May 2014

Durham Choral Society & Orchestra Glorious Heritage

12f

DCD/C/H 2014.55 18 May 2014

Sung Eucharist on the Fifth Sunday of Easter

10f

DCD/C/H 2014.56 18 May 2014

Stations of the Resurrection

10f

DCD/C/H 2014.57 20 May 2014

The Bishop's Visitation

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.58 24 May 2014

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of St. Bede the Venerable with service notes 10f +2f

DCD/C/H 2014.59 26-30 May 2014 (27 May at Durham Cathedral)

Northern Chords Festival programme (concerts also at Sage Gateshead, Newcastle Cathedral and Corbridge St Andrew)

14f

DCD/C/H 2014.60 29 May 2014

Sung Eucharist on The Ascension Day with service notes and Evensong

10f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2014.61 30 May 2014

The Blessing of the Marriage of Mark Anthony and Anna Sergeevna Greenop with service notes

6f +2f

DCD/C/H 2014.62 31 May 2014

The Marriage of Rachel Anderson and Richard Lyons with service notes 8f +2f

DCD/C/H 2014.63 2 June 2014

Bishop's Certificate in Children's Ministry A Service of Celebration with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.64 6 June 2014

Durham University Music Society Last Night of the Proms

DCD/C/H 2014.65 7 June 2014

Holy Baptism of Malati Grace Ratnanayagam with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.66 7 June 2014

Evensong and Procession attended by The Friends of Durham Cathedral with service

6f+ 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.67 8 June 2014

Sung Eucharist with Baptism and Confirmation with Amended service notes

12f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.68 8 June 2014

Evensong and Procession of the Day of Pentecost

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.69 9 June 2014

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.70 10 June 2014

St John's College Valedictory Service with service notes

6f + 2f

Annual School Leavers' Service with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.72 13 June 2014

Durham University Chamber Choir The New World

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.73 14 June 2014

Evensong attended by Durham CAthedral Old Choristers' Association

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.74 14 June 2014

Orchestra North East Calms and Storms

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.75 16 June 2014

Evensong on the eve of Hatfield Day with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.76 18 June 2014

Durham Cathedral Music Outreach Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.77 19 June 2014

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of Corpus Christi with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.78 21 June 2014

Durham University Orchestral Society Concert

DCD/C/H 2014.79 22 June 2014

Sung Eucharist on The First Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.80 22 June 2014

Evensong attended by The Right Worshipful the Mayor of Durham

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.81 22 June 2014

Faith & Life End of Course Service with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.82 26 June 2014

Durham School 600 Anniversary Service with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.83 28 June 2014

The Ordination of Priests with preparations & seating and full service notes

18f + 2f + 6f

DCD/C/H 2014.84 29 June 2014

The Ordination of Deacons with preperations & seating and full service notes

18f + 2f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.85 1 July 2014

The Authorised Pastoral Assistants' Commissioning Service with service notes

14f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.86 5 July 2014

Royal School of Church Music Durham Area Festival Service with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.87 6 July 2014

Sung Eucharist and Holy Baptism on the Third Sunday after Trinity with service

notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.88 8 July 2014

Clergy Summer Gathering Liquid Eucharist with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.89 11 July 2014

Evensong & procession on St Benedict's Day

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.90 12 July 2014

THE One Hundred and Fifth Miners' Festival Service with service notes

8f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.91 13 July 2014

Matins for Her Majesty's Courts of Justice in the Counties of Durham,

Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire with service notes and seating plan

8f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2014.92 15 July 2014

The Chorister School Nusery and Pre-Prep end of Year Service with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.93 16 July 2014

The Chorister School End of Year Service with Prize-Giving with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.94 16-20 July 2014

Organ Recitals 2014

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.95 19 July 2014

Holy Communion and Celebration of Women's Ministry with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.96 26 July 2014

A Service of Thanksgiving to celebrate the 42 Wedding Anniversary of Ernest & Carol May Coates

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.97 26 July 2014

Service of Blessing for Alexander and Marie with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.98 27 July 2014

Sung Eucharist on The Sixth Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.99 1 August 2014

Evensong attended by the Annual Congress of the Incorporated Association of Organists

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.100 4 August 2014

Vigil to Commemorate the Centenary of the Outbreak of the Great War with service notes and leaders' notes

6f + 2f + 12f

DCD/C/H 2014.101 10 August 2014

Sung Eucharist on The Anniversary of the Foundation of the Cathedral, 1093 8f

DCD/C/H 2014.102 15 August 2014

Sung Eucharist on the feast of The Blessed Virgin Mary

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.103 16 August 2014

The Marriage of Philippa Lucy Haughton & Jack Michael Barnard with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.104 17 August 2014

Sung Eucharist with the Baptism of Amy Elizabeth Dellar on the Ninth Sunday after Trinity with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.104A 20 August 2014

Compline, sung by the Eton Choral Course

[1], 9, [2] p.

DCD/C/H 2014.105 23 August 2014

The Marriage of Natalia Kundi & Stephan Edward Thomas with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.106 31 August 2014

Holy Communion on the feast of St Aidan

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.107 31 August 2014

Sung Eucharist on the feast of St Aidan

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.108 31 August 2014

Evensong and Procession on St Aidan's Day with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.109 6 September 2014

Spiritus Festival of Christian Spirituality and Prayer with flyer and service notes

5f + 1f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.110 7 September 2014

holy Communion on the feast of The Translation of the Relics of St Cuthbert

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.111 7 September 2014

Sung Eucharist, Holy Baptism and Procession on the feast of The Translation of the

Relics of St Cuthbert with service notes

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.112 14 September 2014

Holy Communion on Holy Cross Day

2f

DCD/C/H 2014.113 14 September 2014

Durham Light Infantry Reunion & WW1 Centenary Commemoration Service with

service notes

DCD/C/H 2014.114 14 September 2014

Evening Prayer and Commemoration of The Battle of Britain with service notes

8f + 4f

6f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.115 20 September 2014

Diocese of Durham Annual Readers' Service

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.116 25 September 2014

Edmonton Area Clergy Conference Holy Communion with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.117 3 October 2014

The Marriage of Rowene Marie Atkinson & David Malcolm Robinson with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.118 5 October 2014

Sung eucharist on the Sixteenth Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.119 5 October 2014

Evensong and Procession in honour of Bishop Alfred Tucker with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.120 9 October 2014

The Receiving of Bishop Stephan Sykes into the Cathedral

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.121 10 october 2014

Sung Eucharist in thanksgiving for the life of Bishop Stephan Whitefield Sykes with service notes

10f + 4f

Orchestra North East Concert

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.123 12 October 2014

Sung Eucharist on the Seventeenth Sunday after Trinity

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.124 12 October 2014

D.U.E.C.C. Candlelit Procession with service notes

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.125 18 October 2014

Evensong on the feast of St Luke, Evangelist

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.126 19 October 2014

Evensong attended by staff and supporters of Butterwick Hospice Care on the 30 Anniversary of its foundation

6f

DCD/C/H 2014.127 23 October 2014

Durham School Cathedral Service with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.128 23 October 2014

A Celebration of Recovery from Addiction with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.129 24 October 2014

The Choral Pilgrimage 2014 (The Sixteen, Harry Christophers), *The Voice of the Turtle Dove* (music by Sheppard, Davy, Mundy). With feedback sheet 20f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2014.130 27 October 2014

Funeral Service of Thanksgving for the life of June Carter with service notes 4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.131 1 November 2014

A Service of Rememberance for Road Traffice Victims with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.132 1 November 2014

Sung Eucharist and Procession on All Saints' Day with service notes 10 f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.133 3 November 2014

Requiem Eucharist with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.134 8 November 2014

Festival of Rememberance Concert

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.135 9 November 2014

A Service for Rememberance Sunday with notes for dignitaries and service notes 8f + 1f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.136 15 November 2014

Evensong and procession on the feast of St Margaet with service notes 6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.137 15 November 2014

The Durham Singers The Theatre Of Royalty

10f

DCD/C/H 2014.138 16 November 2014

Evensong and Procession on the eve of the feast of St Hild with service notes 8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.139 23 November 2014

Sung Eucharist on the feast of the Christ the King

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.140 23 November 2014

Commemoration of Founders and Benefactors with service notes and seating plan 12f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2014.141 24 November 2014

An Evening with Russell Watson & Choir

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.142 25 November 2014

Stagecoach tyne Tees Christmas Concert

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.143 26 November 2014

Music Outreach Concert

DCD/C/H 2014.144 29 November 2014

Advent Procession with Carols and service notes and seating plan with seating plan sheet

11f + 4f + 2f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2014.145 30 November 2014

Sung Eucharist on the First Sunday of Advent with service notes 10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.146 3 December 2014

The 18th service of Readings and Carols for all those engaged in the National Health Service in the North East of England 8f

DCD/C/H 2014.147 4 December 2014

Sung Eucharist in thanksgiving for the life of Marianne Joy Sykes 10f

DCD/C/H 2014.148 4 December 2014

Advent Meditation & Compline with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.149 5 December 2014

Concert by the Choristers of Durham Cathedral

1f

DCD/C/H 2014.150 5 December 2014

St Mary's College Carol Service with service notes

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.151 6 December 2014

St Nicholas Procession with service notes

2f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.152 7 December 2014

Carols for All with service notes & Running order

12f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.153 7 december 2014

St Chad's College Durham Advent Procession with complete service notes 10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.154 8 December 2014

Durham Christian Union Carol Service with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.155 9 December 2014

St John's College Carol Service with service notes

6f + 2f

Friends of Durham Cathedral Christmas Concert

4f

Durham High School for Girls Carol Service with service notes

6f + 2f

An Evening of Seasonal Music featuring The Chorister School

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.159 12 December 2014

The Chorister School Carol Service with srevice notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.160 12 December 2014

Durham School Service of Nine Lessons And Carols with service notes

6f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.161 13 December 2014

NSPCC Carol Service with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.162 13 December 2014

Durham County Federation of Women's Institutes Carol Service with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.163 13 December 2014

Christmas With Durham Cathedral Choir

12f

DCD/C/H 2014.164 14 December 2014

Sung Eucharist on the Third Sunday of Advent

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.165 14 December 2014

The Lighting of the Christmas Tree and Blessing of the Crib with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.166 14 December 2014

St Cuthbert's Hospice Light up a Life Service with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.167 18 December 2014

Durham Johnston School Christmas Carol Service with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.168 19 December 2014

The Marriage of Jacqueline Emma Miller & Garth William Purver with service notes

8f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.169 20 December 2014

MENCAP Carol Service with service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.170 22 and 24 December 2014

Festival of Nine Lessons & Carols with service notes and seating plan

14f + 4f + 1f

DCD/C/H 2014.171 23 December 2014

Carols for Children with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.172 24 December 2014

Midnight Eucharist on Christmas Eve with Service notes

10f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2014.173 25 December 2014

Matins on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.174 25 December 2014

Sung Eucharist on Christmas Day with service notes

10f + 4f

DCD/C/H 2014.175 25 December 2014

Evensong on Christmas Day

4f

DCD/C/H 2014.176 28 December 2014

Sung Eucharist on The Holy Innocents' Day

8f

DCD/C/H 2014.177 31 December 2014

Durham Churches Together A Service for New Year's Eve with service notes

4f + 2f

DCD/C/H 2015 2015

Service sheets for 2015

1½ boxes

DCD/C/H 2015.1-8 January 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.9-22 February 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.23-35 March 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.36-51 April 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.52-71 May 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.72-91 June 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.92-104 July 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.105-112 August 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.113-130 September 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.131-137 October 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.138-148 November 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2015.149-177 December 2015

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016 2016

Service sheets for 2016

1½ boxes

DCD/C/H 2016.1-8 January 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.9-16 February 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.17-38 March 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.39-43 April 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.44-67 May 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.68-87 June 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.88-105 July 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.106-110 August 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.111-118 September 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.119-126 October 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.127-144 November 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2016.145-172 December 2016

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2017 2017

Service sheets for 2017

1½ boxes

DCD/C/H 2017.1-7 January 2017

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2017.8-14 February 2017

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2017.15-35 March 2017

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2017.36-51 April 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.52-62 May 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.63-80 June 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.81-96 July 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.97-101 August 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.102-108 September 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.109-116 October 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.117-132 November 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2017.133-162 December 2017 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018 2018 Service sheets for 2018 1½ boxes DCD/C/H 2018.1-10 January 2018 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.11-21 February 2018 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.22-44 March 2018 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.45-62 **April 2018** 1 bundle May 2018 DCD/C/H 2018.63-84 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.85-100 June 2018 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.101-114 July 2018 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.115-121 August 2018 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.122-136 September 2018 1 bundle DCD/C/H 2018.137-149 October 2018

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2018.150-167 November 2018

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2018.168-192 December 2018

1 bundle

DCD/C/H 2019 2019

Service sheets for 2019

XXX boxes

DCD/C/H 2020 2020

Service sheets for 2020

No services were held in the cathedral between XXX and XXX, due to restrictions introduced as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic

½ box

DCD/C/H 2021 2021

Service sheets for 2021

No services were held in the cathedral between XXX and XXX, due to restrictions introduced as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic

½ box

DCD/C/H 2022 2022

Service sheets for 2022

2 boxes

DCD/C/H 2022.1 6 January 2022

Sung eucharist on the feast of the Epiphany

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.2 11 January 2022

Roger Charles Norris, 21 May 1941-19 December 2021 (funeral service)

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.3 19 January 2022

La Nativite du Seigneur Nine Meditations by Olivier Messiaen, D Cook and J Beech organists

DCD/C/H 2022.4 20 January 2022

Evensong

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.5 23 January 2022

The Epiphany Procession with Carols

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.6 2 February 2022

Sung Eucharist on the Feast of The Presentation of Christ in the Temple, Candlemas

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.7 6 February 2022

Matins. The Fourth Sunday after Lent

DCD/C/H 2022.8 6 February 2022

Sung Eucharist on the fourth Sunday before Lent

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.9 6 February 2022

Evensong. The Fourth Sunday before Lent

A5 paper booklet

Durham Vocal Festival, Musicon

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.11 18 February 2022

Durham School. Abbey Service

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.12 12 February 2022

Re-Cre. Haydn, The Creation

With list of performers

DCD/C/H 2022.13 26 February 2022

St Chad's Day Festival Service

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.14 2 March 2022

Sung Eucharist for the Beginning of Lent. Ash Wednesday

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.15 5th March 2022

Durham University Orchestral Sociey. A concert

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.16 6th March 2022

Evensong and Installation of a Non-Residentiary Canon and a Minor Canon on The first Sunday of Lent

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.17 9th March 2022

Durham University Chamber Choir. Concert

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.18 12th March 2022

Durham University Choral Sociey. Requiem in the Cathedral

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.19 13th March 2022

Evensong The Second Sunday of Lent

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.20 18th March 2022

Festal Evensong and Procession for The Feast of St. Cuthbert

DCD/C/H 2022.21 19th March 2022

Sung Eucharist and Procession in honour of St. Cuthbert

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.22 22nd March 2022

Aled Jones Blessings. Cathedral Tour

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.23 26th March 2022

The Durham Singers. A Bach Gala Concert

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.24 2nd April 2022

Cleveland Philharmonic Choir, Mowbray Orchestra

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.25 10th April 2022

Palm Sunday. Procession and Sung Eucharist1

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.26 29 March 2022

Email to Cathedral Staff concerning a day of prayer for Ukraine on 11th April

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.27 12 th April 2022

Durham Cathedral Choir and The Avison Ensemble performing Bach's St. John

Passion

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.28 13th April 2022

Compline with Address in Holy Week

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.29 14th April 2022

Sung Eucharist with the Blessing of the Oils and the Renewal of Vows

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.30 14th April 2022

Sung Eucharist and stripping of the Altar

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.31 15th April 2022

The Three Hours.

With Morning Prayer and Litany, The Three Hours Evening Prayer

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.32 16 April 2022

Evening Prayer

DCD/C/H 2022.33 17 April 2022

The Liturgy and First Eucharist of Easter with Baptism and Confirmation

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.34

NOT USED

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.34 17 April 2022

Festal Matins on Easter Day

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.35 17 April 2022

Festal Eucharist on Easter Day

With service notes [for all Easter services]

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.36 17 April 2022

Festal Evensong on Easter Day

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.37 19 April 2022

Celebration of the Marriage of Maggi Dawn & Andrew Tremlett

With service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.38 24 April 2022

Eucharist on the Second Sunday of Easter

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.39 18 May 2022

Evensong broadcast by BBC Radio 3

with Service notes for BBC Recording and the Sung Eucharist 24 May and Evensong

& Procession 25 May [Ven Bede]

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.40 20 May 2022

Funeral Service for Barry Boustead

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.41 21 May 2022

Durham Choral Society and Orchestra, Elijah: Mendelssohn

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.42 22 May 2022

Evensong and Installation of a Non-Residentary Canon on Fifth Sunday after Easter

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.43 25 May 2022

Evensong and Procession on the Feast of The Venerable Bede

DCD/C/H 2022.44 27 May 2022

Durham School Abbey Service

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022. 45 28 May 2022

Evensong and Procession attended by The Friends of Durham Catrhedral

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.46 3 June 2022

Fanfare; Music Durham Annual Concert

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.47 4 June 2022

Service of Celebration and Thanksgiving to mark the Platinum Jubilee of Her Majesty

The Queen

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.48 5 June 2022

Evensong: Whitsunday with the Admission of Members of the Choral Foundation

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.49 7 June 2022

St John's College Leavers' Celebration

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.50 12 June 2022

Descend to Earth; Durham University Chamber Choir

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.51 13 June 2022

Bishop Hatfield Evensong

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.52 14 June 2022

Durham Diocesan Mothers' Union Festival Service

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.53 15 June 2022

College Day Service; College of St Hild and St Bede of Durham University

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.54 16 June 2022

service notes for Sung Eucharist and Procession for Corpus Christi

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.55 18 June 2022

Gates of Splendour: Durham University Choral Socoiety

DCD/C/H 2022.56 19 June 2022

The Marriage of Luke O'Nien and Georgia Casey

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.57 26 June 2022

The Bishop's Visitation with the Admission of Churchwardens

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.58 1 July 2022

Speech Day: Durham School

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.59 2 July 2022

The Ordination of Priests [Petertide]

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.60 3 July 2022

The Ordination od Deacons [Petertide]

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.61 9 July 2022

The One Hundred and Eleventh Miners' Festival Service

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.62 10July 2022

Matins for Her Majesty's Courts of Justice in the Counties of Durham,

Northumberland, Tyne & Wear and North Yorkshire

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.63 10 July 2022

Evensong, with a Farewell tothe Very Rev Andrew Tremlett as Dean of durham and

the Dismissal of Choristers, Choral Scholars and Organ Scholars

with service notes

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.64 11 July 2022

The New Chaucer Society 22nd Biennial Congress: Northern Consort

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.65 12 & 13 July 2022

Footsteps into Paradise

A4 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.66 15 July 2022

Firm as a Rock We Stand: Durham brass festival & durham Miners Association

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.67 20 July 2022

St Margaret's Church of England Primary School: End of Year Service

DCD/C/H 2022.68 21 July 2022 Durham Leavers' Service - A Journey with God A4 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2022.69 25 July 202

Evensong: Marking the visit of Bishops from the Lambeth Conference

A5 paper booklet

DCD/C/H 2023 2023 Service sheets for 2023 XXX boxes

Sunday service notes

DCD/C/I 1996 and 2004 - present

Booklets for each Sunday (flyers before 2004), with details of that Sunday's services with the words of readings, anthems, collects etc, also general notices, and a list of the services and events during the week ahead and on the next Sunday. Most yearly bundles are incomplete.

½ metre

DCD/C/I 1996 31 March 1996

Flyer for Palm Sunday services

1f

DCD/C/I 2004 October-November 2004

Sunday service notes

3 booklets

DCD/C/I 2005 May-August and October-November 2005

Sunday service notes

12 booklets

DCD/C/I 2006 2006 (with many gaps, none for May)

Sunday service notes

29 booklets

DCD/C/I 2007 2007

Sunday service notes

41 booklets

DCD/C/I 2008 2008

Sunday service notes

49 booklets

DCD/C/I 2009 2009

Sunday service notes

47 booklets

DCD/C/I 2010 2010

Sunday service notes

52 booklets

DCD/C/I 2011 2011

Sunday service notes

47 booklets

DCD/C/I 2012 2012

Sunday service notes

47 booklets

DCD/C/I 2013 2013

Sunday service notes

50 booklets

DCD/C/I 2014 2014

Sunday service notes

44 booklets

DCD/C/I 2015 2015 Sunday service notes 47 booklets

DCD/C/I 2016 2016 Sunday service notes 43 booklets

DCD/C/I 2017 2017 Sunday service notes 45 booklets

DCD/C/I 2018 2018 Sunday service notes 48 booklets

DCD/C/I 2019 2019 Sunday service notes 45 booklets

DCD/C/I 2020 5 January to 15 March 2020 Sunday service notes.

Sunday 15 March was possibly the final issue of this series: they were not produced during the Covid-19 lockdowns and not restarted after the cathedral re-opened 10 booklets

Service schedules

DCD/C/J 1880 - present

Weekly (fortnightly from 1982) sheets listing each day the services and their music, bound into volumes.

1 metre

Ownership history: Formerly held within Durham Cathedral Library under shelfmarks L264.03 and Chapter++ 264.03

DCD/C/J1 19 December 1880 - 18 December 1921 (spine labelled 1891-1921) Service schedules for:

1880: 19-26 December

1891: 31 May - 7 June, 5-12 July

1904: 10-17 July

1908: 20-27 September

1909: 27 June - 4 July, 31 October - 7 November (bound after the next), 14-21 November

1910: 16-30 January, 13-20 February, 20-27 March, 3-10 April, 24 April - 1 May,

21 August - 4 September

1911: 5-19 February, 26 February - 12 March

1912: 28 January - 4 February, 21-28 April, 7-14 and 21-28 July, 6-27 October,

10-17 November, 24 November - 1 December, 22-29 December

1913: 19-26 January, 23 February - 2 March, 9-16 March, 23 March - 20 April, 27

April - 11 May, 18-25 May, 27 July - 3 August, 7-14 September, 14-21 December

1914: 7-14 June, 15-22 November

1915: 28 March - 4 April

1916: 16-23 January, 2-9 July, 22-29 October

1917: 29 July - 5 August, 28 October - 4 November

1918: 1-8 September, 24 November - 1 December, 8-15 December

1920: 22-29 February, 20-28 March, 4-18 April, 25 April - 9 May, 16-23 May, 20-27

June, 18 July - 1 August, 12-19 September, 7-14 November

1921: 20-27 February, 31 July - 7 August, 2-16 and 23-31 October, 1-13 and 20-30 November, 1-18 December

77f. in red buckram covered boards

Related material elsewhere: For schedules January-April 1888, see JJH 13/17 among the J.J.Howe papers at Durham Cathedral Library.

DCD/C/J2 8 January 1922 - 9 December 1928 Service schedules for:

1922: 8-15 January, 19-26 February, 5-26 March, 2-16 April, 14-21 May, 2-9 July, 30 July - 20 August, 3-10 & 17-24 September, 22-29 October, 12-19 November, 31 December

1923: 1-7 January, 4-11 March, 15-29 July, 26 August - 2 September, 7-14 October, 2-9 & 23-30 December

1924: 29 June - 6 July, 26 October - 2 November, 23-30 November, 7-14 & 28-31 December

1925: 1-4 January, 8-15 February, 22 February - 1 March, 22 March - 19 April, 12-19 July, 9-16 August, 25 October - 1 November

1926: 23 May - 6 June, 11-18 July, 8-15 August, 12 September - 10 October, 14-21 November

1927: 16-23 January, 6-13 February, 13-20 March, 17 April - 1 May, 8-15 May, 5-12 June, 6-13 & 27-30 November, 1-4 & 11-18 & 25-31 December 1928: 1-8 & 22-31 January 1-5 & 12-19 & 26-29 February, 1-4 March, 8-15 & 22-29 April, 6-13 & 20-31 May, 1-3 & 24-30 June, 1 & 15-29 July, 12-19 August, 23-30 September, 7-14 & 21-28 October, 2-9 December

75f, in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J3 20 January 1929 - 11 June 1933 Service schedules for:

1929: 20 January - 10 February, 12-19 May, 2-16 June, 18-25 August, 6-13 October 1930: 5-19 January, 18 May - 29 June, 13-20 July, 3-10 & 24-31 August, 21 September - 28 December

1931: 4 January - 15 March, 29 March - 19 April, 26 April - 21 June, 12 July - 2 August, 30 August - 6 September, 6-13 & 27-31 December

1932: 1-3 & 24-31 January, 28 February - 6 March, 13-27 March, 15-29 May, 12-19 June, 3-24 July, 4 September - 20 November, 27 November - 31 December 1933: 1-8 January, 22 January - 11 June

103f, in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J4 11 June 1933 - 29 September 1935 Service schedules for:

1933: 11 June - 10 September, 17 September - 31 December

1934: 1-21 January, 28 January - 31 December (includes 27 December 1936 - 3 January 1937 misbound at 30 September 1934)

1935: 1 January - 29 September

118f, in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J5 29 September 1935 - 20 March 1938

Service schedules

(27 December 1936 - 3 January 1937 is misbound in DCD/C/J4 at 30 September 1934) 129f, in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J6 20 March 1938 - 3 March 1940

Service schedules, with occasional alterations and annotations

101f, in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J7 3 April 1938 - 9 April 1939

Service schedules

Missing: 10-17 April, 15-29 May, 20-27 November

48f, some repairs, in red buckram covered boards, bound 2 December 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J8 9 April 1939 - 29 November 1942

Service schedules, with occasional alterations and annotations

Missing: 16 July - 6 August 1939, 3-29 September & 6-20 October 1940, 17-24 August 1941, 21 September 1941 - 22 February 1942, 28 June - 5 July and 25 October - 1 November 1942

104f, in red buckram covered boards, bound 2 December 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J9 3 March 1940 - 29 November 1942

Service schedules

142f, occasional repair, in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J10 29 November 1942 - 21 April 1946

Service schedules, with occasional alterations and annotations

Missing: 2 June - 23 July 1944

Size: Sheets 280 x 210mm (earlier and later ones are 440 x 280mm)

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards 2 December 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J11 5 May 1946 - 4 January 1948

Service schedules, with occasional alterations and annotations

Missing: 12-17 August 1946, 7-12 and 21-26 July and 11-23 August 1947

Change in style September 1946 with the lined frame dropped and different fonts used Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards 2 December 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J12 28 December 1947 - 31 December 1950

Service schedules, with occasional annotations

Missing: 21-26 March 1949

Paper sheets, occasional repiars, bound in red buckram covered boards 7 October 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J13 31 December 1950 - 3 January 1954

Service schedules, with occasional annotations

Paper sheets, occasional repairs, bound in red buckram covered boards 2 December 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J14 27 December 1953 - 6 January 1957

Service schedules, with occasional annotations

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards 2 December 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J15 30 December 1956 - 1 January 1961

Service schedules

29 September - 13 October 1957 typescript lists

Paper sheets, occasional repairs, bound in red buckram covered boards 2 December 1961 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J16 1 January 1961 - 6 January 1963

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards March 1963 by Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J17 6 January 1963 - 1 January 1967

Service schedules

Format changes in November 1966 to smaller sheets, cream-coloured with blue head *Size:* 440 x 280mm, then 370 x 245mm

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J17A 1965 and 1968-1969

Lists of cathedral engagements, apparently drawn up for cathedral staff (a few stray issues only survive)

1 file

DCD/C/J18 1 January 1967 - 4 January 1970

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J19 4 January 1970 - 31 December 1972

Service schedules, with an inserted sheet at the front of services for Holy Week 1970 Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J20 31 December 1972 - 28 December 1975

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J21 28 December 1975 - 7 January 1979

Service schedules, with monthly/bi-monthly sheets listing special services and events bound in

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J22 7 January 1979 - 3 January 1982

Service schedules, with a [draft] for 17-24 June 1979, and monthly/bi-monthly sheets listing special services and events bound in to March 1981

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J23 1 January 1982 - 30 December 1984

Service schedules, format changed to fortnightly (actually Friday to Sunday 16 days later), on plain white paper

Size: 420 x 300mm

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J24 28 December 1984 - 31 May 1988

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J25 29 May 1988 - 6 January 1991

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J26 4 January 1991 - 1 January 1995

Service schedules, those for 1993 watermarked with a 900th anniversary design

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J27 30 December 1994 - 28 December 1997

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in red buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J28 29 December 1997 - 6 January 2002

Service schedules, style of heading changed

Paper sheets, bound in black buckram covered boards [December 2002] by Riley, Dunn & Wilson

DCD/C/J29 24 December 2001 - 1 January 2006

Service schedules

Missing: 4-17 August 2003

Paper sheets, bound in black buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J30 19 December 2005 - 10 January 2010

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in black buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J31 28 December 2009 - 6 January 2013

Service schedules

Paper sheets, bound in black buckram covered boards

DCD/C/J32 24 December 2012 - 1 January 2017

Service schedules

Binding: Bound in black buckram covered boards by Spink & Thackray Ltd, 2017

DCD/C/J33

The weekly calendars formerly listed here can be found under DCD/C/R.

NONE (reference not used)

DCD/C/J34 19 December 2016 - 8 September 2019

Service schedules

1 folder (shelved with volumes)

DCD/C/J35 9 September 2019 - [present]

Service schedules

From 9 September 2019, the service schedules are on A4 paper, printed double-sided with one week per side so still covering two weeks per sheet.

No service schedules were produced during periods of 'lockdown' during the Covid-19 pandemic, viz:

23 March to 13 September 2020

14 December 2020 to 3 January 2021

1 folder (shelved with volumes)

Posters

DCD/C/K 1972 - present

Posters for special services or series of services, concerts, lectures, exhibitions and other events in and around (or involving) Durham Cathedral

1m (stored in planchest)

DCD/C/K1 1972-1974 Size: up to 46 x 33 cm

DCD/C/K2 1975-1979

Size: up to 52 x 41 cm

DCD/C/K3 1980-1984

Size: up to 61 x 44 cm

DCD/C/K4 1985-1989

Size: up to 64 x 46 cm

DCD/C/K5 1990-1994

Size: up to 61 x 43 cm

DCD/C/K6 1995-1998

Size: up to 60 x 43 cm

DCD/C/K7 2000-2004

Size: up to 43 x 31 cm

DCD/C/K8 2005-2009

Size: up to 61 x 43 cm

DCD/C/K9 2010-2012

Size: up to 30 x 21 cm

Leaflets and flyers

DCD/C/L 1957, [1978] and late 20th century to present
Miscellaneous leaflets produced by various cathedral officers and departments, mainly for
use within the cathedral
2 envelopes

Precentors' records

DCD/C/M 1862-1974

Precentors' registers include details of service music, hymns and anthems at choral services in the cathedral (Sundays and weekdays)

4 volumes and 1 file

DCD/C/M1 23 November 1862-20 November 1869

Precentor's register, with list of precentors 1572-1862 at front. Register pages initialled by precentor.

DCD/C/M2 4 December 1887-1 December 1889

Precentor's register inscribed at front, "Vincent King Cooper, Bradfield College, October 1873"

DCD/C/M3 2 September 1894-13 January 1901

Precentor's register

DCD/C/M4 1920-1974

File of notes on procedures for visitors, services etc, including several printed orders of service. Titled, *The Rites of Durham Cathedral 1974* 1 file (boxed)

DCD/C/M5 1872-1884

Diary of Precentor Thomas Rogers, bound in leather with gilt tooling and cover title, *Precentor's Minute Book*. Includes notes on cathedral events and services, and on discussions between the precentor and the dean, chapter or choir, with extensive commentary and notes on particular events, issues and complaints. Pasted in are newspaper cuttings, orders of service and other printed items. Notes on anthems at back

Vergers' diaries

DCD/C/N 1979-2015 1¼ metres		
DCD/C/N	1 197	79
DCD/C/N2	2 198	30
DCD/C/N	3 198	31
DCD/C/N4	4 198	32
DCD/C/N	5 198	33
DCD/C/N	3 198	34
DCD/C/N	7 198	35
DCD/C/N8	3 198	36
DCD/C/NS	9 198	37
DCD/C/N	10 19	988
DCD/C/N	11 19	989
DCD/C/N	12 19	990
DCD/C/N	13 19	991
DCD/C/N	14 19	992
DCD/C/N	15 19	993
DCD/C/N	16 19	994
DCD/C/N	17 19	995
DCD/C/N	18 19	996
DCD/C/N	19 19	997
DCD/C/N2	20 19	998
DCD/C/N2	21 19	999
DCD/C/N2	22 20	000
DCD/C/N2	23 20	001
DCD/C/N2	24 20	002
DCD/C/N2	25 20	003
DCD/C/N2	26 20	004
DCD/C/N2	27 20	005
DCD/C/N2	28 20	006
DCD/C/N2	29 20	007
DCD/C/N	30 20	800
DCD/C/N	31 20	009
DCD/C/N	32 20)10

DCD/C/N33 2011 VOLUME MISSING

DCD/C/N34 2012

DCD/C/N35 2013

DCD/C/N36 2014

DCD/C/N37 2015

DCD/C/N38 1996-2000

Five year diary for major services and events within the cathedral. Apparently kept within the Chapter Office rather than the Cathedral, but akin to vergers' diaries in terms of content so listed here.

DCD/C/N39 2001-2005

Five year diary for major services and events within the cathedral. Apparently kept within the Chapter Office rather than the Cathedral, but akin to vergers' diaries in terms of content so listed here.

DCD/C/N40 2006-2010

Five year diary for major services and events within the cathedral. Apparently kept within the Chapter Office rather than the Cathedral, but akin to vergers' diaries in terms of content so listed here.

DCD/C/N41 2016

DCD/C/N42 2017

DCD/C/N43 2018

DCD/C/N44 2019

DCD/C/N45 2020

DCD/C/N46 2021

Vergers' records (other)

DCD/C/O 1904-2000

Miscellaneous records collected or used by Durham Cathedral vergers or sacrist ½ box

DCD/C/O1 [1930s-1940s]

Verger's notes and printed ephemera, including seating plans, notes for rotas, service notes (Foundation of Cathedral 11 August, [interment of ashes in chapel of Nine Altars] 5 September, Col Rowlandson's funeral 1938, Canon J.G. Gordon's funeral 31 August 1938), printed prayers and hymns, notice to visitors about the Museum Cafe (on river banks) and rota of duties for Palace Green Fire Station February/March 1940

DCD/C/O2 1904-1999

Records of quarterly payments to (and/or meetings of) church widows, annotated with dates of death etc and signed by Cathedral sacrist before 1928

1 volume

Access restrictions: Pages for records under 30 years old not available without written permission of Chapter Clerk

DCD/C/O3 1977-1984

Vergers' account book listing collections taken at Sunday services 1 notebook

DCD/C/O4 1978-2000

Notebook recording lost property 1977-1978, then used for recording laundry collected or delivered by Mrs Anne Twiddy, 1982-2000. Noted by vergers or cathedral library staff that Anne Twiddy was in charge of the vergers' laundry for 25 years until 28 January 2010.

1 notebook

Stewards' records

DCD/C/P 1963-2014

Diaries of cathedral stewards (volunteers), plus other records as noted below. Diaries include school and group visits and some other cathedral events or appointments.

3/4 metre

DCD/C/P1 1963

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P2 1964

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P3 1965

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P4 1966

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P5 1967

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P6 1968

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P7 1969

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P8 1970

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P9 1971

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P10 1972

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P11 1978

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P12 1979

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P13 1980

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P14 1981

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P15 1982

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P16 1983

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P17 1986

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P18 1987

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P19 1988

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P20 1989

Cathedral stewards' engagements diary

DCD/C/P21 1998

Cathedral engagements diary (from 'Steward' within Cathedral Office)

DCD/C/P22 1999

Cathedral engagements diary (from 'Steward' within Cathedral Office)

DCD/C/P23 2000

Cathedral engagements diary (from 'Steward' within Cathedral Office)

DCD/C/P24 2001

Cathedral engagements diary (from 'Steward' within Cathedral Office)

DCD/C/P25 2002

Cathedral engagements diary (from 'Steward' within Cathedral Office)

DCD/C/P26 2003

Cathedral engagements diary (from 'Steward' within Cathedral Office)

DCD/C/P27 2004

Cathedral engagements diary (from 'Steward' within Cathedral Office)

DCD/C/P28 2014

Printed booklet of photographs of services by Peter Lowis (volunteer steward), titled *Services as seen by the Congregation*. Services featured cover 2008-2014.

DCD/C/P/29 1943-1970

Cash book for income from visitors in relation to the tower, library/dormitory and photography. Includes some notes on [?total] takings from 1936 (inside front cover), apparently in relation to changes in 1945, and records of postage and 'bye-days' (special events) 1943-1946, at back of book

DCD/C/P/30 ca.1955-1958

Cash book recording daily sales of postcards, guide books, pencilettes, plans and similar

DCD/C/P/31-33 March 1978 - September 1980

Stewards' (variously "tourist reception", "information desk" and "stewards") log books, recording notes of weather, visiting parties, feedback from visitors etc, with some typescript instructions for stewards

3 volumes

Visitor records

DCD/C/Q 2014-present

1 file (being continued)

DCD/C/Q/1 2014-2018

Visitors' comments and memories recorded at Durham Light Infantry chapel during WW1 commemmorations 2014-2018. Blank sheets are used in this visitors' book and are not dated: the list records the month in which each file has been transferred to the archive.

DCD/C/Q/1/1

Visitor comment sheets from Durham Light Infantry chapel, up to March 2015 1 folder

DCD/C/Q/1/2

Visitor comment sheets from Durham Light Infantry chapel, up to August 2015 1 folder

DCD/C/Q/1/3

Visitor comment sheets from Durham Light Infantry chapel, up to July 2016 1 folder

DCD/C/Q/2 2011-2016

Visitors' comments recorded within main visitors' book at west end of nave 1½ box

DCD/C/Q/2/2011 1-2 September 2011

1 folder (one sheet only)

DCD/C/Q/2/2012 2012 (January to August only)

3 folders

DCD/C/Q/2/2013 2013 (September to December only)

1 folder

DCD/C/Q/2/2014 2014 (parts only, disordered)

2 folders

DCD/C/Q/2/2015 2015

6 folders

DCD/C/Q/2/2016 2016

4 folders

Diary Committee records

DCD/C/R 2004-2011

Diary Committee brought together the Head Verger, Steward (employee role, not volunteers) and other senior officers. It produced a weekly calendar of events within the Cathedral and precincts. Although not technically records of the Vergers or Precentor, these are listed here for convenience. Compare service schedules at DCD/C/J and Stewards' diaries at DCD/C/P (of which 1998-2004 diaries belong properly to the Steward employee role). 1 box

Provenance: from Misc.